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TECHNICAL TERMS AND PRESENTATION OF OTHER DATA

The technical abbreviations and expressions usegdnhieave the following meanings:

CO Carbon monoxide.

Demand Consumption of the final consum er not including transmission
and distribution losses and sel f consumption by the Company
(including electricity used in pump storage facilities) and
other electricity generators an d distributors.

FBB Fluidized-bed boiler, a kind of boiler which reduces the
content of sulfur dioxide emiss ions in the flue gases during

the combustion process.

FGD Flue-Gas Desulphurization, a fl ue stack technology for
reducing sulfur dioxide content in power plant emissions.

GW; GWh One gigawatt equals 1,000 MW; o ne gigawatt-hour represents
one hour of electricity consump tion at a constant rate of 1
GW.

Installed Capacity The highest constant level of g eneration of electricity
which a power plant is designed to be capable of
maintaining.

IPP Independent Power Producer.

kv A kilovolt is a unit of electri c tension; one kilovolt

equals one thousand volts.

kW; kWh A kilowatt is a unit of power, representing the rate at
which energy is produced; one k ilowatt-hour represents one
hour of electricity consumption at a constant rate of 1kW.

MW; MWh One megawatt equals 1,000 kW; o ne megawatt-hour represents
one hour of electricity consump tion at a constant rate of 1
MW.

NOx Nitrogen oxides.

PWR A type of pressurized water nuc lear reactor designed in the
United States. This type of rea ctor uses water as both a
moderator (the medium in the re actor core which facilitates
the chain reaction) and coolant (the medium which conveys
the heat generated in the react or to a steam generator).

SO2 Sulfur dioxide.

T/h Tons of steam per hour.

TW; TWh One terawatt equals 1,000 GW; o ne terawatt-hour represents
one hour of electricity consump tion at a constant rate of 1
TW.

Ton Metric ton.

VVER A type of pressurized water nuc lear reactor designed in the
former Soviet Union which uses water as both a moderator and
coolant.

Unless otherwise indicated, all figures in this AahReport presenting units of electricity genematre gross (i.e., including the electricity
consumed by the power plants themselves).

We have provided the data contained in this AnReglort as to installed capacity, generation andratiarket share information with respect
to the electricity and heating industries in thee€zRepublic. We compile and publish certain of thata on a regular basis, and also supply
certain of this data to the Czech Statistical @ffior use in compiling national data on the enesggtor.

We have based the data contained in this AnnuabfReg to end-users of electricity (including erstuaverage prices and electricity
demand) on data supplied to us by the regionaiibligion utilities (the "REAS") on a voluntary basWe have no means of independent
verification of such data.
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GENERAL INFORMATION
Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements contained in this Annual Repart'forward-looking statements" within the meanifid).S. federal securities laws. We
intend that these statements be covered by théhaabers created under these laws. Those stateinehtde, but are not limited to:

o statements as to expected revenues, operatiniistenarket shares and certain expenses, includiagest expenses, in respect of certain of
our operations;

0 expectations as to the operation of Temelin gmgawer output;

0 expectations as to the anticipated privatizatibour Company;

o0 statements as to actions of our majority shadshol

0 expectations as to energy prices and the dettsmulaf the energy market in the Czech Republic;

o statements as to the rate of growth of the ébitgtmarket in the Czech Republic;

0 expectations as to our relations with the redietetricity distributors;

0 expectations as to our integration with the regi@lectricity distributors and with our newly-ahged companies;
0 expectations as to our compliance with the "udling” requirement under the Energy Act;

0 expectations as to implementation of our VIZE26Gategy;

o statements about the rent we anticipate payingedain of our hydroelectric power plants;

0 expectations as to the issuance of operatioesdis, the schedule and cost for the refurbishofdbtikovany;

o statements about the transfer of land to our Gayp

0 expectations as to the approval and construcfigmerim fuel storage facilities;

0 expectations as to the expansion of our disiobugrid;

0 expectations as to the closing of our purchaskstfibution companies in Romania;

0 expectations as to our future acquisitions, pigdtions in tender processes for such acquisitmksresults of such tender processes;
0 expectations as to the development of our telewonications services;

0 expectations of our future capital expenditures;

o statements as to the funding of future expeneitand investments;

o expectations of risks and liabilities of hedgtransactions entered into;

o statements as to the expected outcome of céetgah proceedings;

o estimates of future levels of employees; and

0 expectations as to the legal and regulatory framnie for our industry.

These forward-looking statements are subject ks rigncertainties and other factors that could eaasual results to differ materially from
future results expressed or implied by the forwarking statements. Important factors that coulgsesactual results to differ materially fre
the information set forth in any forward-lookingtments include:

o the effect of general economic conditions andhgka in interest rates in the Czech Republic;

o difficulties encountered in the privatizationaafr Company;

o difficulties encountered in the integration of @ompany with some of the regional electricitytidigitors;

o difficulties in controlling our distribution buséss due to the "unbundling" requirement of ther@néct and/or other new legal
requirements of the Czech Republic or European tynio

o obstacles encountered in the process of implatientof our VIZE 2008 strategy;

o difficulties encountered in the integration of @ompany with businesses newly acquired by our om in the future;

0 increases in competition in the markets in whighoperate and changes in sales and marketing dethitized by competitors;
o changes in the structure and regulation of etgfstiprices in the Czech Republic;

o difficulties encountered in the operation of demelin nuclear power plant and refurbishment af@ukovany nuclear power plant;
o the potential loss of key personnel;

o acts of war or terrorism; and



o fluctuations in exchange rates between otheeouies and the Czech crown in which our assetslitias and operating results are
denominated,

as well as the other factors discussed elsewhergsiinnual Report. Many of these factors are Ipelyour ability to control or predict. Given
these uncertainties, readers are cautioned ndate pndue reliance on the forward-looking statdmen

Unless the context otherwise indicates, the tef@&Z' group”, "our group”, "we", "us”, and "our" ref® CEZ, a. s. and our subsidiaries and
affiliates. Unless the context otherwise indicathe,terms "CEZ" and "Company" refer solely to CBZs. without reference to our
subsidiaries and affiliates. The term "EU" refershte European Union. The term "REAS" refers regi@tbectricity distribution companies in
the Czech Republic. The term "Energy Act" referecrAct No. 458/2000 Coll., Energy Act, as amended.
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PART |
ITEM 1. IDENTITY OF DIRECTORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT AN D ADVISERS
Not applicable
ITEM 2. OFFER STATISTICS AND EXPECTED TIMETABLE
Not applicable
ITEM 3. KEY INFORMATION
SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected consolidated financial dsttauld, where applicable, be read in conjunctiathwédnd are qualified in their entirety by
reference to, our Consolidated Financial Statem@mttuding the notes thereto) contained in Itenf'Bi®ancial Statements" of this Annual
Report. We prepare the Consolidated Financial Bgamés in accordance with International Financigidténg Standards ("IFRS") which
differ in certain important respects from U.S. Gaflg Accepted Accounting Principles ("U.S. GAAPNote 30 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements provides a description ofptirecipal differences between IFRS and U.S. GAAR ameconciliation to U.S. GAAP of
net earnings and total shareholders' equity foptréds and as of the dates therein indicated.

ended December 31,

As of or for the year

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2004
(CZK millions except rat es, ratios, (USD
operating and per share data)(1) millions,
except per
share
data)(2)
Consolidated Income Statement Data(3)
IFRS:
ReVeNUES..........cccoviiieiiec e 52,431 56,055 55,578 84,816 100,165 4,478.6
Operating eXPenSes. .......cccueerueereeerieeenns 39,570 41,304 44,355 71,812 81,010 3,622.2
Income before other expense and income taxes....... 12,861 14,751 11,223 13,004 19,155 856.5
Other expenses (iINCOME).........c.ceeveeenneens 2,260 1,459 (573) 2,267 1,227 54.9
Income before income taxes......................... 10,601 13,292 11,796 10,737 17,928 801.6
Income taxes...........cocueeee.. 3,364 4,169 3,375 1,349 3,845 171.9
Minority interests. - - - 519 1,024 45.8
Net iNCOME.......oovveiiiiiiiiiniee e 7,237 9,123 8,421 8,869 13,059 583.9
Net income per share (CZK per share)
BaSIC...c.uvieiiieiieeieeee e 12.2 15.4 14.3 15.0 22.1 0.99
Diluted........ceeviieiieiieeee 12.2 15.4 14.2 15.0 22.1 0.99
Cash dividend per share (CZK per share)..... 0.0 2.0 25 45 8.0
Cash dividend per share (USD per share) (4)........ 0.0 0.052 0.080 0.156 0.304
... 592,088 591,926 590,363 590,772 592,075
. 592,088 592,088 592,150 592,211 592,211
(5) (5) 96,410 96,105 100,165 4,478.6
(5) (5) 10,021 9,488 12,905 577.0
(5) (5) 144 (268) 4 0.2
(5) (5) 10,165 9,220 12,909 577.2
(5) (5) 17.0 16.1 21.8 0.97
(5) (5) 16.9 16.0 21.8 0.97




ended December 31,

As of or for the year

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2004
(CZK millions except rat es, ratios, (Usb
operating and per share data)(1) millions,
except per
share
data)(2)
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data(3)
IFRS:
Property, plants and equipment--net(6)............. ... 98,717 93,605 146,914 226,392 216,809 9,694.1

Construction work in progress............ccccee... . 103,591 111,929 56,513 10,204 10,626 475.1

Other assets........ccccoeevevvnune 19,952 23,493 28,038 41,627 53,380 2,386.8
Total assets......... .. 222,260 229,027 231,465 278,223 280,815 12,556.0
Shareholders' equity............cocceveeveveunnne. . 129,442 136,726 143,675 152,624 163,689 7,319.0
Minority iNnterests........cccoevveeeneeenneenns - - - 7,893 5,282 236.2
Long-term debt, net of current portion............. 49,059 42,899 35,729 30,965 38,190 1,707.6
Other long-term liabilities (7)........... . 21,547 21,578 23,866 33,370 34,633 1,548.5
Total long-term liabilities (7).. 70,606 64,477 59,595 64,335 72,823 3,256.1
Deferred tax liability........... 8,057 9,870 12,541 15,863 16,008 715.8
Current liabilities..... 14,155 17,954 15,654 37,508 23,013 1,029.0
Stated capital............ccooeviiiiiiiiiins 59,209 59,050 59,041 59,152 59,218 2,647.8
U.S. GAAP:
Total aSSets.........cccvvviiniiiiiiiicins (5) (5) 289,491 279,617 280,985 12,563.6
Long-term liabilities (7).........cccccecvrennne. (5) (5) 62,480 64,475 72,823 3,256.1
Deferred tax liability.... (5) (5) 16,101 15,942 16,454 735.7
Shareholders' equity... (5) (5) 162,122 153,530 164,025 7,334.0
Minority iNterests...........ccoevvvvervennennn. (5) (5) 17,438 8,542 5,576 249.3
Other Financial Data
IFRS:
Depreciation rate..........ccocceevveenieennenne 5.4 5.3 5.6 5.7 4.8
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges... .. 235 3.13 3.42 3.40 5.33
Capital expenditures...........cccccevevecrnnns .. 21,346 15,706 10,419 52,316 33,949 1,518.0
Ratio of shareholders' equity to total

capitalization(8)..........ccccocverivennnnen. .. 072 0.76 0.80 0.81 0.79
U.S. GAAP:
Ratio of earnings to fixed charges................. (5) (5) 4.52 3.75 5.25
Ratio of shareholders' equity to total

capitalization(8)..........ccccocvervvennnnen. (5) (5) 0.88 0.81 0.79
Selected Operating Data
Installed capacity (MW)........c.ccecvrcvrenene .. 10,146 10,146 11,146 12,297 12,297
Generation (GWh) 50,842 52,162 54,118 61,399 62,126
EMPIOYEES......ovvieirieiicieieieiee e .. 9,278 8,011 7,677 18,100 17,855

(1) Certain prior year financial statement itemsehbeen reclassified to conform to the current ypeasentation.

(2) Czech crown amounts have been translated irfo dbllars at the rate of CZK 22.365 per USD 1tB8,CNB Exchange Rate on
December 31, 2004.

(3) For 2002 and 2003 comparative information heentrestated (see Note 2.4(a) to the Consolidatedh&ial Statements).

(4) Translated into USD at the Czech National Baai& on the dividend payment date.

(5) As discussed in Note 30 to our Consolidateciaial Statements, during 2004 we restated prelyioaported U.S. GAAP financial
information to reflect the retroactive applicatiohaccounting similar to a "pooling of interest't fertain common control business
combinations which we entered into during both dan2004 and April 2003. We did not restate, amtefore we do not provide, U.S.
GAAP reconciled financial information for 2001 aR@00 designated by this footnote, because such®ABP reconciled financial
information is not required to be provided in N8&to our Consolidated Financial Statements antielieve that we would not be able to
obtain the relevant information without unreasoradffort and expense.

(6) Plant in service less accumulated provisiordfgpreciation and nuclear fuel at amortized cost.

(7) Amounts also include accumulated provisionrfaclear decommissioning and storage of spent fuitlogher nuclear waste.

(8) Total capitalization includes stated capitatamed earnings and long-term debt (net of cupertion).
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Exchange Rates

The following table sets forth, for the periods alades indicated high and low exchange rates feczrowns ("CZK") into U.S. dollars
("USD") as reported by the Czech National Bank ({BBB Exchange Rate") for each month during theviongs six months and, for the last
five years, the average rate for each year caledlas the average of the exchange rates on theakastf each month during the period. No
representation is made that the Czech crown or B¥&Bunts referred to herein could have been madewd be converted into USD or
Czech crowns, as the case may be, at the ratesiindior at any other rate. The Federal Reservk &adew York does not report a noon
buying rate for Czech crowns. As of July 14, 2008, CNB Exchange Rate was CZK 25.06 = USD 1.00.

CNB Exchang e Rates
Month Low(1) High(1)

(CZK per U SD)
December 2004 23.40 22.34
January 2005 23.48 22.48
February 2005 23.47 22.45
March 2005 23.35 21.97
April 2005 23.65 23.02
May 2005 24.62 23.09
June 2005 24.91 24.41

Source: Czech National Bank

(1) Actual high and low, on a day-by-day basis,dach period.

CNB Exchange Rates

Year Low (1) High (1) Average (2) Period-End
(CZK per USD)

2000 42.13 34.88 38.58 37.81

2001 40.29 34.84 38.03 36.26

2002 37.16 29.12 32.74 30.14

2003 30.35 25.65 28.23 25.65

2004 27.66 22.34 25.70 22.37

Source: Czech National Bank

(1) Actual high and low, on a day-by-day basis,dach period.
(2) Average of the exchange rates on the last apch month during period.

For information regarding the effects of currenlecfuations on our results, see "Risk Factors" agep9, "ltem 5. Operating and Financial
Review and Prospects" on page 47 and "ltem 11. Qatwve and Qualitative Disclosures about MarketkR on page 69.
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RISK FACTORS
FACTORS RELATING TO THE COMPANY
OUR MAJORITY SHAREHOLDER MAKES DECISIONS THAT REFLE CT CZECH GOVERNMENT POLICY

The Czech National Property Fund (the "NPF" or"tiational Property Fund"), which is under the direantrol of the Czech Republic, hol
approximately two-thirds of all shares in CEZ. T\a&tional Property Fund also holds significant eginterests in certain of our
subcontractors, including Czech suppliers of cAalof the end of 2005, the National Property Furiltitve terminated and all its property,
including all our shares owned by the NPF, willptsthe Czech Republic and will be administeredheyCzech Ministry of Finance.
Consequently, certain of our decisions and thesitats of our suppliers and contractors that aredaigad by the National Property Fund (or
will be mandated by the Ministry of Finance) refldte Czech Republic government policy. We can giw@ssurance that these decisions
not adversely affect our business, prospects, iahnondition or results of operations.

OUR INTEGRATION WITH THE REAS, BULGARIAN DISTRIBUTI ON COMPANIES OR OTHER ACQUISITIONS COULD
ENCOUNTER OBSTACLES, NEGATIVELY INFLUENCING OUR BUS INESS

On April 1, 2003, we acquired from the Czech gowsent majority shares in five regional distributimmmpanies in the Czech Republic (the
"REAS"). On January 18, 2005, we acquired fromBhégarian government majority shares in three iigtton companies in Western
Bulgaria. We are in the process of fully integrgtthe five REAS and the Bulgarian distribution c@mies into our group. While we believe
that we will be successful in our efforts, we caregio assurance that the integration of the RE#®Gthe Bulgarian distribution companies
will proceed smoothly and that minority sharehoddierthe REAS and in the Bulgarian distribution gamies will not obstruct the integration
process. Consequently, we can provide no assuthateur business, prospects, financial conditioresults of operations will not be
adversely influenced by these factors. Also, we eragounter similar difficulties in connection wititegration into our group of other
companies which we may acquire in the future.

SEPARATION OF ELECTRICITY DISTRIBUTION FROM ELECTRITY GENERATION ("UNBUNDLING") REQUIRED BY CZECH
LAW AS OF JANUARY 1, 2007 WILL LIMIT OUR ABILITY TOEXERCISE FULLY OUR CONTROL OVER THE REAS

Under Czech law, by January 1, 2007 distributioelettricity must be separated and independent §eneration of electricity. The process
of separation is called "unbundling”. To ensurerdguired independence, management responsib&dctricity distribution business must
be different from management responsible for dlgttrgeneration business, appropriate measures loeuaken to prevent professional
conflicts of interest between persons responsiieliectricity distribution and generation busiresssand control which can be exercised by
shareholders over electricity distribution comparnigerestricted. After we comply with these requoiests, we could encounter difficulties and
obstacles in controlling our REAS, despite beingaority shareholder in those REAS. Consequently baisiness, prospects, financial
condition or results of operations may be advers#lyenced by these legal limitations on our cohtiver the REAS.

LIBERALIZATION OF THE ELECTRICITY MARKET IN THE CZE = CH REPUBLIC COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR
BUSINESS

We compete on the retail electricity market andvielesale electricity market. With respect to thtil market in the Czech Republic, only
"eligible final customers" may choose their elaityi supplier and freely negotiate prices. Sinasuday 1, 2005, all final customers except for
households have been among the "eligible finalazusts". Households are scheduled to become "difjifhl customers" as of January 1,
2006, when the Czech retail electricity market wdcome fully liberalized. We have direct accesallteligible final customers and this
liberalized market represents approximately 60%hefCzech retail electricity market. On the othandh the remaining 40% of the Czech
retail electricity market (mostly households) isveel by the REAS which are free to choose on thelegale market the supplier to cover
demand of their customers. The wholesale marKetlisliberalized. As a consequence of this lib&ralion, the REAS and eligible final
customers have purchased some electricity fromymrs outside the Czech Republic, which in factredsced our revenues. We have
responded to these price and other pressures Basing the quantity of electricity sold for lowiqas while keeping fixed costs constant.
While we control five REAS in the Czech Republi@ van provide no assurance that decisions of thaingng three independent REAS or
independent eligible final customers will not adady affect our business, prospects, financial itamdor results of operations.
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OUR FUTURE PROFITABILITY IS DEPENDENT UPON SEVERAL FACTORS, SOME OF WHICH ARE OUTSIDE OUR
CONTROL.

Costs structure and variable electricity pricese ©peration of our power stations, in particular muclear power stations, is characterized by
high fixed costs. Additionally, some of our costs aot borne by our non-nuclear competitors bectheeare unique to the nuclear power
generation industry. Our ability to generate sigfit turnover at sufficient margin to cover ourdiikcosts is dependent, in part, on favorable
electricity prices and our sales and trading sifat&lectricity prices depend on a number of maset other factors. Because our costs are
primarily fixed in nature, they cannot be reducegeériods of low electricity prices. Thereforeflirese circumstances it is possible that we
may not produce sufficient revenue from our eleitirisales and/or trading to cover our generatimsts

Unplanned outages. Unplanned outages of our polaatsp in particular nuclear reactors, result st lgeneration and, due to our contractual
obligations to deliver electricity at pre-estabéidprices and quantities, we may, therefore, beired| to purchase replacement electricity
volume in the open market which may be at unfaverphices. Given the complexity of operating nuclgawer stations, we do not believe
that we will be able to completely eliminate thekrof unplanned outages and we cannot predicirttieg or impact of these outages with ¢
certainty. Therefore, there is no assurance thatilide profitable or generate sufficient casHuad our operations or to meet our financial
obligations as they fall due.

INTERRUPTIONS IN OPERATION OF THE TEMELIN NUCLEAR P OWER PLANT COULD SIGNIFICANTLY LOWER OUR
CASH FLOW

We have experienced continuing environmental ahdraipposition to our operation of Temelin nucleewer plant with demonstrations by
Austrian citizens and others. As a result, the prininisters of Austria and the Czech Republic mehé past and agreed to further studies
and monitoring performed on Temelin. Also, sevéalsuits were filed before Austrian courts and theferred the issue as to whether
Austrian courts have jurisdiction in such lawstitéshe European Court of Justice. We can providagsarance that, as a result of such st
and monitoring or such lawsuits, the operation @f€lin will not be disturbed as a result of evdrggond the control of management. We
can provide no assurance that any such problerhaetibdversely affect our business, prospectanfiial condition or results of operations.

OUR COMMERCIAL RELATIONSHIP WITH THE REAS AND THE C OMPETITIVE ENVIRONMENT FOR THE SUPPLY OF
ELECTRICITY IN THE CZECH REPUBLIC COULD CHANGE

We sell a significant portion of the electricity yweoduce to the eight REAS. Except for two REASViiich ten-year supply contracts have
been signed in 1996 (but contracts specifying velsiand prices, among others, for these two long-temtracts are signed annually), we
sign our contracts with the other REAS annually. &M majority shares in five REAS. We can provideaissurance that the three REAS we
do not control will continue to purchase power framin the same quantities as they have in thegmakor for the same or better prices or
that the competitive environment for the suppllefctricity in the Czech Republic will not change.

THERE ARE RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH INTERNATIONAL OPERA TIONS.

In January 2005, we acquired three electricityritistion companies in Western Bulgaria. We aréhm process of bidding for acquisition of
several other electricity generation and distrimittompanies outside the Czech Republic, incluBnigaria, Romania, Poland and
Montenegro. We will continue to evaluate opportiesitabroad and may expand our investments in tmsgries or in new markets. There
are certain risks inherent in doing business omeemnational level, such as unexpected changesgimlatory requirements, trade barriers
including import and export controls, tariffs, ausis, duties, difficulties in staffing and managfogeign operations, longer payment cycles,
problems in collecting accounts receivable, pditiastability, expropriation, nationalization, wand other political risks, fluctuations in
currency exchange rates, foreign exchange contrdoish restrict or prohibit repatriation of fundechnology export and import restrictions or
prohibitions and potentially adverse tax conseqasnany of which could adversely impact the sucoéssir international operations.

BECAUSE WE LOST CONTROL OF THE TRANSMISSION GRID, E LECTRICITY TRANSMISSION PRICES MAY INCREASE

Until April 1, 2003, we controlled the electricityansmission grid in the Czech Republic throughwlholly-owned subsidiary, CEPS, a.s. As
a part of process of the liberalization of the gganarket and/or privatization in the Czech Repybhlie had to sell our majority stake in
CEPS, a.s. and we thereby lost control of the tréssion grid. The prices for electricity transmigscould increase as a result of our lost
control of CEPS, a.s. If these
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transmission prices increase and such increasdlasved by increases in end prices for electrioifg, can give no assurance that the possible
resulting decrease of consumption or our increassts would not adversely affect our business,pacts, financial condition or results of
operations. Further, we can give no assurancdhbapecific regulatory or other relationship thetually develops with respect to the
transmission of electricity will not adversely aff@ur business, prospects, financial conditioresults of operations.

STATE SUPPORT TO SELECTED POWER GENERATION SOURCESCOULD ADVERSELY AFFECT THE PORTION OF OUR
BUSINESS SUBJECT TO REGULATED PRICES

Czech law requires the REAS to purchase certairuats®f electricity from environmentally friendlgd-generation,” or "renewable”
facilities and it provides state subsidies to th&his approach leads to a significantly higherestatpport for small generation sources or t
that are connected directly to the REAS grids. Wayever, operate large plants and transmit a npagdion of our electricity to the
transmission grid and thus cannot take full advgaf the state support for otherwise comparableepgeneration sources. While we
believe that these purchases by the REAS will raraaiinsignificant portion of overall REAS elecitycpurchases, we can provide no
assurance that this will in fact be the case aatldhr electricity sales to independent REAS waill decrease as a result and will not adver
affect our business, prospects, financial conditibresults of operations.

THE COSTS WE ARE BEING CHARGED FOR RADIOACTIVE WAST E DISPOSAL MAY INCREASE

Under Czech law we are required to contribute fuods "Nuclear Account" administrated by the Minysbf Finance based on the amount of
electricity we produce in our nuclear power plaftsis fund is used by the Radioactive Waste Reposhuthority (the "Repository
Authority") to centrally organize, supervise andlariake responsibility for all final disposal féités and deposition of nuclear waste therein.

We can give no assurance that the government ailincrease the contributions which the Nuclear recjuires us to pay into the Nuclear
Account. Additionally, if the cash amounts accrirethe Nuclear Account are not sufficient to pag fimal disposal costs, we may be requ
to pay additional amounts.

THE AMOUNTS WE HAVE TO KEEP IN A SPECIAL ESCROW AGQWUNT FOR FUTURE DECOMMISSIONING OF OUR NUCLEAR
POWER PLANTS MAY INCREASE; WE MAY BECOME LIABLE FORNCREASED COSTS OF FUTURE DECOMMISSIONING

Under Czech law we are required to keep fundssipezial escrow account based on the expected adsiisire decommissioning of our
nuclear power plants. These funds can be usedfonguch decommissioning and only with the perroissif the Repository Authority. We
can give no assurance that our contributions tepeeial escrow account will not increase as dtrefincreased expected costs of
decommissioning or other factors determining thewamh of our annual contributions. Additionally tiife cash amounts accrued in the special
escrow account are not sufficient to pay the decmsioning costs, we may be required to pay addifiamounts.

OBSOLESCENCE OF SOME OF OUR EQUIPMENT AND COMPONERARTS THAT ARE REQUIRED TO OPERATE OUR POWI
STATIONS AND MONITOR PLANT STABILITY COULD RESULT N HIGHER OPERATING COSTS, UNPLANNED LOSSES OR
THE CLOSURE OF OUR POWER STATIONS.

Some of our power plants became operational sedecaldes ago. As a result, it is becoming increghsthifficult to source replacement parts

for some older equipment and to find engineersifigdito service certain equipment. We may not lble & maintain our older equipment on

a cost effective basis or at all. We believe tteedasing obsolescence of some of our parts andmeganay result in an increase in unplanned
losses, longer planned outages, significantly higleair costs and/or the closure of our stations.

THE CONDITION OF SOME OF THE PLANT, EQUIPMENT AND C OMPONENTS AT OUR POWER STATIONS IS SUBJECT
TO GRADUAL DETERIORATION OVER TIME.

The impact on the condition of some of the plagtiipment and components at our power stationsatibstoperations and natural processes
such as erosion and corrosion tends to increasechsplant, equipment and components grow olderléMre attempt to implement
inspection and maintenance practices such thaeparor replace such plant, equipment and compstmsiore they fail there is no
guarantee that we will be successful and conselyugatmay experience unplanned losses which wilkeaskly impact on our profitability.
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OUR INSURANCE DOES NOT FULLY COVER OUR RISKS AND FA CILITIES

We have limited insurance (e.g., property and nraalyiinsurance) for certain of our significant assmcluding the Dukovany and Temelin
nuclear power plant. We can give no assuranceotirabusiness will not be adversely affected bydbsts of accidents or other unexpected
occurrences at such facilities.

WE COULD INCUR SIGNIFICANT LOSSES IF WE SUFFERED A NUCLEAR ACCIDENT

In accordance with the Vienna Convention, the Narchct provides that the operator of a nuclearitgds liable for any damage caused by a
nuclear accident up to CZK 6 billion per accidélite Nuclear Act also provides that operators olearcfacilities, such as ourselves, are
obligated to acquire insurance covering potenigdlilities for nuclear damages in an amount oflass than CZK 1.5 billion. We have
concluded insurance policies for both Dukovany &anhelin which provide coverage at these amountsvaéver, notwithstanding such
limitation of liability and our additional coveragany nuclear accident at a nuclear power statatdchave a material adverse effect on our
business, prospects, financial condition or resfltgperations due to, amongst others, potentia-dbwn of the nuclear facility involved in
the accident and the resulting loss of generatigracity, remedial and replacement expenses andiveegablic response. In addition, as the
Nuclear Act has not been tested in court, we cae gd assurance that judicial interpretations béliconsistent with its stated limitation
liabilities.

FUTURE REGULATION COULD HAVE A SIGNIFICANT ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS AND ITS PROFITABILITY

As an owner and operator of nuclear and coal-fir@der stations and owner of electricity distribatlnusinesses, we are subject to extensive
governmental regulations. We are subject to, anmbhers, nuclear safety, electricity market and emrmental regulations of the Czech
Republic, the EU and other governmental authorifiegure regulation by the Czech government oEiepean Union may require
significant changes in our business or otherwiecabur business in ways that we cannot predioy. Aew regulations that cause us to
restructure or otherwise change our business may &anaterial adverse effect on our business potspesults of operations and financial
condition.

A FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH, OR THE INCURRENCE OF LIARITIES UNDER, ENVIRONMENTAL, HEALTH AND SAFETY
LAWS AND REGULATIONS TO WHICH WE ARE SUBJECT, OR PAILURE TO OBTAIN OR MAINTAIN REQUIRED
ENVIRONMENTAL, HEALTH AND SAFETY REGULATORY APPROVAS, COULD ADVERSELY AFFECT OUR BUSINESS OR
OUR ABILITY TO TRADE PROFITABLY.

We are subject to various environmental and healthsafety laws and regulations governing, amauthstr things: (i) the generation,
storage, handling, release, use, disposal andowaiasion of hazardous and radioactive materid)sthe emission and discharge of hazardous
materials into the ground, air or water; and @@commissioning and decontamination of our faesitand the health and safety of the public
and our employees. Regulators in the Czech Repadiignister these laws and regulations. We areratsaired to obtain environmental and
safety permits from various governmental authasifee our operations. Certain permits require pidoenewal or review of their conditions
and we cannot predict whether we will be able teve such permits or whether material changes impe&onditions will be imposed.
Therefore, we may not have been, or may not ainadls in the future be, in complete compliance witich laws, regulations and permits.
Violations of these laws, regulations or permitaldaesult in plant shutdowns, fines and/or litigatbeing commenced against us or other
sanctions. Other liabilities under environmentaldaincluding clean-up of radioactive or hazardsuisstances, can be costly to discharge.
Environmental liabilities or failure to comply witnvironmental laws could also lead to negativdipiiyp and significant damage to our
reputation. Environmental and health and safetylave complex, change frequently and have tendbddome more stringent over time.
Whilst we have budgeted for future capital and apieg expenditures to comply with current enviromtaéand health and safety laws, it is
possible that any of these laws will change or bezmore stringent in the future. Therefore, outso$ complying with current and future
environmental and health and safety laws, andiabilities arising from past or future releasesasfexposure to, radioactive or hazardous
substances, could adversely affect our businesaraoperating or financial performance.

DEVALUATION OF THE CZECH CROWN AGAINST THE U.S. DALAR AND/OR EURO WOULD NEGATIVELY IMPACT OUR
BUSINESS; WE MAY SUFFER EXCHANGE RATE LOSSES IF CZH CROWN BECOMES SIGNIFICANTLY WEAKER TO U.S.
DOLLAR AND/OR EURO, OR LOSSES DUE TO HEDGING IF CZH CROWN BECOMES SIGNIFICANTLY STRONGER

Majority of our revenues are denominated in Czeolwns and, after giving effect to foreign exchasgaps, approximately one-third of our
indebtedness is effectively denominated in, arekected to continue to be

12



denominated in, currencies other than the Czechrer@onsequently, we are exposed to currency exgehasks that could impact our ability
to meet our debt obligations and finance our bissin€éhe Czech crown to euro exchange rate hasrbkively stable and there has been a
trend of a stronger Czech crown versus the U.Sadiol 2004 with stabilization in 2005. However, ea&n give no assurance that these trends
will continue. Devaluation of the Czech crown agaithe U.S. dollar and/or euro would result inrgéa proportion of our revenues needed to
service our indebtedness denominated in currenties than the Czech crown, including the 7 1/8%sdue 2007 issued by CEZ Finance
B.V. and guaranteed by our Company (the "Notes"thadyuarantees provided by us the "Guaranteesthvdould have a material adverse
effect on our ability to service the Notes or otimelebtedness denominated in currencies othettieafzech crown.

We have entered into foreign exchange swap transacfprincipally U.S. dollars and euro to Czecbvans) in order to reduce our exposure
to the exchange rate risk by adjusting our exposuren-Czech crown denominated liabilities. Altgbhue intend to further reduce our
exposure to exchange rate risk by entering interdtledging transactions, we can give no assuréwatesuch hedging will be available or
profitable.

FACTORS RELATING TO THE CZECH REPUBLIC
IF THE CZECH ECONOMY PERFORMS POORLY, OUR BUSINESS WILL BE IMPACTED NEGATIVELY

Our revenues are sensitive to the performanceeo€itech economy. Most of our assets and operatieni®cated in the Czech Republic and
we derive the substantial majority of our electyicevenues from domestic sales. Changes in ecanoegulatory, administrative or other
policies of the Czech government, as well as palitor economic developments in the Czech Repuabke which we have no control, could
have a significant effect on the Czech economyg¢twvim turn could have a significant effect on ousibess, prospects, financial conditions or
results of operations or our ability to proceedwdtr business plan.

The Czech Republic has experienced growing pubtlante deficits which could potentially destabilthe Czech crown against foreign
currencies, increase inflation and increase theoldng costs of the Czech Republic through lowebtdatings, and for us as well. While
political parties in the Czech Republic acknowletiye problem, they have not reached political ad@m a solution. Though the Czech
crown is currently strong and the inflation low, e&n give no assurance that this will be the casled future years.

WE COULD INCUR UNFORESEEN TAX PENALTIES AND/OR SANC TIONS

Changing interpretations of tax regulations byttheauthorities, extended time periods relatingwerdue liabilities and the possible
imposition of high penalties and other sanctiorssiitan the tax risk for a Czech company being ificgmtly higher than in countries with
more mature tax systems.
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ITEM 4. INFORMATION ON THE COMPANY
HISTORY AND DEVELOPMENT OF THE COMPANY

CEZ, a.s. (the "Company" or "CEZ") was establishbedviay 6, 1992 as a joirstock company organized under the law of the CRagbublic.
We were established through the aggregation ofdédgnstate-owned companies into one enterprise.réfiglting company is the largest
electricity generation company in the Czech Repuhbliterms of installed electricity generation czipaand one of the largest companies in
the Czech Republic in terms of operating revenBelowing acquisition of majority stakes in five RE in 2003 we also operate the largest
electricity distribution business in the Czech Rajmuin terms of number of final customers we caness. We are governed by the provisions
of Czech Civil and Commercial law and are registeséth the Commercial Register of the District Ciofiar Prague. Our headquarters is
located in Prague, Czech Republic. Our U.S. ageatize and address is CT Corporation System, 1688d8ray, New York, New York
10019.

Our registered address is:
CEZ, a.s.

Duhova 2/1444
140 53 Prague 4
Czech Republic

Tel: +420 (2) 7113 1111
Web site: www.cez.cz

As of December 31, 2004, group of our companiesisted of a total of 78 companies, of which 34 gelires, 26 subsidiaries and 7 affilia
companies), are included in our consolidated grate. structure of our consolidated group was ddterdhbased on significance of our
individual subsidiaries and affiliated companies{he core business of our consolidated groupagytimeration, distribution, and sale of
electricity generated in our group's own facilitfiead related provision of power grid ancillaryzsegs. In addition to electricity generation
and distribution, businesses of individual compsuiieour group also include generation and saleeat, mining of raw materials,
telecommunications, scientific research, as wediragineering and activities in the constructionimenance, upgrading of power plants and
distribution system, and provision of informati@thnologies.

All power plants that we operate are located inGaech Republic. The total installed capacity af generation facilities as of December 31,
2004 amounted to 12,297 MW. In 2004, we genera2et® GWh of electricity. Of this amount, coal-firplants accounted for 54.7%, our
nuclear power plants accounted for 42.4%, and tefdotric plants accounted for 2.9% of electricitpguced. The remaining electric power
consumed in the Czech Republic comes from indepemuever producers, self generators and importZ Qterates twenty-four(2) power
plants, including ten coal-fired plants, twelve hyelectric plants and two nuclear power plants levbiher members of our consolidated
group operate a number of small power plants wgtir@gate installed capacity of 144 MW. See "Propéttants and Equipment" on page 30.
We also purchase electricity from Sokolovska uhalisa certain other companies (this applies tad@iribution companies), and, under
favorable circumstances, from traders.

Through REAS we have direct access to approxim&elynillion of end customers (including both dhigi final customers and households)
in the Czech Republic. Of the quantity of electyieive sold in the Czech Republic in 2004, we s@gdraximately 57% to final customers to
cover electricity consumption in the Czech Repulilin January 18, 2005, we acquired majority shiaréwree electricity distribution
companies in Western Bulgaria. These companies magra part of our consolidated group as of theangear 2004.(1) Through the
distribution companies in Bulgaria we have accesspproximately 1.8 million end customers. On ApriR005 we entered into an agreement
to acquire a majority share in the largest distiducompany in Romania, through which we will hageess to another 1.4 million end
customers. Combined the Czech Republic, BulgariBRomania, in aggregate we will have access tocapately 6.6 million end

customers.

(1) For further information on consolidation of dimrancial statements see Notes to Consolidatedri€ial Statements.
(2) Calculation of the number of plants that werape varies depending on whether a plant is countigbendently or as a part of a larger
organization unit. The number of plants used herebased on larger organizational units.
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The following table sets forth a breakdown of theoants of electricity that we procured and whiclswapplied in and exported from the
Czech Republic from 2002 through 2004:

2002 2003 2004
(GWwh)

Procurement:

Generated in-house (gross).........cccceeeeeuvnen. ... 54,118 61,399 62,126

Other purchasing for resale ..............cc...... ... 2,018 13,983 11,625

Purchased from OTE(L).....ccccvveveeeriiiiiinnnns 900 1,009 489

Purchased to cover own consumption................. 18 21 11

Purchased from outside the Czech Republic.......... .. 1,338 919 2,129
Total oo ... 58,392 77,331 76,380

Supply:

Sold in the domestic market........................ ... 36,245 48,883 54,719(5)
Sold to electricity distribution companies...... ... 31,466 14,107 14,886
SOld t0 OTE(L)..vvveeeiiiiieeeeiiiiee e .. 1,333 1,072 565
Sold to eligible customers(2) 69 9,467 15,604
Sold to captive customers(3) 0 21,259 16,066
Sold to traders(4).....ccccoeceveeeiiiieneenne .. 2,593 1,935 6,768

Of which: sold to traders for export........ 0 0 5,885
Sold to CEPS to cover losses in transmission gri d.. 598 719 677
Other domestic sales 186 324 153

EXPOItS..ccoiiiiieeeiiee e ... 16,008 19,227 10,966(6)

Trading outside of the Czech Republic (sales) ..... 921 895 1,977

Total Sales.........ccoveeiiiiiiieiieieeee ... 53,174 69,005 67,662

Other consumption of CEZ Group (including in-house 5,218 5,665 5,933

CONSUMPLION)...uviiieiiiiiiee e

LOSSES. ..ottt 0 2,661 2,785
Total ..o ... 58,392 77,331 76,380

(1) Operator trhu s elektrinou, a. s. (Electridgtarket Operator)

(2) Final customers pursuant to Section 28 of therfy Act

(3) Final customers pursuant to Section 29 of therfy Act

(4) Electricity traders pursuant to Section 30h&f Energy Act

(5) Domestic real 2004 sales (without export vealérs) was 48,834 GWh
(6) Total real 2004 export (including export viaders) was 16,851 GWh

In addition to electric power, we also generate,hghich we supply to municipalities, district hiegt companies and industrial consumers via
steam/hot water pipelines that we operate withrgbkeesons. See "Heat Generation” on page 19.

BREAKDOWN OF REVENUE BY ACTIVITY

The following table sets forth a breakdown of oringipal activities together with the revenue geted from such activities for the years
2002 through 2004:

2002 2003 2004

(CZK millions)
Electricity and Transmission Sales(1) ............ 5 2,938 79,548 92,748
Heat Sales........coooeeiiiiiiiiiiiieee 1 ,673 1,833 1,883
Other...ccoiiiiiii e 967 3,435 5,534

(1) In 2002, our revenue from electricity sales anted to approximately CZK 41,021 million, and oevenue from transmission sales
amounted to approximately CZK 11,917 million. Afthe sale of 66% of our shares in CEPS, a.s. oil Ap2003, we do not account for our
transmission sales separately and we have no cafipatata available for 2003 and for 2004. Addgibn we do not account for our
electricity sales from our nuclear, hydro-electni coal-fired power plants separately.
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ELECTRICITY GENERATION

In 2004, we produced a total of 62,126 GWh of eleity, which represents approximately 73.7% of thial electricity produced in the Cze
Republic. Revenues from electricity sales amoutdeapproximately CZK 92.7 million or 92.6% of owtdl revenues for 2004.

The following table provides information regardiogr installed electricity generating capacity atBmber 31, 2004 and the method of
electricity generation during the year ended Deaar3ii, 2004:

At December 31, 2004 Year Ended December 31, 2004
Installed Installed Electricity Total
Capacity Capacity Generation Production
(MW) (%) (Gwh) (%)
Coal-Fired PlantS.......ccccooecevvccvnccccncn 6,603 53.7 34,002 54.7
......... 3,760 30.6 26,324 42.4
2)...... 1,934 15.7 1,800 29
......... 12,297 100 62,126 100

(1) Power plant in the locality of Mravenecnik néa@ Dlouhe Strane hydroelectric power plant.
(2) Included under the Dukovany power plant orgati@nal unit.

Coal-Fired Power Generation

Through CEZ, we own and operate ten (10) coal-fpeder plants which are further described beloweuri@roperty, Plants and Equipment”
on page 30. In 2004, our coal-fired plants owne By generated 33,666 GWh of electricity representi4.2% of our total electricity
production.

Our coal-fired plants have a diversified age pegfdnd we have a planned program of regular repadverhauls for the generating units. In
most cases, parts of these units have alreadydmepletely reconstructed and modernized. As of Bder 31, 2004, we had installed FBB
or FGD equipment on all of our coal-fired capacityd we have installed or refurbished electrosgagcipitators (which reduce particle
emissions) on all but two of our coal-fired powéargs. The coal-fired plants that we own and ogesaé situated at various locations
throughout the Czech Republic, the largest conagatr being in the lignite mining region in the tlavest of the Czech Republic. We have
decommissioned the Ledvice | power plant, two uaitthe Melnik I power plant and three units o thusimice | power plant. We decidec
decommission these plants because, in our judgmwerhhave sufficient capacity to satisfy demand gisiar existing plants.

Types and Sources of Coal. The majority of our-divatl power plants (97.6%) utilize lignite. Curtnonly one of our power plants (and
partially another one) uses hard coal. We have rftain domestic suppliers of lignite and one donsesipplier of hard coal.

Most of our coal-fired power plants are locatedhie vicinity of the North Bohemian brown coal bastonveyor belts from nearby mines
directly supply coal to three power plants, Ledi¢disova | and Il and Tusimice IlI. In other caseail is primarily used to transport coal
supplies over relatively short distances. We maintaal stocks at a general level of 16% of ounmhiconsumption at plants that are not in
direct proximity to coal mines.

Coal Contracts. For the purchase of lignite we fentered into a number of annual, five-year andlong-term contract with Appian Group,
a.s., Sokolovska uhelna, a.s., Severoceske dsly.ignit Hodonin, s.r.o., GEMEC-UNION, a.s. andmOKD, a.s, for the purchase of hard
coal. We have signed a long-term contract with Smeske doly, a.s., and short term contracts (dhmith Severoceske doly, a.s., Appian
Group, a.s., Sokolovska uhelna, a.s. Our contrébtlignit Hodonin, s.r.o. for lignite is medium#ta until 2010. We have signed a short
term agreement with OKD, a.s. for hard coal. Segffy Interests of CEZ in Other Companies as ofdbaiger 31, 2004" on page 30.

We generally enter into contracts for coal deliesron the basis of tenders. Short-term contrastdtiieg from such tenders fix prices for one
year.

In October 1997, we signed a long-term contradh Wit largest producer of lignite in the Czech RaipuSeveroceske doly, a.s. In 1999, we
increased our stake in Severoceske doly, a.s. te than one-third of the capital stock of Severkeatoly, a.s. Severoceske doly, a.s.
supplies approximately 60% of our total consumptibn
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lignite. This contract covers supplies throughythar 2030 a and we intend to sign a amendmentwbinh will prolong the contract until
2052. The amendment will not change the agreedwelof supplies, but extends the supplies in timeoteer the operation life of our coal-
fired power plants. We purchase the largest amolobal in the Czech Republic.

The following table sets forth the rate of priceriases (decreases) for which we purchased ligndenard coal as compared to inflation
for the years 2002 through 2004:

Year Lignite (%) Hard Coal (%) Infla tion (%)
2002 0.0 0.7 1.8
2003 0.0 0.0 0.1
2004 25 (0.7) 2.8

Although we have been in a good bargaining positisra-vis coal suppliers and we have generallnlase to keep increases in coal prices
below increases in the annual inflation rates,dluan be no assurance that we will be able to dio 3005 or future years. The stagnation in
lignite coal prices in 2004 was influenced primably the low inflation rate, market conditions @ndreased competitive pressures among
suppliers. The decrease with respect to hard caalpsimarily due to purchases of less quality ftaal.

We purchase limestone and lime for desulfurizatamilities and fluidized-bed boilers under long anddium-term contracts from a total of
five domestic suppliers. LOMY MORINA spol. s r.aupplies approximately 49% of the total amount. Vkel51.05% of the registered
capital of LOMY MORINA spol. s r.0. We hold 64.878bthe registered capital of KOTOUC STRAMBERK, sp®k.o., which supplies
approximately 21% of our total limestone and lineeds at prices which are renegotiated each yeaseTljrices do not differ significantly
from market prices.

Historically, prices for lime, limestone and otlaw materials have generally risen, but such cheihgge not been material.

Taking into account geographical restrictions amatent estimates of coal-fired generation needsestimnate there are sufficient lignite
reserves in the Czech Republic for the operatioouofcoal-fired power plants for approximately Says. This estimate is based on an
expectation that in approximately 20 years, thewamhof electricity produced in coal fired power miawill decrease by 50%.

Total expenses for energetic fuel in céiedd power plants consumed in 2004 amounted to @ZB99 million or 13.5% of our total operat
expenses. Total expenses for lime and limestonsurned in 2004 amounted to approximately CZK 63(ianilor 0.8% of our total operatir
expenses.

Final Disposal of Coal Waste. Pursuant to the 28€1on Wastes, effective from January 1, 2002, mfated regulations, we dispose of coal
ash by depositing it in landfills and disused shaftexisting mines. We sell some of the coal aslidues to certain producers of building
materials. In addition, we have been selling aipordf the FGD gypsum remaining after the desutiaiion process to certain producers of
construction materials. Although such sales hatéaen material to our revenues, they represeimhpartant element in our environmental
initiatives.

Sources of Working Materials. We select supplidrsamistic soda, sulfuric acid, hydrochloric acettinical gases, turbine and transformer
oils and other working materials on the basis nflezs. Individual power plants conclude these sappbntracts. Our total expenditure for
such supplies do not represent a material porti@upoverall expenses.

Nuclear Power Generation

Through CEZ, we currently own and operate two rarcgower plants, one situated at Dukovany, in thettsMoravian District of Trebic and
the second at Temelin, in the South Bohemian distfiCeske Budejovice. We describe both Dukovary Bemelin in further detail below
under "Property, Plants and Equipment" on pagengi0'@apital Investments" on page 36. In 2004, aunlear power plants generated 26,324
GWh of electricity, representing 42.4% of our tatldctricity production.
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Both nuclear power plants are equipped with VVE&cters. VVER is a pressurized water reactor in tvivater acts as both the moderator
and the coolant. The design of a VVER plant is galheconsidered identical to the design of PWRhabased on U.S. technology (in which
water also acts as the moderator and the cooladtjvhich is the most common reactor type comméycieed around the world.

Unlike analogous western nuclear power plantsutfies of the Dukovany nuclear plant have no fulgsure containment, however the
function of the barrier which prevents escape digactive steam into the atmosphere in case obaggch of the primary circuit (the sealed
circuit comprised of the steel pressure vesselaioing the reactor, the steam generator and theembimg pipe work) is ensured by hermetic
zones complemented by bubbler tower which prevesitsietic zones from overpressurizing. In the Temeliclear power plant, both units
are constructed with standard full pressure contairt of western type. The Dukovany and Temelineaucplants are designed to withstand
the maximum design accident caused by a breakddwre grimary circuit and are designed to be abletiuce the pressure and temperature
of steam escaping from the primary circuit to tkeenletic zones or containment by using spray systems

Dukovany Nuclear Power Plant. The constructiorhefDukovany nuclear power plant began in Januar® Bxd its four units became
operational between May 1985 and July 1987. Thegp@hant has been in continuous operation sinc®.1Bi8e power plant uses four Soviet
designed VVER 440-213 pressurized water reactdits aviotal installed electricity generating capaoit 1,760 MW. Outside the former
Soviet Union, such reactors are in operation inGhech Republic, Finland, Hungary, Bulgaria andSkevak Republic.

The State Nuclear Safety Authority (the "NucleafeBaAuthority") grants operating licenses that seewable upon application. The
following table sets forth the status of licensetha Dukovany power plant:

Unit License Valid Until:
1 December 31, 2005
2 December 31, 2006
3 December 31, 2007
4 December 31, 2007

From its initial operation to December 31, 2004, Bukovany nuclear plant has generated approxigna83 TWh of electricity at an average
load factor per year of 83.27%.

Temelin Nuclear Power Plant. Our second nucleargp@iant is located at Temelin in South Bohemias e@mpleted in 2004 and entered
into commercial operation in October 2004. It ergplovo VVER 1,000 pressurized water reactors, @dttha capacity of 1,000 MW. See
"Capital Investments--Nuclear Power Plants" on pz)éor more information about the Temelin powerpl From its initial operation to
December 31, 2004, the Temelin nuclear plant hasrgéed approximately 31,407 GWh of electricity.

The following table sets forth the status of lioehat the Temelin power plant:

Unit License Valid Until:
1 October 11, 2010
2 May 31, 2012

Procurement of Nuclear Fuel Materials. Nuclear fuaterials and services (i.e., uranium, conversiod, enrichment) are supplied on the
basis of long term contracts. Current needs foteawmanaterials are contractually fully covereddeweral forthcoming years. Majority of th
supply contracts had been concluded before thergrewth of prices on the market. A diversifiedtalio of suppliers and reasonable
stockpiles of fuel materials have been maintaingdimthe framework of our procurement policy ansban compliance with
recommendations of the Euratom Supply Agency.

Nuclear fuel for the nuclear power plant Temelisupplied by Westinghouse according to a requessteeldule on the basis of our long te
contract. Second refueling at Unit 1 and the fiedtieling at Unit 2 were completed in 2004. Regagdhe nuclear power plant Dukovany,
deliveries of nuclear fuel designated for the impdaitation of the progressed "five-year fuel cydetfitinue under the very long term contract
concluded with Russian OAO TVEL. Stocks of fuelctiver at least one year needs, are kept at tHearymower plant Dukovany.

Spent Nuclear Fuel Storage. Operation of an intstorage facility for spent nuclear fuel which iagls transport and storage containers
licensed and used in a number of countries (inolydhe United States) at the site of the
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Dukovany nuclear power plant became operationBldoember 1995. The capacity of this facility isfisignt for the operation of the power
plant until 2005. We are in the process of buildingew interim storage facility and expect the tmsion to be completed in 2005. Once the
new storage facility starts operations, we estinttzéthe capacity of the interim storage faciityl be sufficient for the planned life of the
power plant. We are also planning the construatioen interim storage facility for spent nucleagelferom the Temelin power plant at the
Temelin site. In 2004, environmental impact assessrfEIA) procedure was initiated with Austria @@drmany being participants of the
proceedings. An underground interim storage facditthe Skalka site in South Moravia is being td&r®d as an alternative for the storag
spent fuel from both power plants. A local zonirgrpit for this site was issued to us in March 20611999 we sold the repository for
disposal of low and medium level radioactive wdsten the operation of both Dukovany and Temelinlaacpower plants to the Repository
Authority (state agency). The Repository Authohiis engaged us to continue operating this repgditoated at Dukovany site.

Hydroelectric Power Generation

Through CEZ, we operate twelve (12) hydroelectawer plants (small storage or pump storage), wharehdescribed in individual detalil
under "Property, Plants and Equipment" on pagérBR004, our hydroelectric power plants generat€d2 GWh of electricity representing
2.6% of our total electricity generation.

Eight of these plants are situated on dams on tteev&/river creating a cascade operation contrded central control system. The total of
1,869 MW of hydroelectric power capacity that wergie represents an important and cost-effectivecemf peak load generation for CEZ.
In recent years, the electricity consumption patterthe Czech Republic has exhibited increasitigiday peak demand. Additional
development of hydropower generation in the CzegpuRlic is limited by the topography of the courdnd we currently are not construct
and do not have plans to construct any new hydct@eower plants.

Hydroelectric power plants have a high degreeefiffiility in the regulation of their output. Theiliy to control conventional storage
hydroelectric power plants and pump storage plestsrally permits the hydroelectric plants to como®operating very rapidly thereby
facilitating our regulation of electric output.

Neither conventional storage nor pump storage feidotric power plants release polluting emissions the atmosphere. These plants .
represent an inexpensive source of electric en@ayicularly in periods of peak demand. In additipump storage power plants allow the
productive use of excess electricity generateddseltoad plants by operating storage pumps in g¢eoblow demand.

HEAT GENERATION

In general, heat is a by-product of the generatifogiectricity. We sell heat to municipalities, tlist heating companies and industrial
consumers. At the present time, we are supplyird fiem all of our coafired plants and both of our nuclear power plaHgsat is supplied t
customers via steam/hot water pipelines operatagsland other persons. In 2004, sales of heat aebtm CZK 1,883 million or 1.9% of
our total revenues.

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY

Until April 1, 2003 we controlled the electricityansmission grid in the Czech Republic throughwluiolly-owned subsidiary, CEPS, a.s.
CEPS, a.s. operates a total of approximately 47 {approximately 2,782 miles) of transmission dim@nnection the power plants to the
distribution network. On April 1, 2003 we transferour 66% share in CEPS, a. s. to various govertahentities. On September 3, 2004,
sold our remaining 34% share in CEPS, a. s. t&Ctexh government as required by a decision of ez Anti-Monopoly Office. The
purchase price for the 34% share was CZK 7,084anitind will be paid to us in five installmentsetlast one being payable in 2009. For
more information see "--Distribution of Electricity

DISTRIBUTION OF ELECTRICITY

The term "distribution" refers to the transportatiaf electricity from the transmission grid to emskers (i.e., customers that use the electric
Currently, we operate distribution lines in the €z&epublic and Bulgaria, and we expect to enten&oan distribution market soon throt
acquisition of shares in a major Romanian distitbutompany. In aggregate, we have access to aippaitdy 6.6 million end customers
(including the Czech Republic, Bulgaria, and Roraani
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The Czech Republic

Acquisition of REAS. On March 11, 2002 the Czeckhayoment decided to sell to us its shares in thltdREAS (regional electric power
distribution companies) held by the National Prop&und and the Czech Consolidation Agency. ThecBz®vernment also decided to
purchase our 66% share in our transmission sulbgi@BPS, a. s. The transactions were approvedrathi@areholder's meeting held on June
11, 2002. On March 20, 2003, we received an affifreaopinion from the Czech Anti-Monopoly Office @oving the sale of the distribution
companies to us. After the fulfillment of this lasindition precedent for the integration of thec&le power industry, we signed promissory
notes on March 28, 2003, and on April 1, 2003 thagfer of the shares of the eight distribution panies to us was consummated.
Concurrently, we transferred a 51% share in CEPS,ta OSINEK, a. s., a wholly-owned subsidiarytaf National Property Fund, and a
15% share in CEPS, a. s. to the Ministry of Labat Social Affairs. After netting the price we shaylay for the REAS against the price that
we should receive for CEPS, a.s., we are requagay the National Property Fund approximately CIAR2 billion by mid-2006. As
requested by the National Property Fund, we acaigldithe repayment and the last installment of GZKbillion was repaid on June 30,
2004.

In its affirmative decision on the sale of REASUE) the Czech Anti-Monopoly Office stated threeditons which we are required to fulfill
and which were in the opinion of the Czech Anti-Mpnoly Office necessary for the protection of ecormoompetition in the electricity
distribution market in the Czech Republic:

0 We were required to dispose of our remaining 34%re in CEPS, a. s. to the Czech government;

0 We were required to dispose of all our minorhigi®s in the three REAS in which we hold such niiywahares, namely in Jihoceska
energetika, a.s., Jihomoravska energetika, ad Peawska energetika, a.s.; and

o0 We were required to dispose of a majority sharene of the REAS in which we acquired majorityresaThe Anti-Monopoly Office did
not specify which REAS in particular we should setid therefore we could choose to sell any of @®eska energetika, a.s.,
Severomoravska energetika, a.s., Vychodoceskaelilaaga.s., Zapadoceska energetika, a.s., or@tes#ta energeticka, a.s. Our Board of
Directors decided to sell Severoceska energetika, a

With respect to the first condition, we sold oumegning our remaining 34% share in CEPS, a. sidddzech government on September 3,
2004. See "--Transmission of Electricity."

With respect to the second condition, we have dirdalfilled our obligation in relation to our twaminority interests by swapping our minoi
shareholding interests in Jihoceska energetikaaadsJihomoravska energetika, a.s. with E.ON Craiting AG ("E.ON") for minority
interests in Zapadoceska energetika,

a.s. and Vychodoceska energetika, a.s. We havédudiitled our obligation with respect to Prazskaeegetika, a.s. by selling our remaining
34% share in this company on August 20, 2004.

With respect to the third condition, in Novembeb2Q@ve filed a request with the Czech Anti-Monop®@iffice for this condition to be
abolished. In March 2005 the Anti-Monopoly Offidecdished the third condition in accordance with mquest, and ordered that we adopt
certain measures in order to ensure proper corgretin the Czech electricity market in 2006 and720%s a result of this development, we
are no longer required to sell one of our five REASd we will keep holding majority shares in Seeeska energetika, a.s., Severomoravska
energetika, a.s., Vychodoceska energetika, a.padteska energetika, a.s., and Stredoceska dokagets.

In 2004, we further increased our shares in sontkeoREAS we control. In October 2004, we exercisadain call options from E.ON and
increased our shares in Severoceska energetikéy 88.9% and in Severomoravska energetika, @&9.4%. Pursuant to a mandatory tender
offer towards minority shareholders of Severomodkawnergetika, a.s., which we announced in Dece2®@t, we further increased our
share in this company to 99.13%.

Distribution network characteristics. Following aggition of the REAS, our distribution network ketlargest in the Czech Republic. Thro
the distribution systems of our REAS, we sell eleity to approximately 3.4 million end customeos,approximately 62% of all end
customers in the Czech Republic. This amountegpooximately 28.7 TWh of electricity distributeddasold in 2004. As at December 31,
2004 distribution network of our REAS consistedadbtal of 9,492 km of high voltage lines, 49,418 &f medium voltage lines and 94,091
km of low
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voltage lines. There are 188 HV/MV transformersistes, 2,947 MV/MV switching stations and 38,16&tdbution ML/LV transformer
stations in the area.

Unbundling. Pursuant to an amendment of the Enargyadopted in 2004, as of January 1, 2007 dididbwf electricity must be separated
and independent from generation of electricity sTriocess is called "unbundling”. To ensure theired independence, management
responsible for electricity distribution businessanbe different from management responsible fectekity generation business, appropriate
measures must be taken to prevent professionadiasridf interest between persons responsible [Entecity distribution and generation
businesses, and control which can be exercisetidmgkolders over electricity distribution compangesestricted. For more information see
"Economic, Fiscal, Monetary or Political PoliciesFactors Which Impact Our Business--Unbundling tResment” on page 27 and "Risk
factors" on page 9.

VIZE 2008. To ensure compliance with the unbundlieguirement while efficiently integrating REAS aodr other subsidiaries into our
group, we are in the process of implementing aesjsacalled "VIZE 2008" ("Vision 2008" in Englishfhe purpose of the project is to
implement a new procesmsed business model in CEZ group which would c@&Z and all subsidiaries of CEZ, including REABgTmair
processes are envisaged to be:

o electricity trading (including trading, marketirngale, and customer services), which will be nfiatus of our newly-created subsidiaries
CEZ Prodej, s.r.o. and CEZ Zakaznicke sluzby, s.r.o

o electricity distribution and related activitieghich will be main focus of our newly-created sulisiy CEZ Distribuce, a.s.;

o management of CEZ group (including risk managenfgrancing, controlling, communication, subsidsrmanagement, regulation, hun
resources), which will be main focus of CEZ; and

o supporting services (including information teclogges, telecommunications, property administrgtievhich will be main focus of our
newly-created subsidiaries CEZ Logistika, s.r.&cZData,
s.r.o., and CEZ Sprava majetku, s.r.o.

In the process of implementation of VIZE 2008, wti#s of our various current subsidiaries will padually transferred into the above
process-based companies. For instance, most oéieg employees and activities of our REAS wélttansferred into CEZ Distribuce, a.s.
We believe that this will allow us to increase @#ncy through economies of scale and standardizati processes, while complying with 1
unbundling requirements.

Bulgaria

Acquisitions. On November 19, 2004, we entered ant@greement on the purchase of majority sharésee distribution companies in
Western Bulgaria. Upon satisfaction of various dtods precedent, we became owners of the majshires on January 18, 2005. For more
information see "Material contracts" on page 63.

Distribution network characteristics. The acquidigtribution companies have approximately 1.9 millcustomers, the overall annual volt
of the electricity supplied by them is approximgtélé TWh, and their distribution network consistédh total of 22,962 km of medium
voltage lines and 32,776 km of low-voltage linekefie are 22 HV/MV transformer stations, 54 MV/MViwling stations and 13,874
distribution MV/LV transformer stations in the area

Romania

Purchase of a distribution company in Romania. Q@ril&, 2005, we entered into a privatization agneat with the S. C. Electrica S.A., a
company wholly-owned by the government of RomaRi&suant to this agreement, we purchased from EleCtrica S.A., as the seller,
11,445,150 existing ordinary shares issued by EtecOltenia S.A., a major Romanian distributiomany, representing 24.62% of the
share capital of this company for the purchaseepsfdEUR 47,372,550. Further, pursuant to the ages the seller agreed to procure that
Electrica Oltenia S.A. issues 25,036,265 new shares and we agreed to subscribe for these nssiyed shares for the subscription pric
EUR 103,627,450. As a result, we expect to beconmeecs of a 51% stake in Electrica Oltenia S.A.

Closing of the transactions envisaged by the ageeéim still subject to various conditions precad&hese condition precedents include,
among other conditions, issuance of all necessampetition approvals by the Competition CounciRaimania and several legislative acti
to be taken by the government of Romania. We exgestng in the end of October 2005, however, tliere certainty that all conditions
precedent will be satisfied or waived and thatidlg®f the agreement will actually occur.

On the signing date, we paid a deposit in the amolUBUR 4,737,255 into an escrow account. We béllrequired to pay the remainder of
purchase price and the subscription price for e shares into special escrow accounts prior tiredp Upon closing, the purchase price and
the subscription price, in total EUR 151,000,00@,ta be paid to the seller, and the existing sharel new shares are to be delivered to us.
The purchase price is subject to certain adjustsaiter the closing



We have provided to the seller several post-closmgnants, including, amongst others, our obligatio to transfer, with limited
exemptions, any of the acquired shares for theogef five calendar years commencing on closing.N&tee also provided certain warranties,
and we agreed to pay certain contractual penatidse seller if we breach some of our obligationder the agreement. The seller provide

us certain post-closing covenants, including, amsbothers, certain put and call options, and agpnetion right for our benefit. The seller
also provided certain warranties and indemnifigatmus.

Distribution network characteristics. Electricaélia S.A. is the largest of the eight Romaniarritistors, having a 19% share on the
Romanian power market and 1.36 million end custsmEne aggregate annual power supplied by this aampepresents approximately 6.8
TWh, and its distribution network consisted of &t@f 3,537 km of high voltage lines, 19,897 krmuédium voltage lines and 27,183 km of

low-voltage lines. There are 150 HV/MV transfornstations, 86 MV/MV switching stations and 9,963tlmition MV/LV transformer
stations in the area.
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EXPORTS, IMPORTS AND INTERNATIONAL EXCHANGE OF POWE R

In 2004, we only imported 148 GWh on behalf of @eech grid operator CEPS,
a.s.

In 2004, our revenues from electricity exportsjunding trade outside the Czech Republic, amourdgdaK 10.3 billion or approximately
11.1% of revenues from electricity sales. The tesqlort amounted to 16.9 TWh. Although the totgaxwas lower then in 2003, the
revenues were higher. We thus became the secagebtaEuropean exporter of electricity. Our hightagé transmission grid is inter-
connected with the transmission grids of Germanyaml, Austria and the Slovak Republic. We expodiedtricity to or via all of above
mentioned countries on the basis of both shorti@mgl-term contracts. However, our export salesdi4set our record, and we do not expect
such high export activities in future.

SALES OF POWER

CEZ sells most of the electricity it supplies (appmately 57% of total revenues from electricityesain 2004) to the eight REAS. In 2004
direct sales of electric power to the regionalriistion companies increased by 4,159 GWh in coimsparwith 2003, an increase of 11.9 %.
Our total sales in the domestic market increasetilhy02 GWh, an increase of 27.4 %.

Changing Conditions in the Electricity Market.

In accordance with the Energy Act, starting fromukay 1, 2002, a gradual liberalization of the &leity market was initiated in the Czech
Republic. The electricity market is based on regalaccess to the transmission grid and the disioib systems. The participants in the
electricity market include power-generation companthe operator of the power transmission grigl ptlarket operator, the commodities
exchange, traders, and end customers. On Janu2®93, the second group of end customers (custowigran annual consumption in
excess of 9 GWh) obtained the status of eligibltamers with the right of access to the transmisgritd and the right to choose their
supplier of electricity. From January 2006 all #lieity consumers (including households) will beeosligible customers having the
possibility to choose their electricity suppliero¥@rnment regulated prices for electricity will thapply only to transmission and distribution
of electricity, and to system-related prices (thiegs of network monopoalies).

We responded to these new conditions, under whighmarket for domestic power producers had be&ndpkened up and it became possible
to secure power from foreign competitors, by sgliectricity in a completely new and fundamentdifjerent way. Under the brand name
"Duhova energie" (Rainbow Energy), we offered eleity in the domestic market in the form of starstizaed products similar to those being
traded in the liberalized European markets. Thectire of the offered products consists of "buigdblocks” from which the customers can
build the required supply regime. The structuréhaf offer makes it possible for all of the regibdestribution companies to fully satisfy not
only the requirements of the protected customerghiom the law obligates them to supply electridityt to also fully satisfy other
requirements for delivery of electricity from us.

We have offered several "Duhova energie" producthe distribution companied on the domestic makpproximately 90% of the domes
market sales targets for "Duhova energie" wereeag before the year 2004 started. In the cour26@4, we also used our available power
production capacities for immediate sales of elgitgron the Czech spot market that is organizedheyElectricity Market Operator (Opera
trhu s elektrinou, a. s.) and for the sale of eieity on the basis of bilateral agreements thateamncluded for such purpose. We were selling
electricity on the Czech and Moravian Commaoditigstiange in Kladno as well. Electricity exports egented an important component of
our business activities, one which had an impadheroverall volume of electricity sold in 2004.

Ancillary Services.

In order to ensure system-related services, CERS, the operator of the transmission grid, anneanenders for the purchase of ancillary
services, and based on the results of such tendacdudes bilateral contracts with the providerswih services, and also organizes a short-
term (daily) market for ancillary services. In 20@4total of ten companies, including us, offeradiléary services. In 2004, CEZ provided
65% of all ancillary services of CEPS,

a. s. in financial terms. Total revenues from thles of ancillary services amounted to 5.3 mil&aK in 2004.

22



INSURANCE MATTERS

We maintain several types of insurance against darméour property and against our potential litib8. These include property insuranct
conventional power plants, property insurance alear power plants, nuclear liability insurancéaestliability insurance and other property
insurance. Our insurance coverage complies wittAtiieNo. 18/1997 Coll. (the "Nuclear Act") and teenna Convention on Civil Liability
for Nuclear Damage (the "Vienna Convention") reguoients in respect of responsibility for damage edulny a nuclear incident.

Our coal-fired plants and hydroelectric plants@reered by property insurance since June 1, 198& pblicy covers any and all property of
the power plants (except for land) duly kept in aocounts. Currently, the maximum coverage undeptiicy is CZK 3.3 billion, and the
deductible per event is CZK 50 million. Damagessufered as a result of floods in August 2002 Haag an unfavorable impact on the
amount of premium. The floods damaged the majofityur hydro-electric power plants on the Vitaweeriand the coal-fired power plant in
Melnik. Liquidation of these damages has been ceteglat the end of 2003; the amount of damageptetand covered by the insurers
CZK 766 million. In February 2004, we applied falditional coverage of our damages in connectioh @@émage to our Orlik hydroelectric
plant; the amount of damages accepted and covegrdwbnsurers was CZK 27 million.

Pursuant to the Nuclear Act and the Vienna Coneantive are obliged to arrange insurance of ligbibt nuclear damages caused by
operation of nuclear power plants and liability frclear damages caused during the transport & freclear fuel. The Nuclear Act also
stipulates limits of operators' liability for nueledamages and the minimum limits of liability insnice. As regards liability for operation of a
nuclear facility, the operator is liable for nualemages up to CZK 6 billion and must be insutddast for CZK 1.5 billion. As regards
transport of fuel, the maximum liability is CZK 1Hdilion, and the operator must be insured at [&&sCZK 200 million. As a rule, liability
insurance for nuclear damages is concluded sepafateeach site and transport of fuel with the €z&luclear Pool.

In accordance with the requirements of the Nuckezy we have concluded a nuclear third party libppolicy for damages connected with
the operation of the Dukovany and Temelin nucleaver plants covering damages up to CZK 1.5 billamg insurance policies covering the
nuclear third party liability up to CZK 200 millicior transport of nuclear fuel to the Dukovany drnelin power plants.

We maintain insurance policies that cover all propef both Temelin and Dukovany nuclear power pdaithese insurance policies were
concluded under different conditions of risk coggrain particular with different limits of insuramproceeds and various deductibles.
Property insurance policy for the Dukovany nucleauwer plant was concluded as of December 31, 1988tlhhe maximum coverage of CZK
3 billion, and the deductible per event CZK 80 raill For Temelin, property insurance policy is effee from July 5, 2000, the maximum
coverage is CZK 35 billion, and the deductible @egnt is CZK 180 million.

All insurance policies for Dukovany and Temelin laae power plants are maintained with the Czecheaugool, which is an association of
about 10 major insurance companies in the Czeehianse market and which enjoys a monopoly on nucislainsurance. The leader of the
Czech Nuclear Pool is Ceska pojistovna, a.s. THraagsurance, the Czech Nuclear Pool assigns #jerity of risk to other approximately
20 national nuclear pools all over the world.

Apart from the above, we maintain other insurangejes, including directors and officers liabililysurance to cover certain damage caused
to the third parties by members of the Board oEBliors and Supervisory Board of our Company andsobsidiaries.

SEASONALITY

The electricity generation business is seasondh, @lectricity consumption in the Czech Republicr@asing during the colder winter months
and decreasing during the warmer summer monthordiogly, sales of electricity and our revenuesgagerally higher in the first and
fourth fiscal quarters than in the second and thigchl quarters. In addition, unusually warm weattiuring the winter months in any single
year can negatively affect our revenues during saecin.
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DEPENDENCE ON INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

We own a number of registered tradenames and tradtsnincluding the marks for "CEZ" and our compéogo. In 2002, we introduced the
new brand "Duhova energie". Our tradenames aneéitnacks are not of material importance to our ojmrat

ECONOMIC, FISCAL, MONETARY OR POLITICAL POLICIES OR FACTORS WHICH IMPACT OUR BUSINESS
Effect of Czech Economy on Electricity Demand

Our revenues are sensitive to the performanceeo€itech economy. Virtually all of our assets anerafions are located in the Czech
Republic and we derive most of our electricity rewes from domestic sales. The Czech Gross Donfesiduct ("GDP"), annual rate of
inflation and demand for electricity has fluctuatedfollows for the period from 2000 through 2004:

2000 2001 2002 2003 2004
GDP..oooiiieeieee 3.9% 2.6% 15% 3.7% 4.0
Inflation(1).......c.coenve.. 3.9% 4.7% 18% 0.1% 28
Electricity Demand........... 2.8% 2.8% 0.2)% 2.1% 2.9

(1) As measured by the consumer price index regdryethe Czech Statistical Office.
Electricity Demand

Electricity demand is the net consumption of tmafficonsumer, which does not include transmissiesds and self-consumption (including
electricity used by pump storage facilities). [r020when GDP rose by 4.0%, industrial demand irsgédy 4.1%, households demand by
0.1% and retail business consumption rose by 3@%érall electricity demand increased in 2004 by2.&lectricity demand was primarily
influenced by good shape of the Czech economyby@teather conditions. In 2004 average temperatae0.6(degree)C above long-term
normal. Adjusted for the weather, the overall gtowt electricity demand would be 2.8%.

Inflation

The rate of inflation in the Czech Republic was%3.id 2000, 4.7% in 2001, 1.8% in 2002, 0.1% in 2868 2.8% in 2004. Businesses, in
general, are adversely affected by inflation beeammounts retained after the payment of costacdeuate to replace the productive assets
consumed. Electricity companies in the Czech Republparticular have been especially affected essalt of their capital intensive nature
and regulation which limits capital recovery andgaribes installation or modification of facilitits comply with increasingly stringent
environmental requirements. Because the accouatidghe revenue establishment processes followedibsegulators limit the amount of
depreciation expense to the original cost of ytjpilant investment, the resulting cash flows asglaquate to provide for replacement of that
investment in future years or preserve the purcigasower of stockholders' equity previously invdsteurther, prices charged by us to the
REAS have increased at a rate substantially lokgr the rate of inflation. We are attempting tseffthe adverse effects of inflation by
reducing employee levels and by attempting to keéqe increases with respect to fuel and other g@utl services at levels less than the
inflation rate.

A large portion of our debt is denominated in fgrecurrencies while substantial part of our reveniapproximately 77.5%) are in Czech
crowns. While we have hedged against currencydfhtains to a certain degree, the value of the Czemhin has an impact on our financial
results. The Czech crown to euro exchange ratbds relatively stable and there has been a treasgtoonger Czech crown versus the U.S.
dollar in 2004 with stabilization in 2005. We camgyno assurance that these trends will not coatamd that they will not affect our financial
results adversely.

Czech National Property Fund

The Czech National Property Fund, a property hal@igency of the Czech Republic accountable to #eelCParliament (the "Parliament"),
owns approximately 67.6% of our outstanding voshgres. See "Major Shareholders and Related Partysdctions” on page 58. The NP
headed by a presidium, members of which are apgioy the Chamber of Deputies, which is the lovemaeber of the Parliament.
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The NPF is a legal entity established pursuantdpezial law of the Czech Republic that is accduleteo Parliament. The Czech government
established the NPF in 1991 for the purpose of reputher things, holding shares of state-owned emi@s during the distribution and sale
of their shares pursuant to government resolutiona company's privatization. The NPF is managed presidium consisting of nine
members. The Minister of Finance is the chairmatihefpresidium and the Chamber of Deputies apptiltsemaining members of the
presidium.

The NPF, as the majority shareholder of CEZ, noteand elects two-thirds of the members of oueBugory Board. Czech law requires
that our employees elect one-third of the membgtiseoSupervisory Board. Our Supervisory Board tslesembers to the Board of Directors.
For a description of the powers and responsikiliiEmembers of the Board of Supervisors and Bo&Rirectors, see "ltem 10. Additional
Information™ on page 60.

The NPF has historically appointed the Ministefrofustry and Trade as a proxy to exercise its gotights in respect of our shares held by
the NPF.

The NPF is under the direct control of the govemin€éhe NPF owns property, including equity intésetransferred to it in accordance with
privatization decisions. The NPF holds significaqtity interests in certain of our subcontractorsluding Czech coal suppliers and
equipment contractors and suppliers for the Temmlitiear power plant. Consequently, certain ofdmaisions and the decisions of our
suppliers and contractors which are mandated biNEie reflect Czech Republic government policy. Vile give no assurance that these
decisions will not adversely affect our businessespects, financial condition or results of openasi

Pursuant to a recently adopted law, as of the €20@b, the National Property Fund will be termethtand all its property, including all our
shares owned by the NPF, will by virtue of law &fem to the Czech Republic and will be administdredhe Czech Ministry of Finance.
Also, the Czech Republic will assume all obligatiai the NPF. As of January 1, 2006, the Czech Blepuather than the NPF, will be
legally our majority shareholder.

Primary Regulators

The primary regulators of the energy industry i@ @zech Republic are the Ministry of Industry amdde, the State Energy Inspection, the
Ministry of Environment, the Czech Environmentapection, the Energy Regulatory Office and the NaicBafety Authority. The Ministry
of Industry and Trade and the Energy Regulatoryc®ffiave the authority to grant and cancel authtidm to engage in business in the en
industry and to issue regulations to implementagemrovisions of Act No. 458/2000 Coll. (the "EggiAct”), effective as of January 1, 20i
The Ministry of Industry and Trade also develops ¢imergy policy for the Czech Republic and ensilvatswe comply with the Czech
Republic's obligations resulting from internatioagreements and treaties or obligations resultimg fimnembership in international
organizations. The State Energy Inspection, whipdrates under the Ministry of Industry and Tradeesponsible for enforcing compliance
with the Energy Act.

On June 1, 2002, a new Clean Air Act on the prataaf air quality entered into force. The Cleam Act introduces provisions for a "smog
situation” where the air is extremely polluted stitdt the level of air pollution is so high thaeeva short-term situation may cause a risk of
damage to human health or the ecosystem. Supplargdagislation specifies conditions under whicé &mergence of a smog situation can
be announced by the Ministry of the EnvironmenteApublic announcement, the Ministry of the Enmireent is authorized to temporarily
restrict or suspend the operation of power ger@raources that account for the largest share giodlution irrespective of whether a
particular source meets general air pollution knait meets the specific air pollution limits stigteld by the Czech government for individual
power generation sources. Every operator of apdiution source (such as ourselves) must compti thie limits so stipulated. The Czech
Environmental Inspection monitors compliance ang mgose fines for exceeding pollution limits andyrprohibit the operation of a
pollution source that exceeds the applicable epmnssiimits. The Clean Air Act also authorizes regibauthorities to set, on the basis of a
formula specified in the act, annual air pollutiers to be paid by the operator of each pollutmree.

Effective as of January 1, 2005, the Czech Repudlapted the European Union-wide scheme for graesghgas emission allowance trading
based on the requirements of the Kyoto Protocat. fifocess of distribution of allowances is curgepgnding in the Czech Republic.

The Czech government established the Energy Regyl@Xfice to support economic competition and pobtconsumers' interests in energy
sector areas where competition is limited or imgaesThe Energy Regulatory
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Office grants and revokes energy producer liceaoglsregulates energy prices. The Energy Regul@ifige through its administrative
decisions or through the secondary legislation séte quality and service standards, determinesutes regarding the organization of the
electricity market and mutual obligations of itstEapants, sets pricing principles and administgrscial fund established to cover losses of
holders of licence to which each holder of licenoatributes proportionately to its turnover. In #igd, the Energy Regulatory Office resol
disputes arising from the failure to conclude agreets between individual licence holders and/aoir hiestomers.

Effective as of January 5, 2001, the Czech govemtnansferred the authority to set electricitycpd, as well as gas and heat prices, to the
Energy Regulatory Office pursuant to Act No. 52@QZoll. (the "Act on Prices"). The Czech governtmmtrols the Energy Regulatory
Office. Consequently, the electricity prices setly Energy Regulatory Office reflect Czech Remugbvernment policy.

The Nuclear Safety Authority supervises nucleaatesl activities in general and in particular thietyaof nuclear facilities. The approval of
the Nuclear Safety Authority is required for theecagion of nuclear facilities.

Energy Act

The Energy Act regulates the electricity, gas agat industries in the Czech Republic. PursuarttioAct, the Ministry of Industry and Tra
and the Energy Regulatory Office authorize actgtin such industries and determine the rightsodafigations of authorization holders.
Under the Energy Act and the related regulatiomsmuigated by the Ministry of Industry and Trade émel Energy Regulatory Office, a
company must be authorized to operate in the eriadystry. Before receiving an authorization anlappt must demonstrate, amongst
others, its financial, technical and material dficdtion for the exercise of the authorized acyivdnd that such activity does not harm the
environment (as defined in environmental regulagjon

The Nuclear Safety Authority must also approve angiear electricity generation facility before tBeergy Regulatory Office may authorize
such facility. The Energy Regulatory Office hashamized us to operate nuclear facilities for pogeneration. The Energy Regulatory Office
has also authorized us to operate power genergtmer transmission, heat generation and heatliston facilities.

Pursuant to the Energy Act, the Ministry of Indysind Trade and the Energy Regulatory Office eatindependently as the state regula
authorities and the State Energy Inspection actiieasupervisory body of business activities inghergy industry. The Ministry of Industry
and Trade and/or the Energy Regulatory Office egrulate our activity and investment in resourcabsteansmission lines with the aim of
achieving a competitive environment depending @netktent of the investment. The Ministry of Indysind Trade and/or the Energy
Regulatory Office can also monitor our capital istveent plans and activities.

Liberalization of the Electricity Market

The Czech government passed the Energy Act withitheof harmonizing Czech Law to EU requirementse Energy Act establishes rules
for the liberalization of the Czech electricity rker with the aim of securing the reliable and édfit supply of electricity while protecting the
environment. The new rules regulate access ta@msrission system and the distribution systemsaad the operation of independent
electricity generating plants and transmissiondiriRegulated thirgharty access of electricity transmission and distion began on January
2002.

The Energy Act liberalized the Czech electricityrked in a step-by-step fashion that can be summearis follows (there was an amendment
to the Energy Act adopted on August 6, 2003 whighty increased the pace of liberalization):

o starting January 1, 2002, if an electricity esdris electricity consumption at one supply poxteeded 40 GWh (including self-generated
electricity) in the year 2000 (or in the one-yearipd from July 1, 2000 to June 30, 2001), therhsiser may choose its electricity supplier
(and prices) from those electricity license holda@ducing more than 10 MW of electricity per year;

o starting January 1, 2003, if an electricity esdris electricity consumption at one supply poxteeded 9 GWh (including self-generated
electricity) in the year 2001 (or in the one-yearipd from July 1, 2001 to June 30, 2002), therhsiser may choose its electricity supplier
(and prices) from all electricity license holders;
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o starting January 1, 2004, if an electricity esdrts delivery point is equipped by the continuoarssumption meter, then such user may
choose its electricity supplier (and prices) frdhegectricity license holders. Distribution compes are obliged to install such a metering
devise if the end user reserves the maximum coimmecapacity 250 kW.

o starting January 1, 2005, all end users excaptdtwlds may choose electricity suppliers (andepjirom all electricity license holders.
o starting January 1, 2006, all end users may @helestricity suppliers (and prices) from all etaxty license holders.

For further discussion of the changing conditianthie Czech electricity market, see "Sales of Pbaepage 22.

Unbundling Requirement

Effective as of January 1, 2007, the Energy Act aragnded with the aim of harmonizing Czech law \Ethrequirements. The new
amendment stipulates new rules for business grigtsimultaneously hold licenses for distributafrelectricity and for production of
electricity. The new law requires such companiesittzer divest their distribution business or sinoe the legal form, organization, controll
mechanisms and management of the distribution coiepan the manner that guarantees an independersiah-making process within the
companies and non-discriminatory approach wésaall companies present in the market regardiésiseir ownership. We are currently in
process of adaptation to these requirements throgkementation of our VIZE 2008 strategy. See tfilisition of Electricity" on page 19.

Nuclear Act

On June 24, 1994, the Czech Republic became afgatttg Vienna Convention on Third Party Liabikti#or Nuclear Damage. Principles of
the Vienna Convention were implemented into theldarcAct adopted by Czech Parliament in 1997. Thel®dar Act came into force on Ju
1, 1997 and was amended in January 2002 (with #jerity of the amendments taking effect from Jul®2@02). In accordance with the
Vienna Convention, the Nuclear Act determines tmdy the operator of a nuclear facility is liabte iny damage caused by a nuclear
accident and that the operator's liability for sdelmage is limited to CZK 6 billion per accidenhelNuclear Act also prescribes that
operators of nuclear facilities (such as our Comgpane obligated to acquire insurance covering mtégkliabilities for nuclear damages in an
amount of not less than CZK 1.5 billion. The Dukoygower plant and the Temelin power plant are/firsured in accordance with the
Nuclear Act and the Vienna Conventi

The Nuclear Act requires the Ministry of Industnydarrade to establish the Repository Authority @®elioactive Waste Repository
Authority), as the central organizer and operafdadilities for the final disposal of spent fueidiother nuclear waste. The Repository
Authority was established on June 1, 1997. The @éarchAct provides that an owner of nuclear wastelss our Company) will remain
responsible for all storage costs of nuclear wdstethat the Repository Authority will centrallyganize, supervise and be responsible for all
final disposal facilities and deposition of nucleaaste therein. The establishment and activitieb®iRepository Authority are financed
through a special fund or "Nuclear Account" fundigdthe producers of nuclear waste. We contribut& 6@ per each MWh produced in our
nuclear power plant to the Nuclear Accout. SincéoBer 1, 1997 we have made regular payments tltickear Account based on the nuc
MWh generated. Since 1997 until the end of Decer2bé4 we have paid CZK 6,006 billion to the Nucléacount.

The Nuclear Act does not expressly indicate whettheRepository Authority will be liable for nuckeaccidents involving nuclear waste
under its supervision. The Nuclear Act, howeventams a provision to the effect that, subjecti ¢onditions of the Nuclear Act, the Czech
Republic shall guarantee the safe final disposaluafear waste.

Nuclear Safety Authority

Under Czech law, the Nuclear Safety Authority ispensible for state administration and supervisioutilization of nuclear energy and
ionizing radiation. It shall carry out supervisiohthe nuclear safety, radiation protection, phgkprotection and emergency preparedness of
nuclear installations. The Nuclear Safety Authositypervises compliance with relevant regulatiords@ecrees and reviews our operating
documents, safety reports regarding the
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operation of nuclear facilities, the quality ofeekd facilities, repair and maintenance and perdnaining. The Nuclear Safety Authority
representatives (local inspectors) are permanentlsite at Dukovany and Temelin to monitor thelfgts performance and compliance with
safety standards and operating procedures, andlte necommendations for improvements where ap@teprSafe operation at Dukovany
and Temelin is controlled through approval by thelar Safety Authority of various documentationc{s as technical specifications, etc).
Compliance with regulations and requirements setroapproved documentation is plant responsibilifye Nuclear Safety Authority carries
out its supervision through inspections. In 2004&y¢ were 158 inspections at the Dukovany nucleaep plant and 86 inspections at the
Temelin nuclear power plant. In its Annual Repantsnuclear safety and protection against radigti@sented to the government of the C:
Republic, the Nuclear Safety Authority has evaldadte operation of the Dukovany nuclear power ptenteliable and safe. Since their initial
operation, the Dukovany and Temelin nuclear poviamtp continuously monitor (under supervision othéar Safety Authority) levels of
radiation in the immediate vicinity of the plani date, results of monitoring in the ventilatiantlets and in the drains of the plants have
indicated that radiation levels remain below statutimits and, in the majority of cases, consididyadbelow these limits.

IAEA, WANO

The Czech Republic is a member of the Internatidainic Energy Agency ("IAEA"), a United Nationst@r-governmental agency. Both
nuclear power plants are also members of the Wastibciation of Nuclear Operators ("WANQ"), andgliather members of such
organization, submit our nuclear power plant taquic peer review by members of such associatiopeér review mission carried out by
WANO at the Dukovany nuclear power plant in 199thatended the power plant for a high level of operatis it is practice for such peer
reviews, CEZ has implemented the recommendatiotisedfVANO peer review mission. In 1999 a WANO pestiew verified whether its
recommendations had been implemented. Such inspesincluded that its recommendations were beimpdeimented according to the
recommended timetable. Similar WANO peer reviewsiois is scheduled at Temelin plant for the endQfi42

As a result of the Czech Republic's membershipénAEA, the IAEA carried out an on-site IAEA asse®nt mission (ASSET mission) in
October 1993 in order to evaluate the Dukovanyearchower plant's operation with respect to fadunevestigation thereof and remedial
action in respect thereto. The IAEA mission comnehBukovany for a high level of operational safeifing, among other things, a low
occurrence of nuclear safety related incidentsthadeduction of such incidents over the years idiately preceding the study. The next
IAEA OSART mission of the Dukovany power plant whiwas initially scheduled for 1999 was resched@edNovember 2001. In
November 2001, Dukovany underwent an Operationfdtg&eview Team (the "OSART") review. Dukovanyeaed severe
"recommendations” "suggestions"”, which in overall fhe plant among well operated nuclear powertpladBased on the review, Dukovany
prepared action plan and fulfils it. In October 208 follow-up OSART mission was held to review lerpentation of its earlier
recommendations and stated excellent fulfillmenprefvious recommendations. In February 2001 Temelderwent an IAEA inspection (of
the PRE OSART type), the results of which commentimmielin for its level of safety. As is usual withch inspections, the mission made
recommendations regarding additional safety measamd suggested improvements which were alreadeimgnted. The main conclusions
of the mission were positive (commitment of Temetfianagers to improve operational safety and rdiiphinighly professional plant staff,
plant material condition and housekeeping in acaocd with good international practices). A follopw @SART mission took place at the end
of 2003. The conclusions states that the OSART twamimpressed with the actions taken in most areessolve the findings of the original
mission. In November 2001, Temelin also underwéffereént IAEA review mission focused on resolutiohsafety issues recommended for
implementation at VVER-1,000 reactors. This missioncluded that most of the IAEA recommendationgeHaeen fully implemented and a
few improvements are in an advanced stage of imghgation. The resolution of these improvements,éwas, should not preclude safer
operation of the Temelin power plant. The IAEA ewialso noted that in some areas Temelin exceeusaly applicable safety standards.
In April 2002, a mission IPPAS (International PlogdiProtection Advisory Service) performed finaypital protection assessment of
Temelin. The final report evaluated well the phgsjorotection of the nuclear plant and stated tthetevel of the protection is adequate to the
current international standards. In March 2003it& Seismic Hazard Assessment mission took plademelin to perform final seismic
hazards assessment. The final report of this niigdiih not contain any negative conclusions asecstiismic hazard at Temelin. In December
2004, a WANO team conducted a peer review at Tem@lANO's mission is to maximize the safety andht@lity of the operation of nucle
power plants by exchanging information and encangagommunication, comparison, and emulation amtsgpembers. The purpose of the
review was to determine strengths and areas inhwiliprovements could be made, and to support Tenrethis improvement process.
WANO recognizes that many activities and practpedormed by Temelin are routinely done well. Acfian of these are identified as

28



strengths and good practices, primarily thosedhatdone exceptionally well or that need to be ghowo the attention of other utilities for
emulation.

In 1991, IAEA and the Nuclear Energy Agency of @ECD introduced a seven-grade international nu@eants scale ("INES"), an
internationally recognized standard used to infarenpublic of the safety significance of a nucleaent. Grades 5 to 7 mark accidents with a
significant radiation exposure off-site, while gead? through 4 signify events with effects on thelear facilities only. Grade 1 means a
deviation from normal operation and Grade 0 ardieist not related to safety. According to this segdplied retrospectively, the Dukovany
nuclear power plant has experienced since 19998thetend of 2004 only 5 incidents assessed Gra@ o incident assessed Grade 2 or
higher. The Temelin nuclear power plant has expegd throughout its lifetime 7 incidents assessetl& 1 and no incident assessed Gre

or higher.

To enhance the performance of and safety at theeliemuclear power plant, we introduced a large ification program in the period of
construction and commissioning. Main improvememgsthe instrumentation and control system replactmued supply of nuclear fuel
assemblies in accordance with new design. AffiiaiEthe Westinghouse group were selected to supsystem. It is a requirement of the
Nuclear Safety Authority and a contractual conditid the Company that the components comply wighrétevant licensing standards of ti
countries of origin as well as the standards appliin the Czech Republic. We believe that dubitomodification program Temelin nucle
power plant has reached a technical level assgontpliance with not only existing Czech law and BAEafety recommendations, but also a
level comparable with the standards and recommamgadf the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory CommissionsTact was confirmed by several
international assessments.

European Monetary Union

The Treaty on European Economic and Monetary Upionides for the introduction of a single Europearrency, the euro, in substitution
for the national currencies of the member statab@fU that adopt the euro. The euro became #yreal January 1, 1999 when irrevocable
conversion rates were set between the nationadmcigs of the 11 member states of the EU that basaéfied to participate, and have elected
to participate, in the euro at this time and whaneiyn exchange operations in the euro commenoetielnear term, the introduction of the
euro has not had a material effect on our restilbgperations, cash flow or financial condition. Hower, we will continue to monitor closely
developments with respect to the introduction efélro. In the long term, however, we believe #uption of the euro might reduce our |
exposure to currency exchange fluctuations andntfseagement of foreign currency risk.

European Union

In March 1998, Czech Republic launched negotiatieitis the European Union on becoming a member stiatiee European Union. The
negotiations were successfully concluded on Deceti®e2002 and on April 16, 2003 the Accession fir@as signed between the Europ
Council and the Czech Republic. The treaty waseslp ratification by all member states of thedp@an Union and all candidate countries.
A referendum in the Czech Republic was held on Jtthend 14, 2003 and the citizens of the Czech Bliepapproved the accession of the
Czech Republic to the European Union. After the gletion of the ratification procedure, the Czeclp&aic acceded to the European Union
on May 1, 2004. Even prior to this date, Czech Répinarmonized many of its laws and policies wiftbse of the European Union. As the
Czech Republic joined the European Union, it caetgected that gradually more of our laws and gawental policies will be dependent on
the laws and policies formulated on the Europeaiotievel. These laws and policies may in the fatmfluence the way we conduct our
business and the environment in which we condu€bit instance, in March 2005 the European Comuprisannounced that it intended to
review the way the EU's energy markets operate.iffestigation should look into how competitive #ivgergy markets are and whether the
European Commission needs to take enforcementaictimcrease competitiveness. We can give no assarthat these potential and/or o
laws, policies, and enforcement measures will detesely affect our business, prospects, finarmmabitions or results of operations.
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
Subsidiaries

The following table sets forth an overview of oguiy interests in other companies, which we inelirto our consolidated group, as of
December 31, 2004:

Equity Interests of CEZ in Other Comp anies as of December 31, 2004
Country of Registered CEZ's

Company Incorpora tion Capital(1) CZK '000 Interestin %
Subsidiaries
CEZData, s.r.o. Czech Repu blic 950,000 100.00
CEZnet, a.s. Czech Repu blic 770,000 100.00
HYDROCEZ, a.s. Czech Repu blic 449,798 100.00
CEZ Logistika, s.r.o. Czech Repu blic 200,000 100.00
CEZ Sprava majetku, s.r.0.(2) Czech Repu blic 150,100 100.00
| & C Energo a.s. Czech Repu blic 150,000 100.00
Energeticke opravny, a. s. Czech Repu blic 55,000 100.00
rpg Energiehandel GmbH Ger many 45,698 100.00
CEZ Zakaznicke sluzby, s.r.o. Czech Repu blic 20,000 100.00
EN-DATA a.s. Czech Repu blic 6,000 100.00
CEZ FINANCE B.V. The Netherl ands 553 100.00
Zapadoceska energetika, a.s. Czech Repu blic 1,605,615 99.13
Vychodoceska energetika, a.s. Czech Repu blic 2,549,544 98.83
VCE - elektrarny, s.r.o. Czech Repu blic 198,600 98.83
VCE - montaze, a.s. Czech Repu blic 78,000 98.83
Stredoceska energeticka a.s. Czech Repu blic 3,210,369 97.72
Severomoravska energetika, a.s. Czech Repu blic 3,407,265 89.38
Energetika Vitkovice, a.s. Czech Repu blic 402,000 89.38
ePRIM, a.s. Czech Repu blic 50,000 89.38
MSEM, a.s. Czech Repu blic 154,900 89.38
Union Leasing, a.s. Czech Repu blic 100,000 89.38
Prvni energeticka a.s. Czech Repu blic 10,000 87.27
STE - obchodni sluzby spol. s r.o. Czech Repu blic 38,500 74.42
SKODA PRAHA a.s. Czech Repu blic 1,257,524 68.88
Severoceska energetika, a.s. Czech Repu blic 3,257,667 56.93
Ustav jaderneho vyzkumu Rez a.s. Czech Repu blic 524,139 52.46
Associates
KOTOUC STRAMBERK, spol. s r.0.(3) Czech Repu blic 569,259 64.87
LOMY MORINA spol. s r.0.(3) Czech Repu blic 333,000 51.05
Plzenska energetika a.s. Czech Repu blic 500,000 49.57
KNAUF POCERADY, spol. s r.o. Czech Repu blic 372,350 40.00
Severoceske doly a.s. Czech Repu blic 9,000,055 37.20
Aliatel, a.s. Czech Repu blic 5,474,340 26.40
Coal Energy, a.s. Czech Repu blic 50,000 20.00

(1) This table sets forth the amount of the registeapital as indicated on the share registryf &eoember 31, 2004.
(2) AB Michle s.r.o. was renamed to CEZ Sprava thajes.r.0. and was an associate of CEZ in 2003.
(3) Our voting rights do not reflect our share ba tegistered capital (see note 7 to the Conselilainancial Statements).

PROPERTY, PLANTS AND EQUIPMENT
Coal-Fired Power Plants of CEZ, a.s.

In 2004, CEZ generated 33,666 GWh of electricititsrcoal-fired power plants. Each of its coal-dinrgower plants is located in the Czech
Republic. CEZ's coal-fired plants have a diverdifige profile as indicated in the table below.
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CEZ owns and operates the following coal-fired poplants:

Average Load Installed Start of
Factor in 2004 Capacity Operations
(MW)
Location
Prunerov | and Il............. 57.7 4x110 1967-1968
65.8 5x 210 1981-1982
Tusimice Il............ 68.6 4 x 200 1974-1975
Melnik Il and 111 61.4 2x110 1971
63.0 1 x 500 1981
Tisova | and Il............... 54.0 3x57 1959
1x12.8 1960
70.5 1x112 1961
Hodonin........cccccvvvene 32.7 1x55 1958
1x50 1954
Chvaletice.................... 43.7 4 x 200 1977-1978
Detmarovice(1).. 29.1 4 x 200 1975-1976
Ledvice Il........ccoverennnn 73.2 2x110 1966
Ledvice lll.......cceevnneee 63.0 1x110 1968
Pocerady | and II............. 78.7 5x 200 1970-1977
Porici(2).......cco...... . 44.2 3x55 1957-1958
Dvur Kralove(3) 17.8 1x6.3 1955
1x12 1963
Total installed capacity...... 6,524.1

(1) Uses hard coal as fuel.
(2) Uses hard and lignite coal as fuel.
(3) Primarily heat generating plant--included untther Porici power plant organizational unit.

We sold the Nachod heat generation plant in Maff82We also intended to sell the Dvur Kralove lgeateration plant but in the end we
cancelled the tender process due to the low bidhmvie received.
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Hydroelectric Power Plants of CEZ, a. s

In 2004, CEZ generated 1,612 GWh of electricitytsrhydroelectric plants. CEZ operates the follayvitydroelectric power plants. Each of
hydroelectric power plants is located in the CzRelpublic.

Average Load Installed Type of Start of
Factor in 2004 Capacity Plant Operations
(Mw)
Location
Vrane ..., 35.2 2x6.94 Accumulation and 1936
run-of-river
Stechovice 1............ 33.3 2x11.25 Accumulation and 1943
run-of-river
Stechovice 2 16.2 1x45 Pump Storage 1996
Slapy..ccccveeeennnnn. 23.7 3x48 Accumulation and 1954
run-of-river
Lipno 1.......cccee.... 11.3 2x60 Accumulation and 1959
run-of-river
Lipno 2 38.4 1x1.5 Small-scale hydro plant 1957
OrliK...cvveeveirinnns 11.3 4 x91 Accumulation and 1961
run-of-river
KamyK.........ccueeee. 18.9 4 x10 Accumulation and 1961
run-of-river
Mohelno................. 60.7 1x1.2 Small-scale hydro plant 1977
30.1 1x0.56 Small-scale hydro plant 1999
Dalesice................ 7.1 4x112.5 Pump Storage 1978
Hnevkovice.............. 31.7 2x4.8 Small-scale hydro plant 1992
Korensko 1.............. 27.9 2x1.9 Small-scale hydro plant 1992
Korensko 2(1) 24.7 1x0.94 Small-scale hydro plant 2000
Zelina(2).....cccceuee 43.6 2x0.315 Small-scale hydro plant 1993
Dlouhe Strane 1........ 4.7 2 x 325 Pump Storage 1996
Dlouhe Strane 2 30.7 1x0.16 Small-scale hydro plant 2000
Total installed capacity......... 1,867.77

(1) Included under the Temelin power plant orgatiorel unit.
(2) Included under the Tusimice power plant orgatidmal unit.

We own the dams at the Dalesice, Mohelno, Dloun@n8tand Zelina power plants and lease the othms daed at all of our hydroelectric
power plants. The leased dams are owned by theh@@epublic and managed by Povodi Vitavy, a.s.,ragany whose sole shareholder is
Czech Republic. In 1995, we entered into agreemeitisPovodi Vitavy, a.s. to lease the dams. Theagents were concluded for an
indefinite period of time and do not permit unilaietermination. The rent we pay is based on armstel and is agreed upon annually for
each succeeding year. In 2004, the rent for alldamounted to approximately CZK 101 million.

Wind and Solar Power Generation by CEZ, a.s.

CEZ operates three (3) wind power plants with iltestieelectricity generation capacity 1 x 220 kVx B15 kV and 1 x 630 kV in the locality
of Mravenecnik near the Dlouhe Strane hydroelegiiwer plant. In 2004 this wind power plants getextal 78 MWh of electricity.

One solar power plant was installed in October 2@G8e locality of the nuclear power plant Dukoyamith installed electricity generation
capacity 1 x 10 kV. This solar power plant was ioddjy installed in the locality of Mravenecnik.

Nuclear Power Plants of CEZ, a.s.
Each of our two nuclear power plants is locatethenCzech Republic.

Dukovany. We own and operate a nuclear power giabukovany, which has a total installed capacity,360 MW and started operating
between 1985 and 1987. In 2004, plant generat&B23;Wh of electricity. From its initial operatiém December 31, 2004, the Dukovany
nuclear plant has generated approximately 238,088 Gf electricity at an average load factor/yea8®27%. In the years 2000 through
2004, the nuclear plant's average load factor We8%8, 88.2%, 86.3%, 89.2% and 88.18 % respectively.
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Temelin. In 2004 we put into full operation our sed nuclear power plant situated at Temelin. In&20¢e generated 12,692 GWh of
electricity at Temelin nuclear power plant. SeepiGad Investments--Nuclear Power Plants” on pagar8B"Nuclear Power Generation" on
page 17.

Agreements regarding the construction of the Temm@dwer plant were concluded in 1986 with genevati@actors SKODA PRAHA, a.s. for
the delivery of technology and Vodni stavby Bohemaia. for the delivery of civil part of the plaBioth of these contracts were initially
governed by the now repealed Economic Code, a &imglback to 1964, under which the contractor itselto the plant until the contracted
performance was rendered in full (i.e., until tledivcery of the completed plant). In mid 1995, waegotiated the agreement with SKODA
PRAHA, a.s. to be based on the current Commera@dieCunder which we acquire title and ownershipauds of the plant as they are
constructed, and to update the scope of work atmi&ed cost of the plant. On April 18, 2004, SKOPRAHA, a.s. delivered Unit 2.

Power Plants of Other Members of Our Consolidated &up

Our power plants are mainly owned and operated ¥ &nd these power plants are discussed in thedireg sections. The following table
shows power plants owned and operated by other menab our consolidated group:

Owner Location Installed Start of

------------- capacity (MW) operations

Fossil Plants

Energetika Vitkovice, a.s. Ostrava - Vitkovice 79 1995

Total Fossil Plants 79

Accumulation and run-of-river Hydro

Plants

Severoceska energetika, a.s. Strekov 19.5 1936

Small-scale Hydro Plants

VCE - elektrarny, s. r.o. Prelouc 1.75 1927
Spalov 2.4 1926
Hradec Kr alove 0.75 1926
Pracov 9.75 1953
Pastviny 3 1938

HYDROCEZ, a.s. Obristvi 3.358 1995
Les Kralo vstvi 1.2 1923
Predmeric e nad Labem 2.1 1953
Pardubice 1.96 1978
Spytihnev 2.6 1951
Brno - Kn inicky 3.1 1941
Veseli na d Moravou 0.27 1914, 1923
Brno - Ko min 0.212 1923

Zapadoceska energetika, a.s. Vydra 6.4 1939
Hracholus ky 2.55 1959
Ceokova P ila 0.09 1912
Cerne jez ero 2 0.04 2004

Pumped Storage Hydro Plants

Zapadoceska energetika, a.s. Cerne jez erol 15 1930

Total Hydro Plants 63

Wind Power Plants

Vychodoceska energetika, a.s. Novy Hrad ek 1.6 2002

Total Wind Power Plants 1.6



Distribution Networks
We operate distribution networks in the Czech RépuBulgaria, and we expect to acquire a distiitnunetwork in Romania.

The Czech Republic. Following acquisition of theA&; our distribution network is the largest in theech Republic. Through the
distribution systems of our REAS, we sell electyito approximately 3.4 million end customers, pp@ximately 62% of all end customer:
the Czech Republic. This amounted to approximat8ly TWh of electricity distributed and sold in 20&s at December 31, 2004
distribution network of our REAS consisted of ataif 9,492 km of high voltage lines, 49,418 krmwédium voltage lines and 94,091 km of
low voltage lines. There are 188 HV/MV transformstations, 2,947 MV/MV switching stations and 3& Iistribution ML/LV transformer
stations in the area.

Bulgaria. Our distribution companies in Bulgariar@approximately 1.9 million customers, the oveaalhual volume of the electricity
supplied by them is approximately 7.6 TWh, andrthestribution network consisted of a total of 222%m of medium voltage lines and
32,776 km of low-voltage lines. There are 22 HV/Mensformer stations, 54 MV/MV switching stationwlal 3,874 distribution MV/LV
transformer stations in the area.

Romania. Upon expected completion of our acquisitib51% majority share in Electrica Oltenia S.&major Romanian distribution
company, our distribution network in Romania witnsist of a total of 3,537 km of high voltage lin&9,897 km of medium voltage lines ¢
27,183 km of low-voltage lines. There are 150 HV/M&nsformer stations, 86 MV/MV switching staticrsd 9,963 distribution MV/LV
transformer stations in the area. This network priivide us with access to approximately 1.4 millaustomers.

Telecommunications

In October 1999, we established a wholly owned islidoy, CEZTel, a.s., to own and operate all of mlkecommunications assets and
business. We have not yet contributed our backdagital network to CEZTel, a.s. consisting of appnoately 2,400 km of fiber optical calt
lines connecting all regions of the Czech Repulbticluding connections abroad. With the aim of ipayating a strategic partner to coope
in the development of CEZTel, a.s. we signed amomgreement with Vivendi and Vivendi Telecom miional on January 20, 2000
pursuant to which we granted them the right, sultgegarious approvals of CEZTel, a.s., Vivendi afidendi Telecom International, to
purchase up to 66% of the share capital of CEZA.sl, This option agreement has since expired antogether with Vivendi and Vivendi
Telecom International, entered into an option clatten agreement on June 21, 2001 which eliminétetther obligations on our part under
the option agreement.

During the course of 2001 we gradually contributesitelecommunication activities related to thevmion of voice, data and internet
services together with CEZ system integration aeeray CEZTel, a.s. to a newly founded company tihias recently changed its name to
CEZnet, a.s. We own all of the issued and outstansihares of CEZnet, a.s. The core of our develapsteategy in respect of CEZnet, a.s.
and our telecommunications activities is focused on

o completion of the restructuring of our telecomigations assets and activities;
o relatively large-scale investment into the teteomunications system and evaluation of the neeéuftiner expansion; and

o introduction of quality telecommunications seeador businesses in the CEZ group and the comalerse of reserve telecommunications
capacity.

Title to Land

Under Czech real estate law, in principle the fighdwner of real property is the person in whoaee such real property is registered in the
local property register. Though we believe thatarethe rightful owner of all our material realastproperty, due to certain deficiencies in
the local property registration of real estatehia €zech Republic and to certain provisions ofiapple privatization laws, we were not
registered as the rightful owner of all plots afdaunderlying our generating facilities. We assextlthe necessary data regarding such plots
of land and attempted to mend the situation byymiag proper registration in the property registed by purchasing the
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relevant plots where desirable. We do not own tesites that we use to store of ashes. Where evaatrthe owners of such sites, we
executed a lease agreement to enable us to usstenabe sites.

Our legal predecessor has settled all restitutiaims and we are not aware of any plot of land uiode generating facilities that would be
materially affected by a restitution claim. We canexclude that a restitution claim could be filgith respect to the storage sites mentioned
above.

Environmental Issues in the Czech Republic

Under Czech law, we are strictly liable for envimental damage that we cause to agricultural praduaned forestry companies. Under Cz
environmental laws, we are obligated to compengaties for damage related to our business opesatitat pollute the environment (as
defined in Czech environmental legislation). In 20@e paid CZK 4 million in such damage compensatie are currently litigating
environmental compensation claims in the amoui@zK 153.0 million. In 2004, nine new claims in thggregate amount of CZK 26.1
million were raised against us with respect to dgenzaused prior to 2004. The reduction of emisdi@ssbeen reflected in a reduction of
damages for air pollution, but other damages fdlupon of the environment together with indemnstidlaimed by legal entities and
individuals managing forests and farmland repreadiancial burden for us. We have accumulaterbgigion for future indemnity of
damage caused by emissions amounting to CZK 20ibmds of December 2004. We accumulate provisewesy year based on the amount
of expected damage payments for such year. We ettp@adamages claimed from us by third partiestdwsr pollution will gradually
decrease as a result of the implementation of thgram of decommissioning the pollution sourcesiasthllation of facilities with limited
solid and gaseous emission levels. However, a gnadiic trend for us has been that courts have tetedallow damage claims against us
even when the concentrations of emissions do ratreritical levels that could cause damage asrsigr applicable Czech environmental
laws.

Air Pollution. Pursuant to the Clean Air Act, atisces of air pollution, including coal-fired powgants, had to comply with a series of
progressive limits between 1996 and 1998 set byCttexh Environmental Inspection. These limits dféenissions of SO2, NOX, CO, solid
pollutants (e.g., fly ash) and hydrocarbons. Wecareently in compliance with all requirements unthe Clean Air Act. As the emission
limits set under the Clean Air Act are generallaatordance with the limits in EU countries, thegttbn of more stringent limits for existing
power plants in connection with the possible mersibigrof the Czech Republic in the EU is not anttéul.

We have a planned program of regular repairs aethauls for the generating units to maintain owl-¢ivped power plants. In some cases,
parts of these units have already been completelynstructed and modernized and most of them hese dquipped with desulfurization
units. Since January 1, 1999, all coal-fired plamts have been in compliance with the requiremehtee Clean Air Act.

The Clean Air Act empowers the Ministry of Enviroant to temporarily restrict emissions from, redaagput of or shut-down certain
pollution sources (such as some of our coal-firedgr plants) if overall air pollution levels areceeded even if a given pollution source does
not exceed applicable limits. In addition, the @léar Act empowers the Czech Environmental Inspecto order any pollution source
exceeding pollution limits to be shut down. TheaBldir Act requires the operators of pollution szeg exceeding a certain size to pay fees
into a special environmental fund, based on thellef’emissions released into the environment, dredr not the emission limits for such
company have been exceeded. In 2004, our expemstss fund amounted to approximately CZK 118 iwmill

Water Pollution. We observe all water pollutionilisrset by government regulations and applicablemmanagement decisions set by local
authorities. We are preparing, but have yet to @mglnt, changes in our water management that vablerpower plants to comply with
anticipated limits to be put into effect after 20052004, we paid approximately CZK 17 millionttee environmental fund.

Coal Waste Storage. We have prepared a projectaatride collection of dry ash and desulfurizatidend-products and their conversion
into solids. This conversion reduces the negativaaict of mines on the water table when such salidsleposited in landfills, open cast
mines or disused shafts of existing mines. The devashing technology used in the power plants allosvto process the ash and
desulfurization end-products into a material witbgerties that will permit its deposition into ety mud pits without any further measures,
or to use a portion of such waste as building netaVe paid approximately CZK 387 million for thésposal of dry ash and desulfurization
by-products, including costs for third party seeggcin 2004.
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Nuclear Waste Final Disposal. Under the Nuclear, et responsibility for securing the final displosfanuclear waste, including spent fuel
the responsibility of the Repository Authority. \&ee required to finance the final disposal throaghtributions to the Nuclear Account. F¢
description of funds contributed, see "Nuclear Fions" on page 47.

CAPITAL INVESTMENTS

Since enactment of the 1991 Clean Air Act we hawieataken an extensive capital investment progiiamadh primarily at minimizing the
environmental effects of electricity generatiorglirding the diversification of power sources, iderto comply with the Clean Air Act rather
than to increase or diversify electricity produatio

Since we were established as a new legal entit@®2, we have embarked on a significant capitaéesjiure program aimed at reducing the
environmental impact of coal-fired electricity geaon and complying with Czech environmental lalgsigned to meet European Union
("EU") standards. The main elements of this progveeme aimed at reducing sulfur emissions at oul-fical plants and the continuation of
construction and completion of the Temelin nucleawver plant. We have completed the installatiodexulfurization equipment. As of
January 1, 1999, we have been in full compliandhk @ali Czech environmental laws, some of whichstrieter than EU standards. Both units
of Temelin Nuclear Power Station completed thdotmperation periods in October 2004, when CE£nexd final permission from the
Nuclear Safety Authority to operate both units efrielin.

We have been in compliance with the Clean Air Acts January 1, 1999 and our electricity generatimgration is now at a level compare
to western European operational environmental statsd

Upon completion of the environmental program, thdated strategic core of our development is focosed
o foreign expansion with the aim to become thedead electricity markets in central and south-&asbpe;

o preparation for next steps in the liberalizatidithe domestic and European energy market witlaimeof increasing our share of the
domestic electricity market and maintaining our é@mant position in the provision of ancillary servcto operators of the transmission grid;

o renewal of CEZ generation base with focus ongoarénce; we are preparing a complex renewal otoal-fired power plant Tusimice II;

o commencement of the modernization of the Dukovargfear power plant, together with its controlteerand preparation of the
construction (extension) of the interim spent nackeel storage facilities located at the nucldanpsites; this process gradually started in
April 2003;

o0 integration of operations within our group in tbeech Republic and thereby also complying withuhbundling requirements under Czech
law; and

o evaluation of investment opportunities in the posector so that we are able to respond flexiblyetvelopments in demand.

Capital Investment Program Implementation Costsi=2002 through 2004, we made investments totalppgoximately CZK 50 billion as
part of our capital investment program.
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The following table sets forth a summary of ouritapnvestments over the past three years (omaalmated basis):

Year ended December 31
(in CZK millions)
(consolidated)
2002 2003 2004

Additions to tangible fixed assets................. .. 10,025 11,794 12,422
Out of which: purchase of nuclear fuel.......... .. 1,997 2,220 1,771
Additions to intangible fixed assets . 339 880 1,276
Additions to financial investment.................. . (34 12,997 212
Change in payables from fixed assets acquisitions.. . 89 (1,729) 1,873
Total .oveeeecee . 10,419 23,942 15,783

The following table sets forth a summary of ouritapnvestments (1) over the past three yearsa(standalone basis for CEZ, a.s.):

2002 2003 20 04
(CZK millions)
(unconsolidated)(2)
Nuclear power plants:

Temelin nuclear power plant construction...... ... 2,693 1,732 1,0 04
Dukovany nuclear power plant modernization.... 691 865 1,4 28
Central interim fuel repository............... 44 131 2 25
Other......ooeiiiiiiiceeeeeeee 52 106 1 91
Total nuclear power plants.............. ... 3,480 2,834 2,8 47
Environmental improvement investments:
Desulfurization.........cccoceeevvcceee 57 11 2
Fluidized-bed boilers - 20 11
Eletrostatic precipitators - - 45
Other..cciiiiie e 9 9 45
Total environmental investments.......... . ... 66 40 1 02
Waste management......ccccccveveeeeeiennnieneeeee e 463 356 4 70
Technical improvements. 291 163 4 86
Heat supply....ccccccevvvveeennnn. 30 26 59
Hydroelectric power plants..........cccooevveeeeeee. 6 112 65
Other investmentS.......ccococevvvveevvcceeeees 1,487 652 9 19
Total additions to plants, property and e quipment...
5,823 4,183 49 48
Purchase of nuclear fuel........ccooeeevvceeeeee. L 1,997 2,190 1,7 55
Capitalized interest(3)......cccceevvveeeerninnns 2,037 937 5 52
Change in payables from fixed assets acquisitions.. 92 182 (23 1)
Total oo 9,949 7,492 7,0 24

(1) Excluding financial investments.

(2) In order to allow comparison with previous y&dhis table only contains data for CEZ, a. sa@tandalone basis. The data contained in
this table is not available on a consolidated bfasi2004 (see preceding table for data on capitedstments which are available on a
consolidated basis).

(3) The amounts represent interest capitalizedFBIS purposes which are in addition to amountstabpeéd under Czech accounting
standards.

As of December 31, 2004, the total investment farsthe implementation of program of CEZ, a. snira005 through 2009 is currently
projected to be CZK 105.6 billion. This amount doesinclude potential future acquisitions of sulieiies and associates. The amount of
such potential acquisitions could, in line with @xpectations as to our available funds, reacto {paK 90 billion for the same period. The
actual amount will depend, amongst other thingghemumber of our favorable investment opportesitn the future.

Financing Capital Expenditures. We generally firemoar capital expenditures from loans, the issuaht®nds and cash depending on our
cash sources and the situation on financial magktetse time in question.
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Compliance with Emission Limits for Air Pollutioithe Clean Air Act requires us to reduce the comegion levels of certain pollutants
produced by our coal-fired power and heating plants contained in waste gases, including, withionitation, solid emissions (i.e., fly ash),
S02, NOx, CO and hydrocarbons, to levels belowahés emission limits. While deciding upon emissiionits, the authorities responsible
for air protection took into account the conditimithe environment, the thermal output, the agthefsources of pollution and technical
parameters. The limits were set on a case-by-casie.b

In order to reduce emissions and meet the CleadAéticompliance standards we undertook a specifiggam directed primarily toward the
decommissioning of obsolete coal-fired power plamd their partial replacement with the new Temelinlear power plant. To date, this
process has included the following efforts:

o construction of desulfurization and denitrificatiunits;
o reconstruction of electrostatic precipitators;

o increase efficiency of fossil fuel-fired poweapts;

o installation of new combustion technologies;

o use of lower-sulfur coal; and

o decommissioning of selected coal-fired power flanits.

Construction of Flue Gas Desulfurization Faciliti®se construction of flue gas desulfurization sitias been an important part of our
environmental program. As of December 31, 2004yldi@szation units were in operation at five 200 MWits of the Pocerady power plant,
four 110 MW units of the Prunerov | power plantefi210 MW units in the Prunerov Il power plant, tht0 MW units of the Ledvice power
plant, four 200 MW units of the Tusimice Il powdapt, four 200 MW units of the Chvaletice powernileone 100 MW unit of the Tisova
power plant , four 200 MW units of the Detmaroviimwver plant, two 110 MW units of the Melnik 1l porglant and one 500 MW unit of tl
Melnik Il power plant, accounting for a capacitfy5930 MW out of our total coal-fired capacity ayfproximately 6,603 MW for the whole
group, or 6,524 MW for CEZ.

Construction of Fluidized-Bed Combustion Boilers alddition to the construction of desulfurizatiacifities, we have replaced the existing
boilers of certain smaller 55 MW and 100-110 MWtsardy modern boilers with the circulating fluidizedd combustion technology, which
reduces sulfur dioxide emissions by adding limestduring the combustion process. As of Decembe2@024, we completed the installation
of two new fluidized-bed boilers with a capacity3H0 t/h at Tisova I, two boilers with a capacifyl@0 t/h at the Hodonin power plant, two
boilers with a capacity of 250 t/h at the Poriciyeo plant and one boiler with a capacity of 350tthe Ledvice power plant. FBBs installed
represent electric power capacity of 497 MW.

Solid Emissions and NO(X). The levels of solid esioas from coal-fired power plants have been reduasea result of the implementation of
a long-term program of refurbishment and replacdrménlectrostatic precipitators started as easlyh@ 1970s. A program of combustion
process optimization through the adjustment of brgand the control of the combustion air supply the boilers is aimed at reducing
nitrogen oxide emission levels.

Nuclear Power Plants

Temelin Nuclear Power Plant. Our most importaniteavestment project in last years was the aoresion of a second nuclear power plant
at Temelin in South Bohemia. As of December 31 42@pproximately CZK 97.2 billion had been investethe Temelin nuclear power
plant. For a discussion of some of the risks assediwith Temelin, see "Risk Factors" on page 9.

The construction of the Temelin nuclear power ptaothmenced in 1986. According to the original pcgjéhe power plant was to have four
Soviet designed units with a capacity of 1,000 M&¢re

Following the Velvet Revolution in 1989, and asault of an ensuing uncertainty with respect toethergy policy of the Czech Republic,
construction of the Temelin nuclear power plant dekayed. In March 1993, the government approvectmpletion of two out of the
originally planned four units and at the same torgered a fundamental change in the design ofethetor, primarily to enhance operational
safety of the nuclear power plant. This change isted of adapting the existing installed Sovienplk@chnology to function with western
instrumentation and control systems. Followingdbeision to fundamentally change the design, wedaed a tender and selected
Westinghouse to supply the instrumentation androbtéchnology as well as the nuclear fuel to bedust Temelin. Other contracts have &
concluded concerning additional technology neededhfe completion of the power plant. The adaptatibU.S. technology supplied by
Westinghouse to the original Soviet
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plant construction at Temelin is the first suchgdton of its kind and, accordingly, has posed ematinues to pose difficult technical
challenges beyond what had been anticipated in.1893 result of extensive design and construatltanges, the estimated completion date
for Temelin has been delayed several times.

At the time of the government's decision in 1998 ,estimated that fuel loading of the first unittoé power plant could take place at the end
of 1995, with commercial operation commencing eigbnths later, and that the total investment casisild amount to CZK 68.8 billion. By
year end 1994, as a result of the technical ditiiesi with the compatibility of U.S. and Soviet beologies becoming more apparent,
changed our estimate of the date of fuel loadintheffirst unit to September 1996. In early 1998,amnounced a further delay of fuel loac
to June 1997. In mid 1995, at the time the contraitt SKODA PRAHA, a.s was renegotiated, we perfednan extensive review of the
required design and technical modifications. Assult, we revised the budgeted cost of the pla@taK 76 billion with fuel loading to
commence in fall of 1997--both subject to finalidaschanges and contract modifications.

In June 1996, we announced that the envisagedféiatiial fuel loading of the first unit was likglo be further delayed until mid 1998, ag
because the design changes resulted in unantidipatéfurther modifications necessary to make tiggral project safety standards meet
U.S. standards. This delay had arisen, in particuldh regard to cabling, the control system amal primary circuit auxiliary systems. At
yearend 1996, the budgeted cost for Temelin remainedtant at CZK 76 billion. Analysis of the constian schedule shortly after year
end, however, indicated that further delays anibdeshanges would be required. At that time addélaosts were estimated to be up to C
10 billion.

In August 1998, the Czech government commissiomeiddependent review of the Temelin project antgrialia, the expended and projec
cost, financing, existing supply contracts, th&sigopardizing the completion, social impact alteraative power supply solutions. The
report made no clear recommendation on whethesrmptete or discontinue the construction. The reporphasized risk factors, particularly
in relation to future developments in electricignaand in the Czech Republic. On the basis of @psnt the Czech cabinet decided on May
14, 1999 by a vote of eleven ministers to eighgriceed with the construction of both units of Teenelin nuclear power plant. However,
government approval was conditioned on the budgetetinot exceeding CZK 98.6 billion and the twodiks being loaded with fuel by
September 2000 and December 2001, respectively.

In July 2000, we loaded Unit 1 of Temelin with ree fuel and in October 2000 we essentially corepglebnstruction on Unit 1 with initial
nuclear reaction and testing activities beginnimgry thereafter. In January 2001 we connectedydreerator from Unit 1 of Temelin to the
electricity network and test transmitted the fekctricity from Temelin to the transmission netiud8y March 2001 we had brought Unit 1

to 30% of its production capacity. During the moafiviarch 2001, we brought Unit 1 to 55% of its aaity and did so again in early Octol
2001. In mid-October, after receiving approval frdva Nuclear Safety Authority, we performed te$tg5#6 of Unit 1's capacity. In January
2002, we continued the energy generation startrapgss of Unit 1 that had been commenced in Nove2®@0 and proceeded to the stapt-
up to 100% of the nominal power output of the reacthis phase was prolonged by delivery of newadumes and the necessary shut-down
for the performance of the work connected withrgf@dacement of the armatures. Following testspaiveer output level of 100% and the
completion of a 144-hour comprehensive testing ggecUnit 1 obtained approval for pilot operatiwhjch commenced on June 11, 2002. At
the end of January 2003, a planned two-month sbwinccommenced in connection with the replacemepnefquarter of the fuel. After the
inspection by IAEA and the Nuclear Safety Authoofithe correctness of the delivery of fuel inte tieactor's active zone and the deposition
of spent fuel into the storage pool for spent fthed, warranty-inspection was completed at the értpadl 2003 and the pilot operation
continues. In 2004 testing operation continuedluly 2004 a planned outage (extended complete aubrivas effected during which,
amongst other things, refueling and fuel check a@®mplished. The unit again reached the nomingiubwn July 18, 2004. During 2004
Unit 1 generated 6,015 GWh of electricity. In O@pB004, Nuclear Safety Authority issued a resofupiermitting the plant to operate both
Unit 1 and Unit 2.

In early 2002, the phase of non-active testing oit @ was completed, a review after an integratgttdrtest was performed, and preparatory
work for active testing was completed. In Marchg Nuclear Safety Authority issued a permit for ¢tbenmencement of active testing.
Following the delivery of fuel, the reactor wass®#d and preparatory work and testing for the icsivation of fuel was performed in May
2002. At the end of June 2002, following succesghylsical start-up, the phase of energy-generatiarup commenced. In the course of 1
phase, repeated defects appeared in the geneyadnrWe had the generator rotor repaired, theadefeere mended and there are no further
consequences for the operation of Unit 2. The fidio-generator phasing did not take place urgité&nber 29, 2002, during a sub-phase
when the reactor was run up to a level of 55%sshdminal
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power output. Pilot testing operation of the blacknmenced on April 18, 2003. In February 2004, @nitas shut down for planned
guarantee repair and the first refueling was acdisimgd. The guarantee repair, amongst other thinggdemented modifications,
reconstructions of equipment and systems for irseredi reliability as well as planned changes iroetance with the requirements of the
supervising authorities. The unit generated 6,6Wh®f electricity in 2004.

The contract with SKODA PRAHA, a.s. was revised antended to reflect the increased costs and fading dates on June 10, 1998. Since
July 1999 the Ministry of Industry and Trade, witle personal participation of Minister Gregr (adtttime the head of the Ministry of

Industry and Trade), has conducted monthly reviefibe progress of the Temelin project focusingtmcompletion timetable, meeting the
projected cost estimate and satisfying the conitivecessary for licensing the Temelin nucleart@ad bringing it into operation. Further,
we performed hot tests of Unit 1 at the beginnifigril 2000 and conducted a general review ofabetrol system. The budgeted investn
cost to construct Temelin is currently CZK 98.8ibil and this amount is final. We may also incuresttesting and adjustment costs but these
costs will be accounted for as operational experses result of past experience, however, we caasgure that further increases in costs
will not occur. Further associated additional cosey arise, for example, from (i) changes necdssitay tests performed during the trial
operations of the power plant, and (iii) requiretsesf supervisory bodies. For example, while asdiegithe turbine for the secondary circuit
for Temelin's Unit 1 we discovered certain techhprablems that we have subsequently eliminatedvéi®r, we can give no assurance that
these difficulties or any other difficulties thats® during testing or otherwise will not adversaffect our business, prospects, financial
condition or results of operations.

We can provide no assurance that the operatiorenfelin will not be interrupted as a result of egdmtyond the control of management. We
can provide no assurance that any such interruptiaih not adversely affect our business, prospditancial condition or results of
operations.

Dukovany Nuclear Power Plant. We have initiatetudys assessing the possibility of the extensiothefoperating life of units at the
Dukovany nuclear power plant beyond 2015/2018¢threent operating life. The results of this initsiidy show that it is technically possible
to extend the operating life of the Dukovany units.

We have been improving the safety standards dbtth@®vany power plant in accordance with the reqon@ets of the Nuclear Safety
Authority and in respect of further operation. B02, we spent approximately CZK 18 billion on abdifications. As part of our
modernization program we have also been progrdgsimplementing recommendations resulting from detizeand foreign technical audits,
including recommendations by the International AitmBEnergy Agency, including, among others, intradgc

0 a multi-function and full scope simulator;

0 a main condenser tube exchange using titanium;
o emergency feedwater pumps;

0 pump suction filters;

o bus switchboards; and

o0 vital power system reconstruction.

Additionally, we have implemented measures to imprihe economy of operation and to extend theolifihe main components of the
production equipment including, among others, iasiieg the efficiency of the main condenser, impnoget of the secondary circuit and up-
rating the turbo-generator.

In 1996, a prdeasibility study was started for a refurbishmefthe instrumentation and control system (I1&C)rs Dukovany power plant
improve its reliability and to prolong the plantesption. During the course of 1998, we continuedaiwy out work related to the developm

of this project and invited bids for the first stagf implementation in 1999. In September 2000sigaed an agreement with SKODA JS for
the complete refurbishment of the major parts efl&C system at the Dukovany power plant. The arpgoject timetable anticipates an
initiation of the refurbishment by 2002 and lastingil approximately 2010 with a budgeted costpfr@ximately CZK 7 billion. Because tt
refurbishment is being implemented in the coursstafidard refueling outages, we do not expect dditianal loss of energy production. In
2004, Unit 3 (the unit first to be upgraded) wasipped with further part of process computer whigs then put into standard operation, and
the last part of new safety systems which werdrmatparallel operation in open-loop. On Unit 1 énhthe preparatory work and amendments
of field instrumentation continued. The refurbisimnef Instrumentation and Control System of Unig $lanned for 2006, and the prepara
works on the project continued in 2004 in accor@anith respective time schedule.
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Nuclear Provisions. We are responsible for, andlestablished provisions for, decommissioning ofrauclear power plants. The most re«
decommissioning study commissioned by us and eerifiy the Nuclear Safety Authority in 2003 estirsatests for decommissioning of
Dukovany nuclear power plant at CZK 16.4 billior2@02 price levels (compared to a 1997 estimat@Zi 12.5 billion at 1996 price levels
A 2004 decommissioning study commissioned by usvanified by the Nuclear Safety Authority estimatieat decommissioning of Temelin
will cost approximately CZK 13.7 billion at 2004ige levels (compared to previous estimate of CZKL Hillion at 1998 price levels). An
updated study will be produced periodically in Buymterval as current legislation requires. Punstiathe Nuclear Act, our provisions for 1
decommissioning of nuclear plants calculated iroet@nce with Czech accounting principles have baemeductible since October 1, 1997.
We are required to contribute appropriate fundsialip to a special escrow account to cover thereutlecommissioning costs. These funds
are designated for decommissioning purposes aneased only with the permission of the Reposifauthority.

In addition, we have provided for the estimated<ts cover interim storage and the final dispasapent fuel. The Nuclear Act provides 1
the Czech Republic, through the Repository Autlyprit responsible for the final disposal of sperm fand nuclear waste, and that we must
pay certain contributions into the Nuclear Accoutir payments to the Nuclear Account amounted poagimately CZK 1,316 million in
2004. We are responsible for the interim storaggpeht fuel.

We have recorded the provisions for decommissignimigrim and final spent fuel storage in accor@awih International Financial
Reporting Standards. For a detailed descriptiah®ficcounting treatment of these provisions, séesr2.23 and 14 to our Consolidated
Financial Statements. For 2004 in respect of ttebetan provisions cited above, we charged to incQZK 1,965 million as a separate
component of interest expense and CZK 203 milliefual expense. In 2004, we charged CZK 1,383 onilbf current nuclear-related
expenditures against our accumulated provisiomfiztear decommissioning and fuel storage. In 2@@evised the estimates of provisions
for spent fuel storage and charged CZK 44 millmother operating expenses as a result. Basedrmedethe estimates of provisions for
decommissioning and final fuel storage we added G2& million to fixed asset and the provisions.

ITEM 5. OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW AND PROSPECT S

In this section, we explain our general financ@hdition and the results of our operations. As yead the following discussion and analysis,
you should refer to our Consolidated FinancialStants and the related notes thereto for fiscaky2@02, 2003 and 2004 contained in |i
18 of this Annual Report. We prepare our consoéiddinancial statements in accordance with Intéonat Financial Reporting Standards
which differ in certain respects from U.S. GAAPeS¢ote 30 to the consolidated financial statemantfyded elsewhere in this Annual
Report for a discussion of the principal materiffiedences between IFRS and U.S. GAAP as theyeetats which apply to our Consolida
Financial Statements.

Forward-Looking Statements

For a discussion regarding forward-looking statetsiesee "Forward-ooking Statements" in the front of this Annual Repunder the headir
"General Information."

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
International Financial Reporting Standards

Our accounts are initially maintained in accordawid Czech Accounting Standards and for reporfingposes are transformed to
International Financial Reporting Standards, or$FFRS represent our primary reporting standartis requires the managers to adopt
those accounting policies, which are most approgfiar the purpose of the accounts giving a trufair view.

Our material accounting policies are set out ihifuhote 2 to our consolidated financial staterseht preparing the accounts in conformity
with IFRS, our management is required to make esgémand assumptions which impact on the reportexdiats of revenues, expenses, a:
and liabilities. Actual results may differ from #eeestimates. Certain of our accounting policie® eeen identified as the most critical
accounting policies by considering which policiegdlve particularly complex or subjective decisiamsaassessments and these are discussed
below. The discussion below should be read in amtjan with the full statement of accounting paiei

Accounting developments

The International Accounting Standards Board, d8BAhas and will continue to critically examineraunt International Financial Reporting
Standards, or IFRS, with a view toward increasitgrnational harmonization of accounting rulessTirocess of amendment and
convergence of worldwide accounting rules resuitesignificant amendments to the existing rulesrfrdanuary 1, 2005 in such areas as the
accounting for share-based compensation, goodadlliatangibles, marketable securities and deriediivancial instruments as well as the
classification of certain income statement andrx@dasheet positions. These are discussed in mta# idenote 2 to our consolidated financ
statements.

Nuclear Provisions

Our nuclear provisions principally relate to thestcof final and interim storage of spent fuel anel tost of decommissioning our nuclear
power stations



The provisions recognized represent the best esinfahe expenditures required to settle the prtesieligation at the current balance sheet
date. In accordance with IFRS, the initial estimatests of decommissioning our power plants argigeal for when the power stations begin
operating commercially and are capitalized as gittie cost of construction and depreciated overstime lives as the plants. The estimated
costs of decommissioning are discounted to reffextimescale before and during which the work taike place (following closure of the
power station). Each year, the provisions are smed to reflect the accretion of discount and towecan estimate for the effects of inflation,
with the charges being recognized as a componénterest expense. We anticipate that aftefugdling the reactors, dismantling the react
will not be possible for at least 50 years after ¢fosure of the relevant power station.

In 2004 we adopted IFRIC Interpretation 1, Charigdsxisting Decommissioning, Restoration and Simlilabilities ("IFRIC 1"). Following
the interpretation, changes in the measuremem ekesting decommissioning, restoration and simi&dbility that result from changes in the
estimated timing or amount of the outflow of resm& embodying economic benefits required to sétdenbligation, or a change in the
discount rate are added to, or deducted from, diseaf the related asset in the current periocirRoi application of IFRIC 1 in 2004 we
followed a different accounting policy, under whitte changes in a decommissioning liability thaufeed from a change in the current best
estimate of cash flows required to settle the @i or a change in the discount rate were adaléortdeducted from) the amount recogni
as the related asset to the extent the changededlat
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future periods. To the extent the change relateddaurrent or prior periods, it was reportedre®ine or expense for the current period.

The estimated costs are based on decommissionidigstthat are approved by the Nuclear Safety Aitthand the Repository Authority.
The studies are updated regularly to reflect chamgéhe estimates. We must make annual paymeatspecial escrow account to cover
future decommissioning costs. These payments depetite estimated decommissioning costs, the efgdriame of decommissioning and
other factors. If these factors change, our anpaginents can change in the future.

Estimated costs of final storage of spend fuebarged on expected annual payments to Nuclear Atcbhe payments are approved by the
authorities and are done in cash. The estimatddgagments include inflation considerations becdliese payments will not be done for
many years. The estimated payments are discousird the estimated risk free rate. The requirediahpayments are reviewed by the
authorities each year and therefore they can chiante future.

Accounting lifetimes of our nuclear power statise8ect our current assessment of potential lif@ting technical factors and independent
engineering assessments. The operating lifetineenafclear power station is limited principally netlifetime of items, which are
uneconomical to replace such as the boiler and athraponents inside the reactor pressure vesselnrigthodologies and technology used to
evaluate the expected lifetimes of nuclear statismynamic, resulting in progressively improvedasierement capabilities that allow us to
determine whether the safety case for an extenclasliating life of a nuclear power station can bgpsuted. The estimates of station
accounting lives are therefore subjective.

The actual provisions can vary significantly froor @stimate, and as a result, the liabilities warein our results can vary significantly if
our assessment of these costs changes. Many f#dtoes that are integral to the determinationwf@stimate, such as governmental
regulations and inflation, are beyond our control.

Derivatives

IAS 39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Mgament, requires every derivative instrument (idiolg certain derivative instruments
embedded in other contracts) to be recorded ihdtence sheet as either an asset or liability nmedsat its fair value. IAS 39 requires any
changes in the derivative's fair value to be culyeecognized in earnings, unless specific hedg®anting criteria are met.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges assifital as either fair value hedges when they héugexposure to changes in the fair vi
of a recognized asset or liability; or cash flovdpes where they hedge exposure to variability #hdbows that is either attributable to a
particular risk associated with a recognized asskability or a forecasted transaction.

For fair value hedges the gain or loss from rem@agithe hedging instrument at fair value is redegd immediately in the income statem:
Any gain or loss on the hedged item attributabldh&hedged risk is adjusted against the carryinguat of the hedged item and recognized
in the income statement. Where the adjustmenttise@arrying amount of a hedged interest-beaiimantial instrument, the adjustment is
amortized to the net profit and loss such that fully amortized by maturity.

In case of cash flow hedges, the effective pontibchanges in the fair value of derivatives that designated and qualify as cash flow hedges
are recognized in equity. The gain or loss relatinthe ineffective portion is recognized in theame statement. Amounts accumulated in
equity are recycled in the income statement impiréods when the hedged item will affect profilass.

The fair value of derivatives is estimated usinpation models. The use of valuation models reguineking assumptions and estimates
regarding the volatility of underlying and inputsnoarket data, such as currency rates, interestoatves, etc. Results of the valuation mo
could differ significantly from values obtained fnoother valuation models because of different agsioms, estimates and market data us
those models.
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Deferred tax

We have significant deferred tax assets and li@slivhich are expected to be realized througtstaement of income over extended periods
of time in the future. In calculating the deferted items, we are required to make certain assom@tnd estimates retarding the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweenatrying amounts of assets and liabilities asrod in the consolidated financial
statements and their tax basis. Significant assempmade include the expectation that:

o future operating performance for subsidiaries$ gl consistent with historical operating resuitsecoverability periods for tax credits and
net operating loss carryforwards will not change] a existing tax laws and rates which we are siltgewill remain unchanged into the
foreseeable future.

We believe that we have used prudent assumptiahfeasible tax planning strategies in developirgdbferred tax balances. However, any
changes to the facts and circumstances underlimgdsumptions could cause significant changeeidétfierred tax balances and resulting
volatility in its operating results.

Impairment of assets

We undertake periodic reviews of the carrying valtieur fixed assets compared with the economiaevaind net realizable value of those
assets. In carrying out the economic valuationassessment is made of the future cash flows b&ingrgted by the assets, taking into
account current and expected future market comgitamd the expected lives of our power stationasiessing the value we primary take
production capacity as aggregate unit. The assegsyh&ture market conditions includes, for exae view of likely overcapacity in the
market over a number of years and the likely tinohthe market returning to new entrant prices. @bial outcome can vary significantly
from our future forecasts, thereby affecting owsegsment of expected future cash flows. The exgidatere cash flows are discounted at a
rate approximating to our weighted average cosagpftal, as this is the rate most representatithade assets. A provision is created against
an asset if its net realizable value is lower tthencarrying amount.
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OPERATING RESULTS
Volume of Supplied Electricity
(GWwh)
Year ended December 31,

2002 2003 2004
Generated in-house (gross).........cccceeeeeuveen. . 54,118 61,399 62,126
Other purchasing for resale . 2,018 13,983 11,625
Purchased from OTE*............cccvviiiininenenn. . 900 1,009 489
Purchased to cover own consumption................. . 18 21 11
Purchased outside the Czech Republic............... . 1,338 919 2,129
Total .o . 58,392 77,331 76,380
Revenues
(CZK millions)
Year ended December 31,
2002 2003 2004
Electricity revenues:
Sales to distribution companies.................... . 39,230 19,843 13,541
Sales to end customers through distribution network . - 36,590 53,492
Sales to traders........cccovveeeeiiiiiieeenns . 2,010 1,592 5,172
Exports of electricity, including trade outside the
Czech Republic ......ccoovvviiiiiiiiiiieeees . 10,143 13,296 10,309
Revenues capitalized during construction........... . (1,373) - -
Other domestic sales of electricity................ . 2,928 3,893 4,943
Sales of ancillary services..........ccccceee..... . - 4,334 5,291
Total electricity revenues...................... . 52,938 79,548 92,748
Heat revenues.........ccccoevveiiiiiiiiieeneeenn. . 1,673 1,833 1,883
Other revenues.........ccccceevvivieveiiiieeeenne . 967 3,435 5,534
Total revVenuUEesS........cceeeeeiiiieeeeiiee. . 55,578 84,816 100,165

* Operator trhu s elektrinou, a. s. (Electricity Mat Operator)

The structure of our revenues and expenses waeimded by a major change in the structure of onsadated group since April 2003.
Since April 2003 five distribution companies (REA®ve been fully consolidated into our consoliddieancial statements (among other
relevant subsidiaries). On the other hand, CERSwas fully consolidated into our consolidatedfinial statements only for the first quarter
of 2003. For more information on consolidation lud financial results see the Consolidated Finai8t@lements prepared in accordance with
IFRS.

Revenues. In 2003, our total revenues were appeairipnCZK 84.8 hillion, an increase of 52.6% fro802. This increase of approximately
CZK 29.2 billion was primarily due to increase afes to end customers through five distribution pames (REAS) amounting to CZK 36.6
billion. On the other hand, the sales to distribnttompanies decreased by CZK 19.4 billion duditaimation of intercompany sales to the
five newly acquired distribution companies in thexipd from April to December 2003. Exports of etaity increased by CZK 3.2 billion,
from which CZK 3.2 billion relates to CEZ only. Thales of ancillary services in 2003 represensdal€EPS, a.s. in the period from April
to December 2003, i.e. after the sale of the migjstake in CEPS, a.s. on April 1, 2003. Thesessadee been eliminated in prior periods as
intercompany transactions. In 2004, our total reresnwere approximately CZK 100.2 billion, an inceaf 18.1% from 2003. This increase
of approximately CZK 15.3 billion was primarily tlmesult of increase of electricity sales by CZK21Billion. Total exports decreased by
CZK 3.0 hillion. Electricity sales to distributiamompanies we do not control decreased by CZK #li8ri Sales to end customers through
distribution grid (five REAS owned by CEZ) rose 4§.2% to CZK 53.5 billion. The main reason for tinisrease was the expansion of CEZ
group as of April 1, 2003, which resulted in coidation of our REAS in our group for three quarter2003 and their consolidation for the
full year in 2004.

In 2003, our total revenues from electricity soldrevapproximately CZK 79.5 billion, an increasé&0f3% above the 2002 level as the result
of primarily to enlargement of our consolidatedgyoElectricity sold by our Company in the Czectp&aic increased from 36.2 TWh in
2002 to 48.9 TWh in 2003 (by 34.9%), while expantseased to 19.2 TWh, an increase by 3.2 TWh 20.1In 2004, our total revenues
from electricity sold were approximately
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CZK 92.7 billion, an increase of 16.6% over the 208vel, primarily as a result of the first-timenswmlidation of our REAS for the full year in
2004. Sales of electricity by our group in the GeBepublic increased by 11.9% to

54.7 TWh. Exports of electricity decreased by 8/8hto 11.0 TWh (by 43.0%), but this decrease wamition compensated by sales to
traders for the purposes of export in the amou&t ®fTWh.

In 2003, our revenues from sales of heat were ajrpedely CZK 1.8 billion, an increase of 9.6% fr@d02. The amount of heat sold
increased by 14.6% in 2003 from 2002 levels. Tleesiase of revenues from sales of heat in 2003 vilmsply due to the enlargement of our
consolidated group. However, the declining trentdeat demand seen in previous years continuecerditvparticular by improvements in
building insulation. In 2004, our revenues fromesabf heat were approximately CZK 1.9 billion, aarease of 2.7% from 2003. The amount
of heat sold decreased by 8.5% in 2004 from 20@8de The increase of revenues from sales of Ine2®004 was primarily due to higher
revenues at Energetika Vitkovice, a.s.

In 2003, other revenues amounted to approximatélkg 8.4 billion, an increase of 255% above 2002. ybar-on-year increase of CZK 2.5
billion was caused by newly consolidated companidgsch contributed CZK 2.6 billion to the increas® 2004, other revenues amounted to
approximately CZK 5.5 billion, an increase in comgan with the level of 2003.

Operating Expenses
(CZK millions)
Year ended December 31,

2002 2003 2004
FUBL i 12,894 14,307 14,370
Purchased power and related services............... ... 7,328 21,100 26,511
Repairs and maintenance..........ccoccevvvveeee. L 3,847 4,226 4,420
Depreciation and amortization...........cceeeeeee. L 11,721 16,961 18,384
Salaries and Wages........cccovvvvvviieneeneneees 3,854 7,994 9,644
Material and supplieS.....ccccccoeevevvvvivcvceeeee L 1,838 3,670 3,769
Other operating eXpenses.......cccccouvvuveeeeneeee 2,873 3,554 3,912
Total operating eXpenses........cccoveeveveeeeee L 44,355 71,812 81,010

Operating Expenses. In 2003, our total operatinmmperses were approximately CZK 71.8 billion, anéase of 61.9% from 2002. The yemar-
year increase of CZK 27.5 hillion was primarily tlesult of the enlargement of our consolidated grdnm 2004, our total operating expen
were approximately CZK 81.0 billion, an increasel2f8% from 2003.

In 2003, the cost of fuel consumption was approxéiyaCZK 14.3 billion, an increase of 11.0% fron020due to increased electricity
production (mainly in nuclear power plants). In 20the cost of fuel consumption was approximatefk@4.4 billion, an increase of 0.4%
from 2003.

In 2003, our purchase of power and related sendossunted to approximately CZK 21.1 billion, anregese of 188% from 2002 was mainly
due to the enlargement of our consolidated grauppposite the purchases of power and relatedcgsrtiy previously consolidated
companies decreased by CZK 1.9 hillion. In 2004,muchase of power and related services amountaeggroximately CZK 26.5 billion, an
increase of 25.6% from 2003 mainly due to purcldssectricity from producers for resale (increas€ZK 1.4 billion) and due to purchase
of services related to sale of electricity (inceas CZK 2.8 hillion).

In 2003, costs for repairs and maintenance amountegproximately CZK 4.2 billion, an increase dd% from 2002 primarily due to the
enlargement of our consolidated group. In 2004tscfos repairs and maintenance amounted to appeiri;nCZK 4.4 billion, an increase of
4.6% from 2003. The increase is approximately CZKHillion.

In 2003, depreciation and amortization expensesuated to approximately CZK 17.0 billion an increa$@4.7% from 2002 primarily due
both enlargement of our consolidated group (CZKHlI®n) and commissioning of the second unitleé fTemelin nuclear power plant in
2003. The depreciation and amortization of Temiglmeased the total sum of this item by CZK 2.8dail In 2004, depreciation and
amortization expenses amounted to approximately CZHK billion an increase of 8.4% from 2003 wheprdeiation of buildings reached
CZK 4.1 billion and depreciation of plant and equént totaled CZK 13.5 billion.
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In 2003, salaries and wages expenses were CZKilBdhban increase of 107% from 2002. The biggestion of increase in salaries and
wages expenses is attributable to the newly castestelil companies. In 2004, salaries and wages eeparese CZK 9.6 billion, an increase of
20.6% from 2003 also due to enlargement of our grou

In 2003, our materials and supplies expenses wgmaimately CZK 3.7 billion, an increase of 99.7684m 2002. There was only
insignificant increase of materials and suppligsesse related to companies consolidated in 2002004, our materials and supplies
expenses were approximately CZK 3.8 billion, anease of 2.7% from 2003.

In 2003, our other operating expenses were appatei;nCZK 3.6 billion, an increase of 23.7% fronD20This increase was mainly due to
growth of expenses for services by CZK 1.4 billialjch was compensated by decrease of other expéysgZK 0.7 billion, especially
capitalization of material, goods and service2004, our other operating expenses which includé&@mmental charges and claims and
purchased services, among other things, were ajppatedy CZK 3.9 billion, an increase of 10.1% fr@903.

Income before Other Expense (Income) and Incomeg.dr 2003, our income before other expense (ie¢@nd income taxes amounted to
approximately CZK 13.0 billion, an increase of Bs.&om 2002. The increase of approximately CZKHilBon was a result of an increase in
operating expenses by CZK 27.5 billion accompabiedn increase in revenues by CZK 29.2 billion.deaincreases in both expenses and
revenues are due to the enlargement of our corgeticgroup. The increase in operating expensesuntager influenced by nuclear power
station changes, i.e. the introduction of bothsinftthe Temelin nuclear power plant into trial Gti®n (increase in depreciation by CZK 2.8
billion). In 2004, our income before other expefisreome) and income taxes amounted to approxim&2k 19.2 billion, an increase of
47.3% from 2003. The increase of approximately &ZKbillion was a result of an increase in opegatievenues by CZK 15.3 hillion
accompanied by an increase in operating expens€xKy9.2 billion.

Other Expense (Income). In 2003, other expensafiecmet) amounted to approximately CZK 2.3 billidhe deterioration compared to 2(
is mainly due to higher interest expense, net pftabized interest by CZK 1.1 billion, lower foreigurrency exchange gains by CZK 1.4
billion, and due to increase in other expenses Bk Q.9 billion. An increase in income from assoemby CZK 0.6 billion, i.e. by 114% ha
positive impact on the other expenses (income20¥, other expenses/income (net), which inclutkrést on debt, net of capitalized
interest, interest on nuclear provisions, intemsdme, foreign exchange rate losses/gains, ottpEreses, and income from our associates,
amounted to approximately CZK 1.2 billion.

Income Taxes. In 2003, income taxes amounted tmappately CZK 1.3 billion, a decrease of 60.0%nfr@d002. Our effective corporate
income tax rate in 2002, 2003 and 2004 was 29%,, B3fb 21% respectively. In 2004, income taxes ansalito approximately CZK 3.8
billion, an increase of 185% from 2003. This ina®avas primarily a result of higher profits andstahtially lower effective tax rate in 2003,
when company claimed a capital investment deduafd@zK 1.0 billion.

Net Income. In 2003, net income amounted to appratély CZK 8.9 hillion, an increase of 5.3% (CZ @illion) from 2002. Thi
improvement was mainly due to lower income tax @KQ.0 billion. In 2004, net income amounted to apmately CZK 13.1 billion, an
increase of 47.2% (CZK 4.2 billion) from 2003. Thigprovement was due to substantially higher psddfore income taxes by CZK 7.2
billion, despite higher income taxes by CZK 2.8idil and higher minority interests by CZK 0.5 tuh.

Earnings per common share were, CZK 14.3, CZK aBdCZK 22.1 in fiscal years 2002, 2003 and 208peetively, representing an
increase of 5.2% in 2003 and an increase of 46r02004.

Inflation

The rates of inflation on an annual average basika Czech Republic during 2002, 2003 and 2004 We3%, 0.1%, and 2.8% respectively.
The effects of inflation on our operations have lme¢n significant in recent years.

Other

For a discussion of the impact of currency fluatws on our business and hedging or other mechartisat we use, see "ltem 11.
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about MafRisk" on page 69.
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For a discussion on government economic, fiscahetary and political policies or factors that haveould materially affect our operations,
see "Risk Factors" on page 9 and "Economic, Fist¢ahetary or Political Policies or Factors Whichplact Our Business" on page 24.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

We expect our principal capital requirements toststrof the following:

o commencement of the modernization of the Dukovargtear power plant, together with its instrumé&ontaand control center;
o preparation of the construction (extension) efititerim spent nuclear fuel storage facilitiesaked at our nuclear plant sites;

0 participation in investment opportunities in ffever sector in central and south-east Europeatonté are able to respond flexibly to
developments in demand;

o0 investments in subsidiaries, especially intortdigtion grid and automated switching equipment thébstantially improves outage times;
and

0 investments to replace our aging brown-coal-fpedier plants (at least in the amount of two-thwéithe present installed capacity of such
power plants) after the year 2010. At that time, phesent power plants will be at the end of thsaful lives and consequently they will be
replaced by newer, more efficient plants.

Historically, our liquidity requirements have arisgrimarily from the need to fund capital expendisifor the expansion of our business and
for our working capital requirements. We expeatdatinue to incur substantial additional capitgb@xditures in order to expand and impr
the quality of our service, react to market cowdigi, and to diversify our generating capacity. Wkele that our existing financing together
with cash flows provide us with sufficient finankct@pacity to fund our business and capital exgeneliprogram and represent a source of
working capital sufficient to meet our future sht@tm and long-term financing of our ongoing opierz.

In 2003, our capital investments, including finahdnvestments without acquisition of companiesahibare a part of our consolidated group
totaled approximately CZK 23.9 hillion, 130% mohar in 2002. In 2004, they totaled approximatel\K(5.8 billion, 34.1% less than in
2003.

Financing Obligations
The following table presents our principal longatefinancing obligations as at December 31, 2004:

Payments Due By Period

(in CZK millions)

Less tha n After 5
Total 1 year 1-3years 4-5years years
Long-term debt 41,629 3,439 14,197 7,540 16,453
Total 41,629 3,439 14,197 7,540 16,453

We do not have significant obligations resultingnfrcapital and operating lease contracts.

The following table summarizes our estimated capitpenditures, including uncommitted amounts tfier next five years (in CZK billions):

Expec ted Capital Expenditures By Period
(in CZK billions)
Total 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
Capital expenditures 105.6 17.3 19.9 23.4 22.4 22.6
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These figures do not include the expected acquisitof subsidiaries and associates, which in aecmelwith the estimated free cash flows
can amount up to CZK 90 hillion in the period 2@BBugh 2009. The actual payments for acquisitieiisdepend on the number of future
investment opportunities, for which we will be asessful bidder and also considering the recovigsabf these investments.

Sources of Financing

The financing of our capital investment programlisained from cash flows from operating activisl financing. The primary sources of
financing available to us consist of the following:

o cash flow from operating activities;
o financing from banks; and
o the issuance of bonds.

Cash Flow and Liquidity

Net cash generated from our operating activitievidies us with a significant source of liquidityuQoperating activities generated net cas
approximately CZK 19 billion in fiscal 2002, appiorately CZK 35.8 billion in fiscal 2003, and apphnmately CZK 34.1 billion in fiscal yez
2004. The year-on-year decrease of CZK 1.6 billioR004 was caused, among other things, by a CZkilion increase in income tax
payments, while cash generated from operationshp$e7K 3.9 billion (10.7%) and dividends receivgr@w by CZK 0.7 billion (125%). In
2002, 2003, and 2004, we generated 100% of outatapvestment needs from operations.

At year end 2003, our net receivables amountegpocximately CZK 7.1 billion, an approximately CZX0 billion (74.9%) increase against
the level at the end of 2002. At year end 2003)dhgest portion of our receivables in the amodr@2K 3.6 billion was associated with the
five REAS (including their affiliated entities) wdfi are part of our consolidated group, and therstargest portion in the amount of CZK
3.2 was associated directly with CEZ. At year e@@4 our net receivables amounted to approxim&ilk 8.9 billion, an approximately
CZK 1.8 billion (26.0%) increase against the leatethe end of 2003.

In 2003, our cash balances decreased to approXyn@Z& 4.0 billion at year end 2003. Cash balancas fluctuate substantially on the basis
of the timing of borrowings and repayments of déhir cash balances increased from CZK 4.0 billioyear end 2003 to approximately C.
7.5 billion at year end 2004.

Our total consolidated long-term debt (includingreat portion) decreased by 8.3% (approximately GZKbillion) during 2003 and totaled
approximately CZK 36.7 billion at year end 2003talaebt from bonds issued increased by CZK 1liohiimainly due to addition of
domestic bond of Severomoravska energetika,

a.s. Long-term bank loans and other loans (inclydimrent portion) decreased by approximately CZKblllion. Our total consolidated long-
term debt

(including current portion) increased by 13.6% (appmately CZK 5.0 billion) during 2004 and totalegproximately CZK 41.6 billion at
year end 2004. Total debt from bonds issued inedehg CZK 8.5 hillion, mainly due to issue of EUBOmillion bonds. Lon-term bank
loans and other loans (including current portioedréased by approximately CZK 3.6 billion.

We had CZK 2.3 billion short-term loans at the en@003. Current portion of long-term debt increhte approximately CZK 5.7 billion (or
by 34.4%) primarily due to expected repayment ohdstic bonds. We had no short term loans at yed2604. Long-term debt due within
one year decreased from approximately CZK 5.7dmilto approximately CZK 3.4 billion (or by 39.6%).

Loans and Bonds

The following table shows our outstanding long-ténchebtedness as at December 31, 2004:

Indebtedness
as of

Facility December,
Creditor Interest Rate Currency Amount 31, 2004(1) Maturity

(millions) (CZK millions)
Bank Austria AG fixed EUR 20 36 2005
Citibank International floating  USD 1,805  2007-2008

317
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Ceska sporitelna fixed CzK 50 26 2007

CsoOB fixed CzK 248 115 2007
Erste Bank AG fixed/floatingEUR 17 103 2006
Erste (CR) a.s. fixed CzK 58 12 2006
European Investment Bank  fixed usD 55 852 2013
European Investment Bank  fixed EUR 44 945 2013
European Investment Bank  floating  CzZK 3,441 2,382  2012-2013
Fortis Bank floating UsD 55 432  2008-2009
IBRD floating USD 246 1,078 2007
ING Bank floating EUR 27 48 2005
Komercni banka fixed CzK 300 89 2006
Komercni banka fixed CzK 6 2 2007
Komercni banka fixed CzK 10 1 2006
Komercni banka fixed CzK 10 2 2006
Komercni banka fixed CzK 37 2 2006
Nordic Investment Bank floating UsD 50 1,119 2007
Total 9,049

Amount payable by December 31, 2005 1,939

Balance 7,110

(1) Amounts have been translated into CZK at thé8@Exchange Rate at December 31, 2004.

The following table shows our outstanding bondateBecember 31, 2004:

Indebtedness
Original Nominal as of
Maturity Interest Rate Valu e December 31, 2004 Pre-payment Issue Date
(millio ns) (CZK millions)
2014 9.22% CzK 2,5 00 2,494 - 1999
2009 9.22 %, zero coupon(1) CzZK 4,5 00 3,299 - 1999
2007 7.125% USD 200 2) 3,962 - 1997
2006 7.250% EUR 200 6,233 - 1999
2011 4,625% EUR 400 12,101 - 2004
2008 3.350% CZK 3,0 00 2,990 - 2003
2005 6M PRIBOR+0.4% CZK 1,0 00 500 - 1998
2005 6M PRIBOR+1.3% CZK 500 1,000 - 2000
Total 32,579

(1) We realized proceeds of CZK1,863 million orsthéro coupon bond.
(2) Open-market purchase by us in the amount of @3million.

On June 8, 2004 CEZ Finance B.V. issued EUR 400omi#t 5/8% guaranteed notes due 2011. These actasnconditionally and
irrevocably guaranteed by CEZ.

On March 3, 1999, we began a CZK 5.0 billion donecsstmmercial paper program with a consortium afksato cover short-term financing
differences of cash inflows and outflows. On A, 2000, the domestic commercial program was ee@p to CZK 9.0 billion. Out of
this total sum CZK 3.0 billion are committed. Siarks are participating in the commercial paper pognow. We have no outstanding
indebtedness under this program as of Decemb&08H. The interest rates on indebtedness undepttbigam range from the Prague inter-
bank offering rate ("PRIBOR") to PRIBOR plus 0.208ach 0.01% being a basis point ("b.p.").

Also, we have several committed short-term créaéd -- the syndicated revolving facility for USD willion and others credit lines at the
amount of CZK 2.5 billion. For the preceding threenths (March, April and May 2005) we have notizeitl neither commercial paper

program nor short-term lines.
On May 30, 2000, we entered into a syndicated peultiency EUR 85 million guarantee facility in favaf the European Investment Bank

due 2013. On February 24, 2005 this guarantee e&daaed by new one, which is valid for another &geOur outstanding indebtedness
under this credit facility as of December 31, 20@% CZK 2.1 billion at a floating interest rateRRIBOR minus 5 b.p.
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On October 20, 1999, CEZ Finance B.V., a wholly ed/subsidiary of CEZ organized under the laws e Nletherlands and acting as a
financing vehicle for CEZ, issued EUR 200 millior2% percent Guaranteed Notes due 2006. These aratesconditionally and irrevocably
guaranteed by CEZ.

On January 27, 1999, we exercised a call optiol€#K 4.0 billion 14.375% bonds. We repaid the bousisig a portion of proceeds from t
bond issues in aggregate amount of CZK 7 billienisaue of CZK 4.5 billion domestic discounted ®(aith a zero coupon so that
immediate funds due 2009 were obtained in an amau@ZK 1.9 billion), as well as an issue of CZK Aillion domestic 9.22% bonds due
2014 (from 2006 these bonds will bear interest\aréble interest rate defined as CPI + 4.2%).J0me 7, 1999 we issued CZK 3.0 hillion
domestic 8.75% bonds due 2004 and the proceedsusedtto exercise the call option for CZK 3.0 billi10.9% bonds. On June 6, 2000 we
exercised a call option for CZK 4.0 billion 11.3%rlals. On June 27, 2003 we exercised a call optio@ZK 3.0 billion 11 1/16% bonds. We
repaid these bonds using proceeds from new CZKiBin domestic 3.35% bonds due 2008 issued o A& 2003. On June 7, 2004 we
repaid our domestic 8.75% bonds due on 2004.

On November 11, 1998, we entered into a syndicatedit facility agreement for an aggregate amo@i®M 280 million with a consortium
of thirteen banks with Sumitomo Bank Limited bethg Facility Agent. For DEM portion of this facifitve pay interest of LIBOR plus 50
b.p. and for the CZK portion, PRIBOR plus 50

b.p. The last installment of this facility was paid November 11, 2003.

On January 27, 1998, we entered into a creditifg@greement with the Nordic Investment Bank faotal amount of USD 50 million. We
pay interest of LIBOR plus 50 b.p. on this facility

On December 14, 1995, we entered into a long-teuttiHcurrency loan provided by the European InvesttrBank in the amount of 200
million ECU (European Currency Unit). On July 1998, we obtained a guarantee valid until 2003 feooonsortium of commercial banks
required by the loan agreement with the Europeaasiment Bank allowing us to draw-down up to ECO frilllion under such agreement.
We have made four drawdowns on this loan in denatitins and with interest rates as follows: USD %0BEM 6.33%, EUR 5.17% and
CZK PRIBOR minus 15 b.p. A new guarantee for neyears was obtained from the manager of the cansorn April 8, 2003.

On December 3, 1996, we entered into two syndicertedit facility agreements to secure financiabreses for the completion of the Tem:
nuclear power plant. The first facility, arranged@itibank, is for USD 317 million and is guararddey the Exportmport Bank of the Unite
States and by the Czech Republic. We drew dowroappately USD 256 million for the information andrirol systems as well as for fuel
for Unit I and 1l of Temelin. In 2001 we decideddancel the undisbursed balance of the loan, or 8&Billion ( USD 32 million for
instrumentation and control system and USD 29 anilfior fuel). As at December 31, 2004 approximatéBD 176 million of the principal

had been repaid. The interest rate on this loAB®R plus 30 b.p. The second facility, arranged3®nerale Bank (now operating under the
name Fortis Bank), is for USD 55 million and gudesd by the Belgium Office of National du Ducroéned by the Czech Republic. We drew
down altogether approximately USD 45.0 million foe information and control system. As at Decendier2004 approximately USD 25.7
million of the principal had been repaid and no amtaemained to be drawn down under this facilgywee cancelled the undisbursed balance
of the loan. The interest rate on this loan is LB@us 50 b.p. In consideration for the Czech Répyuarantees of these two credit facility
agreements, we have agreed to pledge to the CzgmhbRe (i) certain of our receivables from ondled REAS, within 30 days of demand by
the Czech Republic under the applicable guaranmtd€ig the buildings (cooling towers) at the Temeiuclear power plant, upon transfer of
title thereto to us (after completion of constrantthereof).

On July 17, 1992, we entered into a multi-curreloan agreement with the International Bank for Retauction and Development for an
amount equal to USD 246 million. We currently h&t¢R and USD portions outstanding with applicabteriest rates of EUR London inter-
bank offering rate ("LIBOR") plus 50 b.p. and WoBdnk variable rate plus 50 b.p., respectively.0@eember 31, 2004 our outstanding
indebtedness under this multi-currency loan agre¢eensisted of

(i) a EUR portion of approximately EUR 6.2 milliovith an applicable interest rate of 2.28% andgilySD portion of approximately USD
39.7 million with an applicable interest rate dd3%. This agreement contains several financial mants relating to, among other things,
interest coverage and revenues/expense ratiordbesiue/expense ratio requires us to maintain tipgreosts at a level no higher than 60%
of our operating revenues and to furnish on a semiial basis to the International Bank for Recaiesimn and Development forecasts for the
next following year in respect of whether we expgeatomply with the ratio. In the past our opergtoost to operating revenue ratio has
neared the 60% level. With the aim of avoiding @aleh of this contract we successfully requestedntieenational Bank for Reconstruction
and Development to waive this
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revenue/expense ratio requirement for 1999 and.26(001, 2002, 2003 and 2004 we met all of tharitial covenants on this loan.

To manage short-term financing differences of éaflbws and outflows, we utilize a number of instrents, including commercial paper
programs, T-bills, revolving multi-currency cretiitilities and bank overdrafts. Our long-term lidity depends on the future prices of
electricity and on the demand for electricity. Widspect to managing long-term liquidity, we bedi¢liat we will be able to secure necessary
sources of funding.

Certain of our loans and the terms and conditidrggiarantees issued by us include covenants thatresus to be controlled by the Czech
Republic. As part of the anticipated sale of CEZ.awe plan to negotiate amendments to theseneowe to allow the sale of CEZ, a. s. by
the National Property Fund. As indicated abovetaieiof our loans required the proceeds to be fmetthe construction of Temelin or the
refurbishment of some of our coal power plants &etmew environmental laws. In each case, we hseeé the proceeds in accordance with
the restrictions on use as provided in such loans.

We hold cash and cash equivalents in EUR, USD ati{l. C

For 2004 we hedged against foreign currency exahaaig fluctuations affecting our expenses of apmra by using FX option strategy (ze
cost premium). We believe this is the most effecBtrategy in situations where it is not possibladcurately predict the amount and maturity
of expenses. We also executed several IR swapsitithspart of our floating rate liabilities intoxid rate using the situation of historically
low Czech interest rates. For more information edding activities, see notes 2.20 and 13 to thes@atated Financial Statements included
herein.

Material Commitments for Capital Expenditures

Our existing fixed material commitments for capgapenditures for the last financial year and fitanuary 1, 2005 relate to the completion
of Temelin and the commencement of the modernizaifdhe Dukovany nuclear power plant, togethehwi& control center. See "Property,
Plants and Equipment” on page 30 for a full disicunsef capital expenditures related to Temelin.thker commitments for future capital
expenditures in the amount of EUR 146.6 millioratetl to our acquisition of a major distribution gany in Romania are described in
"Distribution of Electricity -- Romania" on page .21

Research and Development

We hire external entities to perform research mtsjeased on our technical assignments, evaluatimaisperformance checlps. We provid
documentation, technical information and data ts¢hentities. The research performed by thoseredtentities covers numerous projects
primarily in the areas of conventional power andlear energy. Further, our REAS perform researghnaing distribution grid operation.
Some of our research is conducted with the suggddite Czech Ministry of Industry and Trade. Nor¢he research projects we are curre
involved in is material for our business.

Trend Information

In 2003 the Czech Republic saw another phase gfrgssive market opening to final customers, withrapimately 375 customers with a
total consumption of about 16 TWh being able tesetheir respective suppliers. The REAS, as th@nal electricity seller to final
customers, refrained from purchasing electricitpanmts, as was the case in 2002, and purchasedas pmation of their requirements from
CEZ. The key event was the commissioning of the dlanpower plant, bringing about an increased aptiomake use of the business
opportunity that presented itself in the markesAtelated to these developments is the achieveofidme historically largest quantity of
electricity exports from the Czech Republic, whikh first half-year development suggests will netrépeated.

As a consequence of the liberalization of the gnergrket in the Czech Republic, we have seen adserin the profitability on energy sold
as the Czech energy market has faced competition énergy imports. This trend has been exacerlistéige lack of free competition and
non-reciprocal rules applicable for the exportlet&icity from the Czech Republic to neighborirauatries (as opposed to the import of
electricity to the Czech Republic). As a conseqgeefees imposed in neighboring countries on ouperyg electricity result in an energy
price that is higher than prices for electricitypionts from such countries to the Czech Republie REAS have reacted to this
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imbalance by purchasing imported cheaper elegtri€iis has required us to respond by loweringemergy prices and decreasing our
profitability. In 2003, for example, we have solddaricity to the REAS at lower prices than for #imilar period in 2002 in an effort to
improve our competitive position and improve maritedre. If this trend continues, we may respontemporarily reducing our production
electricity.

Information on ongoing and potential future acdiosis

In July 2003, we entered a tender process orgamizéide National Property Fund of the Slovak Rejuflolr the selection of the purchaser of
its 66% interest in Slovenske elektrarne, a.s. Heneghe price offered by our competitors was highan the price we offered in our final
bid, we were not selected as winner of the tendergss, and we did not acquire the 66% interest.

On November 19, 2004, we entered into an agreetognirchase 67% share in three distribution congsain Western Bulgaria from
Bulgarian government. On January 18, 2005, we dldisis transaction. We paid a total of EUR 281.8iom for the three majority shares. |
more information see "Material contracts" on page 6

In April 2005, we entered into an agreement to &ecg 51% majority share in Electrica Oltenia SaARomanian distribution company, from
Romanian government. The agreement is still sulbigecompletion of various conditions precedent aedexpect closing of this transactior
the end of October 2005. We have already paid ElJRnllion as a portion of the total purchase pof&UR 151.3 million. At closing, we
will be required to pay the remainder in the amafrEUR 146.6. We intend to finance this commitmigom our internal sources. For more
information see "Distribution of Electricity -- R@nia" on page 21.

We currently participate in several privatizatiemders for selected coal power plants in PolandA@ni 5, 2005, we made and individual
offer for the purchase of a 39.2% interest in poe@npany Zespol Elektrowni Patnov - Adamow

- Konin SA, and currently we perform due diligerice¢he company. On April 21, 2005, we submittedratividual offer to the Polish
government for purchase of a stake in Zespol Ebekir Dolna Odra SA (Dolna Odra, Pomorzany and Szozeower plants). On April 26,
2005, we made an offer to purchase a stake indtmpany Elektrownia Kozienice SA (Kozienice powearg). We were shortlisted in these
two tenders.

In May 2005, the government of Montenegro annourecehder for privatization of a coal power pldPlgvlja - 210 MW), and its minority
stake (approximately 31%) in the adjoining PljewWjae. We intend to participate in the tender psse

We intend to explore further opportunities for figreacquisitions. In 2005, several tenders for giization are expected to be announced in
Romania (privatization of selected coal power artd adjoining mines, and of a distribution conypalacedonia (privatization of
generation and distribution), and Montenegro (giaion of distribution). We intend to participatethese tenders. Also, we are analyzing
other potential acquisition targets including disition in Poland, and power generation and distidm in Serbia.

On July 13, 2005, the Czech government granted @three-month exclusivity with respect to nediaraof the envisaged sale by the Czech
government of its 55% stake in Severoceske doly @us major supplier of lignite. We expressed interest in purchasing the stake and
intend to submit a bid to the Czech government.

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
We have not identified any material off-balanceetrearangements.
TABULAR DISCLOSURE OF CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

Payments due by period
(in CZK millions)
lessthan 1-3 3-5 morethan

Total lyear years years 5years

Contractual Obligations
Long Term Debt Obligations......... 41,629 3,439 14,197 7,540 16,453
Insurance..........ccoceeevennen. 485 485 - - -
Electricity purchase except of members

0of CEZ Group.......ccueeeenee 6,379 6,379 - - -
1&C System for Dukovany............ 4,456 668 2,173 1,465 150
Fuel.....cooooiiis 20,861 7,996 5329 5,034 2,502
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ITEM 6. DIRECTORS, SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND EMPLOYEES

We have a two-tier board system consisting of ar@o&Directors and a Supervisory Board. The BadrDirectors represents us in all
matters and is charged with our management, wineSupervisory Board oversees our Board of Direaiod our executive officers. Our
executive officers manage our daily operation. Wride Czech Commercial Code, the Supervisory Boaayg not make management
decisions. Our highest governing body is the Gddegting of Shareholders. Members of the SuperyiBward are elected by the General
Meeting of Shareholders, while members of the Badidirectors are elected by the Supervisory Board.

The Board of Directors must inform the SupervisBoard on certain matters, and the Supervisory Boayg request information at any time.
The Czech Commercial Code prohibits simultaneousibgeship on the Board of Directors and the SuperyiBoard of any company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
Set forth below are members of our Board of Direstind our Executive Managers (Executive Officers).

Board of Directors:

Name Position Held Since Age

Martin Roman............. Chairman of the Board o f Directors 2004 35

Alan Svoboda............. Vice-Chairman of the Bo ard of 2004 33
Directors

Petr Voboril............. Vice-Chairman of the Bo ard of 2002 54
Directors

Jiri Borovec............. Member of the Board of Directors 2004 41

Radomir Lasak............ Member of the Board of Directors 2004 40

Executive Managers:

Name Position Held Since Age
Martin Roman............. Chief Executive Officer 2004 35
Alan Svoboda............. Chief Sales Officer 2004 33
Petr Voboril............. Chief Financial Officer 2005 53
Jiri Borovec............. Chief Generation Office r 2004 41
Radomir Lasak............ Chief Administration Of ficer 2004 40

Martin Roman. Graduated from the Faculty of LavCharles University in Prague. Then he studied ay@ae scholarship program at St.
Gallen University (Switzerland), the Faculty of Bomics. He also spent one year studying at the-Raprechtsuniversitat Heidelberg
(Germany). He began his professional career in 1@®h still a student, when he was appointed thes ghrector of the Czech branch of
Wolf Bergstrasse CR, s. r. 0., a company spedmim the manufacture of potato crisps. From 1998999 he worked as the CEO of Janka
Radotin, a. s., and in 1998, after the acquisitibthe company by a strategic partner - the Amermampany LENNOX, he also became a
member of the company board. His third chief exigeytosition was in SKODA HOLDING (he began in 198%ilsen as Chairman of the
Board and General Director of SKODA, a. s., an@mil 2000 he was appointed Chairman of the Boandi @ CEO of the entire joint-stock
company SKODA HOLDING), from where he went on t&d @ompany. In February 2004 he was appointed trer@lan of our Board of
Directors and since April 1, 2004 he holds positibour Chief Executive Officer. He is a membeoaf Audit Committee. As of April 2004,
he is a vice-president of the Confederation of stiduand Transport of the Czech Republic.

Alan Svoboda. Graduated from the University of WRsthemia in Pilsen in IT and financial managemeigt.also completed MBA in Finan
and MA in Economics at University of Missouri in Kgas City (USA). He holds a CFA certificate (ChaateFinancial Analyst) issued by
AIMR (Association for Investment Management anddesh). Prior joining CEZ, Mr. Svoboda was a parateMcKinsey & Company
where he specialized in advising clients comingnfenergy sector, gas industry and petrochemistomFApril 1998 to January 2000 he was
a CFO and a Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directifr&8apadoceska energetika,

a.s. Since May 2004 he has become a \@hairman of our Board of Directors. From June Z84until August 31, 2004 he was Chairma
the Supervisory Board of CEZData, s.r.o., and shwgust 31, 2004 is a Vice-Chairman. Since Jun€04 he is a member of the
Supervisory Board of Zapadoceska energetika,

a.s. and since March 31, 2005 he is a Vice-Chairofidine Supervisory Board of CEZ Prodej, s.r.0.
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Petr Voboril. Graduate of the Mechanical Enginegfraculty of the Czech Technical University, whieeestudied work space technology,
and he did post-graduate work in district heat tppraent. In 1997 he attended a management skillsseaat the InterManager European
standard level. He started to work for Ceske erimigezavody (the predecessor of our Company) B0I#hd spent the first ten years of his
career with us in operation control and heat ingustvelopment. After 1990 he worked in variousremuic section posts, and from January
1995 to April 1998 he was Director of the Plannémgl Analysis Section. In 2000 he was appointedvieg-CEO and the Executive Director
for Finances and Administration. Since October 208has held the position of our Chief Strategigddepment Officer. From February
2003 to November 2003 he held the position of tleeMChairman of our Board of Directors, than he appointed Chairman of the Board of
Directors. He held this position until February 2@Ghen he became again the Vice-Chairman of ourdofDirectors. From November
2003 to March 2004 he was our acting CEO. Since #8 he has been a member of the supervisory lnd@ttedoceska energeticka, a.s.

Jiri Borovec. Graduated from the Military AcademmyBrno, Masaryk University, the United States Airée Defense Language Institute
(Texas, USA) and Brno Business School - also egramMBA degree from Nottingham Trent University.11997 he attended the ABB
International Management Workshop for ABB GroupiSeiiop Managers, and in 1999 he earned the ABBi&=Management Certificate.
From 1990 to 1995 he worked in the Czech Army asitempreter and translator from and into EnglSpanish and Russian. His next plac
work was the ABB Czech Republic company, in whiehworked from 1995 to 2000, holding the positiohPersonnel Director, Vice-
President for Human Resources, as well as beingralddr of the Country Board. In 1999 and 2000 hd tied position of CEO of the ABB
Service Czech Republic and Business Unit ManageB SBrvice Central Europe. Before joining CEZ in @xr 2004 as a member of our
Board of Directors and Chief Generation Officer wees the Chairman and CEO of the Skoda JS joirtkstompany.

Radomir Lasak. Graduated from the University of i@ics in Prague in 1989. In 1996, he earned thetddaf Business Administration
degree from the Prague International Business $cHedbegan his professional career in 1991 in Kmmiebanka. In 1999 he was appointed
Director of the Investment Banking Division in Koroei banka. In 2000 he became a member of the Kemhbanka Board of Directors,
whose special jurisdiction was trade, and also Be&EO. Since August 2002 he has been the ChaiemdrCEO of eBank. He joined our
Company in September 2004 as a member of our Bifdditectors and Chief Administration Officer.

SUPERVISORY BOARD

Set forth below are the incumbent members of theBisory Board:

Current
Initial ly Term
Name Appointe d Expires Age
Jiri Havel (Chairman) .................. 2005 2009 47
Zdenek Hruby (Vice-Chairman)............ 2003 2007 48
Vaclav Krejci(1) (Vice-Chairman)........ 1993 2006 51
Ales Cincibus ..........ccocveeeennnen. 2005 2009 49
Jan Demjanovic ...........ccccvvevenes 2003 2007 51
Jiri Jedlicka(L).....ccccoveveiiiene 2004 2008 46
Jan Juchelka .. 2002 2006 33
Petr Kousal..... 2005 2009 51
Martin Pecina .........cccccovcvveeenn. 2003 2007 36
Jan Sevr(1)...cccoooeeiieeiiieeen. 1999 2008 58
Pavel Suchy .......ccccovviiinen 2003 2007 50
Zdenek Zidlicky(1)......ccooveiiueeane 2002 2006 58

(1) Employee representative

Jiri Havel. Graduated from the Prague School ofroaics. Since 1998 till 2000 he was an economidésadwf the Vice-Chairman of the
Czech Government, and since 1999 till 2001 he wédis@Chairman of the National Property Fund, o@#janity shareholder. In 1999 and
2000 he was a member of the Supervisory Board sk&sporitelna, a.s., in 2000 and 2001 he was e-thairman of the Supervisory Board
of Komercni banka, a.s. Since 2004 till 2005 he wasember of the Board of Directors of Unipetrad, &n June 2005, he was elected to our
Supervisory Board and became its Chairman purgoaart understanding with our majority shareholtierNational Property Fund. He also
became a member of our Audit Committee.
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Zdenek Hruby. Graduated from the Czech Technicaéssity's School of Electrical Engineering. Cutttgrine is a vice-president of the
presidium of the National Property Fund, a viceiwchan of the Supervisory Board of CESKY TELECOMs.aand since April 2004 a
member of the Supervisory Board of Eurotel Prapal. s r.o. Till June 2004 he was a member of tharB of Directors of Sokolovska
uhelna, a.s., since April 2003 till May 2004 a membf the Supervisory Board of Ceske aerolinie,and since December 2003 till May 2I

a member of the Board of Trustees of the Nadaceoizaibnergie. Until April 2005 he held the officeaoDeputy Minister of Finance. He was
elected Vice-Chairman of our Supervisory Board@02 pursuant to an understanding with our majatitgreholder the National Property
Fund.

Vaclav Krejci. Graduated from the Secondary Indak8chool of Chemical Technology. Mr. Krejci haven years experience working for
Chemicke zavody Litvinov and is an employee reprigere on the Supervisory Board. Since 1982, lseviarked at the Dukovany Nuclear
Power Station. In 1992 he was elected to the CH¥e&isory Board. Since 2000 he has been the Cicairman of the Supervisory Board.
is a member of the Supervisory Board of Nadace Dalemergie (Rainbow Energy Foundation).

Ales Cincibus. Graduated from the University of @ligal Engineering in Prague. Since 1980 till 1982 worked in several functions in
Komsos Caslav, eventually as the chief commerdfales. Since 1993 till 2003 he acted in severahpanies as the chief commercial officer.
In 2003, he became employed by the Czech Minidtigaustry and he was elected a member of the Sigmey Board of Transgas, a.s.,
Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors of Seveskeedoly a.s., and Chairman of the Supervisory 8o&Cepro, a.s. He was elected as a
member of our Supervisory Board in June 2005 putsisean understanding with our majority sharehottle National Property Fund.

Jan Demjanovic. Graduated from the Faculty of Mea® Engineering of the Technical and Textile UWnsity in Liberec. He is business
director and a member of the Board of Directos@feBoceske doly, a.s., a vice-chairman of the Bo&mirectors of Coal Energy, a.s, and a
vice- chairman of Supervisory Board of SD - Kolgaloprava, a.s. Since March 2002 till May 2004 las w member of the Board of
Directors of Teplarna Usti nad Labem, a.s. andesiaril 2003 till January 2004 the chairman of Swpervisory Board of ENETECH

a.s.

Jiri Jedlicka. Graduated from the Secondary Voacati®@chool Zetor Brno. He has been employed in €iBZe 1980. Since 1994, he has b
the released chairman of OOSP EDU. Currently, lzeniember of the Board of the directors of the A&dimn of the Independent Syndicates
and the President of the Trade Union of the em@syd the nuclear energy industry with seat in Duakxy. In 2004 he was elected to the
CEZ Supervisory Board.

Jan Juchelka. Graduated from the Department ofn@ssiat Slezska University in Karvina. From Jur@lintil the present he has been
employed by the National Property Fund. He has pefitions as the Director of the Securities Trgddepartment, the Director of the
Securities Department, Director of the Company ligjd Department and the Second Vice-Chairman oEstezutive Committee of the
National Property Fund. Mr. Juchelka holds a brgkérense. He is a chairman of the Supervisory@0& PPP Centrum a.s., and the mer
of the Supervisory Board of CESKY TELECOM, a.s. nkercni banka, a.s. and Eurotel Praha, spol. $leavas elected to our Supervisory
Board pursuant to an understanding with the NatiBnaperty Fund, our majority shareholder.

Petr Kousal. Graduated from the University of Tor&ation in Zilina. Since 1978 he was employesgidnious positions at Czech Railways,

including executive positions. In February 2003was elected as the Chairman of the Board of Dirsaif Ceske drahy, a.s., and in March
2003 he became CEO of Ceske drahy,

a.s. He was elected into our Supervisory Boardiime 2005 pursuant to an understanding with our nitgjghareholder the National Property
Fund.

Martin Pecina. Graduated from Mechanical Faculty 8B - Technical University in Ostrava, and obtaliraa MBA from Sheffield Business
School. He has a CIME qualification. Until 2003vas the CEO of HUTNI PROJEKT Frydek Mistek a.s.c8ifrebruary 2003 he is a deputy
minister of industry and trade. He is a membehef$upervisory Board of CEPS, a.s. and the chaioh#re Board of Directors of OSINEK,
a.s. Since September 2001 till March 2005 he wasmber of the Board of Directors of NARODNI DUM ARHOST, a.s. "in liquidation".
Since March 2003 till June 2004 he was a memb#reoSupervisory Board of ISPAT NOVA HUT a.s. Mr.cite was elected to our
Supervisory Board in June 2003 pursuant to an sitaleding with the National Property Fund, our migjahareholder.
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Pavel Suchy. Graduated from the Prague School @fiéuics. Since 1994 he works for the National Prtgpgeund. In November 2002, he
was appointed the First Vice-Chairman of the ExgeuCommittee of the NPF. He is a member of theeBuipory Boards of UNIPETROL,
a.s., Ceske aerolinie a.s. and Konpo, s.r.0. Heeleased to our Supervisory Board in 2003 purstmah understanding with our majority
shareholder the National Property Fund. In May 2004vas appointed to be the audit committee firsmipert.

Jan Sevr. Graduated from the Secondary Industciab& of Mechanical Engineering. Mr. Sevr has wdrkéthe Melnik Power Station since
1966 and is an employee representative on the @aper Board. He has worked as the head of the spérations management department
and is also the Chairman of the labor union orgation at Melnik Power Station. In 1999 he was @ddb the CEZ Supervisory Board.

Zdenek Zidlicky. Graduated from Secondary Techn8iool. Mr. Zidlicky has held various positionsoiar company since 1979. Since 1!
he has been the chairman of the GBEZR Il union organization. He represents the CZgelde Union of Northwestern Power Engineers ir
Association of Trade Unions of North Bohemia andthia Interregional Trade Union Council. He is as@presentative of the trade union for
energy issues in the Economic and Social Agreef@enncil of the Czech Republic, where he servesiemtorking team for economic
policy. He is a member of our Audit Committee.

COMPENSATION

In accordance with Czech law, we are required tadighi only aggregate information regarding compéanaof the members of our
Supervisory Board, Board of Directors and executiamagers. As a result, we provided the followirfgimation about monetary and non-
monetary benefits received by the members of opefisory Board, Board of Directors and executivanagers:

Supervisory  Board of Exec utive
Board Directors Mana gers

(CZK thousands)

Base salary(1)....cccoovvvvveveiveieieeeesieieeeee 1,851 - 42,870
Bonuses based on company performance(1)............. ... 380 - 40,291
Bonuses to Board members........ccccccceveeeeeeee. Ll 5,375 4,237
Share of profit for 2003 distribute to Board member s(2).... 5,683 6,360
Compensation in relation to termination of employme nt...... 3,814 11,853
Other monetary compensation(3).......cccceeeeeeeee. 116 136 154
Other non-monetary compensation(4).......cccccee... . ... 8,136 11,997 3,278
Compensation from companies controlled by CEZ,a.s. ... 3,828
Of which:
Compensation of Board members of controlled..... ... 3,594
Other non-monetary compensation(5)........c..... ... 235

(1) Monetary and non-monetary compensation of mesiethe Supervisory Board who are also our eng#syarise from their employment
(2) Only share of profit actually paid to membef®or Supervisory Board is stated, excluding disdughare of profit

(3) Certain travel expenses and other compenshtisad on collective bargaining agreement

(4) Personal car and life insurance

(5) Life insurance

BOARD PRACTICES

As of January 29, 1998, we restructured our managéorganizational structure, creating a distinctietween our Board of Directors and
our executive officers. The members of the BoarDioéctors were nominated by the National PropErtypd of the Czech Republic and
elected at an Extraordinary General Meeting ofS8hareholders on January 5, 1999. Members of overtiuBoard of Directors are appointed
by the Supervisory Board. See "Articles of Assaoia{Stanovy)" on page 60.

Pursuant to the Czech Commercial Code, our shatefwéare entitled to appoint and recall two-thwflthe members of the Supervisory
Board. Members of the Supervisory Board are appdifdr a four-year term. The remaining memberhefSupervisory Board are (by law)
employee representatives and are appointed anlieicebyt CEZ employees. The shareholders and emefoghkect members of the
Supervisory Board for a period beginning at the eftthe General Meeting of Shareholders at whichsalution is adopted appointing them
and
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serve until the following General Meeting of Shanlelers at which a resolution is adopted dischargiregn. The Supervisory Board is
responsible to the shareholders and employeebdageneral supervision of CEZ's business.

Audit Committee. We have an Audit Committee whasguses state that it is a committee of our Sueryi Board and composed of
members of our Supervisor Board. In particularrently our Audit Committee is composed of Zdenedllieky and Pavel Suchy, members of
our Supervisory Board, and Radek Pomije, the direzft our internal audit department (Mr. Pomij@imember without voting rights). One
more member of the Audit Committee is expectedetelected soon. Pursuant to the its statutes, tickt £ommittee is charged with the task
of ensuring regular communication with and supéovi®f the internal audit department. Specificalhe Audit Committee should discuss i
evaluate the audit department's annual report,araudit plan, quarterly action plans and shoukbes that the internal audit department
follows the ethics code for internal company auditdt is also responsible for, among other thimggular communication and supervision of
our external auditors and prepares for the Boaigctors and Supervisory Board an evaluationwfexternal auditors. The Audit
Committee also discusses the correctness and ctemess of our quarterly, half-year and annual tspainder Czech law, the Board of
Directors is required to make all decisions regagdiur Company, unless the authority to make astetis delegated by statute or by articles
of association to the General Meeting or to thee®wipory Board. It is not possible that our Auddgrimittee take decisions on its own,
without appropriate formal action being taken by Board of Directors, General Meeting, or the Svigery Board. For these reasons, our
Supervisory Board is in fact formally making centaiecisions generally required to be made by thditATommittee. Audit Committee
however prepares documents for the SupervisorydBaad discusses relevant matters before they arg decided by the Supervisory Boe

Severance Pay. In the event that a member of oardBaf Directors is recalled from office or theio#f otherwise terminates prior to the end
of the period for which the member was originalppainted or elected to the board, other than asaltrof a willful criminal act committed
connection with the performance of his duties ataie other gross violations of such duties, hel® is entitled to receive a lump sum
payment from CEZ, a.s. equal to the aggregate atadunis or her salary calculated for the entinma@ing term of office.

EMPLOYEES

As of the end of 2002, 2003, and 2004 we had 7,88,4,00, and 17,855 employees on a consolidatad kespectively, and as of the end of
2004 CEZ, a. s. had 6,629 employees on a standblsig, approximately 48% of which are membersaafd unions. The present collective
bargaining agreement between the Company and thiogees, legally represented by trade unions, eggn December 31, 2006.

We do not offer a defined benefit pension or otharh post employment benefits to our employeesedids we pay a payroll related tax
(similar to FICA) to the government. The Czech goweent provides pension payments to retired emgleysimilar to the U.S. Social
Security Program). The government also compensaditestly, employee absences from work due to §inéVe accrue for unused available
vacation pay at year end. We expense as incurrgdearerance pay incurred; two months salary asnestjby law.

We do not have a history of strikes or work stogsagnd no material labor related claims are pendiifggbelieve that relations with our
employees are good. There have been no strikesrbrstoppages since the foundation of the Compard@92. Although we have
experienced strike alerts in the past these didesatlt in actual strikes or work stoppages. Stheedate of our foundation in 1992 we have
reduced the number of employees by approximaté&gBwhich represents a 59.2% reduction from ou169el. This reduction has brought
the ratio of employees to installed MW closer tiiosafound in other advanced European power conggaiiihe reduction has also resulted in
an increase in the average level of education pemployees. We have completed the process ofganamational audit which resulted at
lowering the number of our employees, and we alighirgg other options aimed at further lowering thanber of our employees. Czech law
entitles all employees dismissed by reason of rédncy or organizational changes to a severance grayimthe amount of two months' pay.

SHARE OWNERSHIP

Our members of the Board of Directors hold 17,500 common shares. Our members of the SupervBoayds hold, in aggregate,
330,425 of our common shares. None of the membahe@oard of Directors or the Supervisory Boaottls more than 1% of our
outstanding common shares.
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Share Options. Our shareholders approved stockroptireements originally in 2001 with each memlb@uo Board of Directors and
Supervisory Board as part of their compensatiokage. In 2003 and 2004 the conditions of stockompéigreements were slightly modified.
Pursuant to such agreements, the members haveheaight to purchase, in aggregate, up to 7 miliommon shares of CEZ at a price e«

to the six-month weighted average of our sharesgitthe Prague Stock Exchange measured from thetdamember is appointed to the
position. The members of the Board of Directors Snogdervisory Board received these options fromsysaat of their compensation package
and without paying consideration for them. Each fpenmay exercise its call option rights, in fulliompart, at any time during the period
specified in the relevant stock option agreemantheriod being generally set to correspond vhighterm for which the member was elec

or appointed to the respective board. Now, it issiide to call option right until 3 months aftee ttnd of member's position. The stock option
agreements do not restrict a member's right tocesescall rights in the event that the member éslted from office or resigns prior to the
original term. Our members of the Board of Direstbold 1,750,000 call options for our common shéfeesy held call options for 1,350,000
common shares as of end of 2004). Our memberedstpervisory Board hold, in aggregate, optiong &,000 of our common shares (they
held call options for 460,000 common shares asidfod 2004). None of the members of the Board oé&ors or the Supervisory Board
holds call options for more than 1% of our outstagacommon shares.

ITEM 7. MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS AND RELATED PARTY TRANSA CTIONS

As of December 31, 2004, our registered capital @psml to CZK 59,221,084,300 in denominations ohimal value CZK 100. All of these
shares have been paid in full and are book-entayeshin bearer form. Our common stock is publicyléd on the two largest organized
trading markets in the Czech Republic, the Burzangeh papiru Praha, a.s. (the "Prague Stock Exeaagd the RM System, a.s.

MAJOR SHAREHOLDERS

The following table sets forth shareholdings in company according to the records of the Czechr8msuCenter by all owners of more tf
5% of our voting shares and by all officers anéctiors of the Company as a group as of June 14,200

Percentage

of Total
Identity of Shares Shares
Person or Group Owned Outstanding
National Property Fund 4 00,407,897 67.610
Members of the Board of Directors,
members of the Supervisory Board, and
other Executive Officers as a group
(8 persons) 347,925 0.059

With the exception of the NPF, to our knowledge otieer individual shareholder owns more than 5%uwfoutstanding shares.
Voting rights of shareholders owning more than 5%uw shares do not differ from other shareholders.

36 persons with U.S. addresses directly hold & ¢dta3,113,606 of our common shares. It is diffi@and impractical to determine what
portion of our common shares is beneficially heldhie United States and the number of such beakfiolders in the United States.

The Czech government has passed several resolgadirg) for the sale of CEZ. The Czech governnuamitrols our majority shareholder,
NPF. While the government has expressed its irterkirough such resolutions and otherwise, themebeano assurance that the Cz
government will, in fact, instruct the NPF to sallor part of the NPF's shareholding in CEZ. Fareninformation on the proposed
privatization of CEZ, see "Risk Factors" on page 9.

The Notes and Guarantees are held in fully regdtgtobal form in the name of Cede & Co. as theinemof the Depository Trust Company
("DTC"). Thus, Cede & Co. is the only record holdéthe Notes and Guarantees.
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Transfer of beneficial interests of the Notes and@ntees are effected through the records of BdiGransfers among DTC participants)
and through the records of individual DTC particifga(for transfers among the clients of such DT@&igipants). Thus, it is difficult and
impractical to determine what portion of the Nod@sl Guarantees is beneficially held in the Unitedes and the number of such beneficial
holders in the United States.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

We purchase products from related parties in tdaary course of business. Severoceske doly,sacempany in which we hold an
approximately 37% share, supplies approximately 8%ur brown coal consumption. In 2002, 2003 a@@4coal purchases from
Severoceske doly, a.s., amounted to approximat&ky £921 million, CZK 5,177 million, and CZK 5,054illion, respectively. The prices of
fossil fuel supplies from Severoceske doly, a.snaidiffer significantly from market prices.

As of April 1, 2003, we own majority interests ind REAS and we owned minority interests in thré&AS, all of whom are our primary
customers. Since August 2004 we own no minoritgrigts in REAS. We also control certain strategigions of the REAS where we hold
majority interests.

During 2004, 2003 and 2002 we granted share optmtie Board of Directors, certain members ofrttasagement and Supervisory Board
members. At December 31, 2004, the aggregate nuofilsbiare options granted to members of Board céddors was 1,350,000 and the
number of share options granted to Supervisory @osmbers was 460,000 (see Share Options on page 58

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

See the selected consolidated financial data pregemder "ltem 3. Key Information" and financitdtements presented under "ltem 18.
Financial Statements". We prepare the Consolidaitegihcial Statements in accordance with IFRS wHiffler in certain important respects
from U.S. GAAP. Note 30 to the Consolidated Finah8itatements provides a description of the pradaifferences between IFRS and U.S.
GAAP and a reconciliation to U.S. GAAP of net eags and total shareholders' equity for the peraydsas of the dates therein indicated.

Dividends. Prior to our general meeting of shardb on June 19, 2001, we have never paid dividéhaisgeneral meeting of shareholders
on June 19, 2001 approved a dividend distributioB4K 2.0 per share to be paid to shareholdergodnd as of June 13, 2001 to be paid on
August 1, 2001. Our general meeting of shareholderdune 11, 2002 approved a dividend distributibBZK 2.5 per share to be paid to
shareholders of record as of June 5, 2002 to lwegraiAugust 1, 2002. Our general meeting of shddein® on June 17, 2003 approved a
dividend distribution of CZK 4.50 per share to lzédnto shareholders of record as of June 11, 20@2 tpaid on or after August 1, 2003. Our
general meeting of shareholders on June 17, 200agpd a dividend distribution of CZK 8.00 per sh&w be paid to shareholders of record
as of June 11, 2004 to be paid on or after Augu20@4. Our general meeting of shareholders on 20n2005 approved a dividend
distribution of CZK 9.00 per share to be paid targiholders of record as of June 14, 2005 to beqram after August 1, 2005.

Export Sales

In 2004, we exported a total of 12,943 TWh (inchgltrade outside the Czech Republic) which genénateenues of CZK 10.3 billion. In
2004, the revenues from electricity exports represkapproximately 11.1% of total revenues froncteigty sales.

Litigation

We are involved in legal proceedings that are imctdl to the normal conduct of our business. Waatdelieve that liabilities relating to st
proceedings will have a material adverse effeabwnbusiness, prospects, financial condition oultef operations.

On July 31, 2001 the Austrian federal land of Upfestria filed a lawsuit with the Land Court of lzinAustria, against our company by
which it sought a ruling ordering to us to refr&iom the potential negative impacts of the Temaliclear power plant. On April 17, 2002,
court ruled that it had no jurisdiction over a powkant located outside of Austria. The plaintiffshfiled an appeal against this decision with
the Higher Land Court in Linz, which affirmed theaision of the first stage court. However, a secapgeal was filed with the Prime Cour
Vienna which overturned the original decision anddmgust 1, 2003 recognized the jurisdiction of tfa@d Court in Linz,
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returning the file to Linz for further proceedirithe hearing has not taken place yet and the ntatenot yet been finally resolved.

On March 1, 2002 two owners of small pieces of lemdpper Austria, filed a separate lawsuit witke ttand Court of Linz, Austria, against
us and Westinghouse by which they sought a rulidgring to us and Westinghouse to introduce adequagsures to prevent a threat
substantially damaging use of their land. Furteach persons have sought a declaration that w&astinghouse should be jointly and
severally liable for any damage caused by the Tiemeiclear power plant's operation.

Both of the above mentioned lawsuits filed with fhestrians Courts have been suspended till the tirvadcuropean Court of Justice adopts a
decision about preliminary question as regardsdgiction of the Austrian Courts over the lawsulise matter was recently referred to the
European Court of Justice by the Prime Court imda

On May 31, 2004, we were served with a requesarbitration before the ICC International Court ab#iration by DALKIA FRANCE. In

this request for arbitration DALKIA FRANCE allegasreach of a joint venture contract by us andséqlidated damages in the amount of
USD 25 million. The dispute was amicably settletileen the parties by signing a settlement agreemdd¢cember 2004. As a result, we
paid approximately one third of the claimed amaumd DALKIA FRANCE withdrew its arbitration claims.

ITEM 9. THE OFFER AND LISTING

The Notes and Guarantees are not listed on anydd fSreign securities exchange or other organizading market. Thus, no reliable pricing
information is available and we can give no assteas to the existence or the liquidity of the ittgdnarket for the Notes.

On March 18, March 23, April 15 and June 11, 1988 repurchased USD 2 million, USD 10 million, USDEnillion and USD 3 million, in
nominal value of the Notes, respectively, at pricegSD 97.25, USD 96.97, USD 97.10 and USD 98dfpectively, per Note plus accrued
interest.

ITEM 10. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION (STANOVY)
Organization and Register

CEZ, a. s. is a stock corporation organized inGhech Republic under the Commercial Code. CEZjsaregistered in the Commercial
Register (Obchodni rejstrik) maintained by the lamaurt in Prague, Czech Republic, under the emimypber "B1581".

Corporate Governance

Czech stock corporations are governed by threeaepbodies: the general meeting of shareholdegssupervisory board and the board of
directors. Their roles are defined by Czech law landur articles of association (stanovy), and iaylescribed generally as follows:

0 The General Meeting of Shareholders approveari®unt of the annual dividend, if any, amendmeamtié Articles of Association,
liquidation, capital increases, electing and réeglbf Supervising Board members (other than tlebseted by employees), our financial
statements, and certain significant corporate &etiens.

o The Supervisory Board appoints and removes thebaes of the board of directors and oversees thegement of our company. This
differs from the default provisions of the Czechm@oercial Code, which state that Members of the Ba&Directors are appointed by the
general meeting. Czech law permits the ArticleAsgociation to empower the Supervisory Board tooapphe Board of Directors. Although
prior approval of the Supervisory Board may be nexgliin connection with certain significant matteige law prohibits the Supervisory Bo
from making management decisions.
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0 The Board of Directors manages our businessepr@sents us in dealings with third parties. Therdbof directors submits regular reports
to the Supervisory Board about our operations arsihiess strategies, and prepares special repartsraguest. A person may not serve on
the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Board obrporation at the same time.

Several additional corporate governance provisggicable to CEZ, a.s. are summarized below.
Objects and Purposes

Our Articles of Association state our scope of hass in Article 5. Our object is to pursue, dingctl indirectly, business in the fields of the
energy industry, in particular in the following dis of business:

0 generation, transmission, sale, transit, impodt export of electricity;

0 generation, distribution, and sale of heat;

o electrical equipment design;

o production and installation of, and repairs tec#ical machines and devices;

0 automated data processing;

o installation, repair, maintenance of designatedtecal equipment;

o reprographic services;

o testing of electrical equipment;

o production of de-mineralized water; analysesilsf aater and coal;

o lease of goods;

o purchase of goods for resale and sale - excegpfads listed in the appendices to Act No. 4551168l1. on Trades, and goods excluded
thereby;

o installation, repairs, reconstruction and pexddsting of designated pressure equipment;

o installation and repairs of electronic equipmant

o production of machinery, trading in goods, tramspguality consulting and other related suppotivities.

The Articles oFf Association authorize CEZ, a.stalce all actions that serve the ends of its object
Directors

Under Czech law, our Supervisory Board and BoarDicdctors members owe a duty of loyalty and car€EZ, a.s. They must exercise the
standard of care of a prudent and diligent busmassand bear the burden of proving they did sheirtactions are contested. Those who
violate their duties may be held jointly and sellgr@able for any resulting damages.

Under the Articles of Association, the general rimepbf the shareholders decides on the Board Qire@ompensation. Directors may not
award compensation to themselves. However, thedBafaDirectors may decide on the distribution akdior compensation awarded by the
general meeting, unless the general meeting haadirdone so.

See also "ltem 6. Directors, Senior ManagementEangloyees" on page 53 for further information alibetSupervisory Board and the
Board of Directors.

Ordinary Shares

The capital stock of CEZ, a.s. consists of ordirsrgres, nominal value CZK 100, which are issuaddistered form. Record holders of
ordinary shares are registered in the share registantained by the Czech Securities Center (Stkedtennych papiru).

Some of the significant provisions under Czechdad our Articles of Association relating to ordipahares may be summarized as follows:

o Capital Increases. The share capital may beaseckin consideration for contributions in casingroperty, or by establishing authorized
capital or conditional capital. Authorized capipabvides the Board of Directors with the flexibjliio issue new shares for a period up to five
years under certain conditions. Conditional caitiiws the Board of Directors to issue new shéoea specific purpose. Capil
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increases require a decision of General meetirsh@feholders approved by 2/3 of the votes prese¢heahareholders’ meeting (3/4 of the
votes in case of increase by in-kind contributi@ir Articles of Association do not contain conalits regarding changes in the share capital
that are more stringent than the law requires.

o Redemption. The share capital may also be redog@ddecision of the general meeting of sharelmsldpproved by 2/3 of the votes present
at the shareholders' meeting.

o Preemptive Rights. Our Articles of Associationypde that the preemptive right of shareholdersuioscribe for any issue of additional
shares in proportion to their share holdings ingkisting capital may be excluded under certaioucitstances.

o Liquidation. If CEZ, a.s. were to be liquidategy liquidation proceeds remaining after all oflidbilities were paid would be distributed to
its shareholders in proportion to their share hajdi

o No Limitation on Foreign Ownership. There ardinotations under Czech law or in our Articles ogociation on the right of persons who
are not citizens or residents of the Czech Republiwld or vote ordinary shares.

Dividends

Dividends in respect of ordinary shares may beattedlonce a year at the general meeting of shatetsolThe Supervisory Board discusses
the financial statements for each fiscal year @wdmmends the disposition of all unappropriateditgrior approval by shareholders at the
general meeting of shareholders. Shareholdersteegisin the share register on the date of theingeate entitled to receive the dividend, if
any. Dividends, if any, are paid to shareholdengroportion to their percentage ownership of this@amding capital stock.

Our Articles of Association state that we may dlistte our profit in the following manner: we musintribute at least 5% of profit to our non-
distributable reserve fund until the reserve fueaches a level of 20% of the amount of our regsteapital, into other funds of the
Company, dividends, and benefits for members oftlyeervisory Board and the Board of Directors.

Voting Rights

Each ordinary share represents one vote. Cumulabitneg is not permitted under Czech law. Our Aetscof Association provide that
resolutions are passed at shareholder meetingsimypde majority of votes cast, unless a higheevstrequired by law or our Articles of
Association. Our Articles of Association requiratlthe following matters, among others, be apprdyethe affirmative vote of 2/3 of the
issued shares present at the shareholders' magtivitich the matter is proposed:

0 amendments to the Articles of Association;
o capital increases and capital decreases; and
o dissolution.

Czech law requires that, among other things, thédtion or exclusion of preemptive rights of shaielers to subscribe for new shares under
certain conditions or to acquire convertible oopgty debt shall be approved by a 3/4 majority ofes of all shareholders present at the
shareholder's meeting at which the matter is preghdSurthermore, Czech law requires that, amongrdttings, (i) a change of form and type
of shares, (ii) a change of rights related to ¢eriges of shares, (iii) restrictions of the dispbility of shares and (iv) cancellation of public
tradability shall be approved, in addition to tim@e majority of votes of all attending sharehakjalso by at least a 3/4 majority of votes of
attending shareholders holding the shares to leetaff by such change.

General Meetings of Shareholders

The Board of Directors, the Supervisory Board urgicific circumstances, or shareholders ownirt@enaggregate at least 3% of the issued
shares may call a meeting of shareholders. Thex&®%6 minimum quorum of outstanding shares remere for shareholder meetings.
Among other things, the general meeting approvesthount of the annual dividend, if any, amendmentke Articles of Association, and
certain significant corporate
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transactions. Eight members of the Supervisory Baae appointed by the general meeting of shareh®lahd four members are elected by
employees.

In order to be entitled to participate and votéhatgeneral meeting of shareholders, a sharehoidst be registered in the share register six
days prior to the meeting date. Shareholders m#sy/lwpproxy. As a foreign private issuer, CEZ, 0t required to file a proxy statement
under U.S. securities law. The proxy voting prodes®ur shareholders is similar to the procedizatl by publicly held companies
incorporated in the United States.

Change in Control

There are no provisions in the Articles of Assaoiathat would have an effect of delaying, defegrar preventing a change in control of
CEZ, a.s. However, general principles of Czechnaay restrict business combinations under certagugistances.

Disclosure Of Share Holdings

Our Articles of Association do not require shareles$ to disclose their share holdings. The Czechr@ercial Code, however, requires
holders of voting securities of a corporation whekares are listed on a stock exchange to nogfgdinporation, Czech Securities
Commission and Czech Securities Center of the nuoflghares they hold if that number reaches, edceefalls below specified thresholds.
These thresholds are 5 %, 10%, 15%, 20%, 25%, 308640%, 45%, 50%, 55%, 60%, 2/3, 70%, 75%, 800% @nd 95% of the
corporation's outstanding voting rights.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS
Purchase of three distribution companies in WedBelgaria

On November 19, 2004, we entered into a share trateon sale agreement with the Republic of Bulgarcting through the Privatization
Agency of the Republic of Bulgaria. Pursuant t thgreement, we purchased from the Republic of@8iad7% majority shares in three
distribution companies in Western Bulgaria. In jgaufar, we purchased:

0 129,176 ordinary shares issued by Elektrorazfeaske- Stolichno EAD, Sofia, representing 67% of all ngtirights in this company, for t
purchase price of EUR 188,793,000;

0 143,983 ordinary shares issued by Elektrorazfeage- Sofia Oblast EAD, Sofia, representing 674&lbvoting rights in this company, for
the purchase price of EUR 35,689,000; and

0 80,802 ordinary shares issued by Elektrorazpesikel Pleven EAD, Pleven representing 67% ofatiing rights in this company, for the
purchase price of EUR 57,018,000.

On the signing date, we paid a deposit in the amolUBUR 56,300,000. We paid the remainder of tigregate purchase price at closing on
January 18, 2005, following the satisfaction ofi®as conditions precedent stipulated in the agre¢niecluding approval of the transaction
by the Bulgarian Commission on Protection of thenpetition. As of January 18, 2005, we became owoktise above shares.

We have provided to the Republic of Bulgaria se\goat-closing covenants, including, amongst otheus obligation no to transfer, with
limited exemptions, any of the acquired sharesrggadecember 31, 2008, and our obligation to na@mtertain level of labor related
expenses. We have also provided certain warraatidsndemnification to the Republic of Bulgaria.

The Republic of Bulgaria provided to us certaintpresing covenants, including, amongst othersigabion not to transfer any of the unsold
shares prior to December 31, 2008, and a rightsifrefusal with respect to such unsold sharesvéder, such right of first refusal will be
only be effective if Bulgarian law is changed i ttuture in order to allow for a grant of the rigffffirst refusal by the Republic of Bulgaria.
The Republic of Bulgaria also provided certain \aaties and indemnification to us.
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No Other Material Contracts

Apart from the above transactions, in the yeargt2iiid 2003, we did not enter into any material igant$, other than contracts entered into in
the ordinary course of business.

EXCHANGE CONTROLS

The CzK is a fully convertible currency. We are nequired to have any foreign exchange licensaherauthorization under Act No.
219/1995 Coll. (the "Foreign Exchange Act") foradit or indirect payment of the principal and ingtmen the Notes or the Guarantees. The
Foreign Exchange Act sets forth certain exchangerels, which include both direct and indirect oAs a principle, any person (other than
licensed banks operating in the Czech Republicteamis authorized under the "European passportlesiicgnce) who wants to carry out
transactions in foreign exchange values or arrgagenents to or from abroad needs a foreign exchlicgyese if such activity is to be carried
out as a business activity. Furthermore, certainsactions effected by Czech residents (as wédiragyn residents carrying out business
activity in the Czech Republic) are subject to &fivation duty.

The Foreign Exchange Act has established equakadodoreign exchange for all residents, whethéividuals or legal entities and whether

or not the exchange is for business purposes. dhedgh Exchange Act no longer requires residentotwert any acquired foreign exchange
funds into crowns, and allows all entities (whettesidents or non-residents) to open foreign exgbatcounts with Czech banks or, subject
to a notification duty, with foreign banks.

Currently, the Foreign Exchange Act allows Czecth fameign residents to purchase or sell an unlidn@mount of Czech or foreign currency
from or to any person for any purpose. Prior to imglany payment abroad, banks are authorized tanethe production of documents
evidencing the purpose of the requested payment.

The Foreign Exchange Act introduced the possibifta "compulsory deposit," which would impose &ydupon certain entities (which could
include the Company) to keep a certain amount st @@ a special account with a
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Czech bank in the interests of stabilizing the @zaarency. Such moneys include, among others sfuaided by Czech residents through
foreign bond issues or loans provided by non-regié’he Czech National Bank, in consultation wiith Ministry of Finance, must establish
and promulgate in full in the Collection of Laws, administrative ruling for the compulsory depagditigation. The Czech National Bank has
not issued any such administrative ruling measure.

The Foreign Exchange Act authorizes the governimedéclare a state of emergency in the foreign @xgh economy in the event of an
imminent and serious danger to (i) the paying ciyp&dth respect to foreign countries or to (iietinternal currency balance of the Czech
Republic. The government must announce any stateefgency in the foreign exchange economy in thestmedia and it may not last for
longer than three months from the date of the ance@ment. In the event of a danger to the payingagpwith respect to foreign countries
would be prohibited, inter-alia, to make any paytadrom the Czech Republic abroad, including aapdfers of funds between banks and
their branch offices, except as specifically petaditby the applicable foreign exchange authoritythe event of a danger to the internal
currency balance, it would be prohibited, inteaatd sell domestic securities to non-residentspen accounts for non-residents in the Czech
Republic, to deposit funds into non-residents' aot®or to transfer funds from abroad to the CZRepublic between banks and their branch
offices, except as permitted in each of the ab@ses by the applicable foreign exchange authority.

TAXATION GENERAL

The information set out below is only a summarycdesion of certain material Dutch, Czech and Udiftates Federal income tax
consequences of the purchase, ownership and digposi the Notes, but it does not purport to lmmprehensive description of all the tax
considerations that may be relevant to a decigiggutchase the Notes. This summary does not desanp tax consequences arising under
the laws of any state, locality or taxing juris@bet other than The Netherlands, the Czech Repablicthe United States.

This summary is based on the tax laws of The Nkthds, the Czech Republic and the United Statés effect on the date of this Annual
Report, as well as regulations, rulings and deossaf The Netherlands, the Czech Republic and thitet) States and their respective taxing
and other authorities available on or before swatl dnd now in effect. All of the foregoing is sdijto change, which change could apply
retroactively and could affect the continued vajidif this summary.

Because it is a general summary, holders of thed\stould consult their own tax advisors as tdiheh, Czech, United States or other tax
consequences of the purchase, ownership and digposf the Notes, including, in particular, thepipation to their particular situations of
the tax considerations discussed below, as weéleapplication of state, local, foreign or otheer laws.

Netherlands Taxation

All payments under the Notes may be made free ththeiding or deduction for or on account of anyets»f whatsoever nature imposed,
levied, withheld or assessed by The Netherlandspipolitical subdivision or taxing authority thefer therein.

A holder of a Note will not be subject to Dutchatinn on (deemed) income or capital gains in retspiethe Note, unless: (i) such holder is,
or is deemed to be, resident in The Netherlandss, an individual who has elected to be taxed s@ent of the Netherlands; or (ii) such
income or gain is attributable to an enterprispant thereof which is carried on through a perméaestablishment or permanent
representative in The Netherlands; or (iii) sucld@pis an individual and such income or gain diedias “benefits from miscellaneous
activities' (resultaat uit overige werkzaamheden)he Netherlands, which would, for instance, eedhse if an individual performs activities
in The Netherlands with respect to the Notes tkeéed normal asset management; or (iv) such hader individual who has, or certain
persons related or deemed related to that holdes, lairectly or indirectly, a substantial interest,defined in the Netherlands Income Tax
2001 (Wet inkomstenbelasting 2001), in the issti¢h® Notes, or in any company that has, or thatis of a co-operation
(samenwerkingsverband) that has, legally or in, fdicectly or indirectly, the disposition of anyrpaf the proceeds of the Notes; or (v) such
holder is an entity and has, directly or indirectysubstantial interest or a deemed substanteiest, as defined in the Netherlands Income
Tax Act 2001 (Wet inkomstenbelasting 2001), inigseier (unless the holder of the Note and the ishaeeof qualify for application of EU
Council Directive 2003/49/EC as implemented incdetil 7a-2 of the Dutch Corporate Income Tax Actd.@&et op de
vennootschapsbelasting 1969)), or, in the eventlfad holder does have such interest, it forms @lathe assets of an enterprise; or (vi) such
holder is entitled to a share in the
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profits of, or has an interest in, an enterprigeatively managed in The Netherlands other thawday of the holding of securities or through
an employment contract and the Note, the incontheogain is attributable to such enterprise. I1balér of a Note is not a resident or a
deemed resident in the Netherlands, but is a nesideanother country the following may apply. Iflauble taxation convention is in effect
between the Netherlands and the country in which $wlder of a Note is resident, such holder, dapending on the terms of and subjec
compliance with the procedures for claiming besafitder such double taxation convention, be ebgibt a full or partial exemption from
Netherlands taxes (if any) on (deemed) income pitalagains in respect of the a Note provided sualder is entitled to the benefits of tt
treaty.

Dutch gift, estate or inheritance taxes will notié&aed on the transfer of a Note by way of gift by on the death of, a holder unless: (i) such
holder is, or is deemed to be, resident in The &kédihds; or (i) the transfer is construed as &eiitance or bequest or as a gift made by ¢
behalf of a person who, at the time of the gifhisrdeath, is or was a resident or a deemed residdine Netherlands; or (iii) such holder
owns an enterprise or an interest in an enterprigeh is carried on through a permanent establistimea permanent representative in The
Netherlands to which or to whom the Note is atttalale; or (iv) such holder is entitled to a shar¢hie profits of an enterprise effective
managed in The Netherlands other than by way olfitiiding of securities or through an employmenttcet and the Note, the income or the
gain is attributable to such enterprise.

There is no Dutch registration tax, capital tagngd duty or any other similar tax or duty othemtleaurt fees, payable in The Netherlands by
a holder of a Note in respect of or in connectigththe execution, delivery and enforcement by I@gaceedings (including any foreign
judgment in the courts of The Netherlands) of tliéeld or the performance of the CEZ' obligationseurtkde Notes

There is no Dutch value added tax payable by agnafla Note in respect of payments in considendtio the issue of the Notes or in respect
of the payment of interest or principal under thad$ or the transfer of the Notes.

A holder of a Note will not become resident, ordaemed to be resident, in The Netherlands by reasigrof the holding of a Note or the
execution, performance, delivery and/or enforcenoétiie Notes.

The Council of the European Union has on June @3 2@lopted a directive regarding the taxation eings income. Under this directive,
subject to a number of conditions being met, Men8iates will, as at July 1, 2005, be required tvjole to the competent authorities of
another Member State information (including theniitg of the recipient) regarding payments of iet&ror other similar income if the paying
agent (as defined in the directive, this not nemelgsthe debtor of the debt-claim producing thieriest) is resident in that Member State and
the individual who is beneficial owner of the irdst payment is resident in that other Member Ssaiigiect to the right of Belgium,
Luxembourg and Austria to opt instead for a withilirog) system during a transitional period.

Czech Republic Taxation

Payments Under the Guarantee to Holders of thesNbitggeneral, Czech withholding tax would be le\vé¢ a flat rate of 15% on such
payments by the Guarantor under the Guarantee litekoof the Notes who are not resident in the @&epublic that are referable to inte
payable on the Notes or such payments that aretdéeto repayment of principle amount of the Ndtethe extent such repayment exceeds
the issue price of the Notes. No withholding taleised if the beneficial owner of the interestésident in the United States, is eligible for
benefits of the applicable tax treaty between thedi Republic and the United States, and doesavat & permanent establishment or a fixed
base in the Czech Republic. Similarly, withholdtag at a reduced rate or no withholding tax majeb&d if the beneficial owner of the
interest is resident of the state which has aniegie tax treaty with the Czech Republic, the pegta qualify as interest under such treaty
and all conditions for the application of such tyeare fulfilled.

Under the legislation implementing the Savings Etike of the European Union which enters into fasoeJuly 1, 2005, agents paying inte
income or other similar income beneficially owngdan individual resident in another EU Member Stailebe required to provide to the
Czech tax authorities certain information regardimg payments (including the identity of the betiafiowner of the income).

Payments by CEZ to CEZ Finance B.V. In general c8zgithholding tax would be levied at a flat rafel6% on interest payments of CEZ
CEZ Finance B.V. to enable CEZ Finance B.V. makgments of interest in respect of the Notes (repaytro€principle of the loan is not
subject to withholding tax). Pursuant to the afghie tax treaty between the Czech Republic anil#iberlands, the withholding tax is not
levied if CEZ Finance B.V. qualifies as

66



the beneficial owner of the interest, is eligibde the benefits of the tax treaty between the CEebublic and the Netherlands and does not
have a permanent establishment in the Czech Republi

United States Federal Income Taxation

The following is a summary of the principal U.Sdégal income tax consequences of the acquisitangoship and retirement of Notes by a
holder thereof. This summary only applies to Ndtelsl as capital assets and does not address, esspt forth below, aspects of U.S.
federal income taxation that may be applicableaidérs that are subject to special tax rules, ssctinancial institutions, insurance
companies, real estate investment trusts, regulatedtment companies, grantor trusts, tax-exengsrozations or dealers or traders in
securities or currencies, or to holders that walldha Note as part of a position in a "straddleaspart of a "hedging”, "conversion” or
"integrated" transaction for U.S. federal incomepgarposes or that have a "functional currency&othan the U.S. dollar. Moreover, this
summary does not address the U.S. federal estdtgithior alternative minimum tax consequenceshefdcquisition, ownership or retirement
of Notes and does not address the U.S. federaiiadax treatment of holders that do not acquireeblas part of the initial distribution at
their initial issue price. Each prospective purenahould consult its tax advisor with respecti®.S. federal, state, local and foreign tax
consequences of acquiring, holding and disposingabés.

This summary is based on the Internal Revenue 6bi886, as amended, existing and proposed Tre&egulations, administrative
pronouncements and judicial decisions, each asad@iand in effect on the date hereof. All of theegoing are subject to change (possibly
with retroactive effect) or differing interpretati® which could affect the tax consequences desthbeein.

For purposes of this summary, a "U.S. Holder" lieaeficial owner of Notes who for U.S. federal imstax purposes is (i) a citizen or
resident of the United States; (ii) a corporatiom@artnership organized in or under the lawefunited States or any State thereof
(including the District of Columbia);

(iii) an estate the income of which is subject t&federal income taxation regardless of its sguwc (iv) a trust (1) that validly elects to be
treated as a United States person for U.S. federaine tax purposes or (2)(a) the administratiogr avhich a U.S. court can exercise prim
supervision and (b) all of the substantial decisiohwhich one or more United States persons Havauthority to control. A "Non-U.S.
Holder" is a beneficial owner of Notes other thdd.&. Holder.

If a partnership (or any other entity treated asdnership for U.S. federal income tax purpose&jfiNotes, the tax treatment of the
partnership and a partner in such partnershipgeifierally depend on the status of the partnerlamdadtivities of the partnership. Such
partnership or partner should consult its own @wsor as to its consequences.

Interest

Interest paid on a Note or under the CEZ guarahieof (including the amount of any Dutch or Czedthholding tax thereon and any
Additional Amounts) will be includible in a U.S. kler's gross income as ordinary interest incomacgordance with the U.S. Holder's usual
method of tax accounting. In addition, interestioa Notes or under the CEZ guarantee will be tceageforeign source income for U.S.
federal income tax purposes. For U.S. foreign taxit limitation purposes, interest on the Notesagelly will constitute "passive income,"
or, in the case of certain U.S. Holders, "finansmivices income," while interest paid under tha@ntee would constitute "high withholding
tax interest" payments if such interest is sulfje@etithholding tax at a rate of 5% or more. U.Sldeos should note, however, that recently
enacted legislation eliminates the "financial seggiincome" and "high withholding tax interest"ecairies for taxable years beginning after
December 31, 2006. Under the recently enactedl&tigis, the foreign tax credit limitation categari@ould be limited to "passive category
income" and "general category income".

Subject to the discussion below under the captia®s.'Backup Withholding Tax and Information Repagtl' payments of interest on a Note
to a Non-U.S. Holder generally will not be subjexrt).S. federal income tax unless such incomeféctfely connected with the conduct by
such Non-U.S. Holder of a trade or business irlLthiged States.

Sale, Exchange or Retirement

Upon the sale, exchange or retirement of a Noté Sa Holder will recognize taxable gain or loss &do the difference, if any, between the
amount realized on the sale, exchange or retirefogimér than accrued but unpaid

67



interest which will be taxable as such) and the. Bl@der's adjusted tax basis in such Note. A Bi@der's adjusted tax basis in a Note
generally will equal the cost of such Note to th@dér. Such gain or loss generally will be capgfain or loss. In the case of a non-corporate
U.S. Holder, the maximum marginal U.S. federal meaax rate applicable to such gain will be lowsrt the maximum marginal U.S.
federal income tax rate applicable to ordinary meqother than certain dividends) if such U.S. lédklholding period for such Note exceeds
one year. Any gain or loss realized on the salehange or retirement of a Note generally will leated as U.S. source gain or loss, as the
case may be. The deductibility of capital lossesuigject to limitations.

Subject to the discussion below under the captias.'Backup Withholding Tax and Information Repagtl' any gain realized by a NAh-S.
Holder upon the sale, exchange or retirement ob lgenerally will not be subject to U.S. federaldme tax, unless (i) such gain is
effectively connected with the conduct by such Nb&- Holder of a trade or business in the Unitetest or

(i) in the case of any gain realized by an indiatiNon-U.S. Holder, such holder is present inUinited States for 183 days or more in the
taxable year of such sale, exchange or retirenmahtartain other conditions are met.

U.S. Backup Withholding Tax and Information Reporting

United States backup withholding tax and inform@tieporting requirements generally apply to cerpgiyments of principal of, and interest
on, an obligation and to proceeds of the sale demgtion of an obligation, to certain non-corpotadélers of Notes that are United States
persons. Information reporting generally will appdypayments of principal of, and interest on, bligation and to proceeds of the sale or
redemption of an obligation made within the Uni&tdtes, or by a United States payor or United Staiedleman, to a holder of an
obligation (other than an "exempt recipient”, irithg a corporation and certain other persons).phyer will be required to withhold backup
withholding tax on payments made within the UniBdtes, or by a United States payor or United Staieldleman, on a Note to a holder
Note that is a United States person, other thaexampt recipient, such as a corporation, if thel@ofails to furnish its correct taxpay
identification number or otherwise fails to complith, or establish an exemption from, the backuthkdlding requirements. Payments
within the United States, or by a United Statesopay United States middleman, of principal anetiest to a holder of a Note that is not a
United States person will not be subject to backitpholding tax and information reporting requirameif an appropriate certification is
provided by the holder to the payor and the payascot have actual knowledge or a reason to khatithe certificate is incorrect. The
backup withholding tax rate is 28% for years thto@@10.

In the case of such payments made within the UiStetes to a "foreign simple trust,” a "foreignrgoa trust" or a foreign partnership (other
than payments to a foreign simple trust, a forgjgantor trust or a foreign partnership that quadifas a "withholding foreign trust" or a
"withholding foreign partnership" within the meagiof the applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations adnents to a foreign simple trust, a
foreign grantor trust or a foreign partnership tua effectively connected with the conduct ofaalér or business in the United States), the
beneficiaries of the foreign simple trust, the pesstreated as the owners of the foreign grantist tr the partners of the foreign partnership,
as the case may be, will be required to providec#r#fication discussed above in order to esthtdis exemption from backup withholding
and information reporting requirements. Moreovgragior may rely on a certification provided by ggathat is not a United States person
only if such payor does not have actual knowledge reason to know that any information or cerdifion stated in such certificate is
incorrect.

Internal Revenue Service Circular 230 Disclosure

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service Circular 280hereby inform you that the description and apirget forth herein with respect to U.S.
federal tax issues were not intended or writtebaased, and such description and opinion cannoséeé by any taxpayer for the purpose of
avoiding any penalties that may be imposed onakpayer under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code. 8estription and opinions were written
to support the marketing of the Notes. This desioripis limited to the U.S. federal tax issues dibsdl herein. It is possible that additional
issues may exist that could affect the U.S. fedasatreatment of an investment in the Notes, entfatter that is the subject of the opinion
noted herein, and this description does not considprovide any conclusions with respect to amghsadditional issues. Taxpayers should
seek advice based on the taxpayer's particulaurostances from an independent tax advisor.

THE ABOVE SUMMARY IS NOT INTENDED TO CONSTITUTE A OMPLETE ANALYSIS OF ALL TAX CONSEQUENCES
RELATING TO THE OWNERSHIP OF NOTES. PROSPECTIVE RCHASERS OF NOTES SHOULD CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX
ADVISORS CONCERNING THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THEIRRTICULAR SITUATIONS.
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Payment of Additional Amounts

CEZ Finance B.V. is required to make all paymentespect of the Notes and the Guarantor is redjoirenake all payments in respect of
Guarantees, free and clear of, and without withingldr deduction for any present or future taxesies or fines (or interest thereon) impo
by The Netherlands, the Czech Republic or anyipalisubdivision thereof (collectively, "Tax" or 8kes"), unless such withholding or
deduction is required by law. In such event CEZaRie B.V. or CEZ is required to pay such additi@ambunts ("Additional Amounts") as
may be necessary to ensure that the amounts rddsjpvine holders of the Notes after such withha@din deduction shall equal the amounts
of principal, interest and premium, if any, whiclowid have been receivable in respect of the Notéisa absence of such withholding or
deduction.

No such Additional Amounts shall be payable, howgewerespect of any Note or Guarantee (i) in theecof payments for which presentai

of such Note is required, presented for paymenertiwein 30 days after the later of (a) the date liclwsuch payment first became due and
(b) if the full amount payable has not been reatinethe Place of Payment by the Trustee on orr poisuch due date, the date on which, the
full amount having been so received, notice to dfifetict shall have been given to the holders byTthstee, except to the extent that the
holder of the Notes would have been entitled tdsddditional Amounts on presenting such note fgyrpant on the last day of such perioc
30 days, (ii) held by or on behalf of a holderlof Notes who is liable for Taxes in respect of Nokes by reason of having some present or
former connection between such holder (or betweftuaiary, settlor, beneficiary, member or shatdioof such holder, if such holder is an
estate, trust a partnership or a corporation) drelNetherlands or the Czech Republic includingheuit limitation, such holder (or such
fiduciary, settlor, beneficiary, member or shareleo) being or having been a citizen or residentetbfeor being or having been engaged in a
trade or business or present therein or havingawing had, a permanent establishment thereinr tthae the mere holding of such notes or
the receipt of amounts in respect thereof, (iipassult of any estate, inheritance, gift, sdtessfer or personal property Tax or any similar
Tax, (iv) as a result of any Tax which is payaltteeowise than by withholding from payments on oraapect of any Note, or (v) as a resu
any Tax which would not have been imposed butHerfailure to comply with certification, informatiar other reporting requirements
concerning the nationality, residence or identityhe holder or beneficial owner of such Note L€k compliance is required by statute or by
regulation of The Netherlands or the Czech Repudsliof any political subdivision or taxing authgrthereof or therein as a precondition to
relief or exemption from such Tax and requestetheyCompany or CEZ Finance B.V.; nor shall AddiibAmounts be paid with respect to
any payment on a Note to a holder who is a fidyabarpartnership or other than the sole benefmmaher of such payment to the extent such
payment would be required to be included in theiine, for tax purposes, of a beneficiary or settli¢h respect to such fiduciary or a mem

of such partnership or a beneficial owner who wawdtihave been entitled to the Additional Amourdd Buch beneficiary, settlor, membe
beneficial owner been the holder of the Note.

DOCUMENTS ON DISPLAY

CEZ, a.s. is subject to the informational requiretaef the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as a®énin accordance with these
requirements, we file reports and other informatigth the Securities and Exchange Commission. Thesterials, including this Annual
Report and the exhibits thereto, may be inspeateddcapied at the Commission's Public Reference Rato#0 Fifth Street, N.W.,
Washington, D.C. 20549 and at the Commission'oregioffices at 500 West Madison Street, Suite 1@cago, lllinois 60661, and 233
Broadway, New York, New York 10279. Copies of thatemials may be obtained from the Public Referétmem of the Commission at 450
Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549 at prigmal rates. The public may obtain information e operation of the Commission's
Public Reference Room by calling the Commissioth@United States at 1-800-SEC-0330.

ITEM 11. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK
Risk identification and analyses

In the ordinary course of business, we are exptséateign currency risks, interest rate risk, coodity price risks, and counterparty (or
repayment) risk. These risks create volatility duigy, earnings and cash flow from period to perddte make use of derivative instruments in
order to manage currency risk and interest rake Vi&e generally utilize established and widely uk@dign exchange and interest rate
derivatives.
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As part of our risk management system, we utili@ruments such as interest rate swaps, crosseyrsavaps and foreign exchange forwi
and options, seeking to reduce our risk exposurentbgring into offsetting market positions.

Foreign Exchange Rate Risk Management

Due to international nature of our certain busiregivities, we are exposed to foreign exchanderatated to sales, purchases, financial
assets and liabilities denominated in currenciesrahan CZK. According to our foreign exchangdagqoguidelines, we hedge material
foreign exchange transaction exposure. This exgasunainly hedged with derivative financial instrents such as forwards, swaps and
options. However, we elected not to treat the @#inres as hedging instruments in the financiakstants. Financial instruments that are used
to hedge foreign exchange risk have maximum mattiliityear 2008.

The break-down by currency of our underlying fore@xchange transaction exposure at December 31\2894s follows: USD 22%, EUR
47%, and CZK 31%.

We use the Value at Risk (or VaR), methodologys®eas the foreign exchange risk related to theurgananagement exposure. The VaR
figure represents the potential losses for a plstfesulting from adverse changes in market factming a specified time period and
confidence level based on historical data.

The VaR figures for the whole portfolio includingains and derivatives in a one-year horizon and £88fidence interval are shown in Table
1, below.

Table 1 Transaction foreign exchange position ValuRisk

Value at Risk (VaR) 2002 20 03 2004

(in millio n of CZK)
At December 31 1,612 1, 467 1,483
Average for the year 1,538 1, 322 1,385
Range for the year 1,316 - 1,788 1,023 - 1, 524 1,123 -1,573

Interest Rate Risk Management

Several financial assets and liabilities in ourabak sheet, as well as the derivatives, bear fitedest rates and are therefore subject to
changes in fair value resulting from changes inkeinterest rates. We also face a similar riskhwétgard to balance sheet items bearing
floating interest rates, as changes in the inteetes will affect our cash flows. We seek to nmaiimta desired mix of floating-rate and fixed-
rate debt in its overall debt portfolio. We useenefst rate swaps, cross currency interest ratessaragpinterest rate options to allow us to
diversify our sources of funding and to reduceithpact of interest rate volatility on our financ@ndition.

The tables below provide information about our ggive financial instruments and other financiatinments that are sensitive to changes in
interest rates, including interest rate swaps atm dbligations. For debt obligations, the tablespnts principal cash flows in corresponding
year and related weighted average interest ratexgcted maturity dates. For interest rate swiapsable presents notional amounts
weighted average interest rates by expected (ctoaf maturity dates. Notional amounts are usezhtoulate the contractual payments to be
exchanged under the contract. Fair values areleddclias at December 31, 2004. The informatiomésented in CZK, which is our reporting
currency.

Table 2 Variable to variable derivatives

Outstanding notional amounts

Derivatives 2005 2006 2007 200 8 Fair Value
(in million of CZK, except percentages)

Variable to Variable (USD 12M Libor / USD 6M Libor)

Notional Amounts 316 231 147 6 3 (8)
Average Pay Rate 12M L ibor*  12M Libor*  12M Libor*  12M Libor *
Average Receive Rate 6M Libor 6M Libor 6M Libor 6M Libo r
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Variable to Variable (USD 12M Libor / USD 6M Libor)

Notional Amounts

Average Pay Rate 12M Li
Average Receive Rate 6M
Variable to Variable (CZK Pribor / USD Libor)

Notional Amounts
6M P
Average Pay Rate +
6M
Average Receive Rate

* If interest rate is in interval from 4.83% to &9 we pay 4.83% ** If interest rate is in internfedm 4.92% to 4.97%, we pay 4.92%

Table 3 Fixed to variable derivatives

Outstanding notional amounts

Derivatives
(in millio

Fixed to Variable (EUR Euribor)

Notional Amounts

Average Pay Rate 6M E
Average Receive Rate

Fixed to Variable (CZK Pribor)

Notional Amounts

Average Pay Rate 6M Pribo

Average Receive Rate
Fixed to Variable (CZK Pribor)

Notional Amounts
6M
Average Pay Rate
Average Receive Rate
Fixed to Variable (CZK Pribor)

Notional Amounts
6M Pribor
Average Pay Rate
Average Receive Rate
Fixed to Variable (CZK Pribor)

Notional Amounts 925
6M Pribor

Average Pay Rate +2.62%

Average Receive Rate 7.25%

* |f interest rate is lower than 7.25%, we pay &&6

Table 4 Variable to fixed derivatives

Outstanding notional amounts

Derivatives

559 559 559
bor**  12M Libor**  12M Libor**
Libor 6M Libor 6M Libor

430 315 201
ribor 6M Pribor 6M Pribor
0.85% +0.85% +0.85%
Libor 6M Libor 6M Libor
+0.3% +0.3% +0.3%

2005 2006 2007
n of CZK, except percentages)

1,523 1,523 -
uribor*  6M Euribor* -
7.25% 7.25% -

2,296 2,296 2,296
6M Pribor 6M Pribor
r1.25% 1.25% 1.25%
7.125% 7.125% 7.125%

1,845 1,845
Pribor 6M Pribor
-4.68% -4.68%

0% 0%

1,833 1,833
6M Pribor

+2.84% +2.84%

7.25% 7.25%

925 -
6M Pribor
+2.62%
7.25%

2005 2006 2007
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(in million of CZK, except per

Variable to Fixed (USD Libor)

Notional Amounts
Average Pay Rate
6M
Average Receive Rate
Variable to Fixed (EUR Libor)

Notional Amounts

Average Pay Rate 3
6M Pri

Average Receive Rate

Variable to Fixed (EUR Libor)

Notional Amounts

Average Pay Rate 6M L
Average Receive Rate 6M

* If interest rate is lower than 3.75%, we pay 2%.

Remaining derivatives with their fair value of minu

December 31, 2004 represent fix to fix currency swa

significant interest rate risk.

Table 5 Debt obligations denominated in USD
Expected Maturity Date

Obligations 2005

Fixed rate debt denominated in USD

Yankee bonds due 2007 at 7.125% -

Long-term debt 95
Weighted average interest rate,
related to long-tem debt 7.1%

Variable rate debt denominated in USD

Long-term debt 1,134
Libor
Weighted average interest rate +0.39% +

Table 6 Debt obligations denominated in EUR

Expected Maturity Date

Obligations 2005

Fixed rate debt denominated in EUR

Euro bonds due 2011 at 4.625% -

Euro bonds due 2006 at 7.25% -

Long-term debt 193
Weighted average interest rate,
related to long-tem debt 5,9%

Variable rate debt denominated in EUR

Long-term debt 127
Euribor Eu
Weighted average interest rate +0.21% +

Table 7 Debt obligations denominated in CZK

Expected Maturity Date

Obligations 2005

Fixed rate debt denominated in CZK

6th issue of zerocoupon bonds due
2009 -

7th issue due 2014 at 9,22%,
since 2006 variable rate CPI +
4,2% -

centages)
1,268 705 141
3.07% 3.07% 3.07%
Libor 6M Libor 6M Libor
+0.3% +0.3% +0.3%
2,000 1,764 1,646
.245% 3.245% 3.245%
bor-  6M Pribor - 6M Pribor -
-0.05% -0.05% 0.05%
524 384 245

ibor* 6M Libor*  6M Libor*
Libor 6M Libor 6M Libor

s 2,032 million CZK as at
ps, which are not subject to

2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereaft

(in million of CZK, except percentages)

- 3,962 - - -
95 95 95 95 377

7.1% 7.1% 7.1% 7.1% 7.1%

1,134 1,655 322 - -
Libor Libor  Libor
0.39% +0.43% +0.38%

2006 2007 2008 2009 Thereaf
in million of CZK, except percentages)

- 12,101 - -
- 6,233 - -
156 105 105 105 42
5.6% 5.6% 5.6% 5.6% 5.6
78 37 0 0

ribor  Euribor
0.16% +0.16%

2006 2007 2008 2009 Therea
in million of CZK, except percentages)

Value

852 975

4,245 4,306

Fair
ter Total Value

12,101 12,687

- 6,233 6,559
0 1,084 1,200

fter Total Fair Value

3,299 3,843

4 2,494 2,625



9th issue due 2008 at 3,35% 2,990 2,990 2,984

6M Pribor +0.4%, due 2005 1,000 - - 1,000 1,000

6M Pribor +1.3%, due 2005 500 - - - - - 500 500

Long-term debt 147 55 43 - 245 260

Weighted average interest rate,

related to long-tem debt 5.3% 8.1% 10.2%

Short-term debt 240 - - - 240 240

Weighted average interest rate,

related to long-term debt 3.2%

Variable rate debt denominated in CZK

Long-term debt 265 265 265 265 265 1,05 7 2,382 2,383
Pribor P ribor  Pribor  Pribor  Pribor Pribo r

Weighted average interest rate -0.06% - 0.06% -0.06% -0.06% -0.06% -0.06 %

ITEM 12. DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES OTHER THAN EQUIT Y SECURITIES
Not applicable
PART II
ITEM 13. DEFAULTS, DIVIDEND ARREARAGES AND DELINQUE NCIES
None.
ITEM 14. MATERIAL MODIFICATIONS TO THE RIGHTS OF SE CURITY HOLDERS AND USE OF PROCEEDS
Not applicable
ITEM 15. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Finandtdficer, after evaluating the effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Rule 13a-14(c) of the Securities Excleafagt of 1934, as amended) as of the
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end of the period covered by this Annual Reponteheoncluded that, as of such date, our disclosoméols and procedures were effective.

There were no changes in our internal control éwancial reporting that occurred during the yeaded December 31, 2004 that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely totenally affect, our internal control over finantiaporting.

ITEM 16A. AUDIT COMMITTEE FINANCIAL EXPERT
Our Supervisory Board has determined that Mr. P&uehy is an "audit committee financial expert'vagg on the Audit Committee.
ITEM 16B. CODE OF ETHICS

Our Board of Directors adopted a code of ethicsadpalies to our Chief Executive Officer, Chief &itial Officer, and Principal Accounting
Officer. This code of ethics for financial matté&sgposted on our website, www.cez.cz, and may badas follows:

1. From our main web page first click on "For intogs."
2. Next, click on "Corporate governance."
3. Finally, click on "Code of Ethics."

ITEM 16C. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Ernst & Young served as our independent public actamt for each of the fiscal years in the two-y@aniod ended December 31, 2004, for
which audited financial statements appear in thiwal report. The auditor is selected based orbqender and approved by our
Supervisory Board and Audit Committee. We havecteteErnst & Young as our auditor also for 2005.

The following table presents the aggregate feeproiessional services and other services rendgréttnst & Young to us in 2004 and 20!

20 03 2004
(CZK millions)
Audit Fees(1) 17 2 30.7
Audit-related Fees(2) 31 1 15.8
Tax Fees(3) 1 4 1.7
All other Fees(4) 0 5 0.0
Total 50 2 48.2

(1) Audit Fees consist of fees billed for the arfraualit of the company's consolidated financialesteents and the financial statements of the
company's subsidiaries. They also include feesdiibr other audit services, which are those sesvibat only the external auditor reasonably
can provide, and include the provision of comfettdrs and consents, attestation services reltatimgernal controls and the review of
documents filed with the Securities and Exchangm®@ssion.

(2) Audit-related Fees consist of fees billed fssi@rance and related services that are reasoredfitgd to the performance of the audit or
review of the company's financial statements or &na traditionally performed by the external aoditind include post acquisition due
diligence of REAS, audit of subsidiary CEPS, an€onnection with its sale, general accountingealin the area of derivates hedging and
consolidation and internal control reviews.

(3) Tax Fees include fees billed for tax consuiagi such as assistance in connection with taxsaadd appeals and advice on various
corporate income tax issues.

(4) All other fees include fees billed for traininglated to European union accession and comparstiiny of European utilities.

AUDIT COMMITTEE PRE-APPROVAL POLICIES AND PROCEDURE S

Our Audit Committee is responsible mainly for thesight of internal audit department and commuiocawith independent registered
accounting firm. Under Czech law, the Board of Biogs is required to make all decisions regardimg@ompany, unless the authority to
make a decision is delegated by statute or bylestmf association to the General Meeting or toStpervisory Board. It is not possible that
our Audit Committee take decisions on its own, withappropriate formal action being taken by thaf8mf Directors, General Meeting, or
the Supervisory Board. For these reasons, our 8ispey Board is in fact formally making certain é&dons generally required to be made by
the Audit Committee. The Supervisory Board is arbbad non-executive directors and,
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among other decisions, it approves the selectiand#pendent registered accounting firm, their feas pre-approves audit and non-audit
services. Our Audit Committee is also involvedhiede processes but only through its consideratidrdescussion of the matters to be
formally approved by our Supervisory Board.

During 2004 our Audit Committee discussed, andSwpervisory Board formally pre-approved our indefsart auditor's services on a case-
by-case basis for specific projects, such as digedce engagements, or a general pre-approvaveased in areas such as tax services. All
services, which were performed during 2004 by ndependent registered accounting firm and fall utite pre-approval requirement, were
discussed by our Audit Committee and were formpt-approved by our Supervisory Board. NeitherAwdit Committee nor our
Supervisory Board delegated any of their pre-apgrauthorities to any other committee or person.

ITEM 16D. EXEMPTIONS FROM THE LISTING STANDARDS FOR AUDIT COMMITTEES
Not applicable

PART IlI
ITEM 17. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company has elected to provide financial statémfor the fiscal year ended December 31, 2084fmnrelated information pursuant to
Item 18.

ITEM 18. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following financial statements are filed astpdithis Annual Report on Form 20-F:

Report of independent registered accounting firm...

Consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2004

Consolidated statements of income for the years end

Consolidated statements of shareholders' equity for
2003, and 2002........ccceevreeiieenieeaee.

Consolidated statements of cash flows for the years

Notes to consolidated financial statements as of De

ITEM 19. EXHIBITS

1.* Articles of Association (Stanovy) of CEZ,
4.1*  Collective Bargaining Agreement, dated Ja

4.2 Share Privatization Sale Agreement betwee
and CEZ, a. s., dated November 19, 2004

8. List of Subsidiaries

12.1 Certification of Martin Roman, our Chief
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

12.2 Certification of Petr Voboril, our Chief
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

13.**  Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Secti
to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

and 2003.........cccocvvieeneennn. F-2
ed December 31, 2004, 2003, and 2002.. F-4
the years ended December 31, 2004,

...................................... F-5

ended December 31, 2004, 2003, and
...................................... F-6

cember 31, 2004.............ccceu. F-8

a.s.
nuary 29, 2004

n the Republic of Bulgaria

Executive Officer, pursuant
of 2002

Financial Officer, pursuant
of 2002

on 1350, as adopted pursuant
of 2002

* This exhibit is incorporated by reference to Ewhibits filed with our Annual Report on Form 20d&ted June 30, 2004. ** This document
is being furnished in accordance with SEC Releas® B3-8212 and 34-47551.



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
To the Board of Directors and the Supervisory Boartf CEZ, a. s.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of the CEZ, a. s., and subsidiaries Ctmpany") as of December 31, 2004
and 2003 and the related consolidated statememmsaie, shareholders' equity and cash flows foh edi the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2004. These financial statementdhareesponsibility of the Company's management.r@sponsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements based omodits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those
Standards require that we plan and perform thet damdibtain reasonable assurance about whethéinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. We were not engaged to perform ai afuitie Company's internal control over finangighorting. Our audit included
consideration of internal control over financigboeting as a basis for designing audit procedurasdre appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion oreffectiveness of the Company's internal contr@rdinancial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includesréxiag, on a test basis, evidence supporting theusts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principlesarggsignificant estimates made by managementgaadating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our auditiges a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refer@alove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of CEZ, a.
s., and subsidiaries at December 31, 2004 and 20@B3the consolidated results of their operatiorsthaeir cash flows for each of the three
years in the period ended December 31, 2004, ifoomity with International Financial Reporting Steds, which differ in certain respe:
from accounting principles generally accepted anlthnited States of America (see note 30 to thealzded financial statements).

As discussed in Note 2.4(a) to the consolidatearfoial statements, in 2004 the Company changedetbod of accounting for changes in
existing decommissioning and restoration liabiditie

Ernst & Young

July 12, 2005
Prague, Czech Republic



CEZ, A. S., AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004 and 2003

in CZK Millions
2004 2003
Assets
Property, plant and equipment:
Plant in service 374,731 366,5
Less accumulated provision for depreciation 165,878 149,7
Net plant in service (Note 3) 208,853 216,8
Nuclear fuel, at amortized cost 7,956 9,5
Construction work in progress 10,626 10,2
Total property, plant and equipment 227,435 236,5
Other non-current assets:
Investment in associates 7,474 10,9
Investments and other financial assets, net (No te 4) 19,690 8,6
Intangible assets, net (Note 5) 3,294 1,9
Deferred tax assets (Note 21) 189 2
Total other non-current assets 30,647 21,9
Total non-current assets 258,082 258,5
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 8) 7,545 4,0
Receivables, net (Note 9) 8,904 7,0
Income tax receivable 26 1
Materials and supplies, net 3,184 3,2
Fossil fuel stocks 739 9
Other current assets (Note 10) 2,335 4,2
Total current assets 22,733 19,7
Total assets 280,815 278,2

*) Comparative information has been restated (sete [¥.4(a)).
The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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CEZ, A. S., AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004 and 2003

continued

Shareholders' equity and liabilities
Shareholders' equity:

Stated capital
Retained earnings and other reserves

Total shareholders' equity (Note 11)
Minority interest
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt, net of current portion (Note 12
Accumulated provision for nuclear decommissioni
and fuel storage (Note 14)
Other long-term liabilities
Total long-term liabilities
Deferred tax liability (Note 21)
Current liabilities:
Short-term loans (Note 15)
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 12)
Trade and other payables (Note 17)
Income taxes payable
Accrued liabilities (Note 18)
Total current liabilities

Total shareholders' equity and liabilities

*) Comparative information has been restated (see N

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thes
statements.

2004 2003

163,689 152,6

5,282 7,8
) 38,190 30,9
ng
29,441 28,1
5,192 52
72,823 64,3
16,008 15,8
240 2,3
3,439 5,6
12,409 20,5
1,021 3,2
5,904 5,7
23,013 37,5
280,815 2782
ote 2.4(a)).

e consolidated financial
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CEZ, A. S., AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004, 2003 and 20D

in CZK Millions
2004 2003 *) 2002 *)
Revenues:
Sales of electricity (Note 19) 92,748 79,548 529 38
Heat sales and other revenues 7,417 5,268 2,6 40
Total revenues 100,165 84,816 555 78
Operating expenses:
Fuel 14,370 14,307 12,8 94
Purchased power and related services 26,511 21,100 7,3 28
Repairs and maintenance 4,420 4,226 3,8 47
Depreciation and amortization 18,384 16,961 11,7 21
Salaries and wages 9,644 7,994 3,8 54
Materials and supplies 3,769 3,670 1,8 38
Other operating expenses (Note 20) 3,912 3,554 2,8 73
Total expenses 81,010 71,812 44,3 55
Income before other expenses (income) and income ta xes 19,155 13,004 11,2 23
Other expenses (income):
Interest on debt, net of capitalized interest ( Note 2.9) 1,864 1,714 5 82
Interest on nuclear provisions (Note 2.23 and 1 4) 1,965 1,680 15 32
Interest income (329) (319) 1 49)
Foreign exchange rate losses (gains), net (1,766) (1,915) (3,3 40)
Other expenses (income), net (Note 22) 227 2,170 1,2 929
Income from associates (Note 2.3) (734) (1,063) (4 97)
Total other expenses (income) 1,227 2,267 5 73)
Income before income taxes 17,928 10,737 11,7 96
Income taxes (Note 21) 3,845 1,349 3,3 75
Income after income taxes 14,083 9,388 8,4 21
Minority interest 1,024 519 -
Net income 13,059 8,869 8,4 21
Net income per share (CZK per share) (Note 26)
Basic 221 15.0 14 3
Diluted 221 15.0 14 2
Average number of shares outstanding (000s) (Notes 11 and 26)
Basic 592,075 590,772 590,3 63
Diluted 592,211 592,211 592,1 50
*) Comparative information has been restated (see N ote 2.4(a)).

The accompanying notes are an integral part of thes
statements.

e consolidated financial
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CEZ, A. S., AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY FORHE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

in CZK Millions
Number of Fair val ue
Shares (in  Stated Translation and Oth er Retained Total
thousand) Capital Difference  Reserve s  Earnings  Equity
December 31, 2001 590,138 59,050 - - 77,676 136,726
Additional paid-in capital 123 12 - - - 12
Net income - - - - 8,421 8,421
Acquisition of treasury shares (1,950) (181) - - - (181)
Sale of treasury shares 1,965 160 - - 17 177
Dividends declared - - - - (1,480) (1,480)
December 31, 2002 as previously reported 590,276 59,041 - - 84,634 143,675
Change in accounting policy - effect of change
in group structure (Note 2.4(b)) - - - - 609 609
January 1, 2003, as restated 590,276 59,041 - - 85,243 144,284
Net income - - - - 8,869 8,869
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets recognized in equity - - - (101 ) - (101)
Gain on sale of subsidiary CEPS, net of tax
(Note 25) - - - - 7,162 7,162
Effect of acquisition of REAS on equity (Note 6) - - - - (5,023) (5,023)
Sale of treasury shares 1,190 111 - - (5) 106
Dividends declared - - - - (2,657) (2,657)
Returned dividends on treasury shares - - - - 4 4
Share options - - - 21 - 21
Share on equity movements of associates - - - - (25) (25)
Other movements - - 1 @ ) (16) (16)
December 31, 2003 591,466 59,152 1 (81 ) 93,552 152,624
Net income - - - - 13,059 13,059
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets recognized in equity - - - 55 - 55
Change in fair value of cash flow hedges
recognized in equity - - - (690 ) - (690)
Cash flow hedges removed from equity - - - 621 - 621
Gain on sale of subsidiary CEPS, net of tax
(Note 25) - - - - 2,436 2,436
Effect of acquisition of SKODA PRAHA on equity
(Note 6) - - - - 331 331
Acquisition of treasury shares (2,355) (488) - - - (488)
Sale of treasury shares 3,090 554 - - (223) 331
Dividends declared - - - - (4,738) (4,738)
Share options - - - 130 - 130
Share on equity movements of associates - - - - 34 34
Other movements - - ?3) - (23) (16)
December 31, 2004 592,201 59,218 ) 35 104,438 163,689
The accompanying notes are an integral part of thes e consolidated financial
statements.
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CEZ, A. S., AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004, 2003 and 20D

in CZK Millions
2004 200 3% 2002 %)
Operating activities:
Income before income taxes 17,928 10, 737 11,796
Adjustments to reconcile income before income t axes to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation, amortization and asset w rite-offs 18,522 16, 969 11,735
Amortization of nuclear fuel 3,391 3, 484 2,071
(Gain) loss on fixed asset retirements , net (1,137) ( 384) (363)
Foreign exchange rate loss (gain), net (1,766) (1, 915)  (3,340)
Interest expense, interest income and dividend income, net 1,308 1, 054 356
Provision for nuclear decommissioning and fuel storage 538 228 641
Provisions for doubtful accounts, envi ronmental claims and other
adjustments (1,251) 1, 602 (53)
Income from associates (734) 1, 063) (497)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables 2,387 1, 137 (282)
Materials and supplies 285 ( 152) 44
Fossil fuel stocks 240 ( 343) 39
Other current assets 715 1, 903 334
Trade and other payables (1,836) 2, 142 353
Accrued liabilities 521 1, 103 (363)
Cash generated from operations 39,111 36, 502 22,471
Income taxes paid (6,425) (44)  (3,395)
Interest paid, net of capitalized interest (1,478) (1, 601) (434)
Interest received 327 316 149
Dividends received 1,322 587 210
Net cash provided by operating activit ies 32,857 35, 760 19,001
Investing activities:
Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acq uired (Note 6) (18,166) (28, 374) -
Proceeds from disposal of a subsidiary, net of cash disposed of - 12, 208 -
Additions to property, plant and equipment a nd other non-current
assets, including capitalized interest (N ote 2.9) (14,501) (23, 942) (10,419)
Proceeds from sales of fixed assets 4,760 9, 585 1,078
Change in decommissioning and other restrict ed funds (443) ( 407) (594)
Total cash used in investing activitie s (28,350) (30,
*) Comparative information has been restated (see N ote 2.4(a)).

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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CEZ, A. S., AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004, 2003 and 20D

continued
2004 200 3% 2002 %)
Financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings 15,004 31, 284 8,446
Payments of borrowings (10,419) (33, 736) (13,864)
Proceeds from other long-term liabilities 96 131 -
Payments of other long-term liabilities (373) (66) -
Dividends paid to Company's shareholders (4,724) (2, 640)  (1,480)
Dividends paid to minority interests (117) ( 227) -
Acquisition / sale of treasury shares (156) 106 4)
Total cash used in financing activitie S (689) (5, 148)  (6,902)
Net effect of currency translation in cash (287) (59) (219)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent s 3,531 ( 377) 1,945
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 4,014 4, 225 2,280
Effect of change in group structure on opening balance of cash and cash
equivalents - 166 -
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period, a s restated 4,014 4, 391 2,280
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 7,545 4, 014 4,225
Supplementary cash flow information
Total cash paid for interest 2,029 2, 538 2,562

*) Comparative information has been restated (see N ote 2.4(a)).

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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CEZ, A. S., AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004

1. The Company

CEZ, a. s. ("CEZ" or "the Company") is a Czech Rsigyoint-stock company, owned 67.6% at Decemider2®04 by the Czech Republic
National Property Fund. The remaining shares ofdbmpany are publicly held. The address of the Gomis registered office is Duho
2/1444, Praha 4, 140 53, Czech Republic. The aearagber of employees of the Company and its cataded subsidiaries was 16,702,
16,093 and 7,806 for the year 2004, 2003 and 2@&pectively.

CEZ is an electricity generation company, whichdumed approximately 73% of the electricity and gipo of the district heating in the
Czech Republic in 2004. The Company sells majarftiys electricity production to eight distributi@ompanies ("REAS") in the Czech
Republic which distribute the electricity to endstamers (see Note 19). The Company operates tsih fiosl plants, thirteen hydroelectric
plants and two nuclear plants.

The company is a parent company of the CEZ Grotlye (Group"), which is primarily engaged in the Imesis of production, distribution and
sale of electricity (see Notes 2.3 and 7).

In December 2004 Czech Parliament revised The A&anditions of Business Activity and State Admiration in the Energy Industries a
on State Power Inspection (the "Energy Law"). Thergy Law provides the conditions for businessvit@s, performance of public
administration and regulation in the energy sectaduding electricity, gas and heat, as welltasrights of and obligations of individuals :
legal entities related thereto. The business diets/in the energy sectors in the Czech Republic omdy be pursued by individuals or legal
entities upon the basis of government authorizatidhe form of licenses granted by the Energy Reguy Office.

Responsibility for public administration in the egye sectors is exercised by the Ministry of Indystnd Trade (the "Ministry"), the Energy
Regulatory Office and the State Energy InspectioarB.

The Ministry, as the central public administratlmody for the energy sector, issues state approvadiistruct new energy facilities in
accordance with specified conditions, developstergy policy of the state and ensures fulfillmandbligations resulting from international
agreements and treaties binding on the Czech Rieprbbligations resulting from membership in im&@tional organizations.

The Energy Regulatory Office was established astlmeinistrative office to exercise regulation ie #nergy sector of the Czech Republic, to
support economic competition and to protect consanmgerests in sectors where competition is ssible. The Energy Regulatory Office
decides on the granting of a license, impositiothefsupply obligation beyond the scope of thensee imposition of the obligation to let
another license holder use energy facilities iresad emergency, to exercise the supply obligdieyond the scope of the license and price
regulation based on special legal regulations. State Energy Inspection Board is the inspectiorytsagbervising the activities in the energy
sector.

Third-party access is being introduced graduallyveen 2002 and, at the latest, 2006 at which tilnglectricity customers will be able to
purchase electricity from any distributor, eligilgjenerator, or trader.

On March 11, 2002 the Government decided to sefihiares in the eight REAS, which are held by thgddal Property Fund and Czech
Consolidation Agency, to CEZ and to purchase frdBZ@ 66% share in its transmission subsidiary CHPS.transaction was carried out on
April 1, 2003 (see Notes 2.3, 6 and 25).

Through this transaction CEZ has acquired a mgjstitire in five REAS, and a minority share in tHREEAS. However, the Economic
Competition Protection Authority has ruled that Clatl to sell its shares in one of the REAS in wiitiektquired a majority share and in tr
of the REAS in which it acquired a minority shafée Economic Competition Protection Authority hisbalecided that CEZ should sell its
remaining equity share in CEPS. Following the denss of the Economic Competition Protection AuthgrCEZ has sold in September 2003
its shares in two of the three REAS (Jihoceskagaiia, a.s., a Jihomoravska energetika, a.s.);feMBEZ previously acquired minority
shares. The shares in Prazska energetika, a.SGERS8, a.s., have been sold during 2004. In Mab& Zhe Economic Competition
Protection Authority canceled its previous decisi@hich
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required CEZ to sell its majority share in onetwf aicquired REAS. This new decision is conditiobg@n obligation of CEZ to allow access
to its electricity production capacity of total 4B for independent subjects in the period 2006 20@7. The price for the offered
production capacity will be result of an auction.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
2.1. Basis of Accounting

The Company is required to maintain its books @ubrds in accordance with accounting principlesmadtices mandated by the Czech |
on Accounting. The accompanying consolidated firerstatements reflect certain adjustments andssdications not recorded in the
accounting records of the Company in order to confthe Czech statutory balances to financial statésprepared in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards isdwethe International Accounting Standards Boarde @tljustments are summarized in Note
29.

2.2. Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statemeintise Group are prepared in accordance with latsnal Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS). They are prepared under the historical cosvention, except when IFRS requires other measemnt basis as disclosed in the
accounting policies below.

2.3. Group Accounting
a. Group Structure

The financial statements include the accounts &,GEs., its subsidiaries and associates, whietslaown in the Note 7. Other investments
are excluded from the consolidation because thadaingn the consolidated financial statements waootcbe material. These investments are
included in the balance sheet under investmento#ra non-current assets and are stated at cosf peovision for diminution in value (see
Note 4).

b. Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries, which are those entities in which@neup has an interest of more than one half of/tdtg rights or otherwise has power to
govern the financial and operating policies, anesctidated.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date onhlvbantrol is transferred to the Group and are mgéo consolidated from the date that
control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to at¢outhe acquisition of subsidiaries from unrethparties. The cost of an acquisition is
measured as the fair value of the assets giveshgpes issued or liabilities undertaken at the dsequisition plus costs directly attributable
to the acquisition. The excess of the cost of aitjoi over the fair value of the net assets ofghiesidiary acquired is recorded as goodwill.
In case of subsequent acquisition of a minoritgri@st in subsidiary, which has been already cdattdly the Group, the goodwill is measu
as the difference between the cost of the addifipaaquired shares and the book value of the nitinorterest acquired.

In case of acquisitions of subsidiaries from esgitinder common control the assets and liabilitieke acquired subsidiaries are initially
included in the consolidated financial statemehtheir book values at the date of acquisition. @Hference between the cost of acquisition
and the share of the book value of net assetseddubsidiary acquired is recorded directly in equit

Intercompany transactions, balances and unrealjaet on transactions between group companiediar@ated; unrealized losses are also
eliminated unless cost cannot be recovered. Wheressary, accounting policies of subsidiaries h&en changed to ensure consistency
the policies adopted by the Group.
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c. Associates

Investments in associates are accounted for bgghiy method of accounting. Under this methodcivapany's share of the post-acquisition
profits or losses of associates is recognizederirtbome statement and its share of post-acquisitiovements in reserves is recognized in
reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movemamsadjusted against the cost of the investmesgodiates are entities over which the
Group generally has between 20% and 50% of thegeights, or over which the Group has significafiuence, but which it does not
control. Unrealized gains on transactions betwherGroup and its associates are eliminated toxtemeof the company's interest in the
associates; unrealized losses are also eliminatiedsithe transaction provides evidence of an imyait of the asset transferred. The Gro
investment in associates includes goodwill (netafumulated impairment losses) on acquisition. WtherGroup's share of losses in an
associate equals or exceeds its interest in thoeiass, the Group does not recognize further Igssdess the Group has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associates.

2.4. Change in Accounting Principle
a. Adoption of IFRIC 1

In 2004 the Company adopted IFRIC InterpretatioBHanges in Existing Decommissioning, Restoratiwh Similar Liabilities ("IFRIC 1").
Following the interpretation, changes in the measient of an existing decommissioning, restoratiwh similar liability that result from
changes in the estimated timing or amount of thtlaw of resources embodying economic benefits ireglito settle the obligation, or a
change in the discount rate are added to, or deddicdm, the cost of the related asset in the otuperiod (see Notes 2.23 and 14).

Prior to application of IFRIC 1 in 2004 the Groughldwed a different accounting policy, under whtble changes in a decommissioning
liability that resulted from a change in the cutreest estimate of cash flows required to setedibligation or a change in the discount rate
were added to (or deducted from) the amount reeegnas the related asset to the extent the chatajed to future periods. To the extent the
change related to the current or prior periodsais reported as income or expense for the curetig

IFRIC 1 has been applied retrospectively and coatpar information has been restated. The effeth®fetrospective adoption of IFRIC 1
was to increase consolidated net income for the 3@@3 by CZK 2,937 million with the correspondiingrease in capitalized costs of nucl
provisions and the deferred tax liability. The afitop of IFRIC 1 had no effect on the presentatibthe Group's results of operations or cash
plans for the year 2002.

b. Change in group structure

In 2003 the Company included in the consolidatedigrcertain companies, which previously have nehtmonsolidated, because the impact
on the consolidated financial statements was goiifitant. In previous periods the investmentshisse companies was included in other
financial assets as available for sale financia¢gtments. The impact of consolidation of the prasly unconsolidated subsidiaries and
associates was recorded in 2003 directly in eduitadjusting the opening balance of retained egm{see Note 7). Comparative information
for 2002 was not restated, because it was insianifi
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c. Comparatives
Certain prior year financial statement items hagerbreclassified to conform to the current yeasgméation.
d. New IFRS standards

The IASB published several revised Internationat@mting Standards, issued several new Interndtféinancial Reporting Standards and
gave notice of the withdrawal of one InternatioAatounting Standard. Most of these revised and stewdards will apply to accounting
periods commencing on or after January 1, 2005.rEwe pronouncements are the following:

o0 IAS 1, "Presentation of Financial Statements",

0 IAS 2, "Inventories",

o IAS 8, "Accounting Policies, Changes in AccougttBstimates and Errors",
o IAS 10, "Events after the Balance Sheet Date",

o IAS 16, "Property, Plant and Equipment",

0 IAS 17, "Leases",

o IAS 19, "Employee Benefits",

0 IAS 21, "The Effects of Changes in Foreign ExgeRates",

0 IAS 24, "Related Party Disclosures"”,

0 IAS 27, "Consolidated Financial Statements andofiating for Investments in Subsidiaries”,
o0 IAS 28, "Investments in Associates",

o IAS 31, "Interests in Joint Ventures",

o IAS 32, "Financial Instruments: Disclosure anddentation (revised 2003)",
o IAS 33, "Earnings per Share",

o IAS 39, "Financial Instruments: Recognition andddurement”,

o IAS 40, "Investment Property",

o IFRS 2, "Share-based Payment",

o IFRS 3, "Business Combinations",

0 IFRS 4, "Insurance Contracts".

The withdrawn standard was IAS No. 15, "Informatieflecting the Effects of Changing Prices."

The revised standards also superseded SIC 1 "Gemsys- Different Cost Formulas for Inventories|C2 "Consistency - Capitalization of
Borrowing Costs," SIC 3 "Elimination of UnrealisBdofits and Losses on Transactions with Associafl€ 5 "Classification of Financial
Instruments - Contingent Settlement ProvisionsC 6I'Costs of Modifying Existing Software," SIC 1Roreign Exchange - Capitalisation of
Losses Resulting from Severe Currency Devaluatl@I§; 14 "Property, Plant and Equipment - Compeaasdbr the Impairment or Loss of
Items," SIC 16 "Share Capital - Reacquired Own Bgmistruments (Treasury Shares)," SIC 17 "EquiBosts of an Equity Transaction," ¢
18 "Consistency - Alternative Methods," SIC 19 "Bejmg Currency--Measurement and Presentationmdikdial Statements under IAS 21
and IAS 29," SIC 20 "Equity Accounting Method - Rgaition of Losses," SIC 23 "Property, Plant andiiment - Major Inspection or
Overhaul Costs," SIC 24 "Earnings Per Share - Kiahmstruments that May Be Settled in SharesC Sl

30 "Reporting Currency - Translation from Measuratr@urrency to Presentation Currency," and SIC@G@8nsolidation and Equity Method -
Potential Voting Rights and Allocation of Ownerslhiperest".

IAS 16, as revised, would require annual revisibresidual value, useful life and depreciation noetlpplied to an asset. The Group will
reconsider useful life of property, plant and equimt when applying the revised standard. The Gi®eprrently in process of assessing the
potential impact this standard may have on usafesladopted by the Group, and accordingly, thau@soresults of operations. Any changes
in residual value, useful life and depreciation moetapplied to an asset will be accounted for esamge in accounting estimate in accordi
with IAS 8.

On December 16, 2004, an amendment to IAS 19 "Eyepl®enefits" was issued. Previously, IAS 19 resfliaictuarial gains and losses tc
recognized in profit or loss, either in the perindvhich they occur or spread over the serviceslivethe employees. Under the amendment,
entities that at present spread the gains andd@ssenot required to change their approach, leuhaw free to choose to do so and recognize
actuarial gains and losses in full in the perioavhich they occur, outside profit or loss. The admaent also (a) specifies how group entities
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should account for defined benefit group plansirtseparate or individual financial statements @) requires additional disclosures. The
amended standard will be effective for annual gkribeginning on or after January 1, 2006. The Giegprrently evaluating the impact of
this amendment on its results of operations, fir@mosition and cash flows and is in process oktlgping an implementation strategy.

On November 11, 2004, an amendment to SIC-12 "Giolagion - Special Purpose Entities" was publishEte amendment removes the
scope exclusion in SIC-12 for equity compensatiam® The amendment also amends the scope excinsgi€-12 for post-employment
benefit plans to include other long-term employesdiit plans, to ensure consistency with the reguénts of IAS 19. The amendment is
effective for annual periods beginning on or afl@nuary 1, 2005. The Group is currently evaluatigimpact of new standard on its results
of operations, financial position and cash flowd &nin process of developing an implementatioatetyy.

On November 25, 2004, IFRIC 2 "Members' Sharesdroferative Entities and Similar Instruments" waleased, giving guidance on the
classification of members' shares in co-operatiiéies either as financial liabilities or as equidn December 2, 2004, IFRIC 3 "Emission
Rights" and IFRIC 4 "Determining whether an Arramgat contains a Lease" were released. IFRIC 3 fsgedhe accounting for companies
participating in government schemes aimed at redugieenhouse gas emissions. IFRIC 4 gives guidamcketermining whether
arrangements that do not take the legal form efad should, nonetheless, be accounted for indgarooe with IAS 17 "Leases.” On
December 16, 2004, IFRIC 5 "Rights to Interestsimgi from Decommissioning, Restoration and Envirental Rehabilitation Funds" was
issued. IFRIC 5 explains how to treat expected beirsfements from funds set up to meet the costeardmissioning plant or equipment or
in undertaking environmental restoration or rehittibn. IFRIC 2, IFRIC 3 and IFRICs 4 and 5 arteefive for annual periods beginning on
or after January 1, 2005, March 1, 2005 and JanLig?906, respectively, with earlier adoption erreged. The Group is currently evaluating
the impact of these new interpretations on itsltesi operations, financial position and cash ficand is in process of developing an
implementation strategy.

On December 17, 2003, the IASB released its re\ssmudard, IAS No. 32, "Financial Instruments: Iisare and Presentation (revised
2003)". This standard replaces IAS No. 32, "Finahleistruments: Disclosure and Presentation (rev&¥0)", and should be applied for
annual periods beginning on or after January 152B8@rlier application is permitted. The adoptidnhis standard is not expected to have a
material impact on the Group's results of operatidinancial position and cash flows.

The IASB also issued IAS No. 39, "Financial Instants: Recognition and Measurement (2003)", in Déegrd003. This standard
supersedes IAS No. 39, "Financial Instruments: Beitmn and Measurement (revised 2000)". A furtirendment to IAS 39, incorporating
new provisions that permit, in certain cases,Jalue hedge accounting for a portfolio hedge dafriest rate risk (macro hedging), was issued
on March 31, 2004. The revised IAS 39 must be apdir annual periods beginning on or after Jan@a®005. Earlier application is
permitted only if the revised IAS 32 is also eafpplied. On December 17, 2004, limited amendment8$ 39 were issued. The amendm:
give entities a choice of applying the "day 1" gairioss recognition requirements in 1AS 39:

retrospectively (as previously required by IAS 38pspectively to transactions entered into aftetoBer 25, 2002 (the effective date of
similar requirements in US GAAP); or prospectivitransactions entered into after January 1, 206d.adoption of this standard is not
expected to have a material impact on the Groeglslts of operations, financial position and cdsw.

On March 31, 2004, the IASB issued Internationabcial Reporting Standard No. 3 ("IFRS No.3"), $Bess Combinations”, on
accounting for business combinations and revis€dl38, "Impairment of Assets", and IAS 38, "IntarigiBssets". The main features of the
new and revised standards are that all businesbipnations within the scope of IFRS No. 3 must becanted for using the purchase method.
The pooling of interests method is prohibited. Thets expected to be incurred to restructure auniztentity's (or the acquirer's) activities
must be treated as post-combination expenses,suflescquired entity has a pre-existing liabiidyrestructuring its activities at the date of
acquisition. Intangible items acquired in a bussne@mbination must be recognized as assets selgdrata goodwill if they meet the
definition of an asset, are either separable eedrom contractual or other legal rights, andrtfer value can be measured reliably.
Identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities aodtmgent liabilities incurred or assumed, mustrigally measured at fair value. Amortization
of goodwill and intangible assets with indefinitgeful lives is prohibited. Instead they must béeg$or impairment annually, or more
frequently if events or changes in circumstancdgate a possible impairment. These standards apgdysiness combinations commencing
on or after March 31, 2004. For previously recogdigoodwill the standards will apply prospectivietyn the beginning of the first annual
period commencing on or after March 31, 2004 Jasuary 1, 2005 for the Group. The adoption ofsgtasidard is not expected to have a
material impact on the Group's results of operatidinancial position and cash flows.
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On March 31, 2004, the IASB issued Internationabficial Reporting Standard No. 4 ("IFRS No.4") stirmnce Contracts”, that provides
guidance on accounting for insurance contracts.allption of this standard is not expected to laareterial impact on the Group's results
of operations, financial position and cash flows.

On December 9, 2004, IFRS 6 "Exploration for andl&ation of Mineral Resources" was issued. IFRS éffiective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2006. Earlier ipfibn is encouraged, and if an entity adopts IBRf®&fore January 1, 2006, transitional
relief is available for some comparative disclosuiéhe adoption of this standard is not expectdthte a material impact on the Group's
results of operations, financial position and ciehs.

2.5. Measurement Currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlyiegte and circumstances relevant to the compaaynrasurement currency of the
Company has been determined to be the Czech ciO#i)(

2.6. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith International Financial Reporting Standareiguires management to make estim
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdss#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contingesets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefmges and expenses during the reporting periodiahcesults could differ from those
estimates.

2.7. Revenues

The Group recognizes revenue from supplies of etigtand related services based on contract teAmg differences between contracted
amounts and actual supplies are settled througmé#rket operator.

2.8. Fuel Costs

Fuel costs are expensed as fuel is consumed. Kpehse includes the amortization of the cost ofgarduel. Amortization of nuclear fuel
charged to fuel expense was CZK 3,391 million, CZ#484 million and CZK 2,071 for the years endedé»aber 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. The amortization of nuclear fuel idgs charges in respect of additions to the acatediprovision for interim storage of spent
nuclear fuel to the extent they relate to the rarcteel consumed during the current accountingogefsee Note 14). Such charges amounted
to CZK 203 million, CZK 113 million and CZK 82 miitin in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

2.9. Interest

The Group capitalizes all interest incurred in aaetion with its construction program that theorticcould have been avoided if
expenditures for the assets had not been made.capdhlized interest costs amounted to CZK 552%ianil CZK 937 million and CZK 2,128
million, which was equivalent to an interest cajtion rate of 6.5%, 7.4% and 7.5% in 2004, 2868 2002, respectively.

F-13



2.10. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are recorded atreisdf accumulated depreciation and valuation aloeses. Cost of plant in service includes
materials, labor, payroll-related costs and theé obdebt financing used during construction. Theta@lso includes the estimated cost of
dismantling and removing the asset and restoriagsitie, to the extent that it is recognized asoaipion under IAS 37, Provisions, Conting
Liabilities and Contingent Assets. Government ggaateived for construction of certain environmeimstallations decrease the acquisition
cost of the respective items of property, plant eqdipment.

The cost of maintenance, repairs, and replacenieninor items of property is charged to maintenagxgense when incurred. Renewals and
improvements are capitalized. Upon sale or retirgroéproperty, plant and equipment, the cost @tated accumulated depreciation are
eliminated from the accounts. Any resulting gaintogses are included in the determination of nebme.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whitigr is any indication that an asset may be iredalWhere an indicator of impairment
exists, the Group reviews the recoverable amourits property, plant and equipment to determinetlier such amounts continue to exceed
the assets' carrying values.

Depreciation

The Group depreciates the original cost of propgagnt and equipment by using the straight-lineéhroe over the estimated economic lives.
The depreciable lives used for property, plant@maipment are as follows:

Lives
Buildings and structures 25-50
Machinery and equipment 4-25
Vehicles and other transportation equipment 4-20
Furniture and fixtures 8-15

Average depreciable lives based on the functiosalai property are as follows:

Hydro plants
Buildings and structures 44
Machinery and equipment 16

Fossil fuel plants
Buildings and structures 32
Machinery and equipment 14

Nuclear power plant

Buildings and structures 32
Machinery and equipment 17
Electricity distribution grid 30

Depreciation of plant in service was CZK 17,648lionl, CZK 16,319 million and CZK 11,375 million fdhe years ended December 31,
2004, 2003 and 2002, which was equivalent to a omitgp depreciation rate of 4.8%, 5.7% and 5.6%paetively.

2.11. Nuclear Fuel

Nuclear fuel is stated at original cost, net ofuamalated amortization. Amortization of fuel in theactor is based on the amount of po
generated.

Nuclear fuel includes capitalized costs of relgiealisions (see Note 2.23). At December 31, 20@#2003 capitalized costs at net bc
value amounted to CZK 233 million and CZK 360 naiflj respectively.
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2.12. Intangible Assets, Net

Intangible assets are valued at their acquisitasiscand related expenses. Intangible assets amtizad over their useful life using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lifénddngible assets ranges from 4 to 15 years.

2.13. Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of guiaition over the Group's share of the net id&iilé assets of the acquired
subsidiary/associate at the date of acquisitioa fgate 2.3). Goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaris included in intangible assets. Goodwill
on acquisitions of associates is included in inwestts in associates. Following initial recognitignpdwill is measured at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is reviefsdmpairment, annually or more frequently if et® or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may be impaired.

As at the acquisition date, any goodwill acquiredllocated to each of the cash-generating unfiec®d to benefit from the combination's
synergies. Impairment is determined by assessmgettoverable amount of the cash-generating unithich the goodwill relates. Where
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unésis than the carrying amount, an impairment losscisgnized. Where goodwill forms part
of a cash-generating unit and part of the operatiibinin that unit are disposed of, the goodwill@sated with the operation disposed of is
included in the carrying amount of the operatiorewkletermining the gain or loss on disposal objheration. Goodwill disposed of in this
circumstance is measured on the basis of thevelatilues of the operation disposed of and theégrodf the cash-generating unit retained.

2.14. Investments

Investments are classified into the following cateégs: held-to-maturity, trading and available-&ate. Investments with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturity that tbenany has the positive intent and ability to Holenaturity other than loans and
receivables originated by the Company are class#dieheld-to-maturity investments. Investments medprincipally for the purpose of
generating a profit from short-term fluctuationgiice are classified as trading. All other invesiits, other than loans and receivables
originated by the company, are classified as abtitéor-sale.

Held-to-maturity investments are included in nomrent assets unless they mature within 12 montfiseobalance sheet date. Investments
held for trading are included in current assetsaikable-for-sale investments are classified aserurassets if management intends to realize
them within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

All purchases and sales of investments are recedrin the settlement date.
Investments are initially measured at cost, whicthe fair value of the consideration given fomthéncluding transaction costs.

Available-for-sale and trading investments are sghsntly carried at fair value without any deduttior transaction costs by reference to
their quoted market price at the balance sheet Hajgity securities classified as available-foresahd trading investments that do not have a
guoted market price in an active market are medsafreost. The carrying amounts of such investmargseviewed at each balance sheet
date for impairment.

Gains or losses on measurement to fair value dfadole-for-sale investments are recognized direictlihe fair value reserve in shareholders
equity, until the investment is sold or otherwisgpdsed of, or until it is determined to be impdjrat which time the cumulative gain or loss
previously recognized in equity is included in patfit or loss for the period.

Changes in the fair values of trading investmendsrecluded in other expense (income).
Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amedizost using the effective interest rate method.
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2.15. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hamént@ccounts with banks and short-term bank neitbsa maturity of three months or less
(see Note 8). Foreign currency deposits are tregtsl December 31, 2004 and 2003 exchange ratsggatively.

2.16. Cash Restricted in Its Use

Restricted balances of cash shown under other noestt financial assets as restricted funds (sae Mprelate to deposits for waste storage
reclamation, funding of nuclear decommissioningilites and cash guarantees given to swap traissepartners. The non-current
classification is based on the expected timindhefrelease of the funds to the Group.

2.17. Receivables, Payables and Accruals

Receivables are recognized and carried at origiwaice amount less an allowance for any uncolidetamounts. At December 31, 2004 and
2003 the allowance for uncollectible receivable®anted to CZK 1,653 million and CZK 2,317 milliorspectively.

Payables are recorded at invoiced values and dsarteareported at expected settlement values.
2.18. Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies are principally composethaintenance materials and spare parts for repadtsreintenance of tangible assets. Cost
is determined by using weighted average cost, wapgroximates actual cost. These materials arededadn inventory when purchased and
then expensed or capitalized to plant, as apprieprienen used. The Group records a provision feplale inventory as such items are
identified.

2.19. Fossil Fuel Stocks
Fossil fuel stocks are stated at weighted average which approximates actual cost.
2.20. Derivative Financial Instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instrumenthsagforeign currency contracts and interest natgps to hedge its risks associated with
interest rate and foreign currency fluctuationsciSderivative financial instruments are statechatvalue. The method of recognizing the
resulting gain or loss depends on whether the dtiviz is designated as a hedging instrument, agal, ithe nature of the item being hedged.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges assifidal as either fair value hedges when they héugexposure to changes in the fair vi
of a recognized asset or liability; or cash flovdges where they hedge exposure to variability ghdbws that is either attributable to a
particular risk associated with a recognized asskability or a forecasted transaction.

The Group documents at the inception of the traimathe relationship between hedging instrumentsizedged items, as well as its risk
management objective and strategy for undertakimgpus hedge transactions. The Group also docunitsrgssessment, both at hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether thevdtives that are used in hedging transactioasayhly effective in offsetting changes in
fair values or cash flows of hedged items.
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a. Fair value hedge

Gain or loss from remeasuring the hedging instruraefair value is recognized immediately in thedme statement. Any gain or loss on the
hedged item attributable to the hedged risk isstdfliagainst the carrying amount of the hedged &edrecognized in the income statement.
Where the adjustment is to the carrying amountliédged interest-bearing financial instrument atigstment is amortized to the net profit
and loss such that it is fully amortized by maturit

b. Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair vatdi@lerivatives that are designated and qualifyash dlow hedges are recognized in equity.
The gain or loss relating to the ineffective pattis recognized in the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled in tiedime statement in the periods when the hedgedwiltraffect profit or loss.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, oemwé hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedgeusting, any cumulative gain or loss
existing in equity at that time remains in equityas recorded to the income statement when threxést transaction is ultimately recognized.
When a forecasted transaction is no longer expéotedcur, the cumulative gain or loss that wasregl in equity is immediately transferred
to the income statement.

c. Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge acdamm

Certain derivative instruments do not qualify fedige accounting. Changes in the fair value of amdtive instruments that do not qualify
for hedge accounting are recognized immediatetiiénincome statement.

2.21. Income Taxes

The provision for corporate tax is calculated in@dance with Czech tax regulations and is basati@mcome or loss reported under Czech
accounting regulations, adjusted for appropriateng@ent and temporary differences from Czech taxiamglome. In the Czech Republic,
income taxes are calculated on an individual comeasis as the tax laws do not permit consolidtggdeturns. Current income taxes are
provided at a rate of 28%, 31% and 31% for the gedled December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, resplgctafter adjustments for certain
items which are not deductible, or taxable, foatéon purposes.

Deferred income tax is provided, using the liapifitethod, on all temporary differences at the bedasheet date between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amouatdihancial reporting purposes. Deferred incomeisadetermined using tax rates (and laws)
that have been enacted or substantially enactédeblyalance sheet date and are expected to apply thk related deferred income tax asset
is realized or the deferred income tax liabilitysettled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniegdrdless of when the temporary difference idyiike reverse. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted. Deferred tax asaetsrecognized when it is probable that suffictamtible profits will be available against
which the deferred tax assets can be utilized. fArded tax liability is recognized for all taxakikmporary differences, except goodwill for
which amortization is not deductible for tax purpesDeferred tax assets and liabilities of groupganies are not offset in the balance sheet.

Current tax and deferred tax are charged or créditectly to equity if the tax relates to itemattlare credited or charged, in the same or a
different period, directly to equity.
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2.22. Long-term Debt

Borrowings are initially recognized at the amoufthe proceeds received, net of transaction c@$tsy are subsequently carried at amortized
cost using the effective interest rate methoddifference between net proceeds and redemptiorevsleing recognized in the net income
over the life of the borrowings as interest expense

Transaction costs include fees and commissionstpadents, advisers, brokers and dealers, leyiesdulatory agencies and securities
exchanges.

2.23. Nuclear Provisions

Group has recognized provisions for its obligatitmdecommission its nuclear power plants at thieadriheir operating lives, to store the
related spent nuclear fuel initially on an intetiasis and provision for its obligation to provideaicing for subsequent permanent storage of
spent fuel and irradiated parts of reactors.

The provisions recognized represent the best etstinfahe expenditures required to settle the prtesieligation at the current balance sheet
date. Such cost estimates, expressed at currertlpriels at the date of the estimate, are diseduwnsing a long-term real rate of interest of
2.5% per annum to take into account the timingayfmpents. The initial discounted cost amounts apéal&ed as part of property, plant and
equipment and are depreciated over the lives ofititéear plants. Each year, the provisions areeamed to reflect the accretion of discount
and to accrue an estimate for the effects of iiffatwith the charges being recognized as a compamfénterest expense. The estimate fol
effect of inflation is approximately 4.5%, whichkiased on the current rate of interest on Itargs Czech government bonds of approxime
7% and the estimated 2.5% real rate of interest.

The decommissioning process is expected to conforupproximately a sixty-year period subsequerthe final operation of the plants.
Furthermore, spent nuclear fuel will be stored aemaporary basis until approximately 2065 when @araemt storage facilities are planned to
become available. While the Group has made itsdshate in establishing its nuclear provisioreg;aduse of potential changes in technol
as well as safety and environmental requiremetts,the actual time scale to complete decommissgpand fuel storage activities, the
ultimate provision requirements could either insear decrease significantly from the Group's curestimates.

Since 2004, pursuant to IFRIC 1 (see Note 2.4)ngés in a decommissioning liability that resulinfra change in the current best estimate of
cash flows required to settle the obligation oharmge in the discount rate are added to (or deddicien) the amount recognized as the rel
asset. However, to the extent that such a treatmeuld result in a negative asset, the effect efdhange is recognized in the income for the
current period. If the adjustment results in ani@idto the cost of an asset, the Company perf@menpairment review to confirm, whether
the value of the asset is fully recoverable.

2.24. Leases
a. A Group company is a lessee

Finance leases, which transfer to the Group sutisligrall the risks and benefits incidental to carship of the leased item, are capitalized at
the inception of the lease at the fair value oflé@sed property or, if lower, at the present valge minimum lease payments. Lease
payments are apportioned between the finance chargpkreduction of the lease liability so as taeaha constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance chargescharged directly against income.

Capitalized leased assets are depreciated ovestimeated useful life of the asset. If there igemmsonable certainty that the lessee will obtain
ownership by the end of the lease term, the asdelly depreciated over the shorter of the leasetor its useful life.

Leases where the lessor retains substantiallhaltisks and benefits of ownership of the assetlassified as operating leases. Operating
lease payments are recognized as an expenseiirctdme statement on a straight-line basis ovelehse term.
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b. A Group company is the lessor

When assets are leased out under a finance lbasgrdsent value of the lease payments is recafjaiga receivable. The difference between
the gross receivable and the present value ofetteivable is recognized over the lease term andmacome. Lease income is recognized
over the term of the lease using the net investmmethod, which reflects a constant periodic rateetdrn.

Assets leased out under operating leases are attindoroperty, plant and equipment in the balafe®t. They are depreciated over their
expected useful lives on a basis consistent wittilai owned property, plant and equipment. Remabme (net of any incentives given to
lessees) is recognized on a straight-line basisthedease term.

2.25. Treasury Shares

Treasury shares are presented in the balanceaheaaleduction from equity. The acquisition ofdteg shares is presented in the stateme
equity as a reduction to equity. No gain or lose@ognized in the income statement on the saleaige, or cancellation of treasury shares.
Consideration received is presented in the findistédements as an addition to equity.

2.26. Share Options

Board of directors, certain members of managemetiteoCompany and the Supervisory Board members baen granted options to
purchase common shares of the Company. Employepamation expense is measured on the date ofdhétgrthe extent the quoted
market price of the shares exceeds the exercise pfithe share options.

2.27. Translation of Foreign Currencies

Foreign currency transactions are translated larieasurement currency using the exchange rateailimg at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting frenséktlement of such transactions and from thesl@ion of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognizetérincome statement, except when deferred intyegaiqualifying cash flow hedges.

Translation differences on debt securities andratienetary financial assets measured at fair vataencluded in foreign exchange gains
losses. Translation differences on non-monetamstsuch as equities held for trading are reporsgubat of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on available-for-sale @gsitire included in the revaluation reserve intyqui

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiagestranslated at the rate of exchange rulingeab#tlance sheet date. The income statements c
foreign subsidiaries are translated at weightedameeexchange rates for the year. The exchangeetiifes arising on the retranslation are
taken directly to equity. On disposal of a foreamtity, accumulated exchange differences are rézedrin the income statement as a
component of the gain or loss on disposal.

Gooduwill and fair value adjustments arising on dlequisition of a foreign entity are treated as @saed liabilities of the acquiring company
and are recorded at the exchange rate at the fitte ransaction.

The Group has used the following exchange ratethéotranslation of monetary items at Decembe2804 and 2003:

2004 2003
CZK per EUR 30.465 32.405
CZK per USD 22.365 25.654



3. Net Plant in Service

Net plant in service at December 31, 2004 and 20@3 follows (in CZK millions)

Plant and
Equip- Land and Total 2003
Buildings ment Other Total 2004 *)

Cost - opening balance 130,406 234,623 1,565 366,594 242,33 8
Plant additions 4,354 6,123 15 10,492 58,99 1
Retirements (1,073) (1,812) (74) (2,959) (4,08 1)
Acquisition of subsidiaries 333 257 14 604 83,96 3
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - (14,61 7)

Cost - closing balance 134,020 239,191 1,520 374,731 366,59 4

Accumulated deprec. and allowances
- opening balance (50,677) (99,027) (72) (149,776) (103,35 5)
Depreciation (4,102) (13,546) - (17,648) (16,31 9)
Net book value of assets

disposed (667) (114) 1) (782) (1,30 9)
Retirements 1,073 1,812 - 2,885 4,03 6
Acquisition of subsidiaries (91) (244) - (335) (40,82 1)
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - 8,08 7
Impairment losses recognized (387) (29) a7 (433) (22 4)
Impairment losses reversed
related to assets disposed 31 153 27 211 12 9

Accumulated deprec. and allowances
- closing balance (54,820) (110,995) (63) (165,878) (149,77 6)

Net plant in service - closing
balance 79,200 128,196 1,457 208,853 216,81 8

*) Comparative information has been restated (see N ote 2.4(a)).

At December 31, 2004 and 2003 plant and equipnmehtded the capitalized costs of nuclear provisis$ollows (in CZK millions):

2004 2003 *)

Cost 15,429 14,892
Accumulated depreciation (3,467) (3,128)
Total net book value 11,962 11,764

*) Comparative information has been restated (sete [8.4(a)).

The carrying value of plant and equipment held urfidance lease at December 31, 2004 and 2003 ks &14 million and CZK 173 million,
retrospectively (see Note 16).

None of the Group's plant in service is pledgedezsirity for liabilities.
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4. Investments and Other Financial Assets, Net

Investments at December 31, 2004 and 2003 corfdisé dollowing (in CZK millions):

2004 2003
Financial assets in progress, net 8,722 116
Investments in REAS, net - 3,401
Financial assets available for sale, net 1,992 2,146
Restricted funds for nuclear decommissioning 1,580 1,245
Other restricted funds 1,177 1,069
Long-term receivables, net 6,219 665
Total 19,690 8,642

In 2003 the investments in REAS represent a 34%eshaPrazska energetika,
a.s., which based on the decision of the Econoroimg&tition Protection Authority was sold in 2004hancial assets available for sale
include also other majority and minority sharehodgi in operationally related companies (see N&g 2.

The financial assets in progress represent advamzesther consideration paid for shares in sudisati and associates, for which the

ownership rights have not been transferred to mg@any at the yearnd. At December 31, 2004, the balance includemthestment in thre
Bulgarian distribution companies (see Note 28).

At December 31, 2004 and 2003 impairment provisfonginancial assets available for sale amounte@ZK 100 million and CZK 281
million, respectively. Impairment provision for iestment in REAS (Prazska energetika,

a.s.) was CZK 421 million at December 31, 2003 oAlyDecember 31, 2004 and 2003 impairment prousior financial assets in progress
amounted to CZK 77 million and CZK 615 million, pestively.

5. Intangible Assets, Net

Intangible assets at December 31, 2004 and 2008 agefollows (in CZK millions):

Rights and
Softwa re Other Goodwill  Total 2004 Total 2003
Cost - opening balance 4, 420 244 - 4,664 2,023
Additions 827 258 - 1,085 834
Retirements ( 300) 1) - (301) (70)
Acquisition of subsidiaries 21 1 759 781 2,086
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - - (209)
Cost - closing balance 4, 968 502 759 6,229 4,664
Accumulated amortization - opening
balance (3, 236) (30) - (3,266) (1,212)
Amortization charge for the year ( 712) (24) - (736) (642)
Net book value of assets disposed (6) (59) - (65) Q)
Disposals 300 1 - 301 70
Acquisition of subsidiaries (20) 1) - (22) (1,563)
Disposal of subsidiaries - - - -
Accumulated amortization - closing
balance (3, 674) (113) - (3,787) (3,266)
Net intangible assets - closing
balance 1, 294 389 759 2,442 1,398

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, intangible assetsepted on the balance sheet included intangibsam progress in the amount of CZK
852 million and CZK 599 million, respectively.
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At December 31, 2004, the total amount of goodwdk allocated to the distribution segment cashgeing unit (see Note 24) and there
have been no accumulated impairment losses.

The recoverable amount of the distribution cgeherating unit has been determined based on a iralise calculation. To calculate this, ¢
flow projections are based on financial budgets@yyd by senior management covering a five-yedaogdeihe discount rate applied to cash
flow projections is 7% and cash flows beyond thg=&¥ period are considered at constant level.

6. Acquisition of subsidiaries and associates

Acquisitions in 2004

In January 2004 the Company increased its sha8& MDA PRAHA a.s. from 29.8% to 68.9% by non-mongi@ntribution of receivables.
Through this transaction the Group obtained corvelr SKODA PRAHA a.s. As the shares have beercigftdy acquired from Czech
National Property Fund, an entity under controC&?Z's ultimate parent (Czech government), CEZ leasumnted for this transaction as
acquisition of subsidiaries under common contreé(klote 2.3).

The values of the identifiable assets and liab#itbhf SKODA PRAHA a.s. and other subsidiaries aeglin 2004 are as follows (in CZK
millions):

Other
SKODA subsidiaries
PRAHA a.s. acquired Total

Shares acquired in 2004 39.1%
Property, plant and equipment, net 269 - 269
Deferred income taxes 199 - 199
Other non-current assets 168 - 168
Cash and cash equivalents 249 156 405
Other current assets 1,230 11 1,241
Long-term liabilities (142) - (1412)
Current liabilities (1,363) 3) (1,366)

Total net assets 611 164 775
Minority interests (190) (190)
Share of net assets in associate already recognized

using the equity method (5) (164) (169)

Share of net assets acquired 416 - 416
Effect of acquisition of SKODA PRAHA recognized

directly in equity (331) (331)
Goodwill - -

Total purchase consideration 85 -* 85
Less:
Non-monetary contributions (85) - (85)
Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries acquired (249) (156) (405)

Cash outflow on acquisition of subsidiaries (249) (156) (405)

* The amount paid for acquisitions of other sulesigis in 2004 was less than CZK 1 million.

During 2004 CEZ purchased further minority share® of the REAS and other companies from various fparties. The following table
summarizes the critical terms of the subsequentisitipns of minority shares in REAS and other camips during 2004 (in CZK millions):
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Other

Group SME  Group SCE companie S Total
Shares acquired in 2004 from third parties 30.3% 5.9%
Share of net assets acquired 3,282 434 680 4,396
Goodwill 641 118 - 759
Negative goodwill - - 1) Q)
Less:
Non-monetary contributions - - (675) (675)
Total purchase consideration paid to third part ies
in cash 3,923 552 4 4,479

The following table summarizes the cash outflowsoquisitions of subsidiaries and minority shan@snd) 2004 (in CZK millions):

Cash acquired in business combination (405)
Cash outflows on purchase of minority shares in REA S 4,479
Change in payables from acquisitions 5,378
Cash paid for financial assets in progress 8,714

Total cash outflows on acquisitions in 2004 18,166

The cash paid for financial assets in progressesgmts advances and other consideration paid desin subsidiaries and associates, for
which the ownership rights have not been transfietwehe Company at the year-end (see Notes 4 &nd 2

From the date of acquisition, the newly acquirddsgdiaries have contributed the following balaniethe Group's income statement for the
year 2004 (in CZK millions)

Other
SKODA subsidiaries
PRAHA a.s. acquired Total
Revenues 723 5 728
Income before other expense (income) and income
taxes 225 ©) 218
Net income 93 (11) 82

Acquisitions in 2003

On April 1, 2003, CEZ acquired majority of the wvgishares in 5 Czech electricity distribution conipa ("REAS") from Czech National
Property Fund and Czech Consolidation Agency. Téindhe acquisition of REAS CEZ has also gainedroboier several other companies,
which were owned directly by the respective REABipanies. As the REAS companies and their subsidiavere acquired from the direct
parent of CEZ and an agency under common contrGEX's ultimate parent (Czech government), CEZatasunted for this transaction as
an acquisition of subsidiaries under common corfgeé Note 2.3).
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Shares acquired in 2003 from entities under common
control
Shares acquired in previous years *)

Total shares
Property, plant and equipment, net
Deferred income taxes
Other non-current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Other current assets
Minority interests
Long-term liabilities
Deferred income taxes
Current liabilities

Total net assets
Minority interests

Share of net assets acquired

Effect of acquisition of REAS recognized directly i
equity

Total purchase consideration
Less:
Outstanding payables from acquisition
Consideration paid for shares in previous periods

Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries acquired

Cash outflow on acquisition from entities under
common control
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The book values of the identifiable assets andlii#s of the REAS companies acquired from companinder common control are (in CZK

Group SCE  Group SME Group STE
48.05% 48.65% 58.3%
2.95% 10.43% -
51.00% 59.08% 58.3%
7,306 10,523 9,741
189 - -
524 1,069 697
76 265 33
3,843 7,222 4,346

@ - ()]

(65) (2,215) (256)

- (1,015) (835)
(5,839) (6,065) (6,738)
6,033 9,784 6,980
(2,956) (4,004) (2,911)
3,077 5,780 4,069
1,660 1,730 (363)
4,737 7,510 3,706
(1,031) (1,450) (866)

(327) (1,310) -
(76) (265) (33)
3,303 4,485 2,807

*) Shares acquired in previous periods have beeaumted for as available for sale financial asse2002.



Group VCE  Group ZCE  Total REAS

Shares acquired in 2003 from entities under common

control 49.62 50.26%
Shares acquired in previous years *) 0.45% -

Total shares 50.07% 50.26%
Property, plant and equipment, net 8,553 5,176 41,299
Deferred income tax - - 189
Other non-current assets 259 1,892 4,441
Cash and cash equivalents 151 130 655
Other current assets 4,735 4,302 24,448
Minority interests Q) 1) (11)
Long-term liabilities 109) (262) (2,907)
Deferred income taxes 952) (502) (3,304)
Current liabilities (5,550) (4,069) (28,261)

Total net assets 7,086 6,666 36,549
Minority interests (3,538) (3,316) (16,725)

Share of net assets acquired 3,548 3,350 19,824
Effect of acquisition of REAS recognized directly i n

equity 356 1,640 5,023

Total purchase consideration 3,904 4,990 24,847
Less:
Outstanding payables from acquisition (903) (1,121) (5,371)
Consideration paid for shares in previous periods (41) - (1,678)
Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries acquired (151) (130) (655)

Cash outflow on acquisition from entities under

common control 2,809 3,739 17,143

*) Shares acquired in previous periods have beeaumted for as available for sale financial asse)02.

During 2003 CEZ purchased further minority share3 of the REAS from various third parties. Thddaling table summarizes the critical
terms of the subsequent acquisitions of minorigrel in REAS during 2003 (in CZK millions):

Group STE  Group VCE Group ZCE REAS total
Shares acquired in 2003 from third parties 39.4% 48.76% wss%
Share of net assets acquired 2,578 3,799 4,854 11,231
Goodwill (negative goodwill) - - - -
Total purchase consideration paid to third part ies 2,578 3,799 4,854 11231
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The following table summarizes the cash outflowsoquisitions of subsidiaries during 2003 (in CZKlions):

Cash outflows on acquisition from entities under co mmon
control 17,143
Cash outflows on acquisitions from third parties 11,231
Total cash outflows on acquisitions in 2003 28,374

From the date of acquisition, the REAS companiekthair subsidiaries have contributed the followradances to the Group's income
statement for the year 2003 (in CZK millions):

Group SCE  Group SME Group STE

Revenues 8,055 10,900 7,829
Income before other expense (income) and income

taxes 725 520 138
Net income 238 286 256

Group VCE  Group ZCE  Total REAS

Revenues 7,922 5,388 40,094
Income before other expense (income) and income

taxes 193 166 1,742
Net income 183 34 997
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7. Investments in Subsidiaries and Associates

The consolidated financial statements include ith@ntial statements of CEZ,
a. s., and the subsidiaries and associates listé ifollowing table:

% equity 5) % voting % eq uity 5) % voting
Cou ntry of interest interest int erest interest

Subsidiaries incor poration 2004 2004 2003 2003
Zapadoceska energetika, a.s. Czech R epublic 99.13% 99.13% 99.13% 99.13%
Vychodoceska energetika, a.s. Czech R epublic 98.83% 98.83% 98.83% 98.83%
Stredoceska energeticka a.s. Czech R epublic 97.72% 97.72% 97.72% 97.72%
Severomoravska energetika, a.s. Czech R epublic 89.38% 89.38% 59.08% 59.08%
Severoceska energetika, a.s. Czech R epublic 56.93% 56.93% 51.00% 51.00%
CEZ FINANCE B.V. the Net herlands 100.00% 100.00% 1 00.00% 100.00%
CEZnet, a.s. Czech R epublic 100.00% 100.00% 1 00.00% 100.00%
Energeticke opravny, a.s. Czech R epublic 100.00% 100.00% 1 00.00% 100.00%
HYDROCEZ, a.s. Czech R epublic 100.00% 100.00% 1 00.00% 100.00%
| & C Energo a.s. Czech R epublic 100.00% 100.00% 1 00.00% 100.00%
rpg Energiehandel GmbH Germany 100.00% 100.00% 1 00.00% 100.00%
EN-DATA a.s. Czech R epublic 100.00% 100.00% 99.13% 100.00%
VCE - elektrarny, s.r.o. Czech R epublic 98.83% 100.00% 98.83% 100.00%
VCE - montaze, a.s. Czech R epublic 98.83% 100.00% 98.83% 100.00%
STE - obchodni sluzby spol. s r.o. Czech R epublic 74.42% 76.16% 74.42% 76.16%
Energetika Vitkovice, a.s. Czech R epublic 89.38% 100.00% 59.08% 100.00%
ePRIM, a.s. Czech R epublic 89.38% 100.00% 59.08% 100.00%
MSEM, a.s. 1) Czech R epublic 89.38% 100.00% 59.08% 100.00%
STMEM, a.s.1) Czech R epublic - - 59.08% 100.00%
Union Leasing, a.s. Czech R epublic 89.38% 100.00% 59.08% 100.00%
Prvni energeticka a.s. Czech R epublic 87.27% 100.00% 52.99% 62.00%
Ustav jaderneho vyzkumu Rez a.s. Czech R epublic 52.46% 52.46% 52.46% 52.46%
CEZ Sprava majetku, s.r.o. 3) Czech R epublic 100.00% 100.00% 99.99% 50.00%
CEZData, s.r.o. 4) Czech R epublic 100.00% 100.00% - -
CEZ Logistika, s.r.o. 4) Czech R epublic 100.00% 100.00% - -
CEZ Zakaznicke sluzby, s.r.o. 4) Czech R epublic 100.00% 100.00% - -
SKODA PRAHA a.s. 2) Czech R epublic 68.88% 68.88% 29.80% 29.80%

% equity % voting % eq uity % voting

Count ry of interest interest in terest interest

Associates incor poration 2004 2004 2003 2003
CEPS, a.s. Czech R epublic - - 34.00% 34.00%
KOTOUC STRAMBERK, spol. s r.o. Czech R epublic 64.87% 50.00% 64.87% 50.00%
LOMY MORINA spol. sr.0. Czech R epublic 51.05% 50.00% 51.05% 50.00%
Plzenska energetika a.s. Czech R epublic 49.57% 50.00% 49.57% 50.00%
KNAUF POCERADY, spol. s r.o. Czech R epublic 40.00% 50.00% 40.00% 50.00%
Severoceske doly a.s. Czech R epublic 37.20% 37.20% 37.20% 37.20%
Aliatel a.s. Czech R epublic 26.40% 30.58% 21.10% 29.99%
Coal Energy, a.s. Czech R epublic 20.00% 20.00% 20.00% 20.00%

1) STMEM, a.s. has merged with MSEM, a.s. duringnz004.

2) SKODA PRAHA a.s. was an associate of CEZ in 2003

3) AB Michle s.r.o. was renamed to CEZ Sprava rkajet.r.0. and was an associate of CEZ in 2003.
4) These companies have been founded in 2004.

5) The equity interest represents effective owripristterest of the group. 8.
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8. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The composition of cash and cash equivalents agmber 31, 2004 and 2003 is as follows (in CZK mil§):

2004 2003
Cash on hand and current accounts with banks 1,704 1,264
Short-term bank notes 4,940 2,501
Term deposits 901 249
Total 7,545 4,014

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, cash and cash denisancluded foreign currency deposits of CZKOT,2nillion and CZK 869 million,
respectively.

The weighted average interest rate on short-temk hates and term deposits at December 31, 20@8 a0d 2002 was 2.2%, 1.7% and
2.6%, respectively. For the years 2004, 2003 afi@ 20e weighted average interest rate was 2.1%% ared 3.0%, respectively.

9. Receivables, Net

The composition of receivables, net, at Decembef8@4 and 2003 is as follows (in CZK millions):

2004 2003

Unbilled electricity supplied to retail customers 2,203
Received advances from retail customer (2,020)

Unbilled supplies to retail customers, net 183
Trade receivables 9,911 9,112
Other taxes and fees 437 205
Other receivables 26 64
Less allowance for doubtful receivables (1,653) (2,317)

Total 8,904 7,064

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the total receiwibleluded receivables from associates and aff#iat the net amount of CZK 434 million

and CZK 1,113 million, respectively.

10. Other Current Assets

The composition of other current assets at Dece®be?004 and 2003 is as follows (in CZK millions):

Securities held for trading

Debt securities held to maturity
Advances granted
Prepayments

Derivatives

Total
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11. Shareholders' Equity

The Company's stated capital as of December 34 266 2003 is as follows:

Number of Shares Par Va lue per Total
Outstanding Share (CZK)  (CZK millions)
20 04
Registered shares 592,210,843 1 00 59,221
Treasury shares (10,000) 1 00 (©)]
Total 592,200,843 59,218
20 03
Registered shares 592,210,843 1 00 59,221
Treasury shares (745,000) 1 00 (69)
Total 591,465,843 59,152

During 2003 the Company sold 1,190,000 treasuryesh®uring year 2004 the Company acquired 2,386(@&asury shares and sold
3,090,000 treasury shares. The remaining 10,0@8urg shares are reflected in the balance sheesthas a deduction from stated capital.
The profit or loss on sale of treasury shares werleded in retained earnings.

In accordance with Czech regulations, joint stamkpanies are required to establish an undistribeitaiserve fund for contingencies against
possible future losses and other events. Contdbsitinust be a minimum of 20% of after-tax profithe first year in which profits are made
and 5% of profit each year thereafter, until thedfueaches at least 20% of capital. The fund canlmused to offset losses. As of December
31, 2004 and 2003, the balance was CZK 9,913 miliod CZK 9,185 million, respectively, and is répdras a component of retained
earnings.

Dividends paid per share were CZK 8.0 and CZK A.8004 and 2003, respectively. Dividends from 2p6fit will be declared on general
meeting, which will be held in June 2005.
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12. Long-term Debt

Long-term debt at December 31, 2004 and 2003 fislasvs (in CZK millions):

2004 2003
7.125% Notes, due 2007 (USD 178 million) 3,962 4,545
7.25% Eurobonds, due 2006 (EUR 200 million) 6,233 6,467
4.625% Eurobonds, due 2011 (EUR 400 million) 12,101 -
8.75% Debentures, due 2004 (CZK 3,000 million) - 3,000
9.22% Zero Coupon Debentures, due 2009 1) 3,299 3,057
9.22% Debentures, due 2014 (CZK 2,500 million) 2) 2,494 2,494
3.35 % Debentures, due 2008 (CZK 3,000 million) 2,990 2,987
6M PRIBOR + 1.3 %, due 2005 (CZK 500 million) 500 500
6M PRIBOR + 0.4 %, due 2005 (CZK 1,000 million) 1,000 1,000
Long-term bank loans:
less than 2.00% - 4,852
2.00% to 2.99% 5975 2,787
3.00% to 3.99% 113 286
4.00% to 4.99% 889 -
5.00% to 5.99% 747 2,365
6.00% to 6.99% 324 382
7.00% to 7.99% 887 1,241
8.00% and more 115 693
Total long-term debt 41,629 36,656
Less: Current portion (3,439) (5,691)
Long-term debt, net of current portion 38,190 30,965

1) Nominal value of these zero coupon debentur€ZIs 4,500 million
2) From 2006 the interest rate changes to conspre® index in the Czech republic plus 4.2%.

The interest rates indicated above are historatatrfor fixed rate debt and current market radefidating rate debt. The actual interest
payments are affected by interest rate risk hedgamged out by the Group. For fair values of iatrate hedging instruments see Note 13.

The future maturities of long-term debt are asofol (in CZK millions):

2004 2003

Current portion 3,439 5,691
Between 1 and 2 years 8,035 3,696
Between 2 and 3 years 6,162 8,464
Between 3 and 4 years 3,734 7,012
Between 4 and 5 years 3,806 3,769
Thereafter 16,453 8,024

Total long-term debt 41,629 36,656



The following table analyses the long-term delibatember 31,

2004 and 2003 by currency (in milljons

2004 2003
Foreign Foreign
currency CzZK currency CzZK
EUR 643 19,656 258 8,360
uUsbD 405 9,058 454 11,637
CzK 12,915 16,659
Total long-term debt 41,629 36,656

In the normal course of business, the financialtjppsof the Group is routinely subjected to a e#yiof risks, including market risk associa
with interest rate movements and with currency nad@ements on non-Czech crown denominated liagslitirhe Group regularly assesses

these risks and has established policies and lasspractices to partially protect against the asbveffects of these and other potential
exposures.

As currency rate movements expose the Group tafisigmt risk, the Group uses sensitivity analysedétermine the impacts that market risk
exposures may have on the fair values of the Gsdirgncial instruments. To perform sensitivity lgsas, the Group assesses the risk of loss
in fair values from the impact of hypothetical chas in foreign currency exchange rates and inteaést on market sensitive instruments and
considers the expected costs and benefits of \v@hedging techniques. The Group will continue tplese cost-effective possibilities to
reduce its current exchange rate movement and otagdet risks.

The Company has entered into a number of derivatieasactions, mainly cross-currency swaps, tgééd long-term debt denominated in
foreign currencies against the currency risk amer@st rate risk. These hedges are classifiedlzer éair value hedges or cash-flow hedges
(see Note 13). As at December 31, 2004, a net limeddoss of CZK 69 million is included in equiity respect of the cash-flow hedges.

Long-term debt with floating interest rates expasesGroup to interest rate risk. The followingleabummarizes long-term debt with floating
rates of interest by contractual repricing dateBestember 31, 2004 and 2003 (in CZK millions):

2004 2003
Floating rate long-term debt
with interest rate fixed for 1 month 1,152 1,818
with interest rate fixed from 1 to 3 months 4,584 5,701
with interest rate fixed from 3 months to 1 year 1,242 1,840
with interest rate fixed for more than 1 year 2,494 2,494
Total floating rate long-term debt 9,472 11,853
Fixed rate long-term debt 32,157 24,803
Total long-term debt 41,629 36,656

In 1992 the Company has entered into a loan agnetenith the International Bank for Reconstructiorddevelopment. The agreement

contains financial covenants relating to capitadenditure coverage, cash flow coverage and debicseroverage. In 2004, 2003 and, 2002
the Company has complied with the required covenant
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13. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value is defined as the amount at which ts&ument could be exchanged in a current transabigdween knowledgeable willing parties
in an arm's length transaction, other than in eddror liquidation sale. Fair values are obtainmethfquoted market prices, discounted cash
flow models and option pricing models, as apprdpria

The following methods and assumptions are usedtimate the fair value of each class of finanaiatiuments:

Cash and cash equivalents, current investments

The carrying amount of cash and other current firrassets approximates fair value due to thdivels short-term maturity of these
financial instruments.

Investments

The fair values of instruments, which are publithded on active markets, are estimated based atedjmarket prices. The management
believes that for instruments for which there avejnoted market prices the carrying amount appratésthe fair value of such investments.

Receivables and Payables

The carrying amount of receivables and payablesoappates fair value due to the short-term matwityhese financial instruments.
Shortterm loans
The carrying amount approximates fair value becafisiee short period to maturity of those instrurtsen

Long-term debt

The fair value of longerm debt is based on the quoted market pricenfosme or similar issues or on the current rateisahle for debt witl
the same maturity profile. The carrying amountanig-term debt and other payables with variablerésterates approximates their fair values.

Derivatives
The fair value of derivatives is based upon mar&keharket valuations.
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Carrying amounts and the estimated fair valuegnaficial instruments at December 31, 2004 and 2888 as follows (in CZK millions):

2004 2003
Carrying Carrying
amount  Fairvalue amount  Fair valu e
Assets:
Investments 7,474 7,474 10,999 10,999
Receivables 8,904 8,904 7,064 7,064
Cash and cash equivalents 7,545 7,545 4,014 4,014
Liabilities:
Long-term debt (41,629) (43,848) (36,656) (39,626 )
Short-term loans (240) (240)  (2,320) (2,320 )
Accounts payable (8,234) (8,234) (17,548) (17,548 )
Derivatives:
Cash flows hedges
Receivables - - -
Payables (1,265) (1,265)
Total cash flows hedges (1,265) (1,265)
Fair values hedges
Receivables 21 21
Payables (1,900) (1,900)
Total fair values hedges (1,879) (1,879)
Other derivatives
Receivables 138 138 230 230
Payables (1,010) (1,010) (3,030) (3,030 )
Total other derivatives (872) (872)  (2,800) (2,800 )

14. Accumulated Provision for Nuclear Decommisgignand Fuel Storage

CEZ operates two nuclear power plants, DukovanyTardelin. Nuclear power plant Dukovany consistfoaf 440 MW units which were
placed into service from 1985 to 1987. The secardear power plant, Temelin, has two 1 000 MW ynitBich have started commercial
operation in 2002 and 2003. Czech Republic hasted@cNuclear Act ("Act"), which defines certainlightions for the decontamination and
dismantling ("decommissioning") of the Company'slear power plants and the final disposal of racliva waste and spent fuel ("dispose
The Act requires that all nuclear parts of plard aquipment be decommissioned following the enihefplant's operating life, currently 20
for Dukovany and approximately 2042 for Temelin. épdated 2003 Dukovany estimate and a 2004 Terdetipmmissioning cost study
estimate that nuclear decommissioning will cost CIZ6 billion and CZK 13.7 billion, respectivelyhd@ Company makes contributions to a
restricted account in the amount of the nucleavipions recorded under the Act. These restrictedd$iare shown in the balance sheet under
other non-current financial assets (see Note 4).

Pursuant to the Act, the Ministry of Industry an@de established the Radioactive Waste Repositatiickity ("RAWRA") as the central
organizer and operator of facilities for the fidé&@posal of radioactive waste and spent fuel. TABVMRA centrally organizes, supervises and
is responsible for all disposal facilities and disposal of radioactive waste and spent fuel thefiie activities of the RAWRA are financed
through a "nuclear account" funded by the origiratf radioactive waste (such as the Company).@@anion to the nuclear account was
stated by a government resolution in 1997, at 58 g& MWh produced at nuclear power plants. Sinctofer 1, 1997, CEZ has made
regular payments to the nuclear account based@vétrage nuclear MWh generated during the lastsy From 2003 CEZ is making these
payments based on the actual quantity of elegtrg@herated in
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nuclear power plants in the respective period. dilfginator of radioactive waste directly coversaibts associated with interim storage of
radioactive waste and spent fuel. Actual costsrimclare charged against the accumulated provisionterim and long-term spent fuel
storage.

Group has established provisions as described ia RI@3, to recognize its estimated liabilitiesdecommissioning and spent fuel storage.
The following is a summary of the provisions foe years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 20@Z@nmillions):

Accumulated provisions

Nuclear Spent fuel storage
Decommis-  ------mmmmmmmmmeo e
sioning Interim  Long-term Total
Balance at December 31, 2001 5,398 2,651 13,347 21,396
Movements during 2002
Discount accretion 144 70 334 548
Effect of inflation 258 126 600 984
Provision charged to income statement - 82 - 82
Effect of change in estimate credited to income
statement (Note 2.23) - (82) - (82)
Effect of change in estimate added to (deducted
from) fixed assets (Note 2.23) 932 - (59) 873
Capitalized cost of Temelin provisions 619 254 - 873
Current cash expenditures - (135) (673) (808)
Balance at December 31, 2002 7,351 2,966 13,549 23,866
Effect of change in group structure 142 4 - 146
Movements during 2003
Discount accretion 187 74 339 600
Effect of inflation 337 133 610 1,080
Provision charged to income statement - 113 - 113
Effect of change in estimate credited to income
statement (Note 2.23) - (56) - (56)
Effect of change in estimate added to (deducted
from) fixed assets (Note 2.23) 153 - 3,661 3,814
Current cash expenditures - (103) (1,296) (1,399)
Balance at December 31, 2003 8,170 3,131 16,863 28,164
Movements during 2004
Discount accretion 202 78 422 702
Effect of inflation 363 141 759 1,263
Provision charged to income statement - 203 - 203
Effect of change in estimate credited to income
statement (Note 2.23) - (44) - (44)
Effect of change in estimate added to (deducted
from) fixed assets (Note 2.23) 359 - 177 536
Current cash expenditures - (67) (1,316) (1,383)
Balance at December 31, 2004 9,094 3,442 16,905 29,441

The current cash expenditures for the long-termag® of spent nuclear fuel represent paymentsetstéte controlled nuclear account and the
expenditures for interim storage represent maimygurchase of interim fuel storage containers.

The actual decommissioning and spent fuel storagescould vary substantially from the above edtiméecause of new regulatory
requirements, changes in technology, increased odshbor, materials, and equipment and/or theadt¢ime required to complete all
decommissioning, disposal and storage activities.
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15. Short-term Loans

Short-term loans at December 31, 2004 and 2008safellows (in CZK millions):

2004 2003
Short-term bank loans 129 2,295
Bank overdrafts 107 17
Other short-term notes payable 4 8
Total 240 2,320

Interest on short-term loans is variable. The wigidlaverage interest rate was 3.2% at Decemb&0®%, and 2.1% at December 31, 2003.
For the years 2004, 2003 and 2002 the weightedhgednterest rate was 4.6%, 2.2% and 3.0%, respbcti

16. Finance Leases

Future minimum lease payments under finance leagesher with the present value of the net mininlease payments are as follows (in
CZK millions):

2004 2003
Within one year 60 31
After one year but not more than five years 27 25
More than five years - -
Total minimum lease payments 87 56
Future finance charges on finance leases 9) (6)
Present value of finance lease liabilities 78 50

17. Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables at December 31, 2004@0RI&e as follows (in CZK millions):

2004 2003

Advances received from retailers 12,374 15,855
Unbilled electricity supplied to retail customers (11,105) (12,962)

Advances received from retailers, net 1,269 2,893
Payables from purchase of REAS - 7,470
Trade payables 5,925 6,251
Derivatives 4,175 3,031
Other payables 1,040 934

Total 12,409 20,579

At December 31, 2004 and 2003, the total payabledsded payables from associates and affiliatésdramount of CZK 674 million and
CZK 1,192 million, respectively.
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18. Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities at December 31, 2004 and 2003s¢st of the following (in CZK millions):

2004 2003

Provisions 2,330 2,811
Accrued interest 929 805
Taxes and fees, except income tax 968 864
Unbilled goods and services 929 546
Social and bonus funds 285 254
Deferred income 463 435

Total 5,904 5,715

19. Sales of Electricity

The composition of sales of electricity at Decentiier2004, 2003 and 2002 is as follows (in CZK imilk):

2004 2003 200 2
Sales to distribution companies 13,541 19,843 39, 230
Sales to end customer through distribution grid 53,492 36,590 -
Exports of electricity including trade outside the Czech 10,309 13,296 10, 143
Republic
Sales to traders 5,172 1,592 2, 010
Revenues capitalized during construction - - (1, 373)
Other domestic sales of electricity 4,943 3,893 2, 928
Sales of ancillary services 5,291 4,334 -
Total 92,748 79,548 52, 938

20. Other Operating Expenses

Other operating expenses (income), net, for the geded December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 consiisedbllowing (in CZK millions):

2004 2003 2002
Services 5,031 4,411 3,199
Travel expenses 207 147 34
Loss (gain) on sale of property, plant and equipmen t (616) (326) 20
Loss on sale of material 57 73 136
Capitalization of expenses to the cost of fixed ass ets and
change in own inventory (1,914) (1,565) (437 )
Fines, penalties and penalty interest, net (103) (43) (258 )
Change in provisions and valuation allowances (1,480) 359 (71 )
Taxes and fees 354 448 466
Write off of bad debts and cancelled investment 239 146 15
Gifts 254 112 49
Other, net 1,883 (208) (280 )
Total 3,912 3,554 2,873
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21. Income Taxes

Income Tax Legislation

Corporate income tax is calculated in accordantle @zech tax regulations at the rate of 28%, 3183?60 in 2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. The corporate income tax rate fors2@0l be 26%.

The Czech Republic currently has a number of lalested to various taxes imposed by governmentaloaities. Applicable taxes include
value-added tax, corporate tax, and payroll (sptéedes, together with others. Tax declarationgetioer with other legal compliance areas (as
examples, customs and currency control matters3uégect to review and investigation by a numbeaghorities, who are enabled by law to
impose severe fines, penalties and interest chakigezagement believes that it has adequately peovidr tax liabilities in the accompanying
financial statements; however, the risk remainse¢helevant authorities could take differing posis with regard to interpretive issues and
the effect could be significant.

Income Tax Provision

The components of the income tax provision are@bavis (in CZK millions):

2004 2003 *) 2002 *)
Current income tax charge 2,484 1,007 450
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of pre vious
periods 154 11 254
Deferred income taxes 1,207 331 2,671
Total 3,845 1,349 3,375

*) Comparative information has been restated (see N ote 2.4(a)).

The differences between income tax expense comptitstatutory rate and income tax expense providegiarnings are as follows (in CZK
millions):
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2004 2003 *) 2002 *)
Income before income taxes 17,928 10,737 11,796
Statutory income tax rate 28% 31% 31%
"Expected" income tax expense 5,020 3,328 3,657
Add (deduct) tax effect of:
Change in tax rates (1,008) (1,561) -
Czech/IFRS accounting differences 1 78 282
Non deductible provisions, net (158) 123 (30)
Investment tax relief (57) (1,010) (1,181)
Tax credits 5) (212) (103)
Additional tax assessments 154 11 254
Withholding tax on dividend 2 42 -
Difference between carrying and tax value of fi nancial
asset - 410 -
Deferred tax on undistributed profits of subsid iary - - 613
Other non deductible (non taxable) items, net (104) 140 (117)
Income taxes 3,845 1,349 3,375
Effective tax rate 21% 13% 29%
*) Comparative information has been restated (see N ote 2.4(a)).



Deferred Income Taxes, Ne

Accumulated provision for nuclear decommissioning a

spent fuel storage
CASTOR containers write off
Other provisions and allowances
Tax loss carry forwards
Revaluation of financial assets
Other temporary differences

Total deferred tax assets

Tax depreciation in excess of financial statement

depreciation
Capitalized interest
Capitalized cost of provisions
Repairs and maintenance accrual
Penalty receivables
Other temporary differences
Investment in associate

Total deferred tax liabilities

Total deferred tax liabilities, net

*) Comparative information has been restated (sete [2.4(a)).

22. Other Expenses (Income), Net

Derivative losses (gains), net

Losses (gains) from valuation allowances to financi

investments

Change in impairment of financial investments

Other, net

Total

al
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Deferred income taxes at December 31, 2004 and @®@4dst of the following (in CZK millions):

2003*)

Other expenses, net, for the year ended Decembh@084, 2003 and 2002 consist of the followingGiaK millions):

2004 2003 2002
1,630 1,157 1,64 3
(509) 9 (38 5)
(342) 1,426 3 1)
(552) (422) 7 2
227 2,170 1,29 9




23. Related Parties

The Company purchases products from related pantige ordinary course of business. Approxima&i¢s of the brown coal consumption
is supplied by Severoceske doly a.s. ("SD"), a caomypn which CEZ holds a 37.2% share. In 2004, 28@82002, coal purchases from SD
amounted to CZK 5,054 million, CZK 5,177 millioncda@€ZK 4,921 million, respectively. Receivables fr@D amounted to CZK 10 million
and CZK 10 million as of December 31, 2004 and 2088pectively. Payables to SD amounted to CZKraBlton and CZK 508 million as
of December 31, 2004 and 2003 respectively. Theeprof fossil fuel supplies from SD do not diffegréficantly from market prices.

During 2004, 2003 and 2002 the Company grantecesbiations to the Board of Directors, certain memalaéithe management of the

Company and Supervisory Board members. The follguable shows changes during 2004, 2003 and 20th#2inumber of granted share
options and the weighted average exercise pritieese options:

Weighted average
Number of exercise price
share options  (CZK per share)

Share options at December 31, 2001 3,375,000 92.58
Options granted 30,000 73.30
Options exercised (30,000) 79.38
Options forfeited (300,000) 96.39

Share options at December 31, 2002 3,075,000 93.07
Options granted 1,650,000 105.23
Options exercised (1,190,000) 89.65
Options forfeited (285,000) 87.83

Share options at December 31, 2003 3,250,000 100.95
Options granted 1,800,000 152.84
Options exercised (3,090,000) 107.26
Options forfeited (150,000) 105.78

Share options at December 31, 2004 1,810,000 141.38

At December 31, 2004, the aggregate number of sigirens granted to members of Board of Directoas W,350,000 and the number of
share options granted to Supervisory Board membass460,000. The options granted do not have astyngeperiod and can be exercised
during the terms of office of the respective Boarembers and in further 3 months after the end cif period. The exercise price for the
granted options was based on the average quotdenpaice on the Prague stock exchange in the simtimperiod preceding the date of the
grant. In 2004 and 2003 the Company has recogmiaaghensation expense of CZK 148 million and CZKilion related to the granted

options (see Note 2.26). No expense was recogimz2d02. The Company has settled all options egedcusing treasury shares. The gain or
loss on the sale of treasury shares were recogdizectly in equity.
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24. Segment Information

On April 1, 2003 CEZ has sold majority share intiggismission subsidiary CEPS, a. s. ("CEPS") atldeasame moment CEZ has acquired
majority shares in 5 electricity distribution compes REAS (see Note 1). Following this transac@&y has modified its reporting of
business segments by including new distributionrsag, which is formed by the 5 majority owned RE&®Bnpanies. During 2004 CEZ has
sold the remaining shares in CEPS (see Note 25).

The accounting policies of the segments are theessthose described in Note

2. The Group accounts for intersegment revenuesrandfers as if the revenues or transfers wetlitd parties, that is, at current market
prices or where the regulation applies at regulptézes. The Group evaluates the performance skignents and allocates resources to them
based on operating income.

The following table summarizes segment informafarthe years ended December 31, 2004, 2003 angl, 28€pectively (in CZK millions):

Year 2004:
Power
Produc- Tra ns-  Distribu- El imina-  Consoli-
tion miss ion tion Other  Combined tion dated
Sales other than
intersegment sales 41,223 - 53,156 5,786 100,165 - 100,165
Intersegment sales 22,986 - 5,728 2,896 31,610 (31,610) -
Total revenues 64,209 - 58,884 8,682 131,775 (31,610) 100,165
Operating income 13,048 - 5,971 353 19,372 (217) 19,155
Identifiable assets 180,425 - 43,759 3,439 227,623 (188) 227,435
Identifiable liabilities 81,571 - 13,066 5,644 100,281 (4,444) 95,837
Investment in associate 356 - - 7,118 7,474 - 7,474
Income (share of loss) from
associate 22 780 - (68) 734 - 734
Depreciation and amortization 13,969 - 4,004 389 18,362 22 18,384
Change in provisions and
allowances (216) - (1,012) 49) (1,277) - (1,277)
Year 2003%)
Power
Produc- Tra ns-  Distribu- El imina-  Consoli-
tion miss ion tion Other  Combined tion dated
Sales other than intersegment
sales 40,756 3,569 38,373 2,118 84,816 - 84,816
Intersegment sales 14,936 152 657 2,768 18,513 (18,513) -
Total revenues 55,692 3,721 39,030 4,886 103,329 (18,513) 84,816
Operating income 9,884 758 2,017 90 12,749 255 13,004
Identifiable assets 190,364 - 44,215 2,084 236,663 67) 236,596
Identifiable liabilities 85,240 - 15,965 2,608 103,813 (1,971) 101,842
Investment in associate 333 2,924 - 7,742 10,999 - 10,999
Income (share of loss) from
associate (23) 630 - 456 1,063 - 1,063
Depreciation and amortization 13,558 476 2,962 220 17,216 (255) 16,961
Change in provisions and
allowances 384 4 67 16 471 - 471
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Year 2002:*)

Power Tra ns-

Production miss ion Other Combined  Elimination C onsolidated
Sales other than
intersegment sales 43,651 1 1,927 - 55,578 - 55,578
Intersegment sales 6,235 441 - 6,676 (6,676) -
Total revenues 49,886 1 2,368 - 62,254 (6,676) 55,578
Operating income 9,539 661 - 10,200 1,023 11,223
Identifiable assets 195,747 1 7,899 - 213,646 (10,219) 203,427
Identifiable liabilities 74,462 3,704 - 78,166 (2,917) 75,249
Investment in associate - - 5,880 5,880 - 5,880
Income from associate - - 497 497 - 497
Depreciation and amortization 10,869 1,865 - 12,734 (1,013) 11,721
Change in provisions and
allowances 10 2 - 12 - 12
*) Comparative information has been restated (see N ote 2.4(a)).

The power generation segment sells the major ait electricity generated to the eight REAS. Bsiin certain intersegment transactions are
regulated by the Energy Regulatory Office (see Ngte

25. Discontinuing Operation

On March 11, 2002 the Government decided to puecfrasn CEZ a 66% share in its transmission subsidi&PS. General meeting of
CEZ's shareholders held on June 11, 2002, hasrowdithe above mentioned decision of the Governnidié transaction was carried out
April 1, 2003. Based on the decision of Economienpetition Protection Authority CEZ has also so&lrigmaining equity share in CEPS in
September 2004.

The purchase of CEPS shares was made by OSINEKa&smpany controlled by the National Propertpdiiand the Ministry of Labor and
Social Affairs and the Ministry of Finance. Basedtbe fact that the transaction was carried ouwwben parties under common control of
CEZ's ultimate parent, CEZ has recorded the net gaithe sale directly in equity. The compositiéthe amount recorded in equity in 2004
and 2003 is as follows (in CZK millions):

2004 2003
% of shares sold 34% 66%
Total selling price 7,087 15,224
Book value of shares sold ( 3,703) (4,453)
Current income tax related to the sale ( 1,721) (4,152)
Deferred tax related to the sale 773 543
Effect of sale recognized in equity 2,436 7,162
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The reconciliation of the proceeds from disposal sfibsidiary as presented in the ciie-statement in 2004 and 2003 is as follows (#K(
millions):

2004 2003
Total selling price 7,087 15,224
Cash disposed of - (3,016)
Change in receivables from the sale of
subsidiary or associate ( 7,087) -
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiary, net
of cash disposed of - 12,208

The operations of CEPS were reported in the trasson segment (see Note 24).

The carrying amounts of total assets and totalliiis attributable to the discontinuing operat@nDecember 31, 2004 and 2003 are as
follows (in CZK millions):

2 004 2003
Total asset - 2,924%)
Total liabilities
Total net assets disposed off - 2,924

*) The amount represents investment in associdte on

The amounts shown above in respect of 2003 doncbtde the deferred tax liability from consolidatiof undistributed retained earnings of
CEPS.

The following items of income, expenses and cashidican be attributed to the discontinuing openatio CZK millions):

2004 2003 2002
Total revenues - 2,023 5,692
Operating profit - 1,013 1,684
Income from associate 780 630 -
Income before income taxes 780 1,609 1,531
Income tax expense - 302 470
Cash flow from operating activities - 1,055 1,460

Cash flow from investing activities - (113) 477)
Cash flow from financing activities - - -

The income tax expense shown above does not indieféered tax from consolidation of undistributethined earnings of CEPS.
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26. Net Income per Share

2004 2003*) 2002*)

Numerator - basic and diluted (CZK millions)

Net income 13,059 8,869 8,421
Denominator (thousands shares)
Basic:
Weighted average shares outstanding 592,075 590,772 590,363
Dilutive effect of treasury shares 136 1,439 1,787
Diluted:
Adjusted weighted average shares 592,211 592,211 592,150
Net income per share (CZK per share)
Basic 221 15.0 14.3
Diluted 221 15.0 14.2
*) Comparative information has been restated (see N ote 2.4(a)).

27. Commitment and Contingencies

Investment Program

The Group is engaged in a continuous constructiogram, currently estimated as of December 31, 20@dtal CZK 105.6 billion over the
next five years, as follows: CZK 17.3 billions i0@5, CZK 19.9 billions in 2006, CZK 23.4 billions 2007, CZK 22.4 billions in 2008 and
CZK 22.6 hillions 2009. These figures do not inaute expected acquisitions of subsidiaries anacéges, which are estimated at up to
CZK 90 billions in the period 2005 through 2009 eTadctual payments for acquisitions will dependh@rtumber of future investment
opportunities, for which the Company will be susfakbidder and also considering the recoverabdftyhese investments.

The construction programs are subject to periaghitews and actual construction may vary from thevakestimates. At December 31, 2004
significant purchase commitments were outstandingphnection with the construction program.

The Company currently projects that its plannedstmiction expenditures will be funded mainly witiisb provided by operating activities.

Environmental Matters

The Czech Republic has adopted a series of enventahacts and laws and regulations ("the Actluiding a timetable for the reduction of
atmospheric emissions in the period from 1992 thnoDecember 31, 1998. As of December 31, 199|atits operated by the Company
been upgraded to meet the environmental requirenuéribe Acts.

The Company is also liable under the Acts for pasironmental damage. In 2004, 2003 and 2002, patameade to state farms, individual
farms, cooperatives, other agricultural firms amiéts totaled CZK 4 million, CZK 6 million and CZKmillion, respectively. Based on
current estimates of its probable future obligatiche Company provided CZK 40 million in 2004, CZB& million in 2003 and CZK 47
million in 2002, respectively, for pollution damagén 2004, 2003 and 2002 the Company further smee€CZK 36 million, CZK 54 million
and CZK 72 million, respectively. Although uncentiiés exist due to interpretations of applicabledamanagement does not believe, based
upon the information available at this time, theg ultimate outcome of these matters will have ten@ adverse effect on the Company's
financial position or results of operations.

F-43



Insurance Matters

The Nuclear Act (see Note 14) sets limits for lidieis for nuclear damages by the operator of rarclestallations/licenses. The Nuclear Act
provides that operators of nuclear facilities @ble for up to CZK 6 billion per incident and thhe reimbursement of such liability up to
CZK 6 billion is guaranteed by the state. The Nacl&ct limits the liability for damage caused byet activities (such as transportation) to
CZK 1.5 hillion. The Nuclear Act also requires greaator/licensee to insure its liability connectéth the operation of a nuclear power plant
up to a minimum of CZK 1.5 billion and up to a nmmim of CZK 200 million for other activities (suck transportation). CEZ has obtained
all insurance policies with minimal limits as remd by the law. CEZ concluded about mentioned srste policies with Czech nuclear pool,
a group of insurance companies.

CEZ has renewed insurance policies covering thetass its fossil, hydro and nuclear power plaimsyrance policies covering non-
technological equipment, general third party liggpiinsurance in connection with main operationshaf Company and car insurance.

CEZ and the Group companies have insurance policiesring directors and officers liability. CEZ alsontrols other property and liability
insurance policies of the Group companies.
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28. Events After the Balance Sheet Date

On January 18, 2005, CEZ obtained a 67% sharaée fBulgarian electricity distribution companietelErorazpredelenie Pleven EAD,
Elektrorazpredelenie Sofia Oblast EAD and Elektzpradelenie Stolichno EAD. For this acquisition @@mpany has paid in cash a total of
EUR 281.5 million (see Notes 4 and 6). The valuatibassets and liabilities of the acquired comgsmias not finalized as of the date, when
these financial statements have been authorizedgoe.

On April 5, 2005, CEZ signed an agreement aboupthatization of a Romanian distribution compargdirica Oltenia. Through this
transaction CEZ will acquire 51% share in the comypiar a total amount of EUR 151 million.

29. Presentation of Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statemam@presented on the basis of International FimhRgporting Standards and
Interpretations issued by the International AccmghBtandards Board. Certain accounting princigksserally accepted in the Czech Rept
("CAS") do not conform to IFRS used in preparing #ttcompanying consolidated financial statementiegeription of the significant
adjustments required to conform the Company'stsiigtibalances to consolidated financial statemprépared in accordance with IFRS is
forth in the following tables.

The effect on retained earnings and other resarfvddferences in IFRS and CAS is as follows (inkCaillions):

December 31,

2004 2003

Balance per CAS (standalone) 88,523 79,863
Impact of consolidation 1,109 (635)
Balance per CAS (consolidated) 89,632 79,228
Accumulated provision for nuclear decommissioning a nd spent fuel

storage (Note 14) (14,569) (14,415)
Capitalized costs of nuclear provisions 12,195 12,125
CASTOR containers write-off (1,191) (1,209)
Deferred tax on nuclear provisions, capitalized cos ts of nuclear

provisions and CASTOR containers write-off, net 865 971
Reversal of repairs and maintenance accrual, net of deferred tax 3,647 2,545
Impact of CAS/IFRS accounting differences on the as sociate, net of

deferred tax (537) (247)
Interest capitalized, net of deferred tax 17,705 16,829
Depreciation of interest capitalized, net of deferr ed tax (3,383) (2,455)
Grants received, net of deferred tax (550) (670)
Gain (loss) on derivatives, net of deferred tax 2 -
Other IAS 39 differences 94 43
Electrometers, net of deferred tax 779 970
Finance leases - lessee, net of deferred tax 102 109
Share options - 18
Rights, net of deferred tax (54) (116)
Revaluation on acquisition 2 5)
Reclassification of items from retained earnings, n et (246) (223)
Other differences (22) (26)
Balance per IFRS 104,471 93,472
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The effect on net income of differences in IFRS @4 is as follows (in CZK millions):

Year ended De cember 31,
2004 20 03 2002

Net income per CAS (standalone) 12,364 13, 931 6,713
Impact of consolidation 1,416 1, 648 608
Net income per CAS (consolidated) 13,780 15, 579 7,321
Accumulated provision for nuclear decommissioning a nd spent fuel storage

(Note 14) 406 889 413
Capitalized costs of nuclear provisions (466) (344) (261)
CASTOR containers write-off 17 (26) (63)
Deferred tax on nuclear provisions, capitalized cos ts of nuclear

provisions and CASTOR containers write-off, net (130) (266) (28)
Reversal of repairs and maintenance accrual, net of deferred tax 1,095 179 170
Impact of CAS/IFRS accounting differences on the as sociate, net of

deferred tax (319) (10) 91
Interest capitalized, net of deferred tax 876 1 ,348 1,405
Depreciation of interest capitalized, net of deferr ed tax (928) (835) 471)
Grants received, net of deferred tax 51 32 34
Gain (loss) on derivatives, net of deferred tax 1,188 (263) 580
Additional foreign exchange rate differences under IAS 39, net of

deferred tax - - (577)
Other IAS 39 differences, net of deferred tax 50 (12) (85)
Electrometers, net of deferred tax (102) 21 -
Finance leases - lessee, net of deferred tax 1) 4 -
Share options (148) ) -
Rights, net of deferred tax 28 17) -
Revaluation on acquisition 9 (5) -
Sale of CEPS, net of tax (2,436) 7 ,162) -
(Profit) loss on sale of treasury shares 223 5 (18)
Reclassification of items from retained earnings, n et (232) (220) (90)
Other differences 98 (26) -

Net income per IFRS 13,059 8 ,869 8,421
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30. Summary of Differences between Accounting Rpies Adopted by CEZ and Generally Accepted AccimgnPrinciples in the United
States (US GAAP)

The consolidated financial statements of CEZ haentprepared in accordance with International KishiReporting Standards (IFRS),
which differ in certain respects from generallygued accounting principles in the United StateS (®RAAP). The significant differences are
described below. Other differences do not haveumifstant effect on either consolidated net incasnshareholders' equity.

Reconciliation of Consolidated Net Income for 2004

The estimated effect of the significant adjustmentsonsolidated net income for the year ended bee 31, 2004 which would be required
if US GAAP were to be applied are summarized inftllewing table (in CZK millions).

2004
Net income under IFRS 13,059
Fair value adjustment on acquisition of minority in terest 9)
Provision for onerous contract (345)
Minority interest in reconciling items 118
Deferred taxes 82
Net income under US GAAP 12,905
Other comprehensive income 4
Total comprehensive income 12,909
Earnings per share (CZK per share):
Net income
Basic 21.8
Diluted 21.8
Average number of shares (000's shares)
Basic 592,075
Diluted 592,211

Reconciliation of Consolidated Net Income for 200and 2002 - Restated

In separate transactions during both April 2003 ianthnuary 2004, the Group acquired majority adnir various entities which were and
ultimately under the common control of the Growgitanate shareholder. Specifically, in April 2008tGroup acquired control of five
regional distribution companies ("REAS"). Also,January 2004 the Group acquired direct controkingership over SKODA PRAHA in
which it previously held a minority investment (9¢etes 6 and 7).

Under IFRS existing at the time of the transacti@esnmon control acquisitions have been accourdedtfhistorical costs with results of
operations of the acquired companies being coreelitiprospectively from the date of acquisitiore (Sete 2.3). Under US GAAP, the Gr¢
is required to restate its historical financialirhation to present comparative financial informatior accounting periods prior to these
acquisitions so as to present the combined restitiperations in a manner similar to a "poolingntérests”. Due to the significance of this
reconciling item between IFRS and US GAAP, the otidated income statement reconciliation has begamrded to reflect the impact of t
common control accounting on condensed financiéstent line items.
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The net income, shareholders equity and earningshaee amounts in accordance with US GAAP as pusly disclosed for 2003 and 2002
and the amounts included in the restated recotioitidrom IFRS to US GAAP, which reflect the effaxftacquisitions under common control
accounted in a manner similar to "pooling of ingtteare as follows (in CZK millions):

2003 2002

Net income

As previously disclosed 8,837 8,421

As restated using pooling of interest method 9,488 10,021
Shareholders' equity under IFRS

As previously disclosed 153,114 143,675

As restated using pooling of interest method 153,530 162,122
Net income per share basic (CZK per share)

As previously disclosed 15.0 14.3

As restated using pooling of interest method 16.1 17.0
Net income per share diluted (CZK per share)

As previously disclosed 14.9 14.2

As restated using pooling of interest method 16.0 16.9
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The estimated effect of the significant adjustméotshe year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002hwiniild be required if US GAAP we
to be applied are summarized as follows (in CZKionib):

Pre-acquisition

Year ended December 31, 2003 (restated) results of
commonly Oth er US GAAP /
IFRS as controlled IFRS
reported acquisitions  di fferencesl) Total
Revenues:
Sales of electricity 79,548 8,882 - 88,430
Heat sales and other revenues 5,268 2,407 - 7,675
Total revenues 84,816 11,289 - 96,105

Operating expenses:

Fuel 14,307 108 - 14,415
Purchased power and related services 21,100 4,378 - 25,478
Repairs and maintenance 4,226 207 - 4,433
Depreciation and amortization 16,961 1,018 - 17,979
Salaries and wages 7,994 1,123 - 9,117
Materials and supplies 3,670 339 - 4,009
Other operating expenses 3,654 2,374 272 6,200
Total expenses 71,812 9,547 272 81,631
Income before other expenses (income) and income ta xes 13,004 1,742 (272) 14,474

Other expenses (income):

Interest on debt, net of capitalized interest 1,714 35 - 1,749
Interest on nuclear provisions 1,680 - - 1,680
Interest income (319) (44) - (363)
Foreign exchange rate losses (gains), net (1,915) (10) - (1,925)
Other expenses (income), net 2,170 (16) - 2,154
Income from associates (1,063) (67) - (1,230)
Total other expenses (income) 2,267 (102) - 2,165
Income before income taxes 10,737 1,844 (272) 12,309
Income taxes 1,349 573 (156) 1,766
Income after income taxes 9,388 1,271 (116) 10,543
Minority interest 519 600 (64) 1,055
Net income 8,869 671 (52) 9,488
Other comprehensive income (268)
Total comprehensive income 9,220

Net income per share (CZK per share)

Basic 15.0 16.1

Diluted 15.0 16.0
Average number of shares outstanding (000s)

Basic 590,772 590,772

Diluted 592,211 592,211

1) Other US GAAP / IFRS differences represent tjasiments related to provision for onerous comtrabich was reversed for US GAAP
purposes.
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Year ended December 31, 2002 (restated) Pre-acquisition

results of
commonly Oth er US GAAP /
IFRS as controlled IFRS
reported acquisitions  di fferencesl) Total
Revenues:
Sales of electricity 52,938 34,450 - 87,388
Heat sales and other revenues 2,640 6,382 - 9,022
Total revenues 55,578 40,832 - 96,410
Operating expenses:
Fuel 12,894 263 - 13,157
Purchased power and related services 7,328 19,368 - 26,696
Repairs and maintenance 3,847 1,745 - 5,592
Depreciation and amortization 11,721 3,868 - 15,589
Salaries and wages 3,854 4,108 - 7,962
Materials and supplies 1,838 1,946 - 3,784
Other operating expenses 2,873 5,180 333 8,386
Total expenses 44,355 36,478 333 81,166
Income before other expenses (income) and income ta xes 11,223 4,354 (333) 15,244
Other expenses (income):
Interest on debt, net of capitalized interest 582 230 - 812
Interest on nuclear provisions 1,532 - - 1,532
Interest income (149) (149) - (298)
Foreign exchange rate losses (gains), net (3,340) (703) - (4,043)
Other expenses (income), net 1,299 (23) - 1,276
Income from associates (497) 244 - (253)
Total other expenses (income) (573) (401) - (974)
Income before income taxes 11,796 4,755 (333) 16,218
Income taxes 3,375 1,539 (103) 4,811
Income after income taxes 8,421 3,216 (230) 11,407
Minority interest - 1,498 (112) 1,386
Net income 8,421 1,718 (118) 10,021
Other comprehensive income 144
Total comprehensive income 10,165
Net income per share (CZK per share)
Basic 14.3 17.0
Diluted 14.2 16.9
Average number of shares outstanding (000s)
Basic 590,363 590,363
Diluted 592,150 592,150

1) Other US GAAP / IFRS differences represent tjasiments related to provision for onerous comtrabich was reversed for US GAAP
purposes.
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Reconciliation of Consolidated Shareholders Equityor 2004 and 2002

The estimated effect of the significant adjustméntsonsolidated net shareholders equity as of Bbee 31, 2004 and 2003 which would be
required if US GAAP were to be applied are sumnaatin the following table (in CZK millions).

December 31

2004 2003 *)

Shareholders' equity under IFRS 163,689 152,624
Fair value adjustment on acquisition of minority in terest:

Fair value adjustment to assets 857 -

Decrease of goodwill (687) -
Provision for onerous contract 906 1,251
Common control accounting applied to SKODA PRAHA - 416
Minority interest in reconciling items (294) (458)
Deferred tax effect of the reconciling items (446) (303)
Shareholders' equity under US GAAP 164,025 153,530

*) Comparative information has been restated (sete [8.4(a)).
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US GAAP Consolidated Statement of Shareholders' Edty (in millions of CZK)

Nu mber of Transla-  Fair value Share-
Sh ares (in Stated tion and Other Retained holders'
th ousands) Capital Difference Reserves Earnings Equity
December 31, 2001 590,138 59,050 - 6 94,881 153,937
Non-cash capital contribution 123 12 - - - 12
Change in fair value of available-for-sale
financial assets recognized in equity - - - 128 - 128
Net income - - - - 10,021 10,021
Acquisition of treasury shares (1,950) (181) - - - (181)
Sale of treasury shares 1,965 160 - - 17 177
Dividends declared - - - - (1,988) (1,988)
Other movements - - - - 16 16
December 31, 2002 590,276 59,041 - 134 102,947 162,122
Change in accounting policy - effect of
change in group structure (Note 2.4(b)) - - - - 721 721
Net income - - - - 9,488 9,488
Unrealized loss on available for sale
securities - - - (233) - (233)
Gain on sale of subsidiary CEPS, net of tax
(Note 25) - - - - 7,162 7,162
Effect of acquisition of REAS on equity - - - - (23,169) (23,169)
Sale of treasury shares 1,190 111 - - (5) 106
Dividends declared - - - - (2,657) (2,657)
Returned dividends on treasury shares - - - - 4 4
Share options - - - 21 - 21
Share on equity movements of associates - - - - (15) (15)
Other movements - - 1 ?3) (18) (20)
December 31, 2003 591,466 59,152 1 (81) 94,458 153,530
Net income - - - - 12,905 12,905
Unrealized gain on available for sale
securities - - - 55 - 55
Change in fair value of cash flow hedges
recognized in equity - - - (690) - (690)
Reclassification into earnings from cash
flow hedges - - - 621 - 621
Gain on sale of subsidiary CEPS, net of tax
(Note 25) - - - - 2,436 2,436

Effect of acquisition of SKODA PRAHA on

equity (Note 6) - - - - (85) (85)
Acquisition of treasury shares (2,355) (488) - - - (488)
Sale of treasury shares 3,090 554 - - (223) 331
Dividends declared - - - - (4,738) (4,738)
Share options - - - 130 - 130
Share on equity movements of associates - - - - 34 34
Other movements - - ®3) - (13) (16)
December 31, 2004 592,201 59,218 (2) 35 104,774 164,025

F-52



Fair value adjustment on acquisition of minoritteirest

Under IFRS in case of subsequent acquisition ofrerity interest in subsidiary, which has been adie controlled by the Group, the good
is measured as the difference between the cobeaidditionally acquired shares and the book valuke minority interest acquired. Under
US GAAP acquisitions of minority interests in suliaries are accounted for using the purchase metiaidh is based on the fair values of
the acquired minority interests. Under US GAAP @reup therefore records a fair value adjustmetii¢cassets and liabilities acquired and
makes a corresponding adjustment to the balangeaxwill. In subsequent periods the difference leetwlFRS and US GAAP is due to the
depreciation and amortization of fair value adjuestiis and the related deferred tax effect.

Provision for onerous contract

Under IFRS the Group recognized a provision forrong executory contract. Under the definitionsAf I37 an onerous contract is a contract
in which the unavoidable costs of meeting the @tians under the contract exceed the economic emepected to be received under it.
The recognition by a purchaser of losses on fircagnmitted executory contracts was discussed b¥ERE in November 1999 and January
2000, but the Task Force did not reach consenstisi®issue and further discussions on the EIT&kd€9-14 have been discontinued. Under
the current US generally accepted accounting giesj companies do not accrue the contingent lostsed to executory contracts in their
balance sheets, but rather these losses are reedgmier the remaining life of the contract. Therefthe provision, which was recognized
under IFRS, was reversed for US GAAP purposes.

Other US GAAP Related Disclosures:
Associated Companies
As described in Note 7, the Company accounts $anitestments in associated companies using thgyeqgathod.

Consolidated retained earnings include undistridhegrnings of associated companies. These undittdlearnings net of deferred tax
amounted to CZK 1,625 million, CZK 3,032 millionch€zK 1,399 million as of December 31, 2004, 2068 2002. In 2004, 2003 and 20
net dividends received from associated companiesiatad to CZK 824 million, CZK 182 million and CZKL4 million, respectively.

Related Parties

As disclosed in Note 17, the payables from purcled$EAS to National Property Fund amount to CZK7D0 million as of December 31,
2003. The amount is represented by two notes payalthe amount of CZK 3,735 million each with amigi maturity on June 30, 2004, and
June 30, 2005. Based on an agreement between thpady and the National Property Fund both notes haen repaid in 2004. Both notes
had an interest rate of 3M PRIBOR + 0.3%.

Nuclear Decommissioning, Radioactive Waste and SpeRuel Disposal Provisions

As discussed in Notes 2.23 and 14 to the conselidmancial statements the Company adopted Iniems Accounting Standard IAS 37
"Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingdsisets". According to the IAS 37, the amount re¢ogph as a provision should be the best
estimate of the expenditure required to settlegptiesent obligation at the balance sheet date. &oulation of these estimates in the case of
nuclear provisions CEZ has discounted expecteddutash flows to their present values. The indé@ts of provisions were capitalized and
are depreciated over the useful life of the relateskts (nuclear power plants). The increase girihgsions due to the accretion of discount
and effect of inflation is charged to income agjpasate component of interest expense. Under USKShA accretion of discount should be
presented as part of operating expenses. Changfas jimovision, which result from the consumptidmuoclear fuel, are charged to income as
part of the fuel expense.

Under US GAAP CEZ applied SFAS No. 143 "AccountiogAsset Retirement Obligations ". The statemenqtires the classification of the
provision as a liability on the balance sheet andnieasurement using an expected cash flow apprivaaiich multiple cash flow scenarios
that reflect the range of possible outcomes anedite
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adjusted risk-free rate are used to estimate &direv Since very similar approach is used wherutatiog provision under IAS 37, there is no
material difference in calculation of the provisiander US GAAP and IFRS.

Capitalized Software Costs

Included in Intangible Assets as of December 30424nd 2003 is capitalized software costs of CZ294 million and CZK 1,184 million,
respectively. Under US GAAP, these costs woulddaiby be classified as a component of propertynidend equipment.

Intangible Assets

Aggregate amortization expenses of intangible assete estimated for each of the five succeedsaafiyears in million of CZK.

Financial Assets Available for Sale

Year

2005
2006
2007
2008
2009

Amortization

817
658
520
365
34

The composition of financial assets available fde svas as follows (in CZK millions):

Equity securities
Debt securities

Total

Proceeds from the sale of available for sale securi

Historical cost basis

Net realized gains/(losses)

The future maturities of debt securities are de¥ (in CZK millions):

Within one year

After one year through five years
After five years through ten years

More than ten years

Total debt securities

2004 2003 2002
ties 4,643 5,169 718
(4,121) (5,174) (315)
522 (5) 403
2004 2003
- 158
232 -
- 232
232 390
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Debt Guarantees

Czech Republic has guaranteed certain debt of tmep@ny. The balance of the long-term debt guardritgehe State amounted to CZK
3,315 millions and CZK 5,028 millions as of DecemB#&, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Stock-based Compensation

As described in Note 23, during 2004, 2003 and 2B6Zompany has granted stock options to memli¢he @oard of Directors,
Supervisory board and certain other members of gemant. The Company has elected to account foramelstock options under US
GAAP in accordance with Accounting Principles Bo@&pinion No. 25 (APB 25) "Accounting for Stock Ieslto Employees" and related
interpretations and to furnish the pro forma disales required under SFAS No. 123 "Accounting focis-Based Compensation”.

APB 25 requires recognition of compensation exp@vse the period, when the employee performs sesvior the Company. The expense
recognized in accordance with APB 25 is the quateadket price of the stock at the measurement datethe amount, if any, that the
employee is required to pay. The measurement dakeifirst date on which are known both the nundbeshares that an individual employee
is entitled to receive and the exercise price pleybjp the employee. In contrast, SFAS No. 123 meguiecognition of compensation expense
for grants of stock options based on the estimgtadt-date fair values of those grants.

The options may be exercised immediately and atiamg during the period specified in the relevantk option agreement, such period
generally set to correspond the term for whichriteanber was elected or appointed to the respeatimedbAccordingly, the measurement
date was the grant date.

In 2004, 2003 and 2002 the Company has recognimeddmpensation expense in accordance with APBhZR02 the exercise price of
CEZ's employee stock options was higher than thé&eharice of the underlying stock at the measurgrdays and therefore no
compensation expense was recognized in accordatitdRB 25 in these periods. Had compensation fmyghanagement incentive schen
been determined based on the fair value at the dedas for options under those schemes consisténthe method prescribed in SFAS No.
123, the Company's net income and earnings pee sttauld have been reduced to the pro forma amandisated below (in CZK millions,
except per share data):

2004 2003 *) 2002 *)

Net income, as reported 12,905 8,837 8,421

Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in

reported net income, net of related tax effects 148 2

Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense

determined under fair value based method for al | awards (163) 2) -¥%)

Pro forma 12,890 8,837 8,421
Basic income per share (CZK per share)

As reported 21.8 15.0 14.3

Pro forma 21.8 15.0 14.3
Diluted income per share (CZK per share)

As reported 21.8 14.9 14.2

Pro forma 21.8 14.9 14.2

*) Comparative information has been restated (sete 94.4(a)). **) The fair value of options granted2002 is 0.3 million CZK.

The fair value of the options is estimated on theaf grant using the binomial option-pricing modecause the Company's employee stock
options have characteristics significantly diffarélom those of traded options, and because changhs subjective input assumptions can

materially affect the fair value estimate, in magragnt's
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opinion, the existing models do not necessarilyjgi® a reliable single measure of the fair valuéémployee stock options.

At the grant dates, the underlying assumptionsthadesulting fair values per option were as fosow

2004 2003 2002
Weighted average assumptions
Dividend yield 3.8% 7.6% 2.9%
Expected volatility 29.49% 22.4% 40.2%
Risk-free interest rate 2.79% 2.1% 2.6%
Expected life (years) 2.3 3.6 1.3
Weighted average grant-date fair value
of options [CZK per 1 option]
75.9 17.9 17.4

On December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectithayexercise prices of outstanding options wetbérrange from CZK 101.9 to CZK
185.6 from CZK 88.8 to CZK 128.6 and from CZK 7#85CZK 96.4 per share. On December 31, 2004, 26632802, respectively the
options outstanding had an average remaining attotblife of 3.2 years, 1.8 years and 1.4 yeaspectively.

For further information on stock-based compensatis Note 23.

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts (in millions of CZK)

Balance at  Acquisition Charges to
beginnin g of of Disposal of cost and Balance at

Provisions on assets to which they apply:  year subsidiaries  subsidiary  expenses Deductions  end of year
2002
Nuclear provision 21, 396 - - 3,278 (808) 23,866
Other provisions 649 - - 91 (88) 652
Provision for doubtful current and

non-current receivables 715 - - 348 (335) 728
2003
Nuclear provision 23, 866 146 - 5,651 (1,399) 28,164
Provision for onerous contract - 1,486 - - (235) 1,251
Other provisions 652 586 - 735 (413) 1,560
Provision for doubtful current and

non-current receivables 728 1,642 4) 1,090 (1,124) 2,332
2004
Nuclear provision 28, 164 - - 2,660 (1,383) 29,441
Provision for onerous contract 1, 251 - - 39 (384) 906
Other provisions 1, 560 290 - 752 (1,178) 1,424
Provision for doubtful current and

non-current receivables 2, 332 191 - 264 (1,104) 1,683

Contingencies

In the ordinary course of business, the Compaitwislved in various legal actions and claims. Alilgb it is not possible to predict with
certainty the outcome or costs of these matteesCiimpany believes the likelihood is remote thdividually or in the aggregate any sum
required to be paid in connection with liabilitiecorded related to these matters will have a nadtedverse affect on its financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.
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Deferred Taxes

Under IFRS, the presentation of deferred taxegiffrom the methodology set forth in US GAAP. porposes of US GAAP, deferred tax
assets and liabilities must either be classifieduagent or non-current based on the classificatiotime related non-tax asset or liability for
financial reporting. The table presents the detetag assets and liabilities computed based onl2A8ut presented based on the methodc
of FAS 109."Accounting for Income Taxes" (in millie of CZK).

2004 2003 *)

Non-current assets:

Accumulated provision for nuclear decommissioning

and spent fuel storage 5,925 6,641
CASTOR containers write off 286 338
Other provisions 650 885
Tax loss carry forwards 110 25
Revaluation of financial assets 11 17
Other deductible differences 71 171

7,053 8,077
Deferred tax assets 7,053 8,077

Current liabilities:

Penalty receivables 46 71
Other temporary differences 38 17
84 88

Non-current liabilities:

Tax depreciation in excess of financial

statement depreciation 13,103 12,102
Capitalized interest 5,032 5,590
Capitalized cost of provisions 2,927 3,395
Repairs and maintenance accrual 1,206 987
Investment in associate 520 1,490

22,788 23,564
Deferred tax liabilities 22,872 23,652

Total deferred tax liabilities, net 15,819 15,575

*) Comparative information has been restated (sete [8.4(a)).
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New pronouncemen

In December 2003, the FASB revised the provisidiSASB Statement No. 132, Employers' DisclosuresuaPensions and Other
Postretirement Benefits, to include additional disares related to defined-benefit pension plamnkaher defined-benefit post-retirement
plans, such as the following:

o The long-term rate of return on plan assets,gloith a narrative discussion on the basis forcdelg the rate of return used

o Information about plan assets for each majortasdegory (i.e. equity securities, debt securitieal estate, etc.) along with the targeted
allocation percentage of plan assets for each cgteand the actual allocation percentages at thesarement date

o The amount of benefit payments expected to etipadach of the next five years and the followfivg-year period in the aggregate

o The current best estimate of the range of caniohs expected to be made in the following year

o The accumulated benefit obligation for defineddfé pension plans

o Disclosure of the measurement date utilized.

The provisions of FAS 132R do not change the measent or recognition provisions of defined-bengéibsion and post-retirement plans as
required by previous accounting standards. Theigioms of FAS 132R were applied by the Group effector the year ended December 31,
2004.

In March 2004, the EITF reached a consensus o lsu03-1, The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporarydimpent and Its Application to
Certain Investments, which provides guidance oessisg whether impairments are other-than-tempdoamnarketable debt and equity
securities accounted for under SFAS No. 115, amdmarketable equity securities accounted for utitkeicost method. The consensus also
requires certain disclosures about unrealized $ods# have not been recognized in earnings as-tithe-temporary impairments. The
disclosure provisions were effective for all pesaahding after December 15, 2003. The other-thanpéeary impairment application
guidance was to be effective for reporting peribdginning after June 15, 2004.

In September 2004, the FASB issued FSP No. EITkel88-1-1, "Effective Date of Paragraphs 10-201afFHssue No. 03-1, The Meaning
of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and its Applicatto Certain Investments, which delays indefigithe application of guidance
provisions of EITF Issue No. 03-1 until further &pation guidance can be considered by the FASE. H&P did not delay the effective date
for the disclosure provisions of EITF No. 03-1. T&eup continues to monitor this issue; howevesebaupon developments to date the
Group does not expect the final guidance to havaterial impact on its consolidated results of apens, financial position or cash flows.

In December 2004, the FASB issued FASB StatemenflR® (revised 2004), Share-Based Payments (FAR)LdBe statement requires the
measurement and recognition of the cost of emplegeédces received in exchange for an award oftgéustruments based on fair value of
the award at the grant-date. The cost is recogrizedthe period during which an employee is regiio provide service in exchange for the
award. The standard supersedes APB 25, Accourdim8tbck Issued to Employees, and prohibits theofisiee "intrinsic value" method of
accounting for share-based payment transactionS. EX8R is effective as of the beginning of thet finerim or annual reporting period that
begins after June 15, 2005; however, early apjpicas possible. The Group intends to adopt thésesl/'standard as of January 1, 2005, from
which date the Group will also adopt IFRS 2, a Enmétandard under IFRS. The Group is currentlyredtng the impact of adopting FAS
123R on the financial statements.

In November 2004, the FASB issued FASB StatementlSa, Inventory Costs, an amendment of ARB No.Gt&pter 4, clarifying the
existing requirements in ARB No. 43 by adoptingdaage similar to that used in IAS 2. The guidasoceffiective for inventory costs incurred
during fiscal years beginning after June 15, 200 adoption of FAS 151 will not have an impactio@ Group's consolidated results of
operation or financial position, since the key edats are already utilized in the Group's IFRS aBdGAAP consolidated financial
statements.

In December 2004, the FASB published FASB StaterNentl53, Exchanges of Non Monetary Assets an amendof APB Opinion No. 2
This statement addresses the measurement of exahahgon monetary assets. It eliminates the eiaefrom fair value measurement for
non monetary exchanges of similar productive assgiaragraph 21(b) of APB Opinion 29, and replatesth an exception for exchanges
that do not have commercial substance. This statespecifies that a non monetary exchange has coomhsubstance if the future cash
flows of the entity are expected to change sigaifity as a result of the exchange. FASB No. 158fective
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for non monetary asset exchanges occurring inlfisg@ods beginning after June 15, 2005, howevdy @aoption is possible.
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SHARE PRIVATISATION SALE AGREEMENT (the "Agreementis dated 19 November 2004 and is made BETWEEN:

(1) THE REPUBLIC OF BULGARIA acting through THE PRATISATION AGENCY OF THE REPUBLIC OF BULGARIA (the
"Privatisation Agency" or the "Seller"), duly empered pursuant to the Privatisation and Post-Psatiin Control Act, promulgated in State
Gazette Issue No. 28 of March 19, 2002, as ameftdedPrivatisation Act"), duly represented by Mtanas Kirilov Bangachev, Executive
Director, holder of identity card no. 10117520%uisd on 27.10.2000 by the Ministry of the InterBiggoevgrad Department, Personal
Identification No. 7602190162; and

(2) CEZ, a. s. (the "Buyer"), a joint stock compalyy incorporated and validly existing under ther$ of the Czech Republic, having its seat
and registered office at Duhova 2/1444, 140 53 l¥ay Czech Republic, Business Identification Numti274649, registered in the
commercial register maintained by the municipalrtouPrague, Czech Republic, under section B rfilmmber 1581, represented by Mr.
Martin Roman, Chairman of the Board of Directoitizen of the Czech Republic, Birth No. 691029/5pi&iding at Kamenice 26, Kamen
251 68, Czech Republic, holding passport No, 34@80ksued in Ricany, Czech Republic, on 14 May32@dlid until 14 May 2013, and M
Radomir Lasak, Member of the Board of Directorizen of the Czech Republic, Birth No. 651202/17@8jding at Krajnikova 142,
Dobrichovice 252 29, Czech Republic, holding pastsNo, 34435864, issued in Cernosice, Czech Reputnti 20 October 2003 valid until

20 October 2013;

The Seller and the Buyer together are referred this Agreement as the "parties” and each of tisen@ferred to as a "party”.
WHEREAS:

This Agreement is executed pursuant to Art. 1, aieem 1, Art 3, para 1 and para 7, Art. 4, phrart 32, para 1, item 3 and Chapter Vlla
of the Privatisation Act; the Regulation on Auctsaand Tenders (promulgated in State Gazette issu8MNdated 26 September 2003), the
strategy for the privatisation of the Companiesieat by Parliament on 29 July 2003 (promulgate®iate Gazette issue No.69 dated 5
August 2003), and in accordance with Decision Ni&42| dated 24 October 2003 of the PrivatisatiomAgy (promulgated in State Gazette
issue No. 95 dated 28 October 2003), the Decisio®81/16.07.2004 of the Council of Ministers on $seéection of a buyer, the Decision of
the Supervisory Board of the Privatisation Agenated 8 November 2004 (Minutes No. 69) and Decislon898 of the Council of Ministers
dated 12 November 2004 concerning approval ofdgieement (together the "Tender Regulations").

NOW IT IS HEREBY AGREED as follows
1 Definitions and Interpretations

1.1 For the purposes of this Agreement unlessdhéegt otherwise requires the following words argressions will have the following
meaning:

"Applicable Law" means the Bulgarian laws, decreedinances, orders, regulations, instructionsa@hdr normative acts, Bulgarian court
decisions or arbitral awards, and decisions ofdbancil of Ministers and of the Parliament.

"Bank Guarantee" means the bank guarantee estatbiigith the Guarantee Bank pursuant to clause @®)i2 an amount equal to the
Guarantee Amount.

"Board of Directors" means the Board of Directofs @ompany as appointed in accordance with the.&ys.

"Bulgarian Leva" or "BGN" means the currency of Republic of Bulgaria which, at the time of paymeastegal tender in the Republic of
Bulgaria.

"Business Day" means a day on which banks are giyrepen in Sofia, Bulgaria, and Prague, CzechuRbp, for the transaction of normal
banking business.

"Buyer Claim" has the meaning ascribed to such farolause 10.5.2.
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"Buyer Share" means a Share with respect to a Coynpaned by the Buyer who has acquired such Shamaipnt to this Agreement.
"Buyer's Warranties" means the warranties of thggBget out in clause 13.

"By-Laws" means the by-laws of each Company inafées of the Signing Date.

"Companies" means, together, Company 1, CompamgdZampany 3 and "Company" will mean any one oifithe

"Company 1" means the electricity distribution augply company Elektrorazpredelenie - Stolichno E&Dfia, having its seat and address
of management at 330, Tzar Simeon St., llinden RKipality, 1309 Sofia, Bulgaria, capital to the ambaf BGN 1,928,000 (one million and
nine hundred and twenty eight thousand Bulgariara).entered into the Trade Register of the Softg Court with Decision No. 1 of 27
April 2000, under c.c. 6358.

"Company 1 Shares" means the 129,176 (one hundethveenty nine thousand one hundred and sevenfybisical ordinary registered
voting shares in Company 1, each having a par \a#l @GN 10 (ten Bulgarian Leva), representing 6 8¥4ty seven percent) of the total
voting share capital of Company 1.

"Company 2" means the electricity distribution augply company Elektrorazpredeleni8ofia Oblast EAD, Sofia having its seat and ach
of management at 2, Evropa Blvd., Vrabnitsa Muritip, 1360 Sofia, Bulgaria, capital to the amoahBGN 2,149,000 (two million and o
hundred and forty nine thousand Bulgarian Levagmet into the Trade Register of the Sofia City Cauth Decision No. 1 of 28 April 2000
under

c.c. 6315.

"Company 2 Shares" means the 143,983 (one hundiktbaty three thousand nine hundred and eighiethphysical ordinary registered
voting shares in Company 2, each having a par v#l@GN 10 (ten Bulgarian Leva), representing 6 8¥ty seven percent) of the total
voting share capital of Company 2.

"Company 3" means the electricity distribution aughply company Elektrorazpredelenie - Pleven EAByé&h having its seat and address of
management at 73 Doiran St., 5800 Pleven, Bulgeayaital to the amount of BGN 1,206,000 (one milland two hundred and six thousand
Bulgarian Leva) entered into the Trade RegistehefPleven Regional Court with Decision No. 832&fApril 2000 under c.c. 833.

"Company 3 Shares" means the 80,802 (eighty thausiit hundred and two) physical ordinary regeteroting shares in Company 3, e
having a par value of BGN 10 (ten Bulgarian Levapresenting 67% (sixty seven percent) of the wadtihg share capital of Company 3.

"Completion" means the completion of the privat@atale and purchase of the Sale Shares undekghéement by the performance by the
Buyer and the Seller of their respective obligationder clause 4.

"Completion Date" means either (a) 10 (ten) Busiri@ays after the Condition Date or (b) such latgecs contemplated by this Agreement,
or
(c) such later date as the parties may agree tingri

"Condition Date" means the date on which all Cdndg Precedent set forth at clauses 3.1.1, 3.1241,33.2.2 and 3.2.3 have been met (or
waived, as the case may be).

"Conditions Precedent” means the conditions pratesi out in clauses 3.1 and 3.2.

"CPC" means the Bulgarian Commission on Proteatiche Competition established pursuant to thedetiin of the Competition Act of
Bulgaria, promulgated in State Gazette Issue Namf3898, last amended in State Gazette Issue Dlbof2003.

"CPC Decision" means a decision by the CPC destiibelauses 3.1.1 and 3.2.1.

"Deposit" will have the meaning given to it in cé®u2.3.



"Encumbrances" means all claims, charges, mortg@gesther by fixed or floating charge), pledgesn$, security interests, encumbrances,
equities, put and call options and other thirdyaghts.

"Energy Act" means the Energy Act promulgated iat&Gazette Issue No0.107 of 9 December 2003.

"Escrow Account" means the bank account establiblygtie Buyer and the Seller pursuant to the terhtlse Escrow Agreement.
"Escrow Agent" means Bulbank AD, 7 Sveta Nedelia 3900 Sofia, Bulgaria.

"Escrow Agreement" means the escrow agreementhatdauereto as Schedule 1.1 (B).

"Euro" or "EUR" means the currency defined in &f Council Regulation (EC) No. 974/98 of 3 May989

"Financial Statements" means the audited balaneetstof each of the Companies as of 31 Decemb& @20 2003 ("Balance Sheets") and
the related audited statements of income, chamgst®ckholders' equity and cash flow for the finahgears ended 2002 and 2003 in each
case prepared in accordance with IFRS, togethértiv reports thereon of the Registered Auditors.

"Governmental Entity" means any Bulgarian governtaleor regulatory department, commission, boareénayg or other similar entity,
whether national, regional or municipal, actingguant to Applicable Law.

"Guarantee Amount" means EUR 28,150,000 (twentiyteigllion and one hundred and fifty thousand Ewn)amount equal to 10% (ten
percent) of the Purchase Price.

"Guarantee Bank" means ING Bank N.V., with its stgied seat at Amstelveenseweg 500, 1081 KL Aneterdhe Netherlands, a compe
limited by shares and registered in the Trade Regi the Chamber of Commerce and Industry for femsam under the file no. 33031431,
acting in Bulgaria through its Sofia branch, regjistl with Sofia City Court, Company File 11357/B4ich 18182, Volume 227, Register 1,
page 168, BULSTAT K831553811, having its registesffite at 12 Emil Bersinski Street, lvan Vazov Reyg Sofia 1408.

"Indebtedness" means (i) all debentures, bondssrmtother instruments representing borrowingb tétnks, financial institutions or other
entities (i), all agreements classified as capéases pursuant to IFRS and (iii) all guaranteggmnities or similar assurances against
financial loss of any person with respect to thedoing; provided that the indemnities providedamnection with the Settlement Agreement
will not qualify as Indebtedness for the purposkethis definition.

"Indemnification Damages" means all damages, ratding lost profits but including costs of invegttion and defence and reasonable
attorneys' fees.

"Information" means all information, whether oralveritten (on whatever medium stored) provided ey Seller and the Minister to the Bu
in connection with the privatisation sale of théeSahares, together with all notes, data, analysespilations, studies or other documents
derived from or otherwise reflecting such inforroati

"IFRS" means the International Financial Reportigndards adopted by the International Accountiagdards Board (IASB).
"Long Stop Date" means 30 April 2005 or such late as contemplated by this Agreement.

"Management Board" means the Management BoardCafnapany to be appointed in accordance with thed®sdBy-Laws and as
constituted from time to time.

"Minister" means the Minister of Energy and EneRgsources of the Republic of Bulgaria.
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"NEK" means Natzionalna Elektricheska Kompania E@ational Electric Company) a company incorporatader the Law on Commerce,
registered with the Sofia City Court under compéiley# 29869/1991, having its registered address Biaditza st., Oborishte Municipality,
Sofia, Bulgaria.

"OCA" means the Obligations and Contracts Act prigiated in State Gazette issue No. 275 of 1950meshded from time to time.

"Officer's Certificate" means, if to be deliveregithe Buyer, a certificate or letter signed by &ydwthorised officer of the Buyer and, if to be
delivered by the Seller, a certificate or lettgngid by a duly authorised representative of thieSels set out in Annex 10 of the Escrow
Agreement.

"Ordinance on Price Regulation" means the Ordinamctihe Electricity Price Regulation promulgatediate Gazette issue no. 17 of 200:
amended from time to time.

"PEA" means the Protection of the Environment Acnpulgated in State Gazette issue No. 91 of 2002anzended from time to time.

"PEA Regulation" means the Regulation (adoptediliyer of Decree No. 173 of the Council of Ministeleted 19 July 2004, promulgated in
State Gazette issue No. 66 of 2004 and as amenaufedime to time) on the terms and conditions fetedmining the liability of the State and
for negating damages to the environment arisinthéncontext of a privatisation transaction, agr@ctiresult of the actions of the State prior
to the date of the relevant privatisation.

"Permitted Transferee" means either the Europeak Ba Reconstruction and Development, Internatiéiisance Corporation or the Black
Sea Trade and Development Bank.

"Post-Privatisation Control Agency" means a Govezntal Entity within the meaning of Art. 18 of thevRtisation Act.
"Pre-Completion Period" means the period from aretliding the Signing Date to and including the Ctatipn Date.
"Purchase Price" will have the meaning given fa itlause 2.2.

"Registered Auditor" means a qualified charterezbaatant or a firm of professional auditors registiewith the special register of the
Chartered Accountants Institute within the RepubfiBulgaria and approved in accordance with thige®ment.

"Remaining Seller Share" means a Share in thealadiaa Company owned by the Republic of Bulgaoidofving Completion.

"Retention Amount" means EUR 56,300,000 (fifty siitlion and three hundred thousand Euro) an ameqgual to 20% (twenty percent) of
the Purchase Price.

"Republic” or "Republic of Bulgaria" means the Bal;n State acting through a Governmental Entitppetent to act on its behalf.

"Restated By-Laws" means the by-laws of each Compaubstantially in the form of Schedule 1.1 (@)be adopted at Completion as
provided for in this Agreement.

"Sale Shares" means the Company 1 Shares, the @grashares and the Company 3 Shares.

"Seller's Account" means account of the Sellerunozopened at BNB - Head Office, Sofia, numberé®8150339, bank code 66196611,
SWIFT BNBGBGSF.

"Seller Indemnity Termination Date" means the dateurring 18 (eighteen) months after the date oiclw@ompletion occurs.
"Seller's Warranties" means the warranties of tléeBset out in clause 12.
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"SERC" means the State Energy Regulation Commissitime Republic of Bulgaria established pursuarthe Energy Act.

"SERC 2004 Filings" means the filings required ¢onlade with the SERC for the regulatory periodl§ 2004 to 31 December 2004.
"SERC 2005 Filings" means the filings required ¢onbade with the SERC for the first regulatory peti@ginning 1 January 2005.
"Share" means one ordinary physical registerechgathare in the capital of a Company.

"Shareholders Agreements"” means the shareholdersragnts between the Buyer and the Minister, icdyimcity of a body exercising the
ownership rights of the Republic of Bulgaria in le@&ompany, with respect to each Company enteredsintultaneously with the execution
of this Agreement and which shareholders agreenveilitsecome effective upon Completion.

"Signing Date" means the date hereof.

"Supervisory Board" means the Supervisory Board @bmpany to be appointed in accordance with tletaRsd By-Laws and as constituted
from time to time.

"Tax" or "Taxation" means all forms of taxes or aler imposition in the nature of taxation impogedccordance with Applicable Law, as
well as any mandatory social security and heabhrance contributions, together with any relatehjtes, interest, fines, surcharges or other
amounts due to a Tax Authority.

"Tax Authority” means any Governmental Entity resgible for the imposition of Taxation.
"Temporary Share Certificate" has the meaning plediin Article 167(1) of the Bulgarian Law on Comuee

"Third Party Proceeding" means any arbitration jtairtvestigation or litigation commenced, broughtconducted by a third party or a
Governmental Entity against a Company after Conpigiwith respect to any period prior to Complejiand with respect to which the Bu
(acting reasonably and in good faith) believesa# h claim against the Seller pursuant to this égemnt.

"Transaction Documents" means this Agreement, stediv Agreement, the Bank Guarantee, the Shareisofdgeements and the Restated
By-Laws and the documents entered into pursuatiitetee documents.

"Transfer" means any of the following:

(a) the sale, transfer or other disposal or dealing of any share of
capital stock (including of a Share) , of any other equity
interest or of any direct or indirec t legal or beneficial
interest in any of the foregoing or the entering into any
agreement for any of the foregoing;

(b) the entering into any agreement with
attached to any share of capital sto
of a Share); or

(c) the Encumbrance of any share of capi
(including of any Share) or of any o
any legal or beneficial interest in

1.2 In this Agreement, unless the context oth
1.2.1  references to a "party” include its lega
whom rights or obligations may be assign
this Agreement;
1.2.2  words importing the singular include the
importing a gender include every gender
will include individuals and legal entit
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respect to the voting rights
ck in any Company (including

tal stock in any Company
ther equity interest or in
any of the foregoing.

erwise requires:
| successors and persons to

ed pursuant to the terms of

plural and vice versa, words
and references to "persons”
ies;



1.2.3

1.2.4

1.2.5

1.2.6

1.2.7

1.2.8

1.2.9

references to a clause or schedule are t
to, this Agreement, references to this A
and schedules and references in a schedu
paragraph are to a paragraph of that sch
schedule;

references to this Agreement or any othe
specified provision of this Agreement or
this Agreement, that document or that pr
time being and as amended from time to t
terms of this Agreement or that document
the agreement of the relevant parties;

the contents table and the descriptive h
and paragraphs are inserted for convenie
effect and will be ignored in the interp

references to any enactment (meaning any
provision or any other subordinate legis
under any such statute or statutory prov
references to such enactment and any re-
modifications thereto made from time to

the words "herein", "hereto”, "hereof" a
to this Agreement as a whole and not to
this Agreement;

the word "procure" in this Agreement wil
required actions or refraining from taki
achievement of a particular result to th
Bulgarian Law;

if a date as provided for in this Agreem
not a Business Day, such date will be de
Day after such date; and

1.2.10 the rule known as the eiusdem generis ru

2

accordingly:

(a) general words introduced by the words
"include", "including”, "other" and "
given a restrictive meaning or limit
preceding words or be construed as be
class as the preceding words where a

possible; and

(b) general words will not be given a res
of the fact that they are followed by
intended to be embraced by the genera
writing includes any method of reprod
non-transitory form.

Subject of the Agreement

2.1 Privatisation Sale

On and subject to the terms of this Agree
sell and the Buyer agrees to purchase the
free and clear from Encumbrances and toge
obligations attaching to them as of Compl

2.2 Purchase Price

221

2.2.2

2.2.3

The purchase price (the "Purchase Price")
EUR 281,500,000 (two hundred and eighty o
thousand Euro), allocated as follows:

EUR 188,793,000 (one hundred and eighty e
hundred and ninety three thousand Euro) f
(equivalent to EUR 1,461.517 (one thousan
and five hundred and seventeen thousandth
1);

EUR 35,689,000 (thirty five million and s
thousand Euro) for Company 2 Shares (equi
hundred and forty seven and eight hundred
Euro) per Share for Company 2); and

EUR 57,018,000 (fifty seven million and e
Company 3 Shares (equivalent to EUR 705.6
and sixty five hundredths Euro) per Share

0 a clause of, or a schedule
greement include its recitals
le or part of a schedule to a
edule or that part of that

r document or to any

any other document are to
ovision as in force for the
ime in accordance with the
or, as the case may be, with

eadings to clauses, schedules
nce only, have no legal
retation of this Agreement;

statute or statutory

lation or regulations made
ision) will be construed as
enactments, replacements, or
time;

nd other similar words refer
any particular provision of

I mean the taking of all
ng actions for the
e extent permitted by

ent falls on a day that is
emed to be the next Business

le will not apply and

and phrases such as
in particular" will not be
the generality of any
ing limited to the same
wider construction is

trictive meaning by reason
particular examples

| words; and references to
ucing words in a legible and

ment, the Seller agrees to
Sale Shares at Completion,
ther with all rights and
etion.

for the Sale Shares will be
ne million and five hundred

ight million and seven

or Company 1 Shares

d four hundred and sixty one

s Euro) per Share for Company

ix hundred and eighty nine
valent to EUR 247.869 (two
and sixty nine thousandths

ighteen thousand Euro) for
5 (seven hundred and five
for Company 3).






2.3

23.1

2.3.2

2.4

24.1

2.4.2

Payment of the Purchase Price
Deposit

(a) On the Signing Date, the Buyer shall
Account the amount of EUR 56,300,000
hundred thousand Euro) (the "Deposit
percent) of the Purchase Price, to b
pursuant to the terms of the Escrow

(b) Upon receipt by the Seller of writte
Escrow Agent of the Escrow Agent's r
Seller shall (i) return the Bid Bond
cancel the Bid Bond), and (ii) deliv
to the effect that the Seller has no
Bond or that the Bid Bond has been c

Payment of Balance of Purchase Price

The Buyer shall pay an amount equal to
Purchase Price and the Deposit (the "A
pursuant to clause 4.

Dividends
Financial year 2003

In accordance with Decree No. 30 of the
Implementation of the Republic of Bulgar
(promulgated in State Gazette issue No.
Companies have declared and distributed
relating to the year ended 31 December 2
percent) of the Companies' profits accru
mandatory deductions for the Reserves Fu
dividends are in a total amount of BGN 3
hundred and twenty four thousand six hun

Leva) for Company 1, BGN 731,526.85 (sev

thousand five hundred and twenty six and
Bulgarian Leva) for Company 2 and BGN 2,
hundred and ninety seven thousand four h
hundredths Bulgarian Leva) for Company 3
have not been paid at the Signing Date a
accordance with Applicable Law, the Buye
payments shall be effected by the Compan
Seller undertakes to procure that none o

or pay any other dividends relating to t
2003 prior to Completion.

Financial years 2004 and 2005

The Seller undertakes to procure that no
declare or pay any dividends relating to
2004 prior to Completion, and any divide
respect to the years ending 31 December
the case may be ("Post 2003 Dividends"),
the Buyer and the Seller in the proporti
shareholdings in the Companies as of the
declaration of the Post 2003 Dividends.

2.5 Escrow Agreement

3

The parties shall enter into the Escrow A
the execution of this Agreement.

Conditions precedent and consequences of

3.1 Completion of this Agreement by the Selle

3.1.1

fulfilment of the following conditions pr
CPC Decision

(a) the CPC having issued a decision (an
Decision") (i) to authorise the priv
Shares as contemplated by this Agree
restrictions and/or conditions on su
having entered into force, or (ii) t
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deposit into the Escrow
(fifty six million and three

"), representing 20% (twenty
e held by the Escrow Agent
Agreement.

n confirmation from the
eceipt of the Deposit, the
to the Buyer (or otherwise
er a statement to the Buyer
further interest in the Bid
ancelled, as applicable.

the difference between the
mount Due at Completion”)

Council of Ministers for the
ia's Budget for year 2004

13 of 17 February 2004), the
to the Seller dividends

003 equal to 50% (fifty

ed in such year (after

nds of the Companies). Such
,124,696 (three million one
dred and ninety six Bulgarian
en hundred and thirty one
eighty five hundredths
597,400.98 (two million five
undred and ninety eight

. In so far as the same (i)

nd (i) may be paid in

r acknowledges that such

ies prior to Completion. The
f the Companies will declare
he year ended 31 December

ne of the Companies will
the year ending 31 December
nds of the Companies with

2004 and 31 December 2005, as

will be distributed between
on of their respective
respective dates of

greement simultaneously with

conditionality

r will be conditional upon
ecedent:

"Unconditional CPC
atisation sale of the Sale
ment and imposing no

ch sale and such decision
hat



3.1.2

3.1.3

3.1.4

no permit from the CPC authorising t
Sale Shares is required under Applic

(b) the CPC having issued a Conditional
clause 3.2.1), the Buyer having acce
conditions pursuant to clause 3.2.1
entered into force.

the Buyer having fulfilled its pre-compl
clause 6;

the Buyer's Warranties being true and co
Date and the Completion Date; and

the Buyer not having been dissolved, not
taken steps to enter into) liquidation,
administrative receivership and not bein
its debts as they become due.

3.2 Completion of this Agreement by the Buyer

3.21

3.2.2

3.2.3

3.24

3.25

fulfilment of the following conditions pr
CPC Decision

(a) The CPC having issued an Uncondition
decision having entered into force;

(b) the CPC having issued a decision aut
sale of the Sale Shares as contempla
imposing restrictions and/or conditi
accordance with Applicable Law (a "C
(i) the Buyer, acting in accordance
accepted such restrictions and/or co
written notice to the Seller within
publication of such Conditional CPC
State Gazette and (ii) the Condition
entered into force.

In the event that the Buyer may decide no
Decision, it shall forthwith notify the S
providing a written notice to the Seller
(ten) days after publication of such deci
Gazette, setting out its substantial reas
restrictions and/or conditions. In the ev
(x) accepts the decision of the Buyer, th
and the provisions of clauses 4.6 through
rejects the decision of the Buyer, the pr
apply and the matter shall be referred to
clause 15 hereof.

Each of the Companies having received li
supply of electricity in compliance with
Act, and such licenses having been issue
in the territories set out in Schedule 3

Settlement Agreement

(@) NEK and each of the seven Bulgarian
companies (the "EDCs" and each an "E
multi-lateral contractual arrangemen
Agreement") in the form attached as
this Agreement; and

(b) NEK and the Companies will have ente
Settlement Agreement in the form att
3.2.3 of this Agreement.

The Seller having fulfilled its pre-comp
at clauses 2.3.1(b), 2.4 and 5.

The Seller Title Warranties (as defined
as of the Completion Date, and all other
and correct in all material respects as
being agreed that:
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he privatisation sale of the
able Law; or

CPC Decision (as defined in
pted the restrictions and/or
and such decision having

etion obligations pursuant to

rrect as of both the Signing

having entered into (or
administration or
g insolvent or unable to pay

is conditional upon
ecedent:

al CPC Decision and such
or

horising the privatisation

ted by this Agreement, but
ons to such authorisation in
onditional CPC Decision") and
with clause 6.1.2, having
nditions by providing a

10 (ten) days after the
Decision in the Bulgarian

al CPC Decision having

t to accept a Conditional CPC
eller of such decision by

to that effect within 10

sion in the Bulgarian State
ons for not accepting such
ent that the Seller either

is Agreement shall terminate
4.8 shall apply, or (y)
ovisions of clause 4.8 shall
arbitration pursuant to

cences for distribution and
paragraph 17 of the Energy
d for distribution and supply
.2.2 hereto.

electricity distribution

DC") will have entered into a
t (the "Settlement

Part A of Schedule 3.2.3 to

red into an annex to the
ached as Part B of Schedule

letion obligations contained

below) being true and correct
Seller Warranties being true
of the Completion Date, it



(a) the Seller Warranty contained at cla
materially correct unless the Agreem
90% (ninety percent) of the Aggregat
(both as defined in, and to be deter
clause 10.9); and

(b) the Seller Warranty contained in cla
materially correct if there are eith
to the extent there are proceedings
reasonable likelihood of success.

3.3 If at any time the Buyer or the Seller be
circumstance that might prevent or materi
Conditions Precedent set out in clauses 3
being satisfied, such party will promptly

3.4 Except for the Conditions Precedent conta
3.2.1 (which both parties agree cannot be
condition therein that the CPC Decision s
force, which can be waived only by both p
may waive (to the extent thought fit by t
Conditions Precedent set out in clause 3.
the Seller may waive (to the extent thoug
any of the Conditions Precedent set out i
them. Any waiver by the Buyer or the Sell
without prejudice to any other rights whi
under this Agreement.

4 Completion

4.1 If all of the Conditions Precedent have b
the extent they can be waived), and if no
pursuant to clause 4.6, Completion will t
the Seller (or at such other place as the
Completion Date.

4.2 Actions undertaken on the Condition Date

On the Condition Date, the following will

4.2.1  The Buyer and the Seller will each issue

Certificate") confirming that, as of the
Conditions Precedent applicable to it (o

to the Completion Date) have been met (o
waived the same in accordance with claus
(i) in the case of the Seller, that the

and correct as of the Condition Date, in
the Buyer's Warranties are true and corr
and (iii) that it has performed those pr
hereunder that are to be performed prior
the event that either party shall refuse

the matter shall be referred to arbitrat

42.2 No later than 3 (three) Business Days fo

CP Certificates,

(a) the Buyer will pay the Amount Due at
funds transfer to the Escrow Agent;

(b) the Buyer will cause the Bank Guaran
amount of the Guarantee Amount and w
Guarantee Bank forward the original
and a copy of the Bank Guarantee to

4.2.3  Subject to the Buyer fulfilling its obli

6.2 and upon having received notice from
Buyer has complied with its obligations
Seller will before the Completion Date:

(a) provide to the Buyer and to the Escr
resolutions, in each case signed by
Energy Resources, (i) amending the B
the form of the Restated By-Laws as
(ii) dismissing the members of the B
the Companies and (iii) appointing t
Board (as provided for in the Restat
with Schedule 4.3.3;

(b) provide to the Buyer, if available,
agreements of the outgoing members o
Directors confirming that they do no

use 12.2.13 will be deemed
ent Net Worth is less than
e 2003 B/S Date Net Worth
mined in accordance with

use 12.2.14 will be deemed
er (i) no proceedings or (ii)
that they do not have a

comes aware of a fact or
ally delay any of the

.1 or 3.2, respectively, from
notify the other party.

ined at clauses 3.1.1 and
waived, except for the
hould have entered into
arties jointly), the Buyer
he Buyer) all or any of the
2 or any part of them, and
ht fit by the Seller) all or

n clause 3.1 or any part of
er under this clause is

ch each of them may have

een satisfied or waived (to
termination has occurred
ake place at the premises of
parties may agree) on the

occur:

a certificate (a "CP
Condition Date, (i) the

ther than those which relate
r confirming that it has

e 3.4, as the case may be),
Seller's Warranties are true
the case of the Buyer, that
ect as of the Condition Date
e-completion obligations

to the Condition Date. In

to sign its CP Certificate,
ion pursuant to clause 15.

llowing the issuance of the

Completion by electronic
and

tee to be established in the
ill procure that the

Bank Guarantee to the Seller
the Escrow Agent.

gations referred to in clause
the Escrow Agent that the
pursuant to clause 4.2.2, the

ow Agent copies of the

the Minister of Energy and
y-Laws so that they are in
applicable to each Company,
oard of Directors of each of

he members of the Supervisory

ed By-laws) in accordance

copies of the settlement
f the Companies' Boards of
t have any legal or financial
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claims against the respective Compan
reasonable efforts to cause each Com
agreement from each outgoing member
Directors, and in the absence of any
from a director the Seller shall ind

claim in relation to his dismissal a
Board of Directors brought by such d

(c) procure that the appropriate filings
are made by each Company for the reg
commercial register in the jurisdict
changes to such Company's corporate
resolutions at clause 4.2.3(a) as we

Company's new Management Board and E

by the Buyer as provided for in the
applicable to such Company).

4.3 On the Completion Date, the following act

4.3.1

4.3.2

4.3.3

4.3.4

the order stated below:

the Seller will provide to the Buyer, wi
Agent, an Officer's Certificate confirmi
Warranties are true and correct as of th
other Seller's Warranties are true and ¢
respects as of the Completion Date and t
its pre-completion obligations contained

i

the Buyer will provide to the Seller, wi
Agent, an Officer's Certificate confirmi
Warranties are true and correct as of th
the Buyer has performed its pre-completi
clause 6;

the Seller will provide to the Buyer, wi
Agent, copies of the court decisions cer
courts ordering the registration of the
4.2.3(c); and

the Seller will endorse the Temporary Sh
the Sale Shares to the Buyer's name and
Temporary Share Certificates to the Buye
thereof to the Escrow Agent.

4.4 Deferral

4.4.1

4.4.2

Subject to clause 4.4.2, if either the S
case may be, the "Affected Party") fails
obligations under the preceding provisio
Completion Date other than the Seller's
4.3.3, then the other (the "Unaffected P
with notice to the Affected Party:

(a) defer Completion by 15 (fifteen) day
deferral shall not extend beyond the
case both the Affected Party and the
provide notice to the Escrow Agent o

(b) proceed to Completion so far as prac
to the Unaffected Party's rights whe
complied with its obligations under

In the event the Seller is unable to ful
to clause 4.3.3 because of a delay by an
registrations referred to in clause 4.2.
reasonable control of the Seller or the
such registration is to be made, the Sel
defer Completion until completion of the
provided that the Buyer will have receiv
by each Company as referred to in clause
that such deferral shall not extend beyo
unless the Buyer shall have agreed in wr
Completion without waiting for such regi
case 2 (two) original copies of such wri
provided to the Seller. The Seller shall
any such deferral and such deferral shal
day basis.

4.5 If the Buyer fails to comply with any of

4.2.1 or 4.2.2 as a result of which Compl
pursuant to clause 4.4.1(a), the Buyer sh
statutory interest for delay on the Amoun

y. The Seller will undertake
pany to obtain a settlement

of the Companies' Boards of
such settlement agreement
emnify the Buyer against any

s a member of such Company's
irector; and

with the commercial courts
istration in the respective

ion of such Company of the
status reflecting the

Il as the appointment of the
xecutive Directors (nominated
Shareholders Agreement

ions will be undertaken in

th a copy to the Escrow

ng that the Seller Title

e Completion Date, that the

orrect in all material

hat the Seller has performed
at clauses 2.3.1(b), 2.4 and

th a copy to the Escrow

ng that the Buyer's

e Completion Date and that
on obligations contained at

th a copy to the Escrow
tified by the competent
matters referred to in clause

are Certificates relating to
deliver the endorsed
r and will provide a copy

eller or the Buyer (as the

to comply with any of its

ns of this clause 4 on the
obligation pursuant to clause
arty") may, at its option and

s (provided always that such
Long Stop Date), in which
Unaffected Party will

f such extension; or

ticable but without prejudice
re the Affected Party has not
this Agreement.

fil its obligation pursuant

y court to make the

3(c) for reasons outside the
Company with respect to which
ler shall be entitled to
delayed registration

ed copies of the filings made
4.2.3(c) (provided always
nd the Long Stop Date),

iting to proceed with

stration to be made, in which
tten agreement shall be
notify the Escrow Agent of

| be on arolling 7 (seven)

its obligations under clause
etion is deferred or extended
all pay to the Seller

t Due at Completion,



calculated from the date of due payment u ntil the
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date on which such amount is paid. Such
prejudice to any other remedies the Sell
Buyer.

4.6 Termination

If all Conditions Precedent are not fulfi
being waived) on or before the date occur
prior to the Long Stop Date, then this Ag
clause 4.7 will apply, provided always th
CPC Decision referred to in clauses 3.1.1
but has not yet entered into force and th
waived such entry into force as a Conditi
with clause 3.4 (or the CPC has issued a
privatisation sale of the Sale Shares as
Agreement and such refusal, having been a
Seller or both, has not yet been finalise
Conditions Precedent have been duly satis
shall automatically be extended for a per
2005.

4.7 Effect of Termination

In the event of a termination pursuant to
all of the provisions of this Agreement w
clauses 4.8 (which will terminate only on
for therein have been performed) and clau
remain in full force and effect. Terminat

is without prejudice to a party's right t
other party for a breach of the other par
clauses 5 and 6.

4.8 Deposit

4.8.1

4.8.2

4.8.3

4.8.4

Subject to clause 4.8.2, (a) if Completi
of a breach by the Buyer of its obligati
then the Deposit (together with any inte
paid to the Seller as a penalty (liquida
Account and (b), if Completion does not
reason other than as stated at clause 4.
Deposit plus the Amount Due at Completio
paid over the Amount Due at Completion (
accrued thereon) will be returned to the
with the terms of the Escrow Agreement.

Subject to clause 4.8.3, if (a) Completi
result of the Condition Precedent set ou
being satisfied as a result of the Buyer
condition and/or restriction as part of
the basis that such condition and/or res
either (i) a material adverse economic i
reasonably or (i) a material adverse im
aggregate (to be determined in accordanc
the Seller agrees with the Buyer's deter
clause 4.8.4 below, then the Deposit (to
earned thereon) will be paid from the Es

If the Seller receives notice pursuant t
Completion will not occur solely as a re
Precedent set out in clause 3.2.1(b) not
Buyer is unable to prove, if applicable
clause 4.8.4, that such Conditional CPC
material adverse economic impact on the
defined in clause 6.1.2, then the Seller
amount of EUR 5,000,000 (five million Eu
interest earned thereon) from the Escrow
damages). If the Buyer has acted fraudul
or with wilful misconduct in making its
such Conditional CPC Decision would have
impact on the Buyer or the Companies as
the Seller shall be entitled to an addit
million Euro) (together with any interes
Escrow Account (as liquidated damages).
credit of the Escrow Account (together w
thereon) shall belong to the Buyer, and
Buyer in accordance with the procedure s
the terms of the Escrow Agreement.

If the Seller receives notice from the B
that Completion will not occur solely as
the Condition Precedent set out in claus
have 30 (thirty) Business Days to either

payment shall be without
er may have against the

lled or waived (if capable of
ring 10 (ten) Business Days
reement will terminate and

at in the event that (i) the
and 3.2.1 has been issued

e parties have not jointly

on Precedent in accordance
refusal to authorise the
contemplated by this
ppealed by the Buyer, the

d) and (ii) all other

fied, then the Long Stop Date
iod of 6 months to 31 October

clauses 3.2.1 or 4.6 above,
ill terminate, except for

ce the obligations provided
ses 14 through 16, which will
ion pursuant to this clause

o claim damages against the
ty's obligations contained at

on does not occur as a result
ons under this Agreement,
rest accrued thereon) will be
ted damages) from the Escrow
occur as a result of any

8.1(a) above, then the

n if the Buyer has already
together with any interest
Buyer, all in accordance

on does not occur solely as a
tin clause 3.2.1(b) not

not having accepted a

a Conditional CPC Decision on
triction would have had
mpact on the Buyer, acting
pact on the Companies in the
e with clause 6.1.2) and (b)
mination in accordance with
gether with any interest

crow Account to the Buyer.

o clause 3.2.1 that

sult of the Condition

being satisfied and the

in an arbitration pursuant to
Decision would have had a
Buyer or the Companies as
shall be entitled to an

ro) (together with any
Account (as liquidated

ently, with gross negligence
determination as to whether
a material adverse economic
defined in clause 6.1.2, then
ional EUR 10,000,000 (ten

t earned thereon) from the
Any moneys remaining to the
ith any interest earned

shall be paid over to the

et out in clause 4.8.4 and

uyer pursuant to clause 3.2.1
a result of the failure of

e 3.2.1(b), the Seller shall
accept or reject the Buyer's



underlying determination provided that t he Buyer agrees promptly to
provide the Seller with any information or clarification reasonably
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4.8.5

4.8.6

5

requested by the Seller in connection wi
fails to notify the Buyer within the afo
Seller shall be deemed to have accepted
the provisions of clause 4.8.2 shall app
challenge the Buyer's decision in this r
notify the Buyer as set out above and ma
proceedings in accordance with clause 15
respect to such arbitration proceedings,
provisions shall apply:

(a) If (i) the Seller commences arbitrat
with this clause, and (ii) the Selle
declaration commencing arbitration p
claim that the Buyer has acted fraud
negligence or with wilful misconduct
as to whether such Conditional CPC D
adverse economic impact on the Buyer
equal to the Deposit less EUR 15,000
(together with interest accrued ther
Buyer at the commencement of such pr
further that an amount equal to EUR
(together with interest accrued ther
Buyer from the Escrow Account as soo
costs, posts a bank guarantee from t
other bank acceptable to the Seller)
pursuant to terms substantially simi
reflecting the terms of this clause,
10,000,000 (ten million Euro) until
settled, terminated or finally deter

(b) If (i) the Seller commences arbitrat
this clause, and (ii) the Seller doe
declaration commencing arbitration p
claim that the Buyer has acted fraud
negligence or with wilful misconduct
as to whether such Conditional CPC D
adverse economic impact on the Buyer
equal to the Deposit less EUR 5,000,
(together with any interest earned t
Escrow Account to the Buyer at the ¢
proceedings.

(c) If applicable, the arbitrator's awar
Buyer has acted fraudulently, with g
wilful misconduct in making its dete
Conditional CPC Decision would have
impact on the Buyer or the Companies
the amounts to which the Buyer and t
pursuant to clause 4.8.3. For the av
arbitrator in giving its decision sh
as an arbitrator.

Where a matter is referred to arbitratio
this Agreement, the Deposit, if subject
paid as is provided for in the arbitrati

If following the provision of the bank g
clause 4.8.4(a) above the Seller loses s
Seller will pay the reasonable costs of
providing the said bank guarantee.

Seller's Pre-Completion Covenants

5.1 Observer

51.1

512

During the Pre-Completion Period (or unt
this Agreement), (i) the Seller will pro
carry on their respective businesses in
consistent with past practice (ii) the B
Business Days written notice, be allowed
to meet with management and (iii) the Bu
an authorised representative attend any
Directors of the Companies as an observe
representative being referred to as an "
to procure that the Companies will, at |
in advance of each such meeting, provide
such meeting, together with copies of do
distributed to the members of the Board
such meeting.

The Seller agrees to procure that the Co
Observer with copies of the SERC 2005 Fi

th such notice. If the Seller
rementioned period, the

the Buyer's determination and
ly. If the Seller desires to
egard, the Seller shall

y initiate arbitration

of this Agreement. With

the following additional

ion proceedings in accordance
r specifies in its initial
roceedings that it desires to
ulently, with gross

in making its determination
ecision would have a material
or the Companies, an amount
,000 (fifteen million Euro)

eon) will be paid to the
oceedings; and provided
10,000,000 (ten million Euro)
eon) will be paid to the

n as the Buyer, bearing

he Guarantee Bank (or such
in favour of the Seller,

lar to the Bank Guarantee and
in the amount of EUR

such proceeding has been
mined.

ion proceedings pursuant to

s not claim in its initial
roceedings that it desires to
ulently, with gross

in making its determination
ecision would have a material
or the Companies, an amount
000 (five million Euro)

hereon) will be paid from the
ommencement of such

d shall set forth whether the
ross negligence or with
rmination as to whether such
a material adverse economic
and will finally determine

he Seller are entitled
oidance of doubt, the

all act as an expert and not

n pursuant to the terms of
to such arbitration, shall be
on award.

uarantee referred to in
uch arbitration then the
the Buyer incurred in

il the earlier termination of
cure that the Companies will
the ordinary course

uyer will, upon 3 (three)
access to the Companies and
yer will be entitled to have
meeting of the Boards of

r (such authorised
Observer"). The Seller agrees
east 3 (three) Business Days
the Buyer with notice of
cuments and materials

of Directors with respect to

mpanies will provide the
lings (together with all



supplements and correspondence to and fr om SERC generated in
connection therewith) in advance of the same being filed with the
SERC and that each Company will
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give its Observer a reasonable period of
SERC 2005 Filings and such additional su
The Seller also will procure that the Ob
opportunity to, upon reasonable notice,
information and personnel as the Observe
connection with the SERC 2005 Filings an
upon which the same have been prepared,
the Executive Director of such Company t
filings and (iii) participate in all mee

and the SERC in relation to the SERC 200
agrees to procure that each Company will
copy of any written communication by the
filings within 2 (two) Business Days of

to provide the Observer with an opportun
response to such communication. The Sell
that the Companies will agree to include
statement to the effect that the Compani
implement new investment programmes and
investment programmes to be taken into a
view to introducing subsequent changes t
the Companies in 2005 and thereafter.

5.2 Except as otherwise expressly provided fo

521

522

5.2.3

5.24

525

5.2.6

527

5.2.8

5.2.9

5.2.10

consented to or approved in writing by th
Applicable Law, the Seller will procure t
Period the Companies will not undertake a
without the prior written consent of the

the change of a Company name or an alter
for any resolution to adopt the Restated

the issue or agreement to issue any Shar
agreement to grant rights which confer o
acquire or subscribe any such Shares, th
nominal value or any rights attaching to
Company, or subjecting Company share cap
interests to any Encumbrance;

the repayment, redemption, purchase of i
any of the share capital of a Company;

any resolution of a Company to be volunt
change of the Registered Auditors of eac

change of (i) accounting principles or (
policies (in each case other than as req
Law), provided that for the purposes of
"material accounting policies" shall mea
which are required to be disclosed in th
statements prepared in accordance with |

the entering into transactions or series
where the consideration of such transact
percent) of the balance sheet value of t
Company as of 31 December 2003, measured

(a) the entering into an agreement to in
creation of any Encumbrance over any of
assets, (b) the amending or extending of
related to Indebtedness or Encumbrances
Signing Date and (c) the drawing of any
agreements related to Indebtedness enter
Date, in each case in an amount exceedin
balance sheet value of the assets of eac
December 2003, measured pursuant to IFRS

the sale, assignment, transfer or dispos
third persons, provided that, for the pu
the term "material” shall mean and inclu
the Companies with an individual value o
(twenty five thousand Euro) and (ii) oth
value of in excess of EUR 250,000 (two h
Euro);

the entering into agreements or transact
agreements or transactions outside of th
the consideration for which exceeds EUR

15

time to comment upon the
pplements and correspondence.
server will have an

(i) have access to such

r may reasonably request in

d the underlying information

(ii) deliver and discuss with

he Buyer's comments on such
tings between the Companies
5 Filings. The Seller further
provide the Observer with a
SERC in response to any such
the same being received and
ity to comment on any

er also agrees to procure

in the SERC 2005 Filings a

es intend to introduce and

that they would like such
ccount by the SERC with a

o the prices to be applied by

r in this Agreement or

e Buyer, or imposed by

hat during the Pre-Completion
ny of the following actions
Buyer:

ation of its By-Laws (save
By-Laws);

es of a Company, the grant or
n the holder any right to

e change in the type, form,
any of the Shares of a

ital or any Share or voting

ts own shares or reduction of

arily liquidated;
h Company;

il) material accounting
uired by IFRS or Applicable
clause 5.2.6(ii), the term

n those accounting policies
e footnotes to financial
FRS;

of related transactions

ion is in excess of 2% (two
he assets of each such
pursuant to the IFRS;

cur Indebtedness or the

such Company's properties or
any terms of any agreements
entered into prior to the
Indebtedness pursuant to any
ed into prior to the Signing

g 5% (five percent) of the

h such Company as of 31

al of any material assets to
rposes of this clause 5.2.9,
de (i) any network assets of
fin excess of EUR 25,000
er assets with an individual
undred and fifty thousand

ions or series of related
e ordinary course of business
50,000 (fifty thousand Euro);



5.2.11 the taking of any action that would caus

pursuant to the Energy Act once granted
licence required to operate the business
terminated,;

5.2.12 the increase in the number of a Company'

Signing Date, the change of the terms of
agreement applicable to any Company or a
agreement for any Company employee or th
employment agreement or collective labou
Company, except that, for clarification,
terms substantially similar) employees w

is terminated by resignation, removal, r
may increase the compensation of its emp
past Company practice;

5.2.13 the issue of bonds or other debt instrum

5.2.14 acquisition of or consolidation with any

5.2.15

any other form of a reorganisation; or

the entering into, or the agreement to e
that is not on an arms' length basis.

5.3 For the purposes of clause 5.2, the Buyer

its consent if the Seller or the Company
will have submitted a written request wit
documentation to the Buyer requesting its
course of action and the Buyer has not pr
such request by the expiry of the 15th (f
the date of receipt by the Buyer of the o
that the Buyer will have received a repea
(five) Business Days prior to expiry of s
the foregoing, if a response from the Buy
shorter period than is set out above as a
requirements under Applicable Law, the Bu
request from the Seller or the Company wi
to allow the Companies to comply with App
the Observer, if attending the Board of D
Meeting, may consent in writing on behalf
pursuant to clause 5.2. Any such requests
provisions set out in clause 16.7.

5.4 The Seller agrees to provide to the CPC a

and assistance that the CPC may require f
with the Applicable Law, in connection wi
clauses 3.1.1 and 3.2.1, as well as to pr
and any other Governmental Entities will
documents and assistance as required by t
NEK and any other Governmental Entities i
Applicable Law.

5.5 The Seller undertakes to notify the Buyer

6

aware of any circumstance arising during
which would cause any of the warranties ¢
become untrue or inaccurate in any materi

Buyer's Pre-Completion Covenants

6.1 CPC Matters

6.1.1

6.1.2

The Buyer warrants to the Seller that, w
being declared the Winning Bidder with r
under the Tender Regulations, the Buyer
CPC for the issuance of a CPC Decision.
application contained all such material
available to the Buyer at the time the a
Buyer agrees to provide to the CPC all s
and take all such other actions as the C
with the Applicable Law in connection wi
do anything that it can reasonably do to
issuance of a CPC Decision as soon as po
Date.

Subject to the provisions of clause 3.2.
exercise its right not to accept any res
of a Conditional CPC Decision and not to
such restrictions and/or conditions woul
economic impact either on the Companies
below or on the Buyer (acting reasonably
Agreement, the parties agree that a Cond
deemed to have a material

e (i) any licence required
or (i) any other material
of the Companies to be

s employees as from the

any collective labour

ny existing employment

e making of any new

r agreement applicable to any
a Company may replace (on
hose employment relationship
etirement or otherwise and
loyees in accordance with

ents;

other entity or undergoing

nter into, any transaction

will be deemed to have given
to which such action applies,
h relevant supporting
consent to a particular
ovided any instruction to
ifteenth) Business Day after
riginal request, provided

t request no later than 5

uch period. Notwithstanding
er is required within a

result of public procurement
yer shall respond to such
thin such time period so as
licable Law. In any event,
irectors meeting or a General
of the Buyer to any action
shall comply with the notice

Il the information, documents
rom the Seller, in accordance
th the approval set out in

ocure that the Companies, NEK
provide such information,

he CPC from the Companies,

n accordance with the

in writing if it becomes
the Pre-Completion Period
ontained in clause 12 to

al respect.

ithin 7 (seven) days after
espect to the Sale Shares
filed an application with the
The Buyer warrants that such
information as was reasonably
pplication was filed. The

uch additional information

PC may require in accordance
th such application so as to
ensure the due and timely
ssible after the Signing

1, the Buyer undertakes to
trictions and/or conditions
proceed to Completion if

d have a material adverse
in the aggregate as set out
). For the purposes of this
itional CPC Decision will be
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adverse impact on the Companies if the ¢
imposed as part of such Conditional CPC
affect (i) the net asset value, (ii) the

the annual earnings before interest, tax
amortization measured pursuant to IFRS,
(ten percent) when measured against the
Companies for 2003 in the aggregate; the
however, the parties agree that any cond
imposed by the CPC which are already imp
any other Applicable Law will be deemed
adverse impact on a Company.

6.2 The Buyer undertakes to procure that the

Supervisory Board and the Management Boar

the necessary documents for applying for
ordering the registration of the Supervis
Board and the Executive Directors (if any
due time when requested by the Seller (an
3 (three) Business Days after the Conditi
prejudice the Seller's ability to fulfil

clause 4.2.3(c).

6.3 The Buyer undertakes to notify the Seller

7

7.1 During the Pre-Completion Period, the Buy

aware of any circumstance arising during
which would cause any of the warranties c
become untrue or inaccurate in any materi

Mutual Pre-Completion Covenants
keep each other informed of the progress

filings made with respect to this Agreeme
Entity.

7.2 Each party undertakes to notify the other

8

practicable of the satisfaction or waiver
of all of their respective Conditions Pre

Buyer's Post-Completion Covenants

8.1 Certain Restrictions as to Transfers of B

8.11

8.1.2

8.1.3

Subject to clauses 8.1.2, 8.1.3 and 8.1.
during the period beginning at Completio
2008 (the "Buyer Lock-in Period"), it wi
Share.

Notwithstanding the provisions of clause
Transfer any number of the Buyer Shares
long as the Buyer always retains at leas
more of all shares of a Company. If the
it will provide written notice of such T
least 10 (ten) Business Days prior to ma

Notwithstanding the provisions of clause
Transfer any Buyer Share to a Majority-o
defined below), provided that (i) such M
has experience in the energy sector, (ii
the effect of the Buyer, the Buyer toget
Buyer Affiliate or the Majority-owned Bu
proportionate amount of the shares of su
Transfer has become effective than the B
to such Transfer and (iii) the Buyer has
of the Seller (who will consult with the
withholding such consent) with respect t

(a) If the Buyer intends to effect a Tra
8.1.3, it will provide a written not
Seller and the Minister at least 30
to the date of the intended Transfer
such Transfer, (i) the Buyer underta
Majority-owned Buyer Affiliate will
Art. 101 of the OCA) the Buyer's obl
and will become a party to this Agre
Agreement or other agreement applica
condition precedent to such Transfer

17

onditions or restrictions
Decision would adversely
annual revenues, or (iii)

es, depreciation and

in each case by more than 10%
Financial Statements of the
foregoing notwithstanding,
itions and/or restrictions

osed by the Energy Act and/or
not to have a material

new members of the

d nominated by the Buyer sign
the courts decisions,

ory Board, the Management

) of each of the Companies in
d in any event not later than
on Date) so as not to

its obligations pursuant to

in writing if it becomes
the Pre-Completion Period
ontained in clause 13 to

al respect.

er and the Seller agree to
of all applications and
nt with any Governmental

as soon as reasonably
in accordance with its terms
cedent.

uyer Shares

4, the Buyer agrees that,
n and ending on 31 December
Il not Transfer any Buyer

8.1.1, the Buyer may

to a Permitted Transferee so
t 51% (fifty one percent) or
Buyer makes such a Transfer,
ransfer to the Seller at

king such Transfer.

8.1.1, the Buyer may

wned Buyer Affiliate (as
ajority-owned Buyer Affiliate

) such Transfer does not have
her with such Majority-owned
yer Affiliate owning a lesser
ch Company after such

uyer owned immediately prior
obtained the prior consent
Minister prior to giving or

o such Transfer.

nsfer under this clause

ice of such Transfer to the
(thirty) Business Days prior

. If the Seller consents to

kes to procure that such
assume (within the meaning of
igations under this Agreement
ement and any Shareholders
ble to such Shares as a

taking effect.



(b) In addition, if the Buyer intends to
clause 8.1.3, the Buyer will procure
Buyer Affiliate will not undergo a C
during the Buyer Lock-in Period.

(c) For the purpose of this clause 8.1.3
Transfer of Buyer Shares is deemed g
circumstances:

(i) the Buyer establishes a Majori
(being a Bulgarian legal entit
either (a) causes the merger o
more of the Companies into suc
entity to acquire all of the B
of the Companies, provided alw
establish more than one such e

(i) the Buyer merges the Companies
comprising of the business of

(iii) the Buyer causes a reorganisat
Companies as required by Appli

(d) The consent provided for in clause (
(A) such acquisition, merger, consol
does not have a dilutive effect on t
owned by the Republic immediately pr
before and after such acquisition, m
reorganisation takes effect; (B) suc
consolidation or reorganisation does
indirect effect of any party other t
a Majority-owned Buyer Affiliate or
Affiliate obtaining any equity inter
(C) the Republic is given at least 3
prior written notice of such acquisi
or reorganisation which notice will
merger, consolidation or reorganisat
will confirm and explain in reasonab
contained in this clause are met as
obligations of the Buyer under claus
Republic's rights under clause 8.1.4

(e) For purposes of this clause 8.1, the
apply:

(i) "Majority-owned Buyer Affiliat
with respect to which either (
Buyer's ultimate parent compan
majority of all shares (voting
ownership interests in such le
more than 50% (fifty percent)
that no minority shareholder o
right to prevent a decision fr
(or its ultimate parent) desir
majority shareholder (whether
resolution or otherwise) of su
through a sufficient majority
governing board, the power to
and policies of such legal ent
that no member of such governi
appointed by the Buyer or its
ability to prevent a decision
Buyer's (or its ultimate paren
representatives desire to take
on such governing board.

(i) A legal entity's "governing bo
board, its supervisory board,
supervisory boards, or its boa
may be depending on the legal
jurisdiction of such legal ent

(iii) "Change in Ownership Status" w
Majority-owned Buyer Affiliate
of a single transaction ora s
transactions, any one or more
substantially all of the asset
Buyer Affiliate to any person
Buyer Affiliate, (ii) the comp
merger or other transformation
Majority-owned Buyer Affiliate
merger or other transformation

make a Transfer under this
that such Majority-owned
hange in Ownership Status

, the Seller's consent to the
iven only in the following

ty-owned Buyer Affiliate

y) and the Buyer subsequently
r consolidation of one or

h entity or (b) causes such
uyer's Shares in one or more
ays that the Buyer may not
ntity;

so as to form one entity
all of the Companies; or

ion of one or more of the
cable Law.

c) is deemed given only if
idation or reorganisation

he Remaining Seller Shares
eceding such transaction
erger, consolidation or

h acquisition, merger,

not have the direct or

han the Buyer, the Buyer and
a Majority-owned Buyer

est in any of the Companies;
0 (thirty) Business Days'
tion, merger, consolidation
describe such acquisition,
ion in reasonable detail and
le detail that the conditions
well as all of the other

e 8.1.3; and (D) the

are preserved.

following definitions will

e" means any legal entity

a) the Buyer or (b) the

y both (i) owns an absolute
and non-voting) and other
gal entity (but at a minimum
of all of the foregoing) so

f such legal entity has the

om being taken that the Buyer
es to take in its capacity as
at a general meeting, by

ch entity and (ii) possesses,
on such legal entity's

fully control all management
ity's governing boards so

ng board who has not been
ultimate parent has the

from being taken that the

t's) governing board

in their capacity as members

ard" means its management
both its management and

rd of directors, as the case
structure and organisational
ity.

ith respect to a

means, in each case by means
eries of related

of (i) the sale of all or

s of such Majority-owned

not also a Majority-owned

letion of any consolidation,
involving such

(unless such consolidation,
involves only entities all



of which, before and after suc h consolidation, merger or
other transformation takes eff ect, are Majority-owned Buyer
Affiliates), (iii) the issuanc e, assignment, sale, Transfer
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8.1.4

8.1.5

8.1.6

8.1.7

or other disposal (by contract
interest or any voting right i
Affiliate to any person not al
Affiliate or (iv) the Majority
otherwise ceasing to be a Majo
defined herein.

During the Buyer Lock-in Period, the Buy
Buyer Shares at any general meeting of a
members of a Company's Supervisory and M
the Buyer to vote at any meetings of suc
that a Company will not undergo (i) any
reduction, or other change in shareholdi
reorganisation (including pursuant to se
notwithstanding the manner in which such
accomplished (including but not limited
new entity, transfer of ongoing concern,
liquidation (each a "Capital Event") hav
person other than shareholders holding S
such Capital Event becomes the owner, ho
Shares. The Buyer agrees that in the eve
(including following reorganisation of t
with ss. 17(1) of the Transitional and F
Act), then this Agreement is hereby deem
provisions of this clause 8 continue to
Company in its altered form or to all sh
Company's successor, as the case may be.

Liguidated Damages

(a) Subject to clause (b) below, if the
obligations to the Seller contained
8.1.4 above, the Buyer will pay to t
(liquidated damages) of an amount eq
percent) of the amount of the Purcha
(pursuant to clause 2.2 of this Agre
respect to which there has been a br

(b) In relation to any breach of clause
given a period of 45 (forty five) da
the reasonable satisfaction of the S
day period to run from the earlier o
Buyer was notified by the Seller of
on which the Buyer knew or should ha
such breach and (ii) in relation to
out in clauses 8.1.2 and 8.1.3 above
relates to a delay in notification (
itself) shall incur a "fine" of EUR
Business Day of delay, which will be
Seller with respect to such delay in

No Off-Shore Holding Company

Notwithstanding any other provision to t
clause 8, at no time will any Buyer Shar
affiliate of the Buyer which is an Off-S
to any affiliate of the Buyer shall be s
precedent that such affiliate is not an
purposes of this Agreement, an "Off-Shor
entity which is organized in a jurisdict
no operations other than the holding or
interests in other business entities and
material tax benefits not otherwise avai
operations in such jurisdiction beyond t
of ownership interests.

The Buyer agrees to procure that the Com
bearer shares before the end of the Buye

8.2 Social Obligations

8.2.1

Subject to clause 8.2.3, if Completion o
calendar year, the Buyer will not, and w
to, reduce the amount of Labour-related
each of the financial years ended 31 Dec
below the amount of Labour-related Expen
incurred during the year ended 31 Decemb
Labour-related Expenses"). If Completion
calendar year, the Buyer will not, and w
to, reduce the amount of Labour-related
each of the financial years ended 31 Dec
the amount of the 2004 Base

or otherwise) of any equity

n such Majority-owned Buyer
so a Majority-owned Buyer
-owned Buyer Affiliate
rity-owned Buyer Affiliate as

er undertakes to vote the
Company and to cause all

anagement Boards nominated by

h boards in a manner ensuring
capital increase, capital

ng structure and (i) any
ction 8.1.3(c)),
reorganisation will be

to splitting, separation of a
asset transfer, etc.) and/or
ing the effect that any

hares immediately prior to
Ider or beneficiary of any

nt of any Capital Event

he Companies in accordance
inal Provisions of the Energy
ed modified so that the

apply to the Shares held in a
ares held by the Buyer in the

Buyer breaches any of its

at clauses 8.1.1 through

he Seller a penalty

ual to 100% (one hundred
se Price apportioned

ement) to that Company with
each of these obligations.

(a), (i) the Buyer shall be

ys to remedy such breach to
eller, such 45 (forty five)

f (A) the date on which the
such breach and (B) the date
ve reasonably known of any
the notification periods set

, any penalty which directly
but not the actual breach
1,000 (one thousand Euro) per
the exclusive remedy of the
notification.

he contrary contained in this
e be held through an

hore Entity and any Transfer
ubject to the condition
Off-Shore Entity. For

e Entity" is a business

ion where (a) such entity has
administration of ownership
(b) such entity receives
lable to companies having
he holding or administration

panies will not issue any
r Lock-in Period.

ccurs during the 2004

ill cause each Company not
Expenses of each Company in
ember 2004, 2005 and 2006
ses that such Company has
er 2003 ("2003 Base

occurs during the 2005

ill cause each Company not
Expenses of each Company in
ember 2005 and 2006 below
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8.2.2

8.2.3

8.2.4

8.2.5

8.2.6

8.2.7

Labour-related Expenses. For the purpose
"2004 Base Labour-related Expenses" mean
Labour-related Expenses increased by 5%

For the purposes of clause 8.2, "Labour-
(measured pursuant to IFRS) (i) the tota
salaries and other remuneration (not inc
reimbursements) under employment and ser
the Companies' personnel, (ii) employmen
such costs and expenses and (iii) costs
education and maintaining professional q

For clarification, the above provisions
occurred Ordinary Labour Departures. Acc
cause such Company to apply any savings
related to Ordinary Labour Departures to
(i) additional training, education and
professional qualifications of employees
so that the total amount of Labour-relat
financial year equals or exceeds the 200
Expenses, or the 2004 Base Labour-relate
be, irrespective of an Ordinary Labour D
the purposes of this clause, an "Ordinar
termination of an employee's employment
bona fide disciplinary dismissal, (b) re
voluntary retirement, or (c) such employ
voluntary departure.

For the avoidance of doubt, the Buyer wi
social obligation under this Agreement o
this clause 8.2.

Liguidated Damages

For each financial year with respect to
obligations pursuant to clause 8.2.1 (an
Buyer has not remedied such breach prior
year), the Buyer will pay to the Seller
damages) in an amount equal to 150% (one
the amount resulting by subtracting (i)
Expenses incurred during a financial yea
obligation of clause 8.2.1 applies from
Expenses or the 2004 Labour-related Expe

Until the expiration of the obligations
above, the Buyer agrees not to change an
practices or estimates as they relate to
Expenses without the prior written conse

The parties will act reasonably with reg
under this clause 8.2 where the CPC issu
directly impacting the number of persons
Companies.

8.3 Obligations for Assistance

8.3.1

8.3.2

8.3.3

The Buyer agrees to assist the Seller in
information about the performance of the
this Agreement and in making the require
Companies and their relevant documentati
ensuring access to the Companies) for th
of the Buyer assumed under this Agreemen
Applicable Law. The Seller will notify t
in advance and will maintain information
of such inspections confidential in acco

The Buyer undertakes that, on or before
and at its expense, it will submit to th
Agency a written report (in the Bulgaria
detail its performance of and compliance
by it under this clause 8.

If the Buyer breaches its obligations pu
8.3.2 and the Buyer fails to remedy such
days of receipt of a written notice from
Control Agency, the Buyer will pay to th
(liguidated damages) in an amount equal
Euro) for each instance of non-complianc
respect to any breach of clause 8.3.1 th
given financial year (and the Buyer fail
out above) or (b) if the Buyer does not
a report pursuant to a written request a

s of this clause 8.2, the
s the 2003 Base
(five percent).

related Expenses" means
| costs and expenses for
luding expense

vice contracts for each of
t benefits associated with
related to training,
ualifications.

apply even where there have
ordingly, the Buyer will

in Labour-related Expenses

(i) employment benefits or
maintaining or improving

who remain with the Company,
ed Expenses incurred during a
3 Base Labour-related

d Expenses, as the case may
eparture having occurred. For
y Labour Departure" means the
with a Company due to (a)
gularly scheduled or

ee's resignation or other

Il not be subject to any
ther than those included in

which the Buyer breaches its
d always provided that the
to 30 April of the following

a penalty (liquidated
hundred-fifty percent) of

the actual Labour-related

r with respect to which the
(i) the 2003 Labour-related
nses, as the case may be.

pursuant to clause 8.2.1
y accounting policies,
or affect Labour-related
nt of the Republic.

ard to the social obligations
es a Conditional CPC Decision
to be employed by the

receiving relevant

Buyer's obligations under

d inspections of the

on (including through

e duration of the obligations
tin accordance with

he Buyer of such inspections
obtained during the course
rdance with Applicable Law.

30 June of each calendar year
e Post-Privatisation Control

n language) confirming in

with the obligations assumed

rsuant to clauses 8.3.1 or
breach within 30 (thirty)

the Post-Privatisation

e Seller a penalty

to EUR 1,000 (one thousand
e. In addition, (a) with

at occurs more than once in a
s to remedy the breach as set
amend, supplement or correct
cting in accordance with



Applicable Law by and to the satisfactio n of the
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8.3.4

9

Post-Privatisation Control Agency, the B
penalty (liguidated damages) in an addit
10,000 (ten thousand Euro) for each inst

The Buyer undertakes not to suspend the
which the Companies are obliged to provi
licences issued by the SERC pursuant to

Seller's Post-Completion Covenants

9.1 Certain Restrictions as to Transfers of S

9.1.1

9.1.2

The Seller agrees that, during the perio
ending on 31 December 2008 (the "Seller
Transfer any of the Remaining Seller Sha
obtained the written consent of the Buye
clause 9.1.1, the Buyer will be deemed t
the Seller, will have submitted a writte
requesting its consent to a particular ¢
has not provided any instruction to such
30th (thirtieth) Business Day after the
of the original request, provided that t
repeat request no later than 10 (ten) Bu
expiry of such period. Any such requests
provisions of clause 16.7 hereof.

During the Seller Lock-in Period, the pr
and 9.4 shall be subject to the provisio

9.2 Right of First Refusal

9.2.1

9.2.2

9.2.3

9.24

The parties acknowledge that Applicable
not permit the Seller to grant the Buyer
right of first refusal to purchase any o
Shares. Accordingly, the provisions cont
as the provisions of clauses 9.3 and 9.4
if the Applicable Law is changed so as t
such clauses.

If the Seller desires to Transfer all or
Seller Shares to a person other than to
from such third party purchaser (“Third
written offer to purchase such Remaining
terms and conditions upon which the purc
consideration offered therefore ("Third
a copy of the Third Party Offer. The Sel
Party Offer to the Buyer (a "Notice of S

The Buyer will have the right ("Buy Righ
less than all, of the Remaining Seller S
Party Offer. The Buy Right may be exerci
written notification ("Buy Notice") to t
days after receiving the Notice of Sale
Buyer does not provide a Buy Notice with
Seller will be entitled to consummate th
favourable than are set forth in the Thi
provides a Buy Notice within the Refusal
designate a reasonable time, date and pl
of closing of such sale, provided that t
within 30 (thirty) days after the receip
closing, the Buyer will purchase, and th
Remaining Seller Shares subject to the T
amount equal to the purchase price conta
and in accordance with such other terms
forth in the Third Party Offer.

The provisions contained in this clause
long as the Buyer or a Majority-owned Bu
together own at least 50% (fifty percent
relevant Company and will expire on 31 D

9.3 The sale of any Remaining Seller Shares m

will be made at a price per Share at leas
Share paid by the Buyer for such Company
(subject to adjustments due to reorganisa
restructurings of the share capital of a

9.4 The provisions contained in clause 9.2 wi

Seller decides to conduct a public offeri
Seller Shares. In the event the Seller in

21

uyer will pay to the Seller a
ional amount equal to EUR
ance of non-compliance.

provision of any services,
de in accordance with their
the Energy Act.

hares held by Republic

d beginning at Completion and
Lock-in Period"), it will not
res without having first

r. For the purposes of this

o have given its consent if

n request to the Buyer

ourse of action and the Buyer
request by the expiry of the
date of receipt by the Buyer
he Buyer will have received a
siness Days prior to the

shall comply with the notice

ovisions of clauses 9.2, 9.3
ns of clause 9.1.1.

Law presently in effect does
any right of first offer or

f the Remaining Seller
ained in this clause, as well
, will be given effect only

o allow the applicability of

any portion of its Remaining
the Buyer, it will obtain

Party Purchaser") a bona fide
Seller Share, stating the
hase is to be made and the
Party Offer"), accompanied by
ler will deliver the Third

ale").

t") to purchase all, but not
hares subject to the Third
sed by the Buyer by giving
he Seller within 30 (thirty)
("Refusal Period"). If the
in the Refusal Period, the
e sale upon terms no less
rd Party Offer. If the Buyer
Period, the Buyer will

ace (to be within Bulgaria)
he date of closing will be

t of the Buy Notice. At the
e Seller will sell, the

hird Party Offer for an
ined in the Third Party Offer
and conditions as are set

9.2 will be effective for so
yer Affiliate individually or

) plus one of the Shares of a
ecember 2009.

ade pursuant to clause 9.2
t equal to the price per
pursuant to clause 2.2
tions and similar
Company).

Il not be given effect if the
ng for any of the Remaining
tends to conduct a public



offering for the Remaining Seller Shares,
the Buyer written notice of such intent (
Buyer may, within 30 (thirty) days after
Offer Notice, make a firm and binding off
Seller Shares, which offer will set forth

as other conditions of such purchase and
decide, within 30 (thirty) days, whether

to acquire the Remaining Seller Shares bu
obligation to accept such offer. During t
date of the Public Offer Notice and endin
Seller communicates its written acceptanc
offer, the Seller will not sell the Remai
third party and will not conduct such a p
provisions contained in this clause 9.4 w
as the Buyer owns at least 50% (fifty per
of any relevant Company and will expire o

the Seller agrees to provide
a "Public Offer Notice"). The
its receipt of the Public

er to purchase the Remaining
the purchase price as well
sale. The Seller will then

to accept the Buyer's offer

t shall not be under any

he period beginning on the
g on the date on which the
e or rejection of the Buyer's
ning Seller Shares to any
ublic offering. The

ill be effective for so long
cent) plus one of the Shares
n 31 December 2009.

10 Indemnification by Seller

10.1 General Indemnification
Except as is provided for in clauses 10.2 and 10.3:

10.1.1  all Buyer Indemnifiable Seller Warrantie s (defined below) and the

indemnification provided for at clause 1
and will expire on the Seller Indemnity
(i) the indemnification provided for at

to breaches of the Seller Warranty conta
expires at the end of the period require
to acquire title by acquisitive prescrip

to the dispute underlying such Buyer Cla
than 31 May 2010, and (ii) the indemnifi
10.1.3 will expire on the third annivers

the Seller will indemnify the Buyer agai
Damages incurred by the Buyer arising fr
misrepresentation of any Seller Warranty
in clauses 12.2.1, 12.2.2, 12.2.3 and 12
Indemnifiable Seller Warranties"); and

(a) the Seller will indemnify the Buyer
Damages incurred by the Buyer arising fr
Successful repayment claim of a customer
latter claiming the return of any amount
such Company under one or more hills for
customer and supplied to such customer b
basis for such claim is the revocation o
tariffs for electricity for customers of
to any SERC decision and applicable to a
Completion or at the end of the current
is the first to occur. For the purposes
"Successful" shall mean a claim (i) whic
final judgment of a court of competent |
is not subject to any further appeals or
Buyer undertakes to procure that the Com
diligently defend themselves against any
The amount of any Indemnification Damage
this clause 10.1.3 shall accordingly be
any amounts the payment of which the Com
the Buyer complied with its obligation u
preceding sentence hereof.

(b) the Buyer agrees that it will not di
promote, elicit or solicit claims by cus
as to be indemnified pursuant to this cl

10.2 Indemnification for Seller Title Warranti

The Seller Warranties made in clauses 12
(the "Seller Title Warranties") and the
at clause 10.2.2 will survive Completion
anniversary of the Completion Date.

The Seller will indemnify the Buyer agai
Damages arising from or in connection wi
any Seller Title Warranty.
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0.1.2 will survive Completion
Termination Date except that
clause 10.1.2 as it relates
ined at clause 12.2.10

d for the respective Company
tion over the asset subject
im, but in any event no later
cation provided for at clause
ary of the Completion Date.

nst any Indemnification

om or in connection with any
except the Seller Warranties
.2.11 (together the "Buyer

against any Indemnification
om or in connection with any
of any Company against the
paid by such customer to
electricity consumed by such
y the Company where the legal
f any of the increases of the
the Companies made pursuant
ny time period ending on
regulatory period whichever

of this clause 10.1.3,

h has been honoured by a
urisdiction, and (ii) which
challenges whatsoever. The
panies shall reasonably and
claims referred to above.

s owing to the Buyer under
reduced to take into account
pany could have avoided if
nder the immediately

rectly or indirectly support,
tomers referred to herein so
ause 10.1.3.

es
.2.1t0 12.2.3 (inclusive)

indemnification provided for
and will expire on the third

nst any Indemnification
th any misrepresentation of



10.3 Indemnification for Seller Tax Warranty

10.3.1

10.3.2

10.

10.

10.5.1

10.5.2

The Seller Warranty made in clause 12.2.
Warranty") and the indemnification provi
survive Completion and will expire on 31
after the year during which Completion o
Expiration Date"); provided, however, th
initiated against a Company proceedings
Indemnity Expiration Date, the indemnifi
10.3.2 with respect to a Buyer Claim aga
such proceedings will survive until the
final settlement of such proceeding.

The Seller will indemnify the Buyer from
Indemnification Damages arising from or
following:

(a) any misrepresentation of the Seller

(b) (i) all Taxes arising or occurring f
the date of incorporation of such Co
Completion Date, which Taxes, (A) wi
years ending prior to or on 31 Decem
or accrued for in the 31 December 20
respect to financial periods beginni
unpaid when due or have not been acc
accordance with Applicable Law relat
such periods; and (ii) any loss of a
Taxation arising from the method of
before Completion, the failure to fi
returns becoming due before Completi
(ii) above as a result of any transa
treatment for Tax purposes arising o
Completion;

provided always, however, that the forego
to, and the Seller shall not be liable fo
with respect to, Taxes incurred by the Bu
Seller's payment to the Buyer of Indemnif
this Agreement.

4 The Seller will not be liable for a Buyer
unless the Buyer has given the Seller not
of that claim, stating in reasonable deta
Claim and the amount of the Buyer Claim o
indemnification termination date as provi
10.2.1 and 10.3.1 above, respectively. Th
obligated to indemnify with respect to an
shall have specifically waived in writing
underlying Seller Warranty or has waived
Condition Precedent regarding such inaccu

5 Exclusive Remedy; Limitations

The indemnities provided for in clauses
10.3.2 constitute the Buyer's sole and e
Seller for any misrepresentation of any
to which such indemnification is made an
obligation of the Seller arising pursuan
Agreement in connection with any Seller

Subject to the following sentence, the S
with respect to any claim by the Buyer f
(each a "Buyer Claim") (i) if such Buyer
(fifty thousand Euro) or (ii) if such Bu
50,000 (fifty thousand Euro), but such B
(twenty five thousand Euro) ("Small Buye
of all Small Buyer Claims taken together
hundred and fifty thousand Euro), in whi
liable for the aggregate amount of Small
Notwithstanding the foregoing, (a) the S
with respect to any Buyer Claim made rel
pursuant to clauses 12.2.17, 12.2.18 and
exceeds EUR 150,000 (one hundred and fif
limitations and amount contained in the
do not apply with respect to Buyer Claim
Warranty and the indemnity contained at
Seller will only be liable with respect
relating to the warranty made pursuant t
Buyer Claim exceeds EUR 5,000,000 (five

23

11 (the "Seller Tax

ded for at clause 10.3.2 will
December of the fifth year
ccurs (the "Tax Indemnity

at if a Tax Authority has
related to Tax before the Tax
cation provided for at clause
inst the Seller relating to
date 2 (two) months after the

and against any
in connection with the

Tax Warranty; and

or the period beginning on
mpany and ending on the

th respect to the financial
ber 2003, have not been paid
03 Balance Sheet or (B) with
ng on 1 January 2004, are
rued for by such Company in
ed to Taxation in effect for
right to a repayment of
submitting Taxation returns
le timely and accurate Tax
on, in each case of (i) and
ction, occurrence and/or

r occurring on or before

ing indemnity shall not apply
r Indemnification Damages
yer which result from the
ication Damages pursuant to

Claim (as defined below)

ice (a "Buyer Claim Notice")

il the nature of the Buyer

n or before the applicable
ded for in clauses 10.1.1,

e Seller shall not be

y Buyer Claim if the Buyer
any inaccuracy regarding the
in writing the specific

racy of such Seller Warranty.

10.1.2,10.1.3, 10.2.2 and
xclusive remedy against the
Seller Warranty with respect
d with respect to any other

t to or in relation with this
Warranty.

eller will only be liable

or Indemnification Damages
Claim exceeds EUR 50,000
yer Claim is less than EUR

uyer Claim exceeds EUR 25,000

r Claim") and the aggregate
exceeds EUR 250,000 (two
ch case the Seller will be
Buyer Claims.

eller will only be liable

ating to the warranties made
12.2.19 if such Buyer Claim
ty thousand Euro), (b) the
first sentence of this clause
s relating to the Seller Tax
clause 10.3.2 and (c) the

to any Buyer Claim made

o clause 12.2.13 if such
million Euro).






10.5.3 The Seller's total liability with respec
with respect to the indemnity provided f

limited to the Retention Amount.

t to all Buyer Claims made
or at clauses 10.1.2 is

10.5.4 The Seller's total liability with respec
with respect to the indemnities provided
and 10.3.2 shall be limited to an amount
less any amounts paid to the Buyer in co
provided for at clause 10.1.2 or otherwi

breaches of this Agreement by the Seller

t to all Buyer Claims made
at clauses 10.1.3, 10.2.2
equal to the Purchase Price,
nnection with the indemnities
se in connection with any

10.5.5 The Seller will not be liable for Indemn
respect to a Buyer Claim to the extent t

the claim:

ification Damages with
hat the matter giving rise to

(a) would not have arisen or occurred bu t for an act, omission or

transaction on the part of the Buyer
any of its respective directors, emp
Completion otherwise than (i) as req
pursuant to a legally binding commit
created on or before Completion and
ordinary course of business as carri
Completion;

(b) results exclusively from (i) a chang

taxation policies, practices or esti
Company (including the method of sub
after Completion) introduced or havi
(i) the failure to file timely and

due after Completion or (iii) the fa
becoming due after Completion;

(c) is an amount (i) for which the Buyer

of recovery against or indemnity fro
Seller (which right of recovery as w
first has to exhaust), including und
policy; provided, however, that wher
claim against a third party (includi

is unresolved and unpaid prior to th
applicable indemnification period, s
extended pending final determination
which the Buyer or any Company would
for (A) a change in the terms of or
cover after Completion or (B) any ac
any Company after Completion which r
diminished or extinguished;

(d) arises as a consequence of any act o

this Agreement, by reason or in cons
performance of this Agreement, or at
member of the Buyer's group of compa
Completion, any Company);

(e) was taken into account in calculatin

reserve in the Financial Statements
referred to and quantified in the no
Statements;

or the relevant Company or
loyees or agents after

uired by Applicable Law, (ii)
ment of the relevant Company
(i) otherwise than in the

ed on immediately before

e in the accounting or

mates of the Buyer or any
mitting taxation returns

ng effect after Completion or
accurate Tax returns becoming
ilure to pay any Taxes

or any Company has a right
m any person other than the
ell as all appeals the Buyer
er the terms of any insurance
e there is an outstanding

ng an insurance company) that
e expiration of the

uch limitation period will be
of such claim; or (ii) for

have had such a right but
cancellation of its insurance

t or omission of the Buyer or
esults in such right being

r omission under the terms of
equence of the execution and
the request of the Buyer or
nies (including, following

g an allowance, provision or
or which was specifically
tes to the Financial

(f) arises in consequence of an assessme nt, audit or other imposition
of Tax by a Tax Authority, with resp ect to which the Buyer and
the Company have not exhausted all p ossibilities of appeal,
except that the foregoing limitation will not apply if the
procedure contained in the remainder of this clause is followed.
Accordingly, if the Company has rece ived an assessment for any
Tax prior to the expiration of the i ndemnity provided for at
clause 10.3.2, the Buyer will reserv e its right to bring a claim
against the Seller hereunder by prov iding written notice thereof.
Once Tax becomes due, and as the Com pany actually makes payment
to the Tax Authority, the Seller wil | pay to the Buyer an amount
equal to its Indemnification Damages . In addition and as a
condition precedent to the indemnifi cation provided for herein,
the Buyer will cause such Company to appeal any final assessment
of Tax unless the Seller waives this requirement; furthermore,
any amounts of Tax paid that are ret urned to the Company or that
are offset against a Company's Tax | iability will be returned to
the Seller forthwith.

10.5.6 Notwithstanding any other provision contained in this Agreement

to the contrary, the Buyer agrees th
matter which may give rise to a liab
including a Buyer Claim, (a) the Sel
liability more than once and (b) the

at, with respect to any
ility under this Agreement
ler will not meet any
Seller's aggregate



liability hereunder shall be limited to the Purchase Price.
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10.5.7

10.5.8

10.

10.

10.7.1

10.7.2

10.7.3

10.7.4

10.

10.8.1

10.8.2

10.8.3

The Buyer agrees to use reasonable effor
to the Ministry of Finance to commence a
within 1 (one) year after Completion.

Notwithstanding any other provision cont
the Seller's liability for breach of the
12.2.19 shall be only for Indemnificatio
which the Buyer obtains no indemnificati
Regulation as amended from time to time.

6 Third Party Claims

The Buyer will notify the Seller of the i
Proceedings and will provide to the Selle
necessary for the Seller to take part in
as an interested party or otherwise pursu
substantive law applicable to the particu

7 Procedure for Indemnification

Subject always to the limitations and ex
clause 10.5, if the Buyer desires to mak
will deliver the Buyer Claim Notice to t
applicable indemnification termination d
clauses 10.1.1, 10.2.1 and 10.3.1 above,
Seller's obligation to indemnify the Buy
Buyer Claim will survive until such time
finally resolved and, if applicable, pay
Buyer pursuant to the terms of this Agre
entitled to withdraw and/or reissue Buye
with clause 7.1 of the Escrow Agreement.

Upon receipt by the Seller of the Buyer
always to the limitations and exclusions
the Parties will agree within 45 (forty
other period of time as the Buyer and th
whether the Buyer Claim is proper (in wh
Event" has occurred) and, if so, the amo
or deducted from the Escrow Account (a
case may be.

If the Parties agree on the Buyer Claim

(a) If the Escrow Account is in operatio
the Seller will send a joint notific
attached to the Escrow Account Agree

(b) If (i) the Buyer elects not to utili
respect to a Buyer Claim which is no
Seller Warranty) or (ii) if the Escr
operation or (iii) to the extent the
sufficient funds to satisfy a Buyer
thereof), the Seller shall pay to th
portion of the amount with respect t
does not have funds sufficient to sa

If the Parties are unable to agree wheth
proper or on the Buyer Claim Amount with
in clause 10.7.1, the Buyer will be enti
proceedings pursuant to clause 15.

8 Escrow Account Matters

Where any payment is made to the Buyer o
provided in this clause, the Buyer will
to a corresponding proportion of the int
Account. Otherwise, all interest accrued
be payable to the Seller (by payment to
Seller Indemnity Termination Date.

Unless clause 10.8.3 applies, any amount
the Escrow Account (including all intere
Seller Indemnity Termination Date will b

If the Buyer has delivered a Buyer Claim
respect to a Buyer Claim which has not b
settled or withdrawn on or before the Se
Date
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ts for each Company to apply
n audit with respect to Taxes

ained herein to the contrary,
Seller's Warranty in clause
n Damages with respect to
on pursuant to the PEA

nitiation of any Third Party

r such assistance as is

any Third Party Proceedings
ant to the procedural and

lar Third Party Proceedings.

clusions provided for at

e a Buyer Claim, the Buyer
he Seller on or before the

ate as provided for in
respectively, and the

er with respect to a timely

as such Buyer Claim is

ment has been made to the
ement. The Buyer shall be

r Claim Notices in accordance

Claim Notice and subject
provided for at clause 10.5,
five) Business Days (or such

e Seller may agree) as to

ich case a "Buyer Claim

unt to be paid by the Seller
Buyer Claim Amount"), as the

Amount, then:

n and in funds, the Buyer and
ation (the form of which is
ment) to the Escrow Agent; or

se the Escrow Account (with
t a Buyer Indemnifiable

ow Account is not in

Escrow Account is not in
Claim Amount (or any part

e Buyer such amount or such
o which the Escrow Account
tisfy a Buyer Claim Amount.

er the Buyer's Claim is
in the time period described
tled to initiate arbitration

ut of the Escrow Account as
at the same time be entitled
erest accrued on the Escrow
on the Escrow Account will
the Seller's Account) on the

standing to the credit of
st accrued thereon) on the
e paid to the Seller.

Notice to the Seller with
een finally determined,
ller Indemnity Termination



10.8.4

10.

10.9.1

and there is an amount standing to the c
on the Seller Indemnity Termination Date
option, and the Seller agrees to notify
chooses to exercise at the latest upon C
the Seller will have the right to choose
Seller has delivered to the Buyer a copy
the Council of Ministers enabling it to
thereunder):

EITHER

(a) an amount equal to the amount of Ind
contained in the Buyer Claim Notice
standing to the credit of the Escrow
Buyer. Within 5 (five) days after th
determined, settled or withdrawn, th
Seller an amount equal to (a) the di
paid to the Buyer under this clause
Companies to third parties if smalle
Buyer Claim made by it or (b) the am
third parties in respect of the rele
amount paid to the Buyer pursuant to
in both cases pursuant to the final
withdrawal, if any, of the said clai
procure that the Companies shall pur
appeals as are necessary to mitigate
Indemnification Damages payable by t
waives in writing such pursuit of a

OR

(b) an amount equal to the amount of Ind
contained in the Buyer Claim Notice
Account (or if the amount standing t
Account is less than the amount of s
amount standing to the credit of the
Buyer Claim is finally determined, s
the Seller (i) agrees with the Buyer
with the Buyer Claim and initiates a
relation to such Buyer Claim, the Se
issue a notice pursuant to clause 7.
Once such Buyer Claim or dispute has
withdrawn, and has been satisfied fr
then remaining amount in the Escrow
Seller's Account.

The Seller and the Buyer undertake to gi
instructions with regard to the Escrow A
desirable in order to give proper effect
Agreement and the Escrow Agreement. Any
the Buyer will also be given to the Sell
given by the Seller will also be given t

9 Calculation of Aggregate Net Worth

Whether the Seller Warranty contained at
and whether the Buyer is entitled to ind
10.1.2 as it relates to the warranty con
shall be determined exclusively pursuant
clause.

(a) After Completion, the Buyer and the
each Company to prepare a statement
Statement") of Net Worth (defined be
Completion ("Completion Date Net Wor
Statement shall be prepared in accor
manner consistent with the accountin
valuation methods and estimates used
with the preparation of the 2003 Bal
clauses (b) and (c) below. For the p
term "Net Worth" means a Company's t
liabilities, determined in accordanc
consistent with the accounting polic
methods and estimates used by such C
preparation of the 2003 Balance Shee
Completion Date Net Worth" means the
Net Worth for all 3 (three) Companie
2003 B/S Date Net Worth" means the s
(three) Companies as reflected in th
the term "Agreement Net Worth" is th
Net Worth as adjusted pursuant to cl

redit of the Escrow Account

, then, at the Seller's

the Buyer of which option it
ompletion (and provided that
(b) below, only after the

of the relevant decision of
fulfil its obligations

emnification Damages

up to the amount then
Account will be paid to the

e Buyer Claim is finally

e Buyer will pay to the
fference between the amount
and the amount owed by the
r, in respect of the relevant
ount paid to the Companies by
vant Buyer Claim up to the
this clause as applicable;
determination, settlement or
ms. The Buyer agrees to

sue such remedies and such
the amount of

he Seller unless the Seller
remedy or appeal;

emnification Damages

will remain in the Escrow

o the credit of the Escrow
uch claim, then the full
Escrow Account) until the
ettled or withdrawn. Unless
Claim or (ii) does not agree
rbitration proceedings in

ller shall be obliged to

1 of the Escrow Agreement.
been determined, settled or
om the Escrow Account, any
Account will be paid to the

ve prompt written

ccount where necessary or
to the provisions of this
such instructions given by
er and any such instructions
o the Buyer.

clause 12.2.13 is correct
emnity provided for at clause
tained at clause 12.2.13

to the remainder of this

Seller will jointly cause

(each a "Net Worth

low) of each Company as of
th"). Each Net Worth

dance with IFRS and in a

g policies, assumptions,

by the Company in connection
ance Sheet, subject to
urposes of this clause, the
otal assets less its total

e with IFRS and in a manner
ies, assumptions, valuation
ompany in connection with the
t; the term "Aggregate

sum of the Completion Date
s, and the term "Aggregate
um of the Net Worth of all 3

e 2003 Balance Sheets, and

e Aggregate Completion Date
auses (b) and (c) below.



(b) The parties agree that (i) fixed ass
Completion Date Net Worth shall be ¢
revaluation undertaken for preparati
as
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ets for the purposes of the
alculated using the
on of the 2003 Balance Sheet



reflected in the 2003 balance sheet
valuation of fixed assets being perf
Completion Date Net Worth determinat
determined and/or paid in accordance
added back in the calculation of Com
(i) any liability of a Company tha
Worth Statements of each of the Comp
not reduce a Company's Completion Da
liability would give the Buyer the r

as such indemnification relates to c
10.1.2,10.1.3 and 10.3.2.

(c) If Completion occurs before the end
B/S Date Net Worth will be adjusted
aggregate audited net income for the
obtained by taking the number of unc
(including the month in which Comple
by 12 (twelve). By way of example, i
November 2004, the percentage is obt
uncompleted months and dividing by 1

(d) Within 30 (thirty) days after the Co
the Seller shall jointly engage eith
PricewaterhouseCoopers (the "Net Wor
Net Worth Auditor's standard engagem
Worth Statements on the basis of cla
in accordance with the procedures at
10.9. The fees, costs and expenses o
be borne by the Buyer.

(e) Within 45 (forty five) days after th
and the Seller shall cause each Comp
Statement to the Net Worth Auditor,
the Buyer. The Buyer will procure th
have full access to the Companies' p
make such inquiries of the Companies
accountants and management so as to
review. The Net Worth Auditor shall
Net Worth Statements within 30 (thir
of the Net Worth Statements. In its
shall set forth the Aggregate 2003 B
Completion Date Net Worth for each C
Completion Date Net Worth and the Ag
report, the Net Worth Auditor shall
which the Agreement Net Worth exceed
Aggregate 2003 B/S Date Net Worth. T
Worth Auditor of the Agreement Net W
binding upon the Seller and the Buye

of each Company, with no new
ormed for purposes of the

ion, (ii) dividends

with clause 2.4 will be

pletion Date Net Worth and
tis accrued for in the Net
anies pursuant to IFRS will

te Net Worth if such

ight to claim indemnification
lauses pursuant to clauses

of 2004, the Aggregate 2003
downwards, with regard to the
year 2003, by the percentage
ompleted months left in 2004
tion occurs) and dividing it

f Completion occurs in

ained by taking 2 (two)

2 (twelve).

mpletion Date, the Buyer and
er KPMG or

th Auditor") pursuant to the
ent letter to review the Net
use 10.9.1(a),(b) and (c) and
tached hereto as Schedule

f the Net Worth Auditor shall

e Completion Date, the Buyer
any to deliver its Net Worth
with a copy to the Seller and
at the Net Worth Auditor will
remises and will be able to
and their respective

be able to perform such
complete its review of the

ty) days after the delivery
report, the Net Worth Auditor
/S Date Net Worth, the
ompany, the Aggregate
reement Net Worth. In its
also set forth the amount by
s or is less than the

he determination by the Net
orth shall be final and

r.

10.10 Any payments received by the Buyer from tekeBor from the Escrow Account pursuant to thensof this Agreement, as applicable,
shall be deemed compensation for the lost valubeoBuyer's investment in the Companies as a reslibstantiated liabilities.

11 Indemnification by Buyer
11.1 Survival

The indemnification provided for by the Buyer instislause will survive Completion and will expiretae end of the Buyer Lock-in Period.
The Buyer will not be liable for a Seller Claim {ohed below) unless the Seller has given the Bayet the Guarantee Bank notice of its
claim, stating in reasonable detail the naturédefSeller Claim and the amount of the Seller Cla@fore the end of the Buyer Lock-in Period
(a "Seller Claim Notice").

11.2 Indemnification

11.2.1  The Buyer will indemnify the Seller agai
including lost profits but including cos
defence and reasonable attorneys' fees)
arising from or in connection with:

nst any damages (not
ts of investigation and
(together "Seller Damages"),

(a) any misrepresentation of any Buyer W arranty; or

(b) any breach of the Buyer's obligation s arising under clause 8.

provided always that the Buyer's liabili
the Guarantee Amount.

ty therefor is not limited by
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11.3 Limitations

11.3.1

11.3.2

11

11.4.1

11.4.2

11

115.1

11.

12

The Buyer will only be liable with respe
(each a "Seller Claim") for Seller Damag
such Seller Claim exceeds EUR 100,000 (o
provided, however, that the foregoing do
this Agreement pursuant to which the Buy
liquidated damages to the Seller.

The Seller agrees that, with respect to
rise to a liability under this Agreement
but except where the Buyer is required t
the Seller, the Buyer will not meet any

.4 Procedure for Indemnification

If the Seller desires to make a Seller C
Seller will deliver the Seller Claim Not
receipt by the Buyer of the Seller Claim
agree within 45 (forty five) Business Da
time as the Buyer and the Seller may agr
Seller's Claim is proper (in which case
occurred) and, if so, the appropriate am
(a "Seller Claim Amount"). If the Partie
Amount, the Buyer will pay the Seller CI
within 5 (five) Business Days. If the Bu
to the Seller within 5 (five) Business D
notification to the Guarantee Bank ("Sel
form contained in Schedule 11.4.1 and th
will provide that the Guarantee Bank is
Seller Claim Amount upon receipt of such
confirmation. If a Seller Claim Amount i
available under the Bank Guarantee, the
pursue such other remedies against the B
proper to recover such difference.

If the Parties are unable to agree wheth
proper or on the Seller Claim Amount wit
in clause 11.4.1, the Seller will be ent
proceedings pursuant to clause 15.

.5 Payments from Bank Guarantee

If the Seller has delivered the Seller C
the Guarantee Bank of a Seller Claim whi
determined, settled or withdrawn on or b
Lock-in Period, the Bank Guarantee will
until the Buyer Claim is finally determi
Once such Seller Claim or dispute has be
withdrawn, and once all or the portion u
Guarantee Amount has been satisfied from
Guarantee will terminate.

6 The Seller and the Buyer undertake to giv
with regard to the Bank Guarantee where n
order to give proper effect to the provis

the Bank Guarantee. Any such instructions
also be given to the Buyer and any such i
Buyer will also be given to the Seller.

Warranties of the Seller

ct to any claim by the Seller
es under this clause 11 if
ne hundred thousand Euro);
es not apply to provisions of
er is required to pay

any matter which may give
including a Seller Claim,

0 pay liquidated damages to
liability more than once.

laim against the Buyer, the
ice to the Buyer. Upon

Notice, the Parties will

ys (or such other period of

ee) as to whether the

a "Seller Claim Event" has
ount to be paid by the Buyer

s agree on the Seller Claim
aim Amount to the Seller

yer does not pay such amount
ays, the Seller will send a

ler Claim Notice") in the

e terms of the Bank Guarantee
to pay to the Seller the
notification and written

s higher than the amount
Seller will be entitled to

uyer as it deems just and

er the Seller's Claim is
hin the time period described
itled to initiate arbitration

laim Notice to the Buyer and
ch has not been finally

efore the end of the Buyer
remain in place unaffected
ned, settled or withdrawn.

en determined, settled or

p to the then available

the Bank Guarantee, the Bank

e prompt written instructions
ecessary or desirable in
ions of this Agreement and
given by the Seller will
nstructions given by the

12.1 The Seller hereby warrants to the Buyer thah@f the statements contained in clause 12rRés tomplete and accurate as of the
Signing Date and will continue to be true, completed accurate as of the Completion Date.

12.2 The Seller warrants as follows:

12.2.1 Organisation and Capitalisation

(a) Each Company is a joint stock compan
existing under the laws of the Repub

y duly organised and validly
lic of Bulgaria.

(b) The registered share capital of each
Schedule 12.2.1.

Company is set forth in

(c) The Shares have been duly issued.
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(d) There are no options, warrants or ot
agreements or other obligations to i
any obligations into or exchange any
other securities of the Company.

(e) Upon the transfer of the Temporary S
this Agreement, the Buyer will hold
the voting Shares of each Company.

(f) The endorsement and delivery to the
Certificates pursuant to this Agreem
Buyer the good and valid title to al
and clear of all Encumbrances.

12.2.2  Authority; No Conflict

(a) This Agreement has been duly authori
by the Seller and constitutes a lega
obligation of the Seller enforceable
accordance with its terms. Pursuant
the Seller has the authority and cap
this Agreement and to perform its ob

(b) The execution, delivery and performa
Seller will not (i) conflict with Ap
any judicial or administrative decis
party or by which it is bound.

(c) The terms and conditions of the Tran
conflict with any provision of Appli
Regulations.

12.2.3  This Agreement and the actions taken by
this Agreement are commercial or civil r
governmental acts and the Seller is not
from legal proceedings or liability with
grounds of state sovereignty or otherwis
jurisdiction where an action may be brou
any of the obligations arising under or

12.2.4  Financial Statements
(@) The Seller has delivered to the Buye

(b) The Financial Statements give a true
financial position and results of op
each Company to which they apply as
and for the periods referred to in s
in accordance with the IFRS.

(c) The Financial Statements fully discl
commitments of the Company in existe
dates of preparation to the extent r

(d) The statutory books and books of acc
up-to-date and have been properly pr
accordance with Applicable Law.

12.2.5 Insolvency

(a) No Company has been liquidated or en
enter into) liquidation, administrat
receivership.

(b) No Company is insolvent or unable to
due.

12.2.6  No resolution was adopted by any of the
shares, bonds, convertible bonds or simi
options, warrants, or instruments conver
the Companies or other agreements applic
to the existing shares of each Company o
additional shares.

12.2.7 Except as listed in Schedule 12.2.7, non
subsidiaries and owns no shares or other
other entity.
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sed, executed and delivered
I, valid and binding
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to the Tender Regulations,
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nce of this Agreement by the
plicable Law or (ii) violate
ion to which the Seller is a

saction Documents do not
cable Law or with the Tender

the Seller in furtherance of
ather than public or
entitled to claim immunity
respect to itself on the

e under any law or in any
ght for the enforcement of
relating to this Agreement.

r the Financial Statements.

and fair view of the

erations and cash flows of
of the respective dates of
uch Financial Statements, all

ose all material financial
nce as of their respective
equired by IFRS.

ounts of the Company are
epared and maintained in

tered into (or taken steps to
ion or administrative

pay its debts as they become

Companies to issue new

lar instruments. There are no
tible into shares of any of

able to each Company relating
r for the issuance of any

e of the Companies has any
ownership interests in any



12.2.8

12.2.9

Except as is listed at Schedule 12.2.8,
or arbitral proceedings alleging a claim
(one hundred thousand Euro) have been br
whether civil, administrative or crimina
any court, arbitrator or Governmental En

Assuming the issue of the licences liste
Companies possess all permits, approvals
required to carry out their business and
is in compliance in all material respect
approvals and permits.

12.2.10 (a) (i) Neither NEK nor any of the other

Successful claim against any Company wit
property rights to real estate assets wh
Settlement Agreement are confirmed to be
"Real Estate Claim") and (ii) except as
12.2.10(a), no third party has or will h
Claim against a Company with respect to
confirmed in the Settlement Agreement to
For the purposes of this clause 12.2.10,
claim (i) which has been honoured by a f
competent jurisdiction, (ii) which is no
appeals or challenges whatsoever, and (i
Company has reasonably and diligently de

(b) Each Company owns, free of any encum
to the Buyer prior to the Signing Date,
extracts from the various public registe
(five) Business Days prior to the Signin

to use (i) the real estate assets that a
Financial Statements as owned by or subj
such Company with the exception of those
been disposed of after 31 December 2003,
assets that form part of the electricity
Company. For the purposes of this clause
shall mean any mortgage, pledge or other
avoidance of doubt, the term "valid righ
property right to use or a contractual r

use in accordance with Applicable Law. T
clause 12.2.10(b) shall not apply to the

the warranty pursuant to clause 12.2.10(

12.2.11 Each Company (i) has filed all Tax-relat

declarations, registrations and any othe
related to Tax required to be filed with

to Applicable Law on a timely basis as f
Company's incorporation and such returns
information were when given and are now
respects, (ii) has paid all Taxes requir
with Applicable Law prior to Completion
withheld, accounted for and paid over to
all Tax required to be so withheld from
parties (including employees) in accorda

12.2.12 The Seller has incurred no obligation fo

12.2.13 The Companies have an Agreement Net Wort

12.2.14 No proceedings are being conducted befor

12.2.15 The Companies have conducted, in all mat

12.2.16 The Buyer has been provided with true an

or agents' commissions or other similar
this Agreement that would impose a liabi
any Company.

that is at least equal to the Aggregate

of which shall have been determined and
clause 10.9, which determination shall b
respect to the Seller Warranty contained
correct. Notwithstanding anything to the
the Seller Warranty contained in this cl
Completion Date.

Entity the purpose of which is to challe
enter into or perform its obligations un

respective business in accordance with A
2004 Filings and, if already filed as of

2005 Filings.
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as of signing, no litigation

in excess of EUR 100,000
ought against any Company,
I'in nature, in, before or by
tity.

d at Schedule 12.2.9, the

and licences materially
operations, and each Company
s with such licences,

EDCs has or will have a

h respect to title or other

ich pursuant to the

owned by such Company (a
disclosed in Schedule

ave a Successful Real Estate
any real estate asset

be owned by such Company.
"Successful" shall mean a
inal judgement of a court of

t subject to any further

i) with respect to which the
fended itself.

brances (except as disclosed
such disclosure to be

rs dated no older than 5

g Date), or has a valid right
re recorded in its 2003

ect to the right of use by

real estate assets that have
and (ii) the tangible fixed
distribution network of such
12.2.10(b), "encumbrance"
security interest. For the

t to use" shall mean either
ight to be used or a right to
he warranty pursuant to this
assets with respect to which
a) above applies.

ed returns, notices,

r necessary information

the Tax Authorities pursuant
rom the date of such

, hotices, declarations and
accurate in all material

ed to be paid in accordance
and (iii) has properly

the relevant Tax Authority
payments made to third
nce with Applicable Law.

r brokerage or finders' fees
payments in connection with
lity on (a) the Buyer or (b)

h as of the Completion Date
2003 B/S Date Net Worth, both
adjusted in accordance with

e final and conclusive with

in this clause being

contrary contained herein,
ause is given only as of the

e any court or Governmental
nge the Seller's authority to
der this Agreement.

erial respects, their
pplicable Law.

d complete copies of the SERC
the date hereof, the SERC



12.2.17 All material intellectual property (whet
all pending applications therefor which
with the business of each Company is leg
is lawfully used with the consent of the
or otherwise.

12.2.18 All material information technology and
connection with the business of each Com
Company or is lawfully used with the con
a license or otherwise.

12.2.19 Each Company has complied and is complyi
with (a) Applicable Law as in effect pri
Date of any competent Governmental Entit
to the protection of the environment (in
emission, storage, transportation, treat
of any waste or any noxious, offensive o
(b) all legally binding requests or dema
Entity charged with overseeing or enforc
the environment. The Seller further warr
outstanding environmental liability (bas
effect prior to or as of the Completion
Company's real property as of the date h

13 Warranties of the Buyer

her registered or not) and

is being used in connection

ally owned by such Company or
owner pursuant to a license

related systems used in
pany is legally owned by such
sent of the owner pursuant to

ng in all material respects
or to or as of the Completion
y which protects or relates
cluding the production,
ment, recycling or disposal

r hazardous substance) and
nds from any Governmental
ing Applicable Law related to
ants that there is no

ed on Applicable Law as in
Date) with respect to a
ereof.

13.1 The Buyer hereby warrants to the Seller thahef the statements contained in this clauseiés tomplete and accurate as of the
Signing Date and will continue to be true, completed accurate as of the Completion Date.

13.2 The Buyer declares that, except as specifipativided for in this Agreement, no representationwarranties of any kind with respect
thereto have been made to the Buyer by the S#lleMinister, Company personnel, the managing threor the members of the Board of
Directors of each of the Companies or by anyone efsbehalf of the Seller, the Minister or each @any in connection with this Agreement
or any of the transactions contemplated hereby.Bither

(acting for itself, and all of its representatiwe® advisers) expressly confirms to the SellerMimgster, all of the representatives and advi
of the foregoing, that it has not relied upon thistmation Memoranda circulated to it by the Piisation Agency as a basis on which to e
into this Agreement.

13.3 The Buyer undertakes to notify the Seller fitimg promptly if it becomes aware of any circuarste arising during the Pre-Completion
Period which would cause any of the following watias to become untrue or inaccurate in any materspect.

13.4 The Buyer warrants as follows:

13.4.1 Organisation

The Buyer is a duly organised, validly e
in good standing under the laws of the C

13.4.2  Authority; No Conflict

(a) This Agreement has been duly authori
by the Buyer and constitutes a legal
obligation of the Buyer, enforceable
accordance with its terms. The Buyer
capacity to execute and deliver this
obligations hereunder. The power of
execution of this Agreement on behal
hereby as Schedule 13.4.2.

(b) The execution, delivery and performa
Buyer will not (i) conflict with App
law, regulation, agreement, court or
restriction in force at Completion u
obligated, (ii) violate the provisio
regulating the internal organisation
violate any judicial or administrati
Buyer is a party or by which itis b

(c) Other than the CPC Decision, the Buy
consents, licences and permissions f
Governmental Entities and other gove
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xisting joint stock company
zech Republic.

sed, executed and delivered

, valid and binding

against the Buyer in

has the authority and
Agreement and to perform its
attorney authorising the

f of the Buyer is attached

nce of this Agreement by the
licable Law or with any other
der, contract or other

nder which the Buyer is

ns of any formation document
of the Buyer or (iii)

ve decision to which the
ound.

er has obtained all necessary
rom third parties including
rnmental entities



to which it may be subject to as to
of the Transaction Documents and to

13.4.3  Acquisition of Sale Shares and Financing

(a) The Buyer has the financial resource
financing so as to be able to pay th
accordance with the terms of this Ag
the Seller prior to the execution of
declaration in the form of Schedule
the Buyer's funds.

(b) The Buyer has the financial and huma
obligations under this Agreement.

(c) The Buyer is acquiring the Sale Shar
carrying out the business of the Com
terms of their respective licences,
liquidating, closing down or discont
services constituting the business o
of any such licence.

(d) All information and documents submit
Republic of Bulgaria during the proc
as the bidder who won the Privatisat
of the Sale Shares were true, comple
respects when given.

(e) The Buyer fully meets all of the eli
in the Privatisation Agency's Decisi
Article 6, and the relevant tender d
which the Buyer was admitted to part
tender for the purchase of the Sale

13.4.4 Insolvency

(a) The Buyer has not been dissolved or
to enter into) liquidation, administ
receivership.

(b) The Buyer is not insolvent or unable
become due.

(c) There is no pending litigation, and
the Buyer for bankruptcy or liquidat
governmental orders have been made a
best of the knowledge of the Buyer,
Buyer that may result in a material
property, assets or operations of th
delay or otherwise hinder the Buyer'
Agreement.

13.4.5 The Buyer has incurred no obligation for
or agents' commissions or other similar
this Agreement that would impose a liabi
Companies.

14 Confidentiality and Public Announcement

enable it to enter into each
own the Sale Shares.

s or obtained the required

e Purchase Price in

reement, and has delivered to
this Agreement the

13.4.3 as to the origin of

n resources to fulfil its

es with the purpose of

panies in accordance with the
and not with the purpose of
inuing the provision of the

f the Companies in violation

ted by the Buyer to the

ess of the Buyer's selection
ion tender for the purchase
te and accurate in all

gibility criteria as set out
on No 2484-P/24.10.2003,
ocumentation pursuant to
icipate in the Privatisation
Shares.

entered into (or taken steps
ration or administrative

to pay its debts as they

there are no claims against
ion and no judgements or
gainst the Buyer and, to the
there is no threat to the
adverse effect on the

e Buyer or that may prevent,
s performance of this

brokerage or finders' fees
payments in connection with
lity on Seller or the

14.1 Until Completion or, if Completion does notac, until the third anniversary of the Signing &all Information furnished by or on
behalf of the Seller or each Company to the Buygrepresentatives

(which will include, for the purposes of this claus4, its advisers) or its employees in connegtiith the privatisation sale of the Sale Shares
will be held and will not be revealed by the Buy@any person other than its authorised represeasabr employees. If Completion does not
occur, the Buyer (and its representatives) will

(a) (at the Seller's option) (i) return all Infortioa to the Seller or to the respective Compangiipdestroy all such Information and all copies
on all media thereof and certify to the Seller thaas done so, (b) procure that all of its repngatives, its employees and any transferees of
any of the Sale Shares keep confidential all soétrination, and (c) not directly or indirectly usech Information for any competitive or
other commercial purpose. If Completion occurs,Bhger will nonetheless maintain confidential alfdrmation that pertains solely to the
Seller or the Minister and will not reveal suchdmhation to any person other than those represeesatf the Buyer that have been involved
in connection with the privatisation sale of théeSahares.
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14.2.1 at the time of such disclosure is, or su
available (other than as a result of its
its representatives or employees in brea

14.2.2 that party can conclusively prove, by wr
time of disclosure is, or subsequently b
Buyer on a non-confidential basis from a
sources referred to in clause 14.1, prov
subject to any duty of confidentiality i

14.2.3  the Buyer can conclusively prove, by wri
acquired or developed such Information w
obligations under this Agreement; or

14.2.4 is required to be disclosed in accordanc
other law binding on the Buyer.

14.3 Subject to clause 14.4, neither the Buyer
respective representatives or employees)
to be made or issued, any public disclosu
statement concerning the Transaction Docu
contemplated thereby without the prior co
such consent not to be unreasonably withh
this clause 14.3 will not apply to any di
written statement required to be made by
binding on a party to this Agreement.

14.4 Notwithstanding the provisions of clause
the Seller will be permitted to make publ
terms of this Agreement provided that the
of the relevant announcement to the Buyer
take into consideration all reasonable co
this purpose, the basic terms of this Agr
each Company and the number and percentag

14.2 The obligation of the Buyer, its representgtiand employees to keep the Information confidéwiil not apply to any Information

bsequently becomes, publicly
disclosure by such party,
ch of this Agreement);

itten evidence, that at the
ecomes, available to the
source other than the

ided that such source was not
n respect thereof;

tten evidence, that it has
ithout breaching any of its

e with Applicable Law or

nor the Seller (or their

will make or issue, or cause
re, announcement or written
ments or the transactions
nsent of the other party,

eld or delayed; provided that
sclosure, announcement or
Applicable Law or other law

14.3, the Buyer agrees that

ic disclosure of the basic

Seller will disclose details

in advance and in good faith
mments made by the Buyer. For
eement include the name of

e of the Sale Shares.

15 Arbitration

15.1 The parties will attempt to resolve all ang disputes, controversies, claims or differencésray out of or in connection with this
Agreement through amicable negotiations.

15.2 If the parties are not able to resolve amicabth disputes, controversies, claims or diffeesneithin a reasonable period (and not later
than 30 (thirty) Business Days) of one party givirigice to the other in writing of such disputesntroversies, differences or claims arising
out of or in connection with this Agreement, aldaany such disputes, controversies, differencetaims arising out of or in connection with
this Agreement, including any dispute as to thetexice, breach, termination or invalidity theraaf] be finally settled under the Rules of
Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commee(dCC").

15.3 The arbitration tribunal shall be appointeddcordance with the rules of the ICC. Where thewarts or the aggregate of the amounts in
dispute are higher than EUR 1,000,000 (one milkkomo), the arbitration tribunal shall be composgd ¢hree) arbitrators and where the
amounts or the aggregate of the amounts in disgret&UR 1,000,000 (one million Euro) or less, tt@taation tribunal shall be composed of
one arbitrator.

15.4 The place and seat of the arbitration wilPlagis, France, and the language of the arbitratitiioe the English language (except that a
party may have the proceedings translated intagulage of its choice at its expense).

15.5 The parties agree that if an arbitral pansllieen appointed under the Escrow Agreement, the agbitral panel will be appointed to
resolve a dispute pursuant to this Agreement. thitimeh, the parties agree that the arbitral paiasl the power to consolidate arbitration
proceedings if, as determined in the sole disanaticthe arbitral panel, the dispute arising urttierEscrow Agreement and under this
Agreement is based on substantially similar factsubstantially similar issues or if the arbitratipanel determines, in its sole discretion, that
it would be cost-effective to consolidate such pemtings.

15.6 To the extent expressly permitted by Appliedbdw, it is expressly agreed that the right toesgbpo the courts or to apply to such courts
for the determination of a preliminary point of lésvexcluded.
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15.7 The parties agree not to disclose any dethdsiy arbitral proceedings pursuant to this clalséncluding the submissions and evidence
of the parties and including any awards (their entd, reasons and results), except with the prittan consent of the other or to the extent
that such information or documents are in the puiidimain or their disclosure is required by ApgdlieaLaw or any other law that is binding
on a party or is necessary to protect or pursegal Fight or remedy, including for the purposesgmforcement.

16 Miscellaneous
16.1 Continuation after Completion; Further Asseemn

16.1.1 Clauses 14, 15, 16 and 17 will survive C
the parties otherwise agree in writing;
provisions which are specifically provid
provisions surviving Completion.

16.1.2 Each of the Buyer and the Seller will ex
delivered to the other all such instrume
the other may from time to time reasonab
Completion, for the purpose of giving to
of all the provisions of this Agreement.
the Seller requests such further assuran
reasonable costs incurred in connection

16.2 Entire Agreement

This Agreement, together with the other T
of their respective schedules embodies an
agreement and understanding of the partie
oral or written negotiations, agreements,
understandings or arrangements (if any) b
respect to the subject matter contained h
will be entitled to rely on any document,
arrangement which is not expressly set fo
other Transaction Documents as well as th
thereto. Each of the parties hereby ackno
reliance and will not at any time hereaft
information or warranty (whether expresse
written or oral) given by any other party
contemplated hereby other than informatio
this Agreement and the other Transaction
schedules hereto or thereto.

16.3 Variation

No purported variation of this Agreement

is in writing and is duly executed by or

the Seller. The expression "variation" wi
supplement, deletion or replacement howev

16.4 Governing Law

This Agreement will be governed by and co
the laws of the Republic of Bulgaria.

16.5 Copies and Language

This Agreement will be executed in 3 (thr
the English and Bulgarian languages: two
set for the Buyer. In the event of any co
Agreement between the two language versio
language version of this Agreement will p

16.6 Assigns and Successors
16.6.1 No party may assign any rights under thi
written consent of the other party, subj

contained in this clause 16.6.

16.6.2  This Agreement will be binding upon and
successors in title of each of the parti
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ompletion unless and until
the same applies to those
ed for in this Agreement as

ecute and/or cause to be
nts and other documents, as
ly require, prior to or after
one another the full benefit
Whichever of the Buyer or
ce will be liable for all

with such request.

ransaction Documents and each
d sets forth the entire

s and supersedes all prior
representations,

etween the parties with

erein. Neither party hereto
agreement, understanding or
rth in this Agreement and the
e schedules hereto or
wledges that it has placed no
er place reliance on any

d or implied and whether
relating to the transactions

n and warranties contained in
Documents as well as the

will be effective unless it
on behalf of the Buyer and
Il include any variation,

er effected.

nstrued in accordance with

ee) identical copies in both
sets for the Seller and one

nflict in the terms of this

ns, the terms of the English
revail.

s Agreement without the prior
ect only to the exceptions

enure for the benefit of the
es.



16.8 Waiver

16.6.3  Subject to the provisions of clause 8.1
assign its rights or delegate its duties

Agreement.

Each of the parties hereto acknowledges
obligations of the Seller pursuant to th
assigned, upon Completion, to the Post P
Agency of the Republic of Bulgaria by op

16.6.4

The Buyer may upon written notice to the
make a claim and any resulting receivabl
indemnities contained in clause 10 above
Affiliate provided that the Buyer shall
reasonable costs of the Seller to the ex
successful in defending such claim.

16.6.5

16.7 Notices

Any notice, request, demand, consent, app
to a party will be effective when receive
writing in the English language, and deli
receipt therefor, or sent by certified ma
confirmed by certified mail, or courier s
address as set out below or to such other
furnish in writing to the other. All such
communications will be deemed given on th

addressee.
If to the Buyer: Ift
CEZ - Legal Department 29A
Duhova 2/1444, 1000
140 53 Prague 4, Bulg
Czech Republic
Attn: Ms. Jarmila Ponikelska Attn
Head of Legal Department
Tel:+420 271 132 372 Tel:
Fax: +420 271 132 008 Fax:
If t
52A
1000
Bulg
Attn
Tel:
Fax:
16.8.1 A party may waive their respective right

this Agreement provided that such waiver
16.8.2 The parties agree that no failure or del
exercise any right, power or privilege u
operate as a waiver thereof.
16.8.3 The parties agree that no single or part
power or privilege under this Agreement
further exercise thereof or the exercise
privilege by a party under the terms of
16.8.4 The parties agree that no waiver under c
be construed as a future waiver of any r
under this Agreement.

16.9 Costs, Fees and Expenses

Each party will bear its respective costs
in connection with or incidental to the m
Agreement, including without limitation a
its financial advisers, accountants and |
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and 16.6.5, the Buyer may not
or undertakings under this

that the rights and

e terms of this Agreement are
rivatisation and Control
eration of law.

Seller assign its right to
es of such claim under the
to a Majority-owned Buyer
remain liable for the

tent that the Seller is

roval or other communication
d and will be given in

vered in person against

il, postage prepaid, telefax
ervice at its authorised
address as it will hereafter
notices and other

e date received by the

o the Seller:
ksakov St.
Sofia

aria

: Atanas Bangachev, Executive Director

+359 2 987 75 79; +359 2 980 38 46
+359 2 981 13 07

o the Post-Privatisation Control Agency:
G.M.Dimitrov Blvd.

Sofia

aria

: Atanaska Bozova, Executive Director
+359 2 971 24 56
+359 2 970 16 89

s, powers or privileges under
will be in writing.

ay on the part of a party to
nder this Agreement will

ial exercise of any right,

will preclude any other or
of any other right, power or
this Agreement.

lause 16.8.1 will operate or
ight, power or privilege

, fees and expenses incurred
atters contained in this

ny fees and disbursements to
egal counsel.



16.10 Severability

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid orenforceable then, to the extent possible, all efrttmaining provisions of this Agreement

will remain in full force and effect and will beriding upon the parties.

16.11 Acknowledgement

16.11.1 The Seller hereby acknowledges that it h
Agreement in reliance on any warranties,
undertakings or indemnities howsoever or
whomsoever made except insofar as they a
Agreement.

16.11.2 The Buyer hereby acknowledges that it ha
Agreement in reliance on any warranties,
undertakings or indemnities howsoever or
whomsoever made except insofar as they a
Agreement.

16.12 Payments

as not entered into this
representations, covenants,
by whosoever or to

re contained in this

s not entered into this
representations, covenants,
by whosoever or to

re contained in this

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agrent, all payments to be made under this Agreemidirtie made in full without any set-
off or counterclaim and free from any deductiomdthholding, except as may be required by law (lick event such deduction or
withholding will not exceed the minimum amount rgqd by Applicable Law and the payer will simultansly pay to the payee whatever
additional amount is required for the net amouneieed to equal what would have been received gush deduction or withholding had

been required).
16.13 Environmental Matters

The parties acknowledge that pursuant to P
Transitional Provisions of the PEA the Sel
Past Environmental Damages (as such term i
accordance with the PEA Regulation. Both p
endeavours to secure the execution of an a
8(1) of the PEA Regulation co-ordinating t
Republic of Bulgaria with respect to past
comprising the terms and conditions for fi
environmental damages as required by the A
months after the Completion Date.

17 Classified Information

17.1.1  Following Completion, the Buyer will nom
which will be investigated in accordance
Protection of Classified Information Act
on Application of the PCIA. Upon the nom
persons, the Buyer will file the require
of the officials pursuant to approved li
Art. 37 of the PCIA and for obtaining a
classified information in accordance wit
Chapters V and VI of the PCIA and Chapte
Regulation on Application of the PCIA.

17.1.2  The Buyer will procure that the Companie
conditions for creating, processing and
information, as well as the granting of
accordance with the requirements of the

17.1.3  The Buyer will procure that the Companie
for protection of the classified informa

17.1.4  The Buyer will procure that the Companie
access to classified information.

17.1.5 The Buyer will procure that the Companie
information upon request of the competen
Par.1, Art.11, Par.4 and Art. 16, Par.1

17.1.6  Upon request, the Buyer will procure tha

the representatives of the State Informa
to the competent security divisions, imm
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aragraph 9 of the Final and

ler shall be liable for any

s defined in the PEA) in

arties shall use their best
greement pursuant to Article
he liabilities of the
environmental damages and
nancing and removing the past
pplicable Law within 9 (nine)

inate one or more persons,
with the requirements of the
("PCIA") and the Regulation
ination of such person or

d documents for investigation
st of the positions under
permit for access to

h the requirements of

r VI, Section Il of the

s ensure the necessary
storage of the classified
access to the same in
PCIA.

s observe the requirements
tion.

s will not admit unregulated

s submit the required
t bodies pursuant to Art. 10,
PCIA.

t the Companies provide to
tion Security Commission and
ediate access to the



premises where classified information related ®fthifilment of the functions in accordance witle ttrequirements set forth in Chapter Il,
Sections | and Il PCIA is being created, processatistored.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have sigheslAgreement in Sofia on 19 November 2004, intli3¢e original copies in the
Bulgarian and English language, the Seller ackndgiteg receipt of two originals in each language tredBuyer acknowledging receipt of
one original in each language.

EXECUTED

signature

by Atanas Kirilov Bangachev
for and on behalf of
THE PRIVATISATION AGENCY OF THE REPUBLIC OF BULGARI A

EXECUTED

signature signature

by Martin Roman Radomir Lasak

for and on behalf of
CEZ, a. s.
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Schedule 1.1 (B
Escrow Agreement
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Schedule 1.1 (C
Restated By-laws
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Schedule 3.2.:
Territory of Electricity Distribution and Supply Li censes
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Schedule 3.2.:
Part A - Form of Settlement Agreement
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Schedule 3.2.:
Part B - Form of Annex 1 to the Settlement Agreemen
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1. Elektrorazpredelenie Stolichno EAD:

1.1 Mr. Martin Zmelik;
1.2 Mr. Radomir Lasak;

1.3 Mr. Vladimir Schmalz.

1.1 To be nominated prior to Completion;

1.2 To be nominated prior to Completion.

2. Elektrorazpredelenie Sofia Oblast EAD:

1.1 To be nominated prior to Completion;
1.2 To be nominated prior to Completion.

3. Elektrorazpredelenie Pleven EAD:

1.1 To be nominated prior to Completion;

1.2 To be nominated prior to Completion.

Schedule 4.3.:

Supervisory Board

Nominees of the Buyer:

Nominees of the Seller:

Nominees of the Buyer:

Mr. Martin Zmelik

Mr. Bohdan Malaniuk

Mr. Vladimir Johanes

Nominees of the Seller:

Nominees of the Buyer:

Mr. Martin Zmelik

Mr. Jan Juchelka

Mr. Tomas Petran

Nominees of the Seller:
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Schedule 10.¢

Net Worth Auditor Procedures

46



Schedule 11.4.:
Seller Claim Notice

To: [Provide details of Guarantee Bank]

Pursuant to clause 11.4.1 of the Share Privatis&ade Agreement by and among The Privatisatiomégef the Republic of Bulgaria (the
"Seller") and [o] (the "Buyer"), made and entenetbias of [ ] 2004 ("the Share Privatisation Satge®ement"), and pursuant to the Bank
Guarantee established pursuant to clause 4.2.2{b¢ Ghare Privatisation Sale Agreement, the Sb#eeby requests the [Guarantee Banl
immediately release and disburse to the Selleatheunt of [Euro ] pursuant to the terms of the &mentioned Bank Guarantee.

Funds shall be delivered by [wire transfer] to éleeount designated below:
[Account details]

For the Post-Privatisation Control Agency:

[name and title]
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Company name

Registered office

Share capital (BGN)

No. and date of court decision establishing
Company as an independent regional company

Date of Registration of order with court
Court at which order has been filed

Company file no. held by the court

Company name

Registered office

Share capital (BGN)

No. and date of court decision establishing
Company as an independent regional company

Date of Registration of order with court
Court at which order has been filed

Company file no. held by the court

Company name
Registered office
Share capital (BGN)

No. and date of court decision establishing
Company as an independent regional company

Schedule 12.2.:

Information on the Companies

Elektrorazpredelenie Stolichno EAD

330, Tzar Simeon St., llinden Municipality,
Sofia, Bulgaria,

BGN 1,928,000

Decision No. 1 of 27 April 2000

27 April 2000
Sofia City Court

c.c. 6358.

Part Il

Elektrorazpredelenie Sofia Oblast EAD

2, Evropa Blvd., Vrabnitsa Municipality, 13
Sofia, Bulgaria

BGN 2,149,000

Decision No. 1 of 28 April 2000

28 April 2000
Sofia City Court

c.c. 6315.

Part Il

_E-I;I;t-r_orazpredelenie Pleven EAD

73 Doiran St., 5800 Pleven, Bulgaria,
BGN 1,206,000

Decision No. 833 of 28 April 2000

48
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Date of Registration of order with court 28 April 2000
Court at which order has been filed Pleven Regional Court

Company file no. held by the court c.c. 833.
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Schedule 12.2.
Subsidiaries of the Companies
Part I: EDC Stolichno EAD
EDC Stolichno EAD is a member of the National Comteei of Bulgaria to the World Energy Council - anffor-profit legal entity.
Part Il: EDC Sofia Oblast EAD
EDC Sofia Oblast EAD is a member of the Nationaimdttee of Bulgaria to the World Energy Council a@n-for-profit legal entity.
Part Ill: EDC Pleven EAD
EDC Pleven EAD is a member of the National CommaitiéBulgaria to the World Energy Council - a nam-profit legal entity.
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Parties Type, No of
case, Court
"Konex" STK Civil case
7226/2000 R
Court of So
panel 74
1. Stoyan Pancev Civil case
Petrov 1009/2001,
2. Ludmila V. City Court,
Milanova 1, panel 3
"Mladost" RPK Civil case
2000, Sofia
Court, divi
panel 9
1. Antonina Georg. Civil case
Bachvarova 358/2000, S
2. Georogi Rusl. City Court,
Bachvarov 11
3. Katherina Bachvarova
"Mladost" RPC Civil case
000617/2002
Regional Co
Sofia, pane

1. Sabka Daceva Stavreva  Civil case
2. Sophroni Dim. Stavrev  3692/2000,
Court of So
panel 30

"Mraz" AD Civil case
2639/02, So

Court , pan

Civil case
846/2002, S
City Court,
division 6,

"Vinprom Service -
Portugal" AD

Lilyana Vaskova Doynova  Civil case

N0869/2001,
panel 2
Christo Atanassov Civil case
Palashki N03854/2002
City Court,
1-A
Svetosalv Boyanov Civil case
9567/2000,
Court of So
panel 76
1. Jordanka Gjurova Civil case
2. Tzvetan Ivanov 1408/2002,
Court of So
panel IV-B
"Natasha Kiliovska" ET Civil case
13907/2002,

Schedule 12.2.!

Litigation or Arbitration Proceedings

Part I: EDC Stolichno EAD

court Legal ground Amount of
Name claim
No unpaid construction BGN 3,855.1 2
egional works
fia,
No Compensation for losses BGN 27,360
Sofia and missed profits
division
No 1304/  Compensation for BGN 96,227
City the exploitation of
sion 6, a kiosk
No Losses under art. BGN 60,000
ofia 49 of the Law on
panel Obligations and
Contracts, losses
under art. 52 of
the Law on
Obligations and
Contracts
No Compensation for BGN 6,820
the exploitation of
urt of two kiosks
128
No Losses BGN 5,300
Regional
fia,
No Claim under BGN 2,229.1 0
fia City  art.108 of the
elll A Ownership Act and
compensation
Claim for BGN 15,626. 16
ofia establishment of
facts
panel 10
Compensation for BGN 7,735
SAC, professional
disease
lllegal dismissal BGN 2,648.1 6
, Sofia and compensation
panel
No Revocation of a BGN 1,826.4 0
Regional ~ Summery dismissal
fia, and compensation
No Compensation for BGN 4,175.0 7
Regional  losses
fia,
No Claim for BGN 897

establishment of
lack of facts for

51

Stage of the
proceedings

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Supreme
Cassation Court

Supreme
Cassation Court

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance



Regional Co
Sofia, pane
Bojidar Dim. Vassilev Civil case
2339/03, So
Court, pane
Nikolina Krumova Civil case
Vassileva 4105/03, Re
Court of So
panel 28
Daphinka Evloguieva Civil case
Petrova No01488/2003
Regional Co
Sofia, pane
Stephko Gueorgiev Kolev  Civil case
17527/2002
Ventzislav Cv. Civil case
Dudolenski 4316/2003,
Court of So
panel 26
Ugo OOD Civil case
No017527/02,
Court of So
panel 27
Krassimira Assenova Civil case
Bojilova 3194/2003
1. Christo Al. Mishev Civil case
2. Jana Korneva Misheva  3183/2003,
Court of So
panel 24
Gueorgy Simeonov Todorov  Civil case
404/2003, S
City Court,
-7
Jivka Vangelova Civil case
Gabrovska 19013/03, R
Court of So
panel 52
"Veda-Danail Stojanov" Civil case
ET 7758/2003,
Court of So
panel 31
"Nedibor - Krassimir Civil case
Vassilev"' ET 6579/2003,
Regional Co
Sofia, pane
Tzvetan Vassilev Petrov  Civil case
15313/02, R
Court of So
panel 25
Ahavni Tavitian Civil case
N03359/03,
City Court
"Zarian-5-Petko Petkov"  Civil case
ET 1461/02, Re
Court of So
panel I-7

urt of unpaid electricity

128 bills
No lllegal dismissal BGN 2,900
fia City  and compensation
111-B
No Compensation for BGN 9,770
gional losses
fia,
lllegal dismissal BGN 1,800
s and compensation
urt of
164
No Legally unjustified BGN 1,200
enrichment
No Compensation for BGN 1,000
Regional  losses
fia,
Claim for BGN 2,000
Regional  establishment of
fia, lack of facts
No Compensation for BGN 530
losses
No Compensation for BGN 1,000
Regional  losses
fia,
No Compensation for BGN 2,000,0 00
ofia losses
panel
No Claim for BGN 4,780.2 2
egional establishment of
fia, lack of facts -
unpaid electricity
bills
No Claim for BGN 5,715.2 8
Regional  establishment of
fia, lack of facts -
unpaid electricity
bills
No Claim for BGN 2,311.9 5
establishment of
urt of lack of facts -
133 unpaid electricity
bills
No Claim for BGN 1,500
egional establishment of
fia, lack of facts -
unpaid electricity
bills
Removal of -
Sofia electricity
distribution desk
No Compensation for BGN 29,271
gional losses
fia,
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Court of 3d
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance



Civil case
8037/03, Re
Court of So
panel 32

Bojidar Petrov
Terzijski

Civil case
20457/03

Nikolaj Jordanov
Jordanov

Daphinka Dimitrova Civil case
9688/03, Re
Court of So
panel 33

Civil case
8064/03, Re
Court of So
panel 68

Valentina Assenova
Veleva

Civil case
7544/03, Re
Court of So
panel 42

1. Metodi Stoyanov
Geshev 2. Tzvetan Ves.
Dimitrov 3. Gueorgi
Geshey, etc.

Civil case

12444/02, R
Court of So
panel 46

1. Margarita Vas.
Alexieva 2.Kiril Dim.
Alexiev

Slavka llieva Cirilova Civil case
6370/03, Re
Court of So
panel 65

Civil case

9429/03, Re

Court of So
panel 30

1. Milen Rajicev
Vassilev 2. Milena
Trend. Vassileva
3. Yanka Vassileva, etc.

Civil case
6299/03, Re
Court of So
panel 30

Nikola Dimitrov
Doytchev

Marko G. Dimitrov Civil case
14159/03, R
Court of So
panel 36

Minka Evtimova Zlatkova  Civil case
11654/02, R
Court of So
panel 73

Toni Tzokov Stamenov Civil case
21569/03, R
Court of So
panel 79

Civil case
03, SAC, pa

"Grigo-X" EOOD

Galia Petrova Dimitrova  Civil case
N022310/03,
Court of So
panel 37

1.Kocho Rajichev Civil case
Kochev 21674/03, R
2. Nadejda Kocheva 3. Court of So
Blagoj Kochev panel 24

No Bills paid, but not  BGN 660
gional due
fia,
No Irregular dismissal BGN 3,908
No Irregular dismissal BGN 2,120
gional and compensation
fia, for losses
No Unlawful dismissal BGN 2,160
gional and compensation
fia,
No Property claim for BGN 16,981. 20
gional "Drujba”
fia, residential

district - main

warehouse
No Claim for removal -
egional of an electricity
fia, pole situated in

"Gurubljiane”

district
No Irregular dismissal BGN 1,050
gional and compensation
fia,
No Claim for BGN 5,000
gional establishment of
fia, lack of facts -

unpaid electricity

bills
No Claim for BGN 4,664.5 0
gional establishment of
fia, lack of facts -

unpaid electricity

bills
No Claim for BGN 3,750
egional establishment of
fia, lack of facts -

unpaid electricity

bills
No Irregular dismissal BGN 3,024
egional and compensation
fia,
No Irregular dismissal BGN 3,000
egional and compensation
fia,
No01635/ Legally unjustified BGN 40,095
nel 3 enrichment

Claim for BGN 4,214.9 5
Regional establishment of
fia, lack of facts -

unpaid electricity

bills
No Compensation BGN 3,000
egional
fia,
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Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance



Vassilka Slavtcheva Civil case
Vassileva 03, Sofia C
Court, pane
"Sandi" ET Civil case
Sofia City
panel I-3
Orlin Dim. Mashalov Civil case
03, Regiona
of Sofia, p
"Poletinska zora" ET Civil case
1696/2004.
City Court,
VI-2
Krastjio Kirilov Civil case
Balabanov N021718/03,
Court of So
panel 31
Kocho Rajchev Kochov Civil case
N022649/03,
Court of So
panel 31
Toni Tzokov Stamenov Civil case
N021674/03,
Court of So
panel 24
1. "Levski" SK Civil case
2."R-L N021818/03,
Commerce-Rossen Court of So
Pishiev" ET panel 35
1. Rossitza Civil case
Assenova 15487/03, R
2. Evgueni Assenov Court of So
panel 32
Tanya Atanassova Kitova  Civil case
N022978/03,
Court of So
panel 35
1. Maria Damianova Civil case
Sotirova Sofia City
2.Dessislava Gueorguieva  panel 1-6
Boris Stoyanov Jelev Civil case
Regional Co
Sofia pane
"Flo-Krum Nedkov" ET Civil case
Sofia City
Stoyna Gueorguieva Civil case
Dimitrova No6800/04,
Court of So
panel 36
Milen Krastanov Krastev  Civil case
No08463/03,
Court of So
panel 52
Bogdan Dimitrov Geshev Civil case
Regional Co
Sofia, pane
"Kontrax" OOD Civil case

No1050/ Claim for BGN 7,761.2 3
ity establishment of
11VB lack of facts
No 673/01, Compensation for BGN 12,882
Court, losses
No19011/ Claim for BGN 9,663.5 6
| Court establishment of
anel 50 lack of facts
No Losses from illegal BGN 10,035. 44
Sofia interruption of
panel electricity supply
Claim for
Regional  establishment of BGN 2,736.9 6
fia, facts for corrected
electricity bills
Non material BGN 3,000
Regional damages from racial
fia, discrimination
Irregular dismissal BGN 3,000
Regional and compensation
fia,
Claim for BGN 9,309.9 1
Regional establishment of
fia, facts for corrected
electricity bills
Claim for BGN 2,467
egional establishment of
fia, facts for corrected
electricity bills
Damages BGN 3,000
Regional
fia,
No016/04, lllegal damage BGN 26,713
Court,
No679/04, Claim for BGN 4,336.8 8
urt of establishment of
146 facts for corrected
electricity bills
No275/04, Claim for BGN 4,192.6 1
Court establishment of
facts for corrected
electricity bills
Claim for BGN 648.31
Regional  establishment of
fia, facts for corrected
electricity bills
lllegal damages as BGN 900
Regional  a result of
fia, irregular
interruption of
electricity supply
No375/04, Unlawful dismissal BGN 4,524
urt of and compensation
169
No62/04 Compensation for BGN 20,000

losses and missed
profits
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Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 2nd
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance



" Tanima-Angel KZK - No20/

Vesselinov" ET

Lubomir Hr. Privodanov KZK-228/04

1.Donka Iv. Vassileva, Administrat
2.Guerguin Krastev, etc.  N02581/03,
City Court,
-3

Civil case
04, Regiona
of Sofia, p

Dimitar Trenev
Konakchijski

Civil case
04, Regiona
of Sofia, p

Jordan Vassilev
Krastanov

Gueorgy Dimitrov Kolev Civil case
04, Regiona
of Sofia, p

Foundation "Romani Bah"  Civil case
and Bulgarian Helsinki 04, Regiona
Committee of Sofia, p

"Aleko Sport 99" AD Civil case
Sofia City
division Il

Civil case
Regional Co
Sofia, pane

"Anna - Raco Iv.
Mintzev" ET

Civil case
04, Regiona
of Sofia, p

Tzvetan Gueorgiev
Ranguelov

Nikolaj Jordanov Batshki  Civil case
N021879/03,
Court of So
panel 29

"Tara-99" EOOD Civil case
04, Regiona

of Sofia, p

"Goriana" OOD Civil case
04, Regiona

of Sofia, p

Yavor Damianov Arnaudov  Civil case
04, Region

of Sofia, p

Detelin Vassilev Genkov  Civil case
04, Regiona
of Sofia, p

"Marven" EOOD Civil case
04, Regiona

of Sofia, p

1. Smilen Petrov Todorov  Civil case
2. Petar Simeonov 04, Regiona
Todorov of Sofia, p

Civil case
N01184/04,
Court of So
panel 24

Rumen Kostadinov
Grigorov

Ivan Nikolov Ivanov Civil case
No3586/04,
Court of So
panel 50

Anelia Jordanova Civil case

04 Inpaid electricity BGN 3,708.9 6
bills
Irregular BGN 51,892. 49

interruption of
electricity supply

ive case  Appeal of a -
Sofia decision
panel -PA-09-50-81/1999 -
"Studentski grad" CZP
No1501/ Claim for BGN 3,370
| Court establishment of
anel 29 facts for corrected
energy bills
No1259/ Claim for BGN 1,149.1 1
| Court establishment of
anel 44 facts for corrected
energy bills
No01387/ Claim for BGN 2,345.0 1
| Court establishment of
anel 47 facts for corrected
energy bills
No01262/ Claim for -
| Court establishment of
anel 39 facts for racial
discrimination
N0139/04, Claim for BGN 71,101. 07
Court, establishment of
1-6 facts for corrected
energy bills
317/04, Claim for BGN 42,747
urt of establishment of
1VI-1 facts for corrected
energy bills
No01663/ Claim for BGN 2,925.1 6
| Court establishment of
anel 36 facts for corrected
energy bills
Claim for BGN 63,000
Regional establishment of
fia, facts for corrected
energy bills
No02873/ Claim for BGN 5,067.7 9
| Court establishment of
anel 55 facts for corrected
energy bills and
losses
No2214/ Losses and BGN 900
| Court reestablishment to
anel 77 power supply
No02894/ Claim for BGN 5,093.9 5
al Court  establishment of
anel 41 facts for corrected
energy bills
No02896/ Claim for BGN 4,537.7 8
| Court establishment of
anel 42 facts for corrected
energy bills
No02973/ Claim for BGN 4,831
| Court establishment of
anel 27 facts for corrected
energy bills
No1277/ Losses from BGN 2,000
| Court electric shock
anel 26
Claim for BGN 2,500
Regional  establishment of
fia, facts for racial
discrimination
Claim for BGN 6,330
Regional  establishment of
fia, facts for corrected
energy bills

N02763/04, Claim for establishment BGN 893,13

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance
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Dimitrova

Regional Co
Sofia, pane

"Dimitraka-P Apostolov"  Civil case
ET No04148/04,
Court of So
panel 47
Nikolaj Petrov Civil case
Grantcharov No022876/03,
Court of So
panel 74
"Marti 11 - Alexander Civil case
Assenov" ET No03921/04,
Court of So
panel 49
"TREP" OOD Civil case
Sofia City
division 4,
Petko Stoyanov Civil case
Gueorguiev N01104/04,
City Court,
division 1,
"Karat-69"O0OD Civil caseN
Sofia City
VI-4
Krassimir Mitev Civil case
5785/2004 R
Court of So
panel 45
Vladimir Iv. Georgiev Civil case
5986/2004
Regional Co
Sofia - pan
Naiden Nikolov Civil case
Regional Co
Sofia, pane
Margarita Zaharieva Civil case
6139/2004
Nikolay Vukadinov Civil case
6450/04 Reg
Court of So
panel 42
Romil Bogoev Civil case
4977/2004
Regional Co
Sofia, pane
Dessisslava Dorosieva Civil case
6522/04 Reg
Court of
Sofia, pane
ET Bobison-Miho Hristov  Civil case

6322/04 Reg
Court of So
panel 46

Metodi Popov

Civil case
Regional Co
Sofia, pane

Snezhanka Petrunova

8360/04 Reg
Court of So
panel 28

Sava lvanov Rachev

Civil case
Regional Co
Sofia, pane

Civil case

urt of

of facts for

150 corrected energy

bills

Claim for BGN 5,000
Regional  establishment of
fia, facts for corrected

energy bills

Labour dispute BGN 2,520
Regional
fia,

Claim for BGN 1,883.1 8
Regional  establishment of
fia, facts for corrected

energy bills
No576/04, Claim for BGN 23,969. 92
Court, establishment of
panel 1  facts for corrected

energy bills

Claim for BGN 16,000
Sofia establishment of

facts for corrected
panel 5  energy bills
0 488/2004 Claim for BGN 13,600

Court, establishment of
facts for corrected
energy bills
No Buy out of kiosk
egional and power lines
fia,
No Buy out of equipment  BGN 9,040
urt of
el 42
No 6043/04 Claim for BGN 1,821
urt of establishment of
129 facts for corrected
energy bills
No Claim for BGN 3,098
establishment of
facts for corrected
energy bills
No Claim for BGN 3,283
ional establishment of
fia, facts for corrected
energy bills
No Claim for BGN 1,700
establishment of
urt of facts for corrected
143 energy bills
No Restoring electricity
ional supply
140
No Claim for BGN 4,223
ional establishment of
fia, facts for corrected
energy bills
No 6322/04 Claim for BGN 3,224
urt of establishment of
146 facts for corrected
energy bills
No Claim for BGN 1,259
ional establishment of
fia, facts for corrected
energy bills
No8720/04  Claim for BGN 3,313

urt of
141

establishment of
facts for corrected
energy bills
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Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance

Court of 1st
instance



No06545/04  Under the Law on BGN 250 Court of 1st

98. Georgi Metodiev Jugov Civil case
Regional Co urt of protection against instance
Sofia, pane 151 discrimination

Part Il: EDC Sofia Oblast EAD

No Parties Type, No of court case, Legal ground Amount of the claim
Court name
1 Simeon lliev Mavrov Civil case No 2341/2003, Art. 344, para. 1, item 1, Principle of BGN
Sofia City Court 2, 3 of the Labour Code 6,084 and lawful
interests from
30th of July, 2002
2 "Elprom Termo 97" AD Civil case No 125/2003, Appeal of an open procedure Undetermined claim
Sofia City Court for assignment of a public

offer under the
Public Procurement Act

3 Hotel "Botevgrad" EAD Civil case No 384/2004  Claim for establishment of BGN 39,097.29
Sofia City Court lack of facts
4 Svetoslav Momchilov Djeliov Administrat ive case No  Claim for tacit refusal for -
1053/2003, Sofia City  issuance of a objective and
Court fair recommendation
5 Svetoslav Momchilov Djeliov Civil case No 1888/2004, Non-material and material BGN 6,000
Sofia City Court losses BGN 102.6
6 Svoge Municipality Civil case No 278/2004, Claim for payment of rent Principle of BGN
Sofia City Court for kiosk and the installed 18,000 and
equipments for the period interest of BGN
05, November 1998 - 05, 6,862.3

November 2003.

7 Svoge Municipality Civil case No 279/2004, Claim for payment of rent

Sofia City

8 Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

9 Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

10 Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

11 Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

12 Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 280/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipment for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 281/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 282/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 291/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 284/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed

57

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN

18,000 and interests



Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 285/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 286/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 287/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 288/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 289/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 283/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 290/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 301/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 292/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 294/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 295/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.
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Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3



Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svoge Municipality Civil case
Sofia City

Svetoslav Momcilov Djeliov Civil case
Regional Co

Svetoslav Momcilov Djeliov  Civil case
No 16988/20
No 1492/200
No 10430/20
Court of So

Svetoslav Momcilov Djeliov  Civil case
Regional Co
Blagoevgrad

Svetla Draganova Dimitrova Civil case
Supreme Cas

No 296/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 297/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 298/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 293/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 299/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 300/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 302/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 303/2004, Claim for payment of rent
Court for kiosk and the installed
equipments for the period
05, November 1998 - 05,
November 2003.

No 15492/2003, Art. 193, para. 1 of the
urt of Sofia  Labour Code

Art. 344, para. 1, item 1,

03 2, 3 of the Labour Code
3

03, Regional

fia

No 251/2003 of Art. 213, para. 2 of the
urt of Labour Code

No 2479/2003, Art. 344, para 1, p. 1, 2,
sation Court 3 of the Labour Code

59

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

Principle of BGN
18,000 and
interests of BGN
6,862.3

BGN 5,500 non
material losses
and lawful
interests from 12,
December 2002
BGN 2,400, lawful
interest, court
charges and
collateral of BGN
600 according to
art. 221, para. 2 of the
Labour Code

BGN 1,291.3
compensation with
lawful interest
BGN 2,569.26 with
the lawful
interests from 14,
October 2002 and
court charges



Margarita Dimitrova Civil case
Petrevska Supreme Cas

Zdravka Stoilova Toneva  Civil case
Supreme Cas

Vassilka Grozdanova Civil case
Najdenska Supreme Cas

Lenka Jordanova Kostadinova Civil case
Supreme Cas

Rumen Tontzev Apostolov  Civil case
Supreme Cas

Elena Momchilova llieva  Civil case
Supreme Cas

Elena Mitova 8/2003 Regi
Elin Pelin

Ana Krumova Chaprashnikova Administrat
213/01 Dist
Kjustendil

Kostadinka Vassileva 515/01, reg
Milenkova of Dupnitza

Gueorgy Krumov Vaklev Civil case
Regional Co
Kjustendil

Anastassia Alexandrova Civil case
llieva Regional Co
Kjustendil

Vassilka Emilova Stoilova Civil case

Regional Co
Kjustendil
Natalia Christova Civil case
Gueorguieva regional Co
Kjustendil

Kiril Verguilov Christov ~ Administrat
390/02, Dis

No 2486/2003, Art. 344, para 1, p. 1, 2,
sation Court 3 of the Labour Code

No 2687/2003, Art. 344, paral,p. 1,2,
sation Court 3 of the Labour Code

No 2692/2003, Art. 344, paral,p. 1,2,
sation Court 3 of the Labour Code

No 2693/2003, Art. 344, paral,p. 1, 2,
sation Court 3 of the Labour Code

No 2928/2003, Art. 344, paral,p. 1, 2,
sation Court 3 of the Labour Code

No 167/2003, Art. 344, paral,p. 1, 2,
sation Court 3 of the Labour Code

onal Court of Art. 60-64 of the Penalty
Procedural Act

ive case Art.2, para 1 of the Law on
rict Court of Compensation of Owners of
Expropriated Property

ional Court Art.344, para 1,p.1,2 and 3
of the Labour Code, art.
225, p.1 of the Labour Code

983/01, Art. 79, para.1 of the Law

urt of on Obligation and Contracts

967/02, Art.344, para.1, p.1,2 and

urt of 3 of the Labour Code, art.
225, para.1 of the Labour
Code

1304/02, Art.344,para.1, item.1,2

urt of and 3 Labor Code,
art.225,para.1 frorm Labor
Code

822/02, Art.344,para.1, p.1,2 and 3

urt of of the Labour Code, art.
225, para.1 of the Labour
Code

ive case Art.117 of the Mandatory

trict Court of Social Security Code

60

BGN 1,897.62 with
the lawful

interest from 16,
December, 2002
and court charges
BGN 1,738.8 with
the lawful

interest from 14,
October 2002 and
court charges
BGN 2,641.86 with
the lawful

interest from 11,
October 2002 and
court charges
BGN 2,686.74 with
the lawful

interests from 11,
October 2002 and
court charges
BGN 2,546.22 with
the lawful

interest from 11,
October 2002 and
court charges
BGN 2,561.94 with
the lawful

interest from 11,
October 2002 and
court charges

Decision for
compensation with
Compensatory notes
in the amount of
BGN 86,784

BGN 1,646 /amounts
are paid /



Ekaterina Gueorguieva Adminis
Taushanova, Jordan Stoyanov ~ 4437/02
Taushanov and Ana Krumova Court
Chaprashnikova

District Governor of Adminis
Kjustendil 114/02,

of Kjus

lvan Gueorguiev Angarev Civilc
Regiona
Kjusten

Jordan Stoyanov Anichkin Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Metodi Lubenov Belchinski Civilc
Regiona
Kjusten

Gueorguy Kirilov Dimitrov Civil ¢
regiona
Kjusten

Vassil Nikolov Slatinski Civilc
Regiona
Dupnitz

Todor Ivanov lliev Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Todor Ivanov lliev Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Spasenka Dimitrova Kostova Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Julia Lubomirova Alexandrova  Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Koprinka Krumova Velichkova  Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Jordan Stephanov Mirchev Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

dil

trative case

Art.6, para. 6 of the Law

, Supreme Appeal on the Compensation of

Owners of Nationalised Real
Estate

trative case
District Court
tendil

Art. 32, para. 2 of the Law
on Administration and art.
14, para.2 of the Law on
the Municipality Property
and art. 21, 24 of the Law
on the Local Government and
Local Administration

ase 54/03, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code
ase 504/02, Art.97, para.1 of the Civil
| Court of Procedural Act
dil

ase 1347/02,

Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3

| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code
ase 496/02, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the

Labour Code

ase 1335/02,

Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3

| Court of of the Labour Code,
a art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code
ase 839/01, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,

dil

art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code

ase 1066/02,

Art.45 of the Law on

| Court of Obligation and Contracts
dil
ase 446/03, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code
ase 755/02, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the

Labour Code

ase 1317/02,
| Court of
dil

Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
of the Labour Code,
art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code

ase 1382/01,

| Court of

dil; civil case

District Court
tendil

Art. 127, para.2 and art.49
and.53 of the Law on
Obligation and Contracts
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BGN 3,869 /amounts
are paid/

BGN 2,358 /amounts
are paid/

BGN 2,300 /
amounts are paid /



Todor Ivanov lliev Civil c
regiona
Kjusten

Kiril Stojchev Vassilev Civil c
Regiona
Kjusten

Borislav Assenov Djelepski Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Stoya Alexandrova Velinova Civilc
Regiona
Kjusten

Gocho Gueorguiev Djigrev Civil ¢
and Assen Sokolov Regiona
Dupnitz

Ivan Pavlov Simeonov Adminis
7504/03
Court

Violeta Vassileva Gizdova Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Jordan Serafimov Peev Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Galya Todorova Mitova Civil ¢
Regiona
Kjusten

Alexander Stanulov 3581/02

Bojana Vassileva 185/01,

Kostadin Kostadinov 4428/01

Valery Terzijski 5548/00
of Sofi

Heirs of Deyanka Bojilova 388/02,
of Sofi

ase 1641/01, Art.200 of the Labour Code
| Court of
dil
ase 1342/03, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code
ase 815/02, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code
ase 1299/02, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code
ase 170/01, Art. 109 of the Ownership
| Court of Act
a
trative case Art.&11, para. 2 of the
, Supreme Appeal Transitional Provisions of

the Law on Property and Use
of Agricultural Lands

ase.1147/03, Art.97 of the Civil
| Court of Procedural Act
dil
ase 902/02, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the
Labour Code
ase 1300/02, Art. 344,para.1,p.1,2 and 3
| Court of of the Labour Code,
dil art.225, para.1 of the

Labour Code

, Sofia City Court  Art. 344 of the Labour Code

, SAC Art. 50 of the Civil
Procedural Act

Supreme Court of Art. 344 of the Labour Code
on

Sofia City Court Art.344 of the Labour Code

, Sofia City Court  Art. 344 of the Labour Code

, Sofia City Court  Art. 344 of the Labour Code

, Regional Court Art. 12 of of the Law on
a Obligation and Contracts

District Court Art. 50-52 of the Law on
a Obligation and Contracts

, Regional Court Art. 357 of the Labour Cour
a
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BGN 1,800 /amounts
are paid/

BGN 3,500 and the
lawful interests
and court charges

BGN 4,291.30,
Decision pending
BGN 2,580 and
lawful interest
and court charges
BGN 4,032 and
lawful interest
and court charges
BGN 2,400 and
lawful interest
and court charges
BGN 7,200 and
lawful interest
and court charges
BGN 40,000 and
lawful interest
and court charges
BGN 300 and court
charges



Elin Pe

63/01,

Guerogy Todorov 29931/0

of Elin

lvan Boikin 466/03,

of Bote

Christo Petkov 33
of Bote

2/03,

Emil Vassilev 188/03,

of Sliv

Gueorgy Stefanov 2093/03

of Sofi

"lvender" ET 11547/0

Court 0

Borislav Draganov 3334/04

of Sofi
Gueorgy Klestanov
of Sofi

Tzvetanka Krumova
Stoyanova, Ciril Krumov
Kostov and Vita Krumova
Manova

Gueorgy Simeonov Tarnev

Court o

4635/04

777104,

1325/20
Court o

Breznik Municipality 1057/20

Court 0

Court 0

Court o
Metodi Petrov Vassilev

Court 0
Nikolaj lliev Milev 20

Court 0

318/200

1274/20

1034/20

43/20

"Balkancar ZFI" AD, Breznik 1080/20

Court o

"Jabliano™ AD 2144/20
Court o

Simeon Gueorguiev Spasov 152/200
Court o

Simeon Gueorguiev Spasov 2160/20

"Polia Dimitrova - Polding”"  1068/20

ET Court o
ZPK "Uspeh", Kosharevo 119/200

village of Pern

Regional Court of

Court case of penalty

lin administrative character

ase 442/04 Sofia
t Court

Art. 45 of the Law on
Obligation and Contracts

3, regional Court

Art. 50 of the Law on

Pelin Obligation and Contracts

Regional Court of

Art. 325 of the Labour Code

, Sofia City Court

Art. 97 of the Civil

Procedural Act

Regional Court
vgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Regional Court
vgrad

Penalty Procedural Act

Regional Court

Art. 45 of the Law on

nica Obligation and Contracts

, Regional Court
a O

Art. 45 of the Law on
bligation and Contracts

3, Regional

Art. 97 of the Civil

f Sofia Procedural Act

, Regional Court
a O

Art.55 of the Law on
bligation and Contracts

, Regional Court
a lad

Claim for establishment of
ck of facts

Sofia City Court

Art.55 of the Law on

Obligation and Contracts

01, Regional
f Pernik

Art. 93 of the Ownership Ac

2004, Regional

Art. 200 of the Labour Cod

f Pernik

02, District Art. 97 para.(1) of the

f Pernik Civil Procedural Act

2, , District Art. 200 of the Labour Code

f Pernik

02, Regional Art. 344 of the Labour Code

f Pernik

02, Regional Art. 59 of the Law on

f Pernik Obligation and Contracts

02, Regional Art. 344 of the Labour Code

f Pernik

02, District Art. 59 of the Law on

f Pernik Obligation and Contracts

01, Regional Art. 49 of the Law on

f Pernik Obligation and Contracts

4, Regional Art. 59 of the Law on

f Pernik Obligation and Contracts

01, SAC Art. 59 of the Law on
Obligation and Contracts

03, District Art. 97 of the Civil

f Pernik Procedural Act

3, Regional Court

Art. 97 of the Civil

ik Procedural Act

63

BGN 1,480, Claim
sustained + BGN
800, Second
instance



Bogomil Ivanov Slavcev 342/200

of Pern
Kiril Christov Milev 501/200
of Pern
Nikolaj lliev Milev 39/2003
of Pern
Nikolaj lliev Milev 122/200
Radoslav Ninov Rajkov 7471200
of Pern
Stephan Ivanov Andreev 64/2003
of Pern

Stephan Stoyanov Kostov 367/200

of Pern

Borislav Jivkov Stamenov 274/200
of Pern

"POLIPOST" AD and 651/200
"Bulgarian Post" EAD

Dobri Kirilov Nikolov 1985/20
Court 0

Boris Kirilov Batalski 154/200
of Pern

Sashka Vassileva No 242/
of Pern

Daniel Evtimov No 239/
of Pern

Anastassia Kostadinova 758/04
Arsova Cassasi

Nadka llieva Kitanova 32/04 S
Cassasi

Maria Nikolova Vassileva 2570/03
Cassasi

Valentina Hadjieva 454/04
Cassasi

Gueorgy Strahilov Gracky 1117/04

Cassasi

Emilia llieva Popilieva No 917/
Court 0

Dimitar Krumov Ivanov 515/04
Cassasi

Slavco Smilkov 1272/04
Cassasi

Luben Velinov Petrov 400/04
Distric

Viktor Smochevski 1194/04
Cassasi

Ekaterina Alexandrova No 1156
Court o

Julieta Dumbanova No 1374
Court o

, Regional Court

Art. 97 of the Civil

ik Procedural Act

3, Regional Court

Art. 49 of the Law on

ik Obligation and Contracts

, Regional Court
ik

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

3 Art. 344 of the Labour Code

3, Regional Court

Art. 97 of the Civil

ik Procedural
Act and art. 49 of the Law
on Obligation and Contracts

, Regional Court

Art. 97 of the Civil

ik Procedural Act

3, Regional Court

Art. 49 of the Law on

ik Obligation and Contracts
4, District Court Art. 49 of the Law on
ik Obligation and Contracts
3 Art. 56 of the Public

Procurement Act

03, Regional

Art. 97 of the Civil

f Pernik Procedural Act

4, District Court
il

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

04, Regional Court

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

ik

04, Regional Court  Art. 344 of the Labour Code
ik

04 Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Supreme Court of
on

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

upreme Court of
on

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Supreme Court of
on

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Supreme Court of
on

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Supreme Court of
on

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

2003, District
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Supreme Court of
on

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Supreme Court of
on

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Blagoevgrad
t Court

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Supreme Court of
on

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

/2002, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

/2002, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

64

BGN 2,532.60,
third instance

BGN 3,331.20,
third instance

BGN 1,641 third
instance

BGN 2,411 third
instance

BGN 5,599.80 third
instance

BGN 2,500 third
instance

BGN 4,224.18 third
instance

BGN 2,763.12
second instance

BGN 1,280.22 third
instance



ko - Snejana Tuparova" ET  No 639/

Court 0
Elena Emilova Shishkova 2766/04
Cassasi
"Super plam el. Elena No 1170
Angova" ET Court o

Borislav Dimov Gueorguiev No 1273
Court o

"Dimco Gueorguiev - Dig" ET  No 1169
Court o

Ganka Lubenova Tuleva 3155/04
Cassasi

Guiorgi lvanov Bojkov 3153/03
Cassasi

Emil Kostadinov Perov No 243/
Court 0

Svetoslav Momcilov Djeliov No 1196

Court 0

Maria Mirceva Dimitrova 224/04
Cassasi

Alberto Vassilev Avedis 1538/04
Cassasi

"Orbel" AD 557/04
Gotse D

Jivko nikolov Lazarov 1320/04
Cassasi

Petko Krumov Olev No 113/
Court o

Svetoslav Momcilov Djeliov No 251/

Court o

"MAK TURS" AD No 1203
Court o

Luben lliev Gueorguiev No 718/
Court o

Kostadin Petrov Stoilkov No 1007
Court 0

Vassil Christov Bahtarliev No 388/

Court o

Jordan Nikolov Balev No 632/
Court 0

Franceska Gueorguieva No 631/

Pavlova Court o

"Hliab | Hlebni Izdelia" No 1194
Court o

Maxim Jivkov Radev No 879/
Court o

Boris Nikolov Smilenov No 698/
Court o

Angel Vesselinov Vaglarski No 1409

Regiona

Sevda Bogdanova No 874/
Court o

Iskra Vojnova No 878/
Court o

2002, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art.49 of the Law on
Obligations and Contracts

Supreme Court of

on

/2002, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Claim of findings

/2002, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

/2002, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art.97 of the Civil
Procedural Act

Supreme Court of

on

Supreme Court of

on

2003, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art.59 of the Law on
Obligations and Contracts

/2003, District
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Supreme Court of

on

Supreme Court of

on

Regional Court of Claim of findings

elchev

Supreme Court of

on

2004, District
f Blagoevgrad

Art.109 of the Ownership Ac

2003, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art.213 of the Labour Code

/2003, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Claim of findings under
art. 97 of the Civil

Procedure code

2003, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 109 of the Ownership
Act

/2003, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

2003, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

2004, District
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

2004, District
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

/2003, Regional
f Blagoevgrad

Art.45 of the Law on
Obligations and Contracts

2003, District
f Blagoevgrad

Art.97 of the Civil
Procedural Act

2004, District
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

/2004, Sofia
| Court

Art.59 of the Law on
Obligations and Contracts

2002, District
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

2002, District
f Blagoevgrad

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

65

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

Art. 344 of the Labour Code

BGN 2,053 third
instance

BGN 3,000 third
instance

BGN 2,735 third
instance

BGN 2,555 third
instance

BGN 2,000.00 third
instance

First instance,
decision pending-

BGN 450 second
instance-

BGN 2,046 second
instance

BGN 2,497.32
second instance

BGN 2,400 second
instance

BGN 1,300 first
instance



160 Ivailo Genchev No 1538

of Cass
161 Liliana Ivanceva No 319/
Court o
162 Blagoj Simeonov Barzacki No 1248
Court o
163 Emil Kostadinov Perov No 566/
Court o
164 ET Kiril Borissov Civil ¢
Sofia R
165 Angel Vaglarski Civil ¢
166 Petar Petrov Civil ¢
Regiona
167 Mihail Madjunov Civil ¢
168 Krastjo Tzolov Civil ¢
Etropol
169 Kiril Ankov Civil ¢
Regiona
170 Bogomil Petrov Civil ¢
Pernik
171 Tzvetanka licheva Civil ¢
Blagoev
Court
172 Verginia Mancheva Civil c
Blagoev
Court
173 Rokon Trade Plea In
174 Filkab Adminis
2808/04
175 Elkabel Co Adminis
2401/03
176 Dragoman el Adminis
2254/04
177 Integra Adminis
3594/04
178 Progress Komers Adminis
3142/04
No Parties Type, No of
Court
1 "Tihomir Yacin" ET Court case
administrat
character N
scheduled f
30.11.2004
District Co
2 Owners of Joint Civil case
property in Block No District Co
8, "Mara Dencheva" Pleven. Wit
91 dated 07

/04 Supreme Court Art. 344 of the Labour Code
asion

2003, District Art. 344 of the Labour Code
f Blagoevgrad

/2001, District Art. 344 of the Labour Code
f Blagoevgrad

1995, Regional Art.97 of the Civil
f Blagoevgrad Procedural Act
ase 14018/02 Art.97 Civil Procedure Code

egional Court

ase 1409/04 Art.97 Civil Procedure Code

ase 3895/04 Sofia Art. 357 Labor Code
| Court

ase 202/04 Art.97 Civil Procedure Code
ase 191/04 Art. 344 Labor Code

e Regional Court

ase 183/04 Art. 49 Law on Obigations

| court and Contracts

ase 5435/04 Art. 79 Law on Obigations
Regional Court and Contracts

ase 1170/04 Art. 344 Labor Code

grad Regional

ase 1171/04 Art. 344 Labor Code
grad Regional

coming No. 19774 No movement

trative case Law on Publc Procurement
trative case Law on Publc Procurement
trative case Law on Publc Procurement
trative case Law on Publc Procurement
trative case Law on Publc Procurement

Part Ill: EDC Pleven EAD

court case, Legal ground

of penalty ~ Appeal of a Punitive Order
ive

0283/2004

or

before the

urt of Pleven

No 596/2003, Art. 108 of Ownership Act
urt of Art. 109 of Ownership Act

h decision No Art. 55 of the Law on
.10.2004 the

66

BGN 2,500 third
instance

Claim for
establishment of
facts

BGN 7,502 First
instance

BGN 1,990 First
instance

BGN 2,500 First
instance

BGN 2,000 First
instance

BGN 2,548 First
instance

BGN 1,704 First
instance

BGN 1,949

BGN 100



residential district,

bl. 8,

demand of E
for putting
decision No
10.06.2004
respect of
No 596/2003
Court of PI

3 Rumianco Velichkov Civil case

Krastev

Cassation C
scheduled)

4 "Podempolimer" EOOD 41/2003 of

Court of PI
Pending in
VTAC - cour
case No 399
issuance of
pending

5 "Podempolimer" EOOD Civil case

Regional Co
Pleven. Pen
of the Regi
of Pleven

6 "Pivi Compass" AD 16/2003 of

Court of PI
District Co
Pleven has
claims. Wit
under civil
No 64/2004
fully revok
decions of
Court of PI
claim has b
with respec
decision of
The case is
the Supreme
Court

7 Veska Todorova Russeva Civil case

Regional Co
Pleven. The
instance de
been appeal
of the Dist
of Pleven,
confirmed t
of the Regi
of Pleven.
is final an
appealed fu
case has be
terminated
decision ha
into force.

8 Danail Gueorguiev Civil case

Gueorguiev

Regional Co
Pleven, pen
of the Regi
Pleven.

9 Sasho Christov
Radulovski

Civil case
Regional Co
Pleven, pen
front of th
Court of PI

10 Yoto Dimitrov Dobrev Civil case

Regional Co
Pleven. The
been refute
and second
The period
claim in fr
Supreme Cas
have not el

11 Pavlina Ninova Simeonova  Civil case

Regional Co
Kneja. Afte

DC Pleven Obligations and Contracts
on hold the

389 dated

issued in

the civil case

of District

even

in Supreme Art.344, para.1, point 1,2
ourt (not and 3 from Labour Code

the District Art. 79 of the Law on
even. Obligations and Contracts
front of

t case Civil

/2004. The

decision is

2108/2004 of ~Claim for compensation for
urt of breach of a contractual
dingin front agreement under contract
onal Court  for sell of electricity
energy and use of a kiosk
without legal grounds

District Claim for establishment of
even. The facts Reimbursement of funds
urt of

honoured the

h decision

court case

VTAC has

ed the

the District

even. A

een logged

t to the

the VTAC.

pending at

Cassation

2375/2003 of  Art. 357 from the Labour
urt of Code
first

cision has

ed in front

rict Court

which has

he decision

onal Court

The decision

d cannot be
rther. The

en

with the

ving entered

2375/2003 of Labour dispute
urt of

ding in front

onal Court of

2723/2003 of Labour dispute
urt of

ding in

e Regional

even.

2879/2003 of Labour dispute
urt of

claims have

d at first

instances.

for logging

ont of the

sation Court

apsed.

6/2004 of Labour dispute
urt of
r
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BGN 26,000

BGN 9,900

BGN 26,762
BGN 3,367.2

BGN 6,343
together with
lawful interest

Principle BGN
2,400 together
with lawful
interest

Claim for
revocation of a
dismissal and
reinstatement in
former position

Claim for
revocation of a



contestatio
suability,
case is pen
front of th
Court of PI
847/2004, 1
panel

Danail Tzvetanov Civil case
Kilogramski Regional Co

Kneja. Afte
contestatio
suability,

case is pen

of the Regi

Court of PI
84/2004, 1s

Krasimir Blajev Kolev Civil case
Regional Co
Pleven. Ad
this instan
pending.

Galina Gueorguieva Civil case
Petrova Regional Co

Nadka Peneva Valcheva Civil case
Regional Co

Pelo Petkov Triphonov Civil case
Regional Co

Stephan lvanov Vetev Civil case
Regional Co

Krassimir Aldinov Civil case
Aldinov Regional Co

Valentin Atanassov Kotov ~ Civil case

Regional Co
Teteven
"ViK" OOD Civil case
Regional Co
Borovan Municipality Civil case
Regional Co

n for local

the court

ding in

e Regional
even under No
st civil

16/2004 of  Labour dispute
urt of

r

n for local

the court

ding in front

onal

even under No

t civil panel

234/2004 of  Labour dispute
urt of

ecision at

ceis

388/2003 of  Art. 344 of the Labour Code

urt of Lovec

563/2004 of  Art. 344 of the Labour Code

urt of Lovec

607/2004 of  Art. 344 of the Labour Code

urt of Lovec

498/2004 of  Art. 344 of the Labour Code

urt of Lovec

137/2004 of  Art. 109 of the Ownership
urt of Lovec Act

95/2004 of  Art. 109 of the Ownership
urt of Act

588/1999 of  Legally unjustified
urt of Vratza enrichment; the claim has
been honoured, the
decions has been appealed
by EDC Pleven in front
of the Sofia Court of
Appeal (civil court
case No 1771/2001)
which has confirmed
the decision. This
decision has been
appealed in front
of the Supreme Cassation
Court (civil court
case No 1833/2002)
which has returned
the case for new
consideration by
another panel of
the Regional Court of
Vratza - civil court
case No 749/2003,
court hearing
scheduled for
25.11.2004

374/2001 of  Claim for compensation for

urt of Vratza the exploitation without
legal grounds of kiosks
and the respective land;
the claim has been fully
revoked and the decision
has been appealed by the
plaintiff in front of the
Sofia Court of Appeal.
Subsequently, the
claim has been withdrawn
and the decision of the

68

dismissal and reinstatement
in former position

Claim for

revocation of a

dismissal and reinstatement
in former position

BGN 2 592
together with
interests

Claim for moving
a 20 KV overhead
line

BGN 167,609.92

BGN 137,820



Kozloduj Municipality Civil case

Regional Co

Svetlinka Kancheva Civil case

Regional Co

"Avtotrans-97" OOD Civil case

Regional Co

lvan Gueorguiev lvanov Civil case

Regional Co

Regional Curt of Vratza has
entered into force.

609/2001 of Litigation for a rent of a

urt of Vratza premise. ; the claim has
been fully revoked and the
decision has been appealed
by the plaintiff in front
of the Sofia where no
hearing has been scheduled
yet

2570/2000 of Labour dispute; the calim
urt of Vratza has been honoured at first
instance, but has been
revoked at second instance
- Regional Court of Vratza
(civil court case No 1276 !
2001) for which reason the
plaintiff has appealed in
front of the Supreme
Cassation Court (civil
court case No 1931/2002)
where the decision of the
second instance has been
reconfirmed

1265/2001 of  Claim for removal of

urt of Vratza installed equipments and
compensation for missed
profits - art. 109 and
art. 82 of the Law on
Obligation and Contracts;
the claim has been fully
refuted and the plaintiff
has appealed the decision
in front of the Regional
Court of Vratza (civil
court case No 1004/2003)
which has confirmed the
decision; the decision
of the second instance
has been appealed in
front of the Supreme
Cassation Court but no
hearing has been scheduled
as of now

940/2002 of  Claim for Legally

urt of Vratza unjustified enrichment -
art. 55 of the Law on
Obligation and Contracts;
the claim has been honoured
and the decision has been
appealed in front of the
Regional Court of Vratza
(civil court case No
726/2003) which has
confirmed this decision;
an appeal in front
of the Supreme Cassation
Court (civil court
case No 69/2004)
with latest hearing
on 27.10.2004 but no
decision as of now.
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BGN 57,393.87

BGN 2,387.16 and
court charges of
BGN 135.49

BGN 2,000

BGN 330



26 Plamen Nikolov Christov  Civil case

Regional Co
27 DA "State reserves and Civil case
war-time inventory", Regional Co
Council of Ministers
Sofia
28 Kozloduj Municipality Civil case
Regional Co
29 Leorita Tzenova Civil case
Naidenova Regional Co
30 Pavlin Rebarkovski Civil case
Regional Co
31 "Septemvri" PC - Civil case
Krivodol Regional Co
32 RKS /presently OKS/, Civil case
Montana city (previous N
of Regional
Montana

934/2003 of  Claim for Legally
urt of Vratza unjustified enrichment -
art. 55 of the Law on
Obligation and
Contracts; the
claim has been
honoured and the
decision has
entered into force.

1250/2002 of Claim for

urt of Vratza Missing cables from DA
"State reserves and
war-time inventory"; the
court case is currently
pending and has been
scheduled for 11.02.2005.

663/2003 of  Claim for compensation for
urt of Vratza the use without legal
grounds of the land on
which kiosks are
located; the claim
has been fully refuted
and the plaintiff has
appealed the decision
in front of the Sofia
Court of Appeal (civil
court case No 1493/2004)
scheduled for 21.01.2005;
currently the Municipal
Council of Kozloduj
has taken the
decision to withdraw
the claim

1478/2003 of Labour dispute for non paid
urt of Vratza work remuneration and

compensation; the

claim has been

partially honoured

and the decision

has been appealed

in front of the

Regional Court of

Vratza (civil

court case No

643/2004) which

has confirmed

it; it has been

appealed in front

of the Supreme

Cassation Court

but no hearing

has been scheduled

as of now

198/2004 of  Art. 108 of the Ownership
urt of Vratza Act and art. 59 of the Law
on Obligations and
Contracts; pending at this
instance, next hearing on
24.11.2004.

1575/2004 of Art. 97, para 1 of the

urt of Vratza Civil Procedural Code and
art. 157 of the State
Ownership Act; pending
at this instance;
next hearing
on 17.11.2004

528/1999 Claim for property rights
0 1064/1994) on tangible assets -
Court of buildings
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BGN 150.22

BGN 6,288.44

BGN 318,602.70

BGN 1,195.41

Establishment of
the property
rights on a
kiosk, situated

in the village of
Tishevica
Establishment of
the property rights on a
kiosk, situated

in the city of
Krivodol
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Dimitar Lubenov Dimitrov  Civil case
the Distric
Vratza

Krassimir Markov Savov Civil case

the Distric
Montana

Svetlin Lubenov Civil case
the Distric
Montana

Borislav Arsov Civil case

Trendafirov the Distric

Montana

Margarita Lozanova Civil case
the Regiona
Montana

PKCMontana Civil case
the Regiona
Montana

Tzvetan llarionov Tzakov  Civil case
the Distric
Vidin

Nedialko Ivanov Najdenov  Civil case
the Distric
Vidin

Tzvetana Gueorguieva Civil case
Pueva the Regiona
Vidin

Vladimir Tzvetkov Tzolov ~ Civil case
the Regiona
Vidin (civi
9/2004 of D
Court of Vi

lvan Gueorguiev lvanov Civil case
the Regiona
Vidin PC (c
2147/2003 o
Appeal Cour

Tzetzka Zlatkova Ivanova  Civil case
District Co

Verco Tincev Assenov Civil case
District Co

Penka Parvanova Goranova  Civil case

District Co
Milka Slavcheva Civil case
Gueorguieva District Co
Valentina Mladenova Civil case
Nikolova Supreme Cas
Court. The
has been te
wereby the

38/2003 of  Art. 344, p. 1, 2, 3 of the
tCourtof  Labour Code

376/2000 of  Art. 344, p. 1, 2, 3 of the
t Courtof  Labour Code

202/2003 of  Art. 59 of the Law on
t Court of  Obligations and Contracts

535/2003 of  Art. 49 and art. 45 of the
t Courtof  Law on Obligations and
Contracts

566/2003 of  Art. 49 and art. 45 of the
| Courtof  Law on Obligations and
Contracts

477/2003 of  Art. 108 of the Ownership
| Courtof  Act

276/2003 of  Art. 225, para 1 of the

t Courtof  Labour Code and art. 344,
para 1,2,3 of the Labour
Code

427/2003 of  Art. 225, para 1 of the

t Courtof  Labour Code and art. 344,
para 1,2,3 of the Labour
Code

590/2003 of ~ Art. 97, para. 1 of the
| Court of  Civil Procedural Code

242/2003 of  Art. 97, para. 1 of the
| Court of  Civil Procedural Code

| case No

istrict

din)

244/2003 of  Art. 49 and art. 45 of the
| Court of  Law on Obligations and
ivil case No Contracts

f Sofia

t)

424/2003 of  Art. 225, para 1 of the

urt of Vidin  Labour Code and art. 344,
para 1,2,3 of the Labour
Code

602/2003 of  Art. 225, para 1 of the

urt of Vidin  Labour Code and art. 344,
para 1,2,3 of the Labour
Code

1042/2002 of  Art. 225, para 1 of the

urt of Vidin  Labour Code and art. 344,
para 1,2,3 of the Labour
Code

638/2002 of  Art. 225, para 1 of the

urt of Vidin  Labour Code and art. 344,
para 1,2,3 of the Labour
Code

01879/2002 Art. 225, para 1 of the
sation Labour Code and art. 344,
court case para 1,2,3 of the Labour
rminated

71

BGN 2,853 with
the interests
from 25 Feb, 1998

BGN 2,700 with
the lawful
interests from 16
of Feb, 2000

Principle of BGN
12,000 and
interests of BGN
3,000

Claim of an
amount paid, but
not due

Claim for
property rights
on aland

BGN 1,849.26



Supreme Cas

has renoked the decision
of the Regi onal
Court of Vi din
47 Rossica Damianova Ivkova Civil case 358/2004 of  Art. 55 and art. 86 of the BGN 1,066.51
District Co urt of Law on Obligations and
Vidin. The court case  Contracts
has been te rminated
wereby the Supreme
Cassation C ourt has
maintained the decision
of the Regi onal Court
of Vidin
48 "SERBI-Biser Emilov Civil case 361/2004 of  Art. 45 of the Law on BGN 262.64
Borisov" ET Regional Co urt of Vidin  Obligations and Contracts
49 Ciril Mikov Liliv Civil case 63/2004 Art. 45 of the Law on Principle of BGN
KRC Obligations and Contracts 4,800 and
interests of BGN
200
50 "Podempolimer" EOOD Civil case 97/2003 , Art. 79, art. 82 of the Law BGN 10,000
STAC. With decision on Obligations and
dated 04.03 .2004 STAC  Contracts and art. 216,
has revoked the first  para. 2 of the Commercial
instance de cision in Law; Art. 109 of the
the part un der which Ownership Act
EDC Pleven has been
sentenced t o pay
together wi th NEK the
amount of t he
difference between BGN
5,222 and B GN 9,054.
The decisio n is pending
in front of the Supreme
Cassation C ourt
51 Ivan Lenkov Stoyanov Civil court case No Art. 344 of the Labour Code Restitution at

2794/2004 P

sation Court Code

RC, 1st panel

the position held
before dismissal
and compensation
of BGN 3,000 and
lawful interest

for remaining
without work

52 Zlatna Panega Cement Court case N0102/2004 of Refund of amounts paid but BGN 41,021.21 of
AD, city of Lovec the Regiona | Court of  undue /legally unjustified which BGN
Pleven enrichment/ and interest 39,521.21
principal and BGN
1,500 interest

53 Julian Gueorgiev Todorov  Civil court case No Art. 344, para. 1, 2 and 3 BGN 2,500
2397/2004 o fthe of the Labour Cade; first
Regional Co urt of Vratza hearing on 22.11.2004

54 Five heirs of Emil Civil court case No Art. 200, para. 1 and 2 of BGN 90,000

Andreev Gunovski 953/2004 of the the Labour Code; first

Regional Co urt of Vratza hearing on 16.12.2004

55 Volodja Ivanov lliev Civil court case No Art. 55 of the Law on BGN 3,095.64
647/2004 of the Obligations and Contracts. principal and BGN
Regional Co urt of Claim for legally 414.08 interest.
Vidin. The court case  unjustified enrichment as a Expected outcome:
has been es tablished in  result of amount collected the Regional
October 200 4. The case for damage following Court of Vidin to
is pending in front of  correction of bill on the renoke entirely
the Regiona | Court of  basis of punitive order for the claim as
Vidin where by a hearing unlawful use of unjustified. Itis
has been sc heduled for  electricity, the punitive
22.11.2004 order being subsequently

revoked being unproven

72



56 HIOPLAST OOD Court case
administrat
character N
the Regiona
Berkovitza

57 HIOPLAST OOD Civil court
2041/2004 o
Regional Co
Montana

58 Anka Dimitrova Ahmedova  Civil court
No434/2004,
Court of Lo

of penalty  Appeal against punitive
ive order

0 280/2004 of

| Court of

case No Art 55 of the Law of

f the Obligations and Contracts -
urt of legally unjustified

enrichment
case Art 55 of the Law of
Regional Obligations and Contracts -
m legally unjustified

enrichment

73

very likely the decision
to be appealed in
front of the

District Court of

Vidin. Time for
completion: up to

six months



Type of license/permit
license/permit

License for
distribution of
electricity

License for public
supply of electricity

License for
construction,
maintenance and use of
a separate mobile radio
telephone network for
company's own needs

Type of license/permit Number and date of i
of license/permit

License for public No E- 136-11/13.08.2

supply of electricity

License for No E -136-07/13.08.2
distribution of

electricity

License for No 120 - 00174/06.07

construction,
maintenance and use of
a separate mobile radio
telephone network for
company's own needs
Amendment No. 120-00
Amendment No 120 - 01/26.10.2000
00174/06.07.2000

Type of Number and date of issua
license/permit license/permit

License for No E-137-07/13.08.2004
distribution of

electricity

License for public No E-137-11/13.08.2004

supply of
electricity

License for No 120-02870/22.04.2004
telecommunications

via a separate

telecommunications

mobile network

Number and date of is

No E-135-07/13.08.200

No E-135-11/13.08.200

No 120-00175/06.07.20
-amendment No 120-001
-amendment No 120-001

-amendment No 120-001

Schedule 12.2.!
Permits, Approvals and Licences

Part I: EDC Stolichno EAD

Term

12 years

suance of Issued by
4 SCER 35 years
4 SCER 35 years
00 Communications
75-01/26.10.2000 Regulation
75-02/14.12.2000 Commission
75-03/12.04.2001
Part Il: EDC Sofia Oblast EAD
ssuance Issued by Te
004 SCER 35
004 SCER 35
.2000 Communications Regulation 12
Commission
174- 12
Part Ill: EDC Pleven EAD
nce of Issued by
SCER 35
SCER 35
Communications 15
Regulation
Commission

74



Claiming person Material inte

of the claim
Boris Kirilov Antonov, Recovered
Sultana Petrova Antonova, ownership und
Nikolay Kirilov Antonov, Art. 2 of
Velichka Angelova Maneva, Restitution o
Done Angelov Antonov, Tinka Nationalized
Doneva Antonova Property Act
Angel Borisov Malinov Recovered own
Ema Dimitrova Krasteva Recovered

ownership und
Restitution o
Nationalized
Property Act

Bulgarian Doctors' Union Claim for pay
of renton a
kiosk, which
located onto
premises

Elize OOD Recovered
ownership of
real estate

Hristina Georgieva Koleva, 1. Recovered
Nikolay Tsvetanov Gueorguiev ownership und
and others - heirs to Gueorgi Ownership and
Kolev lonchev of Agricultur

Lands Act

2. Negative ¢
of proof by t

Agnelina Ognjanova Nedoklanova Recovered
ownership und
Ownership and
of Agricultur
Lands Act

Tzvetan Vesselinov Dimitrov. 1.Negative cl
Nikolina Vesselinova of proof unde
Krastanova, Katia lvanova art. 97 of th
Stefanova, Stoyanka Ivanova Civil Procedu
Netovska, Gueorgi Stoyanov Code by the E
Geshev, Metodi Stoyanov that the heir
Geshev, Grigor Stoyanov Geshev not owners of

real estate.

tax valuation

BGN 4,245.25

2. Under Art.

of the Owners

Act by the ow

- case stoppe

Schedule 12.2.10(e
Disclosed Real Estate Claims

Part I: EDC Stolichno EAD

rest Description of the real St
estate, subject to the
claim
Real estate 1, 110 sq. Ap
er m., part of estate area Or
No 4, polygon 4, quarter 8, of
f location Orion under the Vr
Real plan of Sofia City dated PE
1975.
ership Yard at 71, Iskar Str. Re
where a kiosk of the EDC Fi
is built on area 24.5 sq. by
m.
Basement converted into Re
er kiosk, located on 33,
f Alabin Str.
Real
ment Kiosk, located at a shop No
premises on 22, co
is Stamboliiski Str.
shop
Part of estate on which a Ne
a kiosk is built on 245, us
Slivnitsa Blvd. eq
Real estate at Hadzi 1.
er Dimitar, near Gintsi St., Ca
Use under cadastral list 295, So
al with plan No 778, with area Ca
of 2,190 sqg. m. cl
he
laim EDC
he EDC
Real estate, representing No
er estate under plan .No
Use 4389, cadastral list No 15,
al location Pardishteto with

area 1,500 sg. m. under
cadastral plan dated
1939, square 79

aim Real estate with area of 1.
r 1,060 sg. m., estate

e No1211, identical with

re estate No 4388, square 79, 2.
DC location Pardishteto,

s are Iskar Region

the

The

is

ea.

108

hip

ners

d

75

peal by the EDC against

der No -DA-09-530/18.10.2004
the Mayor of Region

abnitsa

NDING

nt contract with Omikron
rm, which purchased estate
Mr. Malinov

ntract.

gotiations for right of
e of the location of the
uipment

Sofia City Court-Civil

se No 1333/02 - STOPPED 2.
fia Regional Court -Civil

se No 2911/03 - negative

aim of proof agianst the

irs - decided in favor of EDC

case initiated.

Sofia City Court-Civil

Case No 8243/03-won at first
instance by the EDC.

Sofia Regional

Court-Civil Case 7544/03-
claim under Art. 108 the
Ownership Act of the heirs -
STOPPED.



"Mladost" RPC Compensation
premises, whe
the kiosk is
located. Kios
relocated.

Stefan Raikov Dasklov and By a Supreme
Svetla Raikova Daskalova Administrativ

Court decisio

ownership is

recovered on

built area in

yard of Zapad

Region

Joint property on 15, Gerlovo Recovered

Str. ownership und
Restitution o
Nationalized
Property Act

Claiming person Material interest of

MAK TOURS AD Claim of findings un
Art.97 of the Civil
Code, that the kiosk
by MAK TOURS AD

Ana Chaprashnikova, Art.2, Para. 1 of La
Ekaterina Taushanova Compensation of Owne
/In their capacity of Expropriated Propert
heirs/ pending at the Sofia

Appeal

Claiming person Material interest
claim

Joint property at Block No At first instance

8, "Mara Dencheva" the plaintiff has
residential district, the initially cla
Pleven At present a rent

100 is claimed.

"Septemvri" PC, Krivodol Claim based on Ar
the Civil Procedu
and Art. 157, Par

for Kiosk built in Ca

re Supermarket, located at de
area Il of square 21 under at

k the plan of Sofia,

Mladost, Kiosk built into
a Supermarket, located at

sg. V, area

1 of the Sofia

plan

Yard, representing an No
e estate area No1l, square 1, co
n, location (2)(2)(2) Industrial

Zone Orion /Shahovets/
anon
the

Kiosk located at 15 No
er Gerlovo St., area of 20 co
f sg. m.
Real

Part Il: EDC Sofia Oblast EAD

the claim  Description of the real St

estate, subject to the

claim
der Built-in kiosk, situated He
Procedure at BOR Hotel in at
is owned Blagoevgrad Re
w on 1/2 Administrative Cl
rs of Building of EDC Sofia pr
Y, Oblast, located in co
Court of Dupnitsa by

Ap

Part Ill: EDC Pleven EAD

of the Description of the real Stag
estate, subject to the
claim
court, Based on Art.108 of the Pend
waived Ownership Act, the claim of C
imed rent. s for return of the sche
of BGN ownership and delivery

of possession of the
premises, located at the
base floor of the block,
which is used by the EDC
as a kiosk. Based on

Art. 109 of the
Ownership Act, a
dismantling of the
equipment is requested.

t. 97 of Kiosk located in Civi
re Code Krividol, Vratza Region cour
a. 1 of the Cour

76

se won at first instance,
cision appealed, PENDING
second instance

case initiated. Rent
ntract.

case initiated. Rent
ntract.

aring to be scheduled
the Blagoevgrad
gional Court

aim denied by the
evious instance

urt. Decision pending
the Sofia Court of
peal

ing at the Supreme Court
assation /not yet
duled/

| case No 1575/2004 First
t hearing at the Regional
tis



State Ownership A
the claim is for

the ownership ove
in Krivodol, Vrat

Pavlin Rebarkovski Claim based on Ar
the Ownership Act
59 of the Obligat
Contracts Act, as
is for proving ow
over kiosk

Kozloduj Municipality The claim is for
compensation for
without legal gro
the EDC of the la
which kiosks are
value of the clai

318,602.70
RKS /presently OKS/, As at 31.08.2004
Montana city balance sheet val

assets is BGN 88,

ctas sche
proving Vrat
r a kiosk next
za Region 17.1
t. 108 of Kiosk located at Civi
and Art. Tishevitsa, Vratza Region  Regi
ions and cour
the case 17.0
nership true
of t
The
ente
atR
pend
next
24.1
The claim is for Civi
the use compensation for the use Regi
und by without legal ground by clai
nd on the EDC of the land on comp
built; which 119 kiosks are inst
m - BGN built 04.0
been
plai
deci
Cour
case
for
Muni
has
draw
the Real estate - Regi
ue of the administrative building favo
595.40 and garages where appe
technical region "town" of C
is located, excluding
the land.

77

duled for 17.09.2004 in
za; pending at this instance;
hearing scheduled for
1.2004

| case No 198/2004 at
onal Court Vratza. First

t hearing was held on
3.2004, in which the

ness of the notary deed
he plaintiff was challenged.
statement of claim was
red into the Land Registry
egional Court Vratza;

ing at this instance --
hearing scheduled for
1.2004

| case No 663/2003 at
onal Court-Vratza, the

m has been rejected
letely by the first

ance, last hearing was on
5.2004; the claim has
fully refuted and the

ntiff has appealed the
sion in front of the Sofia

t of Appeal(civil court

No 1493/2004) scheduled
21.01.2005; currently the
cipal Council of Kozloduj
taken the decision to with-
the claim

onal Court decided in

r of the EDC. Case

aled before Supreme Court
assation



Schedule 13.4..
Buyer's Power of Attorney

78



Schedule 13.4.2.
Buyer Funds Declaration
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Exhibit 8.

LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES OF CEZ, a. s.
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2002

The following table sets forth an overview of oquiy interests in other companies, which we inelito our consolidated group, as of
December 31, 2004:

Country of Registered CEZ's
Company Incorporation Capital(1) CZK "000 In terestin %
Subsidiaries
CEZData, s.r.0. Czech Republic 950,000 1 00.00
CEZnet, a.s. Czech Republic 770,000 1 00.00
HYDROCEZ, a.s. Czech Republic 449,798 1 00.00
CEZ Logistika, s.r.o. Czech Republic 200,000 1 00.00
CEZ Sprava majetku, s.r.o.(2) Czech Republic 150,100 1 00.00
| & C Energo a.s. Czech Republic 150,000 1 00.00
Energeticke opravny, a.s. Czech Republic 55,000 1 00.00
rpg Energiehandel GmbH Germany 45,698 00.00
CEZ Zakaznicke sluzby, s.r.o. Czech Republic 20,000 1 00.00
EN-DATA a.s. Czech Republic 6,000 1 00.00
CEZ FINANCE B.V. The Netherlands 553 1 00.00
Zapadoceska energetika, a.s. Czech Republic 1,605,615 99.13
Vychodoceska energetika, a.s. Czech Republic 2,549,544 98.83
VCE - elektrarny, s.r.o. Czech Republic 198,600 98.83
VCE - montaze, a.s. Czech Republic 78,000 98.83
Stredoceska energeticka a.s. Czech Republic 3,210,369 97.72
Severomoravska energetika, a. s. Czech Republic 3,407,265 89.38
Energetika Vitkovice, a.s. Czech Republic 402,000 89.38
ePRIM, a.s. Czech Republic 50,000 89.38
MSEM, a.s. Czech Republic 154,900 89.38
Union Leasing, a.s. Czech Republic 100,000 89.38
Prvni energeticka a.s. Czech Republic 10,000 87.27
STE - obchodni sluzby spol. s r.o. Czech Republic 38,500 74.42
SKODA PRAHA a.s. Czech Republic 1,257,524 68.88
Severoceska energetika, a.s. Czech Republic 3,257,667 56.93
Ustav jaderneho vyzkumu Rez a.s. Czech Republic 524,139 52.46
Associates
KOTOUC STRAMBERK, spol. s r.0.(3) Czech Republic 569,259 64.87
LOMY MORINA spol. s r.0.(3) Czech Republic 333,000 51.05
Plzeoska energetika a.s. Czech Republic 500,000 49.57
KNAUF POCERADY, spol. s r.0. Czech Republic 372,350 40.00
Severoceske doly a.s. Czech Republic 9,000,055 37.20
Aliatel, a.s. Czech Republic 5,474,340 26.40
Coal Energy, a.s. Czech Republic 50,000 20.00

(1) This table sets forth the amount of the registeapital as indicated on the share registryf &eoember 31, 2004.
(2) AB Michle s.r.o. was renamed to CEZ Sprava thajes.r.0. and was an associate of CEZ in 2003.

(3) Our voting rights do not reflect our share ba tegistered capital (see note 7 to the Conselidginancial Statements).



Exhibit 12.1

CERTIFICATION
[, Martin Roman, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 2if-EEZ, a. s.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the company as of, andffier periods presented in this report;

4. The company's other certifying officer(s) araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the company and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to ¢benpany, including its consolidated subsidiariespade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the compangsla$ure controls and procedures and presentdisineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in the canys internal control over financial reportingttbacurred during the period covered by the
annual report that has materially affected, oe@spnably likely to materially affect, the comparigternal control over financial reporting;
and

5. The company's other certifying officer(s) arfthle disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the company's auditors and the awaditmittee of the company's board of directors @spns performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the compaabisity to record, process, summarize and repoaricial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmifiole in the company's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: July 15, 2005
/s/ Martin Roman

Chi ef Executive Oficer



Exhibit 12.2

CERTIFICATION
I, Petr Voboril, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 2if-EEZ, a. s.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nistadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the company as of, andffier periods presented in this report;

4. The company's other certifying officer(s) araté responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the company and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procsdorge designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to ¢benpany, including its consolidated subsidiariespade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

(b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the compangsla$ure controls and procedures and presentdisineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and pros] as of the end of the period covered by #psnt based on such evaluation; and

(c) Disclosed in this report any change in the canys internal control over financial reportingttbacurred during the period covered by the
annual report that has materially affected, oe@spnably likely to materially affect, the comparigternal control over financial reporting;
and

5. The company's other certifying officer(s) arfthle disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the company's auditors and the awaditmittee of the company's board of directors @spns performing the equivalent
functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the compaabisity to record, process, summarize and repoaricial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a si@gmifiole in the company's internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: July 15, 2005
/sl Petr Voboril

Chi ef Financial Oficer



Exhibit 13.

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO

SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of CEZ, a(tke "Company") on Form 20-F for the period enddegember 31, 2004, as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "AnnuabR8jp the undersigned hereby certify that to tlestlof our knowledge:

1. The Annual Report fully complies with the requirents of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchawjef 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Annual Repaitly presents, in all material respects, the f@aincondition and results of operations of
the Company.

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906 has been provided to the Compady| be retained by the Company
and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Cosioni®r its staff upon request.

/s/ Martin Roman

Date: July 15, 2005 By: --mmemmmmemememeeeeaaaas
Name: Martin Ronan
Title: Chief Executive Oficer
/sl Petr Voboril

Date: July 15, 2005 By: ------mmmmem e

Name: Petr Voboril
Title: Chief Financial Oficer



